1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING
September 8, 2025, 6:00 PM
Ridgewood Commons

2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten,
Eureka, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes, August 25, 2025

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of HCOE Agreement to Transport Special Education Pupils 2025-2026

2.4 Approval of Amendments to 2025 — 2026 Local Accountability Plan (LCAP) (2024-2025
Budget Overview for Parents & 2024 — 2025 LCAP Annual Update, LCFF)
Approval MOU HCOE Agreement New Teacher Induction Program 2025-2026

25 Acceptance of Classified Staff Resignation .5 FTE

2.6 Approval of Classified 1.75 FTE

2.7 Approval of Notice to Proceed, Ridgewood Phase 2; ACGC Inc.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to 3 minutes only. The Board may comment, but
cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent
for review if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1

Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

42 School Site Council Report

43 HBTA Report

4.4 Principals’ Report

4.5 2025-2026 Student Registration Report

4.6 School Facilities Update

4.7 LCAP

PUBLIC HEARING

5.1 Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned Textbooks/Instructional Materials

INFORMATION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS,

6.1

6.2
6.3
6.4

Consider and Act Upon Resolution 2025-01, Regarding Sufficiency of

Instructional Materials

Consider Approval of 2025 — 2026 Unaudited Actuals Report and GANN Limit
Discussion/Consider Approval of Studer Leadership Training $5940 (12 sessions)
Discussion/Consider Approval of Technology Program Coordinator work days from 200



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

to 210 work days
6.4 Discussion Walnut Drive Rental Property Expenses & Disbursements, 2024 & 2025ytd

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

CLOSED SESSION

9.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

9.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

9.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of Organization Representing Employees: HBTA

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT



1.0

3.0

4.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
August 25, 2025, 6:00PM

Ridgewood Commons

2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten,
Eureka, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE: 6:03

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes-June 9. 2025, June 16, 2025, June 23, 2025, June 24, 2025

2.2 Approval of Warrants

23 Approval of Quarterly Report on William Uniform Complaints, Second Quarter

2.4 Approval of Salary Schedules for 2025-2026

2.5 Acceptance of 2.9 FTE Classified Resignations

2.6 Approval of 2025-26 Consolidated Application for Funding-Certification

2.7 Approval of 2025-2026 HCOE Cooperative Agreement Business Support

2.8 Approval of 2026-2027 Interdistrict Attendance Agreement

29 Approval Agreement for Legal Services Between HCOE & School & College Legal

Services of California-Retainer 2025-26
2.10 Approval of CSBA GAMUT Policy Plus Contract
With Changes in minutes and 2.7 year
Motion: Becky Reece and seconded by Mary Dewald

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to 3 minutes only. The Board may comment, but
cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent
for review if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 PTA Report: Multi-cultural night set for October 10, 2025. Popsicle posting. Purchasing
for the gifts to schools was down to the penny.

4.2 HBTA Report: Used the emergency entry way for a broken arm. Soft lockdown for a
deer. Curriculum: National Geographic reading and now trying to integrate the Science of
Reading. Building a scope and sequence to match the current standards. Did a great job
during summer school with the food distribution.

4.3 Enrollment Report: 565 in district. Class size estimates were successful. Numbers are

staying steady.

44 LCAP Report: Will bring finalized LCAP back at next meeting.

4.5 Bond and Construction Report: Construction at Ridgewood started on August 25, 2025.
Will need to redo the walk up to the school office.

4.6 Superintendent/Principals’ Report: PD focused on writing, Universal Design for
Learing, and CPR- joyful environment. Smooth start to the school year. Teachers setting



up procedures and assessing students. Class study meetings in September Leadership
started. Cutter. and Ridgewood Back to School nights Wednesday and Thursday nights.
New air system in the multipurpose room at Cutten. Lost Coast Kennel Club at Cutten
during Labor day. Williams Review, September 11. Construction began at Ridgewood
New pick up format to accommodate construction started. Shout out to Brandee Mitchell
for setting up PR course.

5.0 INFORMATION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

(4
(]

53

54

55

Consider App-oval of Annual Evaluation of Conflict of Interest Code BB 9271)

Becky Reece moved to approve, Mindy Sehon seconded. Motion approved 5-0
Discussion/ Consider Approval, Second Review of the Revised Cutten Elementary
School District Board Policies: Index 12-18 CESD- 0000 Series: Philosophy, Goals,
Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans 1000 Series: Community Relations 2000 Series:
Administration 3000 Series: Business and Non Instructional Operations 4000 Series:
Personnel 5000 Series: Students 6000 Series: Instruction 7000 Series: Facilities 9000
Series: Board Bylaws

Beth Johnson moved to approve, Becky Reece seconded, Motion approved 5-0
Discussion/Consider Approval of Frontline Comparative Analytics $3000 Year

Becky Reece moved to approve, Mary Dewald seconded, Motion approved 5-0
Discussion/Consider Approval: Proposal for the Cutten Elementary School Topographic
Survey and Mapping, $7,500

Mindy Sehon moved to approve, Becky Reece seconded, Motion approved 5-0
Discussion/Consider Approval 4140 Walnut Rental Water Leak, Dishwasher, Floor
Repair, Approximately $4,200

Becky Reece moved to approve, *Beth Johnson seconded, Motion approved 5-0

6.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/COMMUNICATION
Dennis Reinholsten asked if the lawn could be fixed at Cutten. Mary Dewald mentioned the
gutters. Becky noted that the lawn was mowed right before school started. Becky Reece asked if
the front of the District Office could be cleaned up. Annex interior has been remodeled and

refined.

Tracy Benbow recommended creating a dryscape upgrade.

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

8.0 CLOSED SESSION, Closed session at 6:50

8.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)

Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

9.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 7:15pm
Nothing to report out.
0.0 ADJOURNMENT 7:16pm



B

3708 6 dag (OTIMYAA) sRIRG-0jIHe) BSAURA J0) pa RIatiarn U3sIa 1ooyag Alejuaiualg usung - 600
L 10| abey
juiojiin) i0j 443 & (5207/62/8 = Meq Aed Buipu3 'sz0z/L/8 = 916 Aed BueIg ‘9707 = JEBA (29814 '6 = BIQ) Aq pasalld ‘610 Aq padnaig 1y
2/ 00°165°00Z Iviol
B AN 01A7
3DIOH Y08y
aN aAneban 2Z°0Z8°LES zz'oza'Les
HOY 18N (eed SHONNGUIIOYD GG/ 1607 GG'/16'9/ Angery1pmsiq
2 1961707 AU suondnpaa a1 1g'ps 19 206'v6Z sbues ssoio
19 CF L/£'081 sisodaq 10a1lQ %n_ Ez 00°'165'00Z B
. N [ o v1va ONIONV v
HOV pIoA 6l Z2'622'LEL
syayy jsoue al 98 /vt'62l S8ligelT JopusA
panssiay I 9e°'L8.'L )08y Jopuap
SZ07/62/80 NUI GZ0Z/80/80 31e( SS80014 104 m:mw_mm\_mommmg ‘\ §202/62/80 N1u) 5202/80/80 dleq Aed Joj Aieutung Bucm@
P Al YA SSLLR'9) L9 LLEYS SIvL0l
(A YA 0o’ nNER/LP'L IvioLans 09°299'90Z 19 £9°206'vSZ 8l IviolL
0se  agsee uemsy IPuaius|ddng 60°L¥5'ZS 0f ¥6'95'2/ I poyssey
N0'0G8 00 058 SNOAUR[ADSIA 1G'92L'vG1 8 ELSHL'2L by pajesag
sassoIg palgng L30T 1nkojduig mw>o|_n_:_m . - mZO_hoamn_ * ‘ mww>o_aEm m_mE.m..u_| . adf| uosiayg wOZ_zm<mQ
vl 01958 69°79L°L9 S0'8bb'vT Iviolans 00'9 29°206'vSZ violL
a0al T ggggl T sBuies jeopapy xa]4 -
0F 961 0b 9¢) lirJnst) (rlUsuB|ddng
BREGR G L o661 R9LOR'7 alejlag v iesH
00 056 00 055 INUY palaleys xe |
R1£9G5'7F aL €17 (GGALR 16 EP8'y 29/ 8Hls 000z} spuadig
GO BIR'87L £ ROE'R7 RI /€Q'0L Gt LD9'L L 09/8HIS 009 Shoaue|jaosiiy
0l Gr0']Y 166770l R6 LAR'TL £6 £PR'E 729/ 5434 0£'900'18 AinQ enx3
9506k L 66 GO, £019/'G 9€ b0G'L SHAd 2£'9.2'¢l1 Red aseg
Sassoln aalgng 1»10 ] rakojcding aakojdwg B B mZO_hWDcmm 7 ‘mu:mE“nzaﬂ| - wEou_.__|. - Q:O;Ol»ﬂmoz_zzz\m
qL ovLbh agbGGL 76'68£°92 Ivio014ans 00'9 19°206'¥52 IvioL
X E P FAGLOY, FaGLo) duioy siaiopn
LA P t1 ool F1a7L ng
I el PROLE ok RGO'E P 860y alralpap
I SEB06G6 ANV PGRY- 99 $G6't Anoag jrinog
RS/ 8t 7/9't Briiplotyyias areig 19'206'v5Z 1ejnBay
3/ BRA'EI 9 GER'PI. Buipioyyuan [R1apag 0079 Aed ssoig oN
;wu_ﬁml_:.n“.uu:_:ﬁ Moy 1akoding aako|dwiy mmx/:. 7 ﬂ:mE~m:€< S 0H=.oo|_.__ - OUOU nm:_—tmmﬂm w%_.wmmzxm_“

92/S20¢ Jea [eas|4

§202/62/80 Ybnouy) 5z0z/80/80 a1eq feq

610 Aq L1eunung lloihey elLohed



ReqPayi2a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2025 throuyh 08/31/2025

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
32932025 {HAPRIS) 3HATIR'S ASE B 5143 338 13
HARDWARE
3000285352 ] ATRT CALNET 2 01-5909 32817
235334 L OATOIE CADEDRT OF TaX % FEE ADMINISTR 31-5234 5.00
000283353 ThETOLT Zalgwsit Fiorss oMiners Ine 13300 5.1
1285335 20AIN0I5 D3BA - 35373744 mo WEST 13355 5
AMER: DA BAMK
3000285357 08/06/2025 James Marta & Company LLP 01-5822 5,100.00
3000285352 33082025 IDENSON'S MOBILZ RENTALS 21-3300 145 31
3500285333 33:05/2023  MCGRAYN-HILL SCHODL =D 31-1113 9774
HOLDING
300285350 08/08/2025 MENDEZS SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 562.05
3000285361 08/06/2025 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 51745
3000285332 03/06/2025 PG AE 01-5511 31 34
01-5320 274705 2,773 33
3000285363 08/06/2025 Rotary Club ScuthWest Eurska 01-4312 21000
3000285364 08/06/2025 SHAFERS HARDWARE 01-4310 804 .81
3000285335 0Bi06I2025 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLZUM SVCS 01-4364 153 12
01-43865 347.32 505 44
3000285355 08/06/2025 Verizon Wirzsless 01-5921 395 58
3000286049 08/14/2025 Entek Consulting Group, Inc. 01-5210 175.00
3000286412 08/18/2025 Compliance Associates Inc 01-5866 27500
3000286413 08/18/2025 elumaLLC 01-4310 420 00
3000286414 08/18/2025 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 16.64
3000286415 08/18/2025 PG&E 01-5511 217.47
3000286415 08/18/2025 PACIFIC PAPER COMPANY 014351 3773
3000286417 08/18/2025 PIERSON BLEG CENTER 01-4381 51.75
3000286418 08/18/2025 POWELL CONCRETE PUMPING 01-4391 29586
3000286419 08/18/2025 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 1,151.01
3000285420 08/18/2025 S3YSCO SACRAMENTO 01-4710 72879
13-5823 29570 1,024 .49
3000288421 08/13/2025 U.53. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5837 2,391 78
3000287336 08/28/2025 U.S. BANK 014110 6,473.13
01-4310 1,063.47
01-4362 1,000 00
01-5831 1,096 36
01-5841 31.15
01-5950 828 9,678 39
3000287337 08/28/2025 BESC Inc. 01-6250 35,875.00
3000287338 08/28/2025 Compliance Associates Inc. 01-5868 17500
3000287339 08/28/2025 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 224 00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000287340 08/28/2025 EUREKA RUBBER STAMP COMPANY 01-4391 52.03
3000287341 08/28/2025 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 434 36
3000287342 08/28/2025 PG&E 01-5511 44 50
01-5520 33.82 78.32
3000287343 08/28/2025 Primo Drywall 01-5800 1,950 00
Tﬁ;preced_ir;g Checz_héve been issu_ed_in accorziance with the District's Pol@aﬁd authorization - -
of the %oard of_Trust_eES_ l_t is r@mmﬂj%hat the preceding Checks be approv&_ad o ~ Page1of2
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas {VCARILLO), Sep 52025

12:48PM



Keqrayiza Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2025 through 08/31/2025
Expensed Check

Check Check Pay to the Order of _ )
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
23734 !-.__ 22075 STA\?ES_’—\D‘,_’-\_NTASE R 214312 332333
237343 323, 2023 v anizon wWiraless 333921 335 35
227323 J2%i 2025 WZST TOAST PARPZX TOMPANY 314302 3474 34
Totai Number of Checks 37 98,699.38
Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

D SENERAL TUNZ 33 33.255 33

13 CAFZTZRIA FUND 23575

2 SUILDING FUND 145 31

Total Numpsr of Chacks 37 - 98,399 35

L2ss Unpaid Tax Liability 00

98,699.36

Net {Check Amount)

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for Cailfornia

_of the Board of Trustees It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. ] B Pags 2 of 2
Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas {VCARILLO), Sep 5 2025
12:48PM

009 - Cutten Eiementary School District






Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education =

September 3, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Superintendents

FROM: Christine Marney, Transportation Supervisor

SUBJECT: 2025-2026 SPECIAL EDUCATION PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

Attached please find the Agreement to Transport Special Education Pupils for the
upcoming year and a preliminary Special Education Transportation Cost Sharing Formula
for planning purposes. There have been no changes to the language in the agreement or

the cost formula.

Cost Containment

The Humboldt County Office of Education is committed to keeping transportation costs to a
minimum while continuing to provide safe and efficient services.

Formula History

The cost sharing formula (Attachment A, the Agreement to Transport Special Education
Pupils for the 2025-2026 fiscal year) is based on a formula that was developed several
years ago by a SELPA Ad Hoc Committee consisting of a group of district superintendents,
business managers, transportation directors and SELPA staff. The committee’s goal was to
develop a formula that is reflective of the decentralized nature of program delivery and the
fluctuating number of students being transported. The cost sharing formula continues to
be based upon the number of students and the number of miles each student is
transported. This formula treats these two criteria equally.

Contract Information

Our proposed budget projects the total costs to transport roughly 79 students to be about
$1,591,368 for 2025-2026. The projected unfunded cost is $959,855. The assumptions for
this budget are as follows:

1. Payment for a new bus of $100,000.
2. Fuel costis estimated at $5.40 per gallon.

The 2025-2026 numbers are based on the number of districts who plan to participate as of
August 2025. The costs are also based on the assumption that the school calendar,
bell times and school locations will stay the same as in 2024-2025. If any of the
factors change, it could cause a change in the total cost of transportation.

As a reminder, we ask that you sign the contract regardless of whether you have Special
Education students to transport as that may change throughout the year. You will NOT be
charged unless you use this service to transport Special Education students.

AN
i
(]

()

— A e e ~ - T
. PR —~

o
tt)

(W]
w

)



[al=T - =t

Office of Education SR

@ Humboldt County Michael Davies

-Hughes

We continue to believe that county-wide special education services provide the best
economy of scale overall, and we are committed to this concept. Please review the
Agreement and return a completed contract by September 5, 2025, to Kealoha
Roberts (kroberts@hcoe.org)

Please feel free to give Christine Marney a call at 707-445-7090 if you have questions.
Thank you.

CMikr
Enclosures

c Corey Weber, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, HCOE

e = — - B - i . —~ o=~ -7 - VS
Humooidt Tounty, Offica of 3 catien © 30T Myrtie Avenus - Eurska CTa 95307 - TOT 4437000



Humboldt County Office of Education

AGREEMENT TO TRANSPORT SPECIAL EDUCATION PUPILS
2025-2026 Fiscal Year

e e e e e e ——

This Agreement is entered into this day of . 2025,
between the Humboldt County Oftice of Education, hereinafter referred to as "HCOE" and the

School District, hereinafter referred to as “District.”

WHEREAS, the HCOE and the District agree that it is mutually beneficial to consolidate all or
some of their special education transportation programs such that the HCOE shall transport pupils
on behalf of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

L.

1

(8]

The HCOE agrees to provide transportation services for pupils residing in the District and
attending special education schools and classes operated by the HCOE. Actual
transportation may be provided under an agreement between the HCOE and a private
confractor, another school district, or the HCOE itsalf.

The HCOE additionally may agree to provide for the transportation of special education
pupils to schools or classes operated by districts.

The HCOE will serve as the contract agency in dealing with parents to establish systems,
resolve problems and answer questions related to pupil transportation. The district agrees to
provide student information necessary to complete and implement school bus routes and
agrees to provide such information in a timely manner and by deadlines established by the
HCOE. The district will designate one of its employees to serve as the contact person
between the district and HCOE for matters related to this agreement.

The district will be responsible for filing any reports required by the California Department
of Education related to pupil transportation. The HCOE agrees to provide the district with
any information it possesses that is necessary for completion of the report.

For, and in consideration of these services, the district agrees to reimburse the HCOE for
the unfunded cost of specified pupil transportation in accordance with the formula detailed
in Attachment A. The HCOE will estimate the regular and extended school year
transportation costs at the beginning of each fiscal year. Then, at the end of the second
quarter, HCOE will distribute an updated Special Education Transportation Cost Sharing
Formula spreadsheet with the most recent budgeted costs and district student counts. The
district authorizes the HCOE to transfer quarterly from the general fund an amount equal to
1/4" of the estimated and then updated annual charge. On or about June 30, the HCOE will
compute final charges using actual expenditure data and take action to refund any
overpayment or bill for any underpayment.

The term of this agreement shall be for a one-year period beginning with the first day of the
extended year of the 2025-2026 school year and ending on the last day of the regular school
year that transportation is provided.




Humbuldt County Office ot Education
AGREEMENT TO TRANSPORT SPECLAL EDUCATION PUPILS

Page 2

7 This contract may continue thereafter on a yearly basis unless written notitication of intent
not to renew 1s provided by either party prior to the 1 day of January of any year in which
services are rendered, to be effective at the end of the current service period.

g [t 1s expressly understood and agreed by both parties herein that the HCOE, while engaged
In carrying out and complying with any and all of the terms and conditions of the
agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an agent or emplovee of the district.

9 In compliance with the provisions of Section 814 et al. of the Government Code of the State

of California. each perty herein agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party trom
all liability for damage, actual or alleged, to persons or property arising out of, or resulting
from, negligent acts or omissions of the indemnifying party.

10.  For purposes of this agreement, all students transported will be transported in accordance
with the Humboldt County Office of Education Special Education Transportation Safety
Plan.

11. For purposes of receiving monthly pupil reports for the Humboldt County Office of
Education, will be the district contact person.

Name

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE

OF EDUCATION SCHOOL DISTRICT

|
By By
Title Title

Contact Person

|
|
Date Date




Attachment A

Humboldt County Office of Education

SPECIAL EDUCATION TRANSPORTATION
COST SHARING FORMULA

The following formula will be used to compute the cost of transporting Special Education students, which
exceed the available revenues from the State and the prorated share of these unfunded costs for each

participating district:
Total fransportation program costs:
LESS state transportation aid and other income EQUALS an Unfunded Cost

The Unfunded Costs shall be prorated to each school district as follows

50 % 0f Unfunded Cost divided up by students transported
50 % of Unfunded Cost divided by cost per mile
Annual miles are calculated as follows:

6 miles round trip per day minimum from district office to school site
(Figured by use of Google Maps) for the first student
PLUS
3 miles per day for each additional student
MULTIPLIED BY

200 days

Charges will be billed directly to the school district of residence for the student that incurs them as follows:

» Transportation of a student other than in a School Bus
 Aone-on-one bus aide as required by Individualized Education Program team
»  Other transportation-related costs required by the Individualized Education Program team

PUPIL COUNTS

On the first Wednesday of each month, the HCOE Transportation Department shall identify the total number
of students assigned to HCOE school bus routes for each district. This shall be considered to be the monthly
number of students transported for each district. The HCOE shall then use the number of students and days
transported to calculate the amount due under the contract.

These counts shall be distributed to each district by the first Friday of the month for their review, approval
and/or correction. All corrections shall be due back to the HCOE Transportation Supervisor within 10 working
days of distribution. If no corrections are received by the tenth working day, the counts will be considered
correct and district billings will be submitted to the HCOE business office for processing.

Rev 6:04 SBG:dm







8 Jo v abed 101IS!1Q [00YdS Alejusiua|3 uaing Joj ueld ANjIgeIuN0odY pue [0uo) (8207 92-6202

"uaJp|iyo Jiay) 1o} uoneonpa jooys ||lews Aljenb poddns AjaAnoe pue anjea Asy) |

‘8s0dind paJeys e aAey Sai|IWR) JNO "SIUBPNIS J8JSUeI] J01)SIPI8)Ul JO pasudWod S| JUBW[0JUS INO JO %8¢ INOJE 18Y) S 1SBROD) YUON 84) Uo |
paJisap }sow ay) JO BUO PaJapISUOD SI 10LISIP INO JeY) UOREDIPUL UY "18y}o ay) uodn Juspuadap s| 8}is Yoes Jo SSa820Nns ay) pjiyo ajoym ay) Jo |
JuswdojaAsp ay} 0} JUsW)IWLWIOD paleas--dasp B pUB ‘UOIS|A UOWWOD B Ag paulol ale ap) "UONESIBAUOD 8y} Ul 8lIs JaUjo ay) Buipnjoul JNoylIm |
8IS BUO |0 SPaau pue sjusWaAsIyoe ay) INoge ey 0} a|qissodwl AjJesu si i ‘jiels aAnesoqe|jod Ajybiy ayl pue ‘sejis Yyloq je souepusne |

ul salliwe) awes ay) ‘Allunwwod aauoddns Ajswalxa pue Jux--Aybn syy Aq papoddns pue ‘siyy Jo 1ybij Ul *peod Jo Yyojadis ajiw g'Z e Aq Ajuo |
Jaylo yoes woJj pajeledas ‘Salls OMI YIIM JO0YIS BUO SSA[SSINO J8PISU0D dM ‘S8pod gD oM] ssassod am ybnoyjly |ooyos uapng puspe
sjuapnis apelb yixis ybnoiyr paiy) pue ‘looyds poomabpry pualie sjuspnls apelb puodas ybnoiyy uspeBiapuly [BUOIISURI | “WNWIUIW B

0} uonealdnp sjelsjew pue SadIAISS PUB SaSSB|O Uoleulquwod Buidesy sjiym ‘ueds apelb yoes jo spasu oydads sy} uo Bulyels pue ‘san|ioe)|
‘s|eplewl ‘uoljoniisul snooj 01 sn Buimolle ‘uoneinBijuod Jus.Lnd sy} ojul s|ooyds apelb Yixis — ualieBlapury om) s,1ousIp sy abueyo o) spew |
Sem UoIsIoap ay) ‘obe sJeah O 1IN0y “L68L 8ouUIs UsJp|iya Buijeonps ul AJjigels pue 8dua||@dxa papirold sey 1oU1sI |00y using sy |

" Ailwe 4 poomabpiy-usnng, ay) Jo sisquisw pajoadsal aje Aalj} SMOUY SUOAISAS 8I8UM ‘S80UBIDS pue SUE sy} Ul Yol
luswuoJiAua Bulules| Apspio pue ‘passiuso-juspnls ‘|nyhol e Buneaso Aq siy) op apy Alunwwod |eqolb e jo sisquisw Bunnguiuod awosaq o}
Alessadau s||IMs [B100S PUR OlLIBPEIE. U} YlIM Sluapnls sepinoid ‘Apunwwod Jno yim diysisuped ul Jousiq |00YSS UapNg ay | UoISSIW JNO

"alu e Je Juspn)s auo ‘pom Japag e Bulp|ing :UoISIA JINQ

"0}9 ‘uoIsIA ‘ue|d o16ael)s J1aY) JNOge UoIBULIOjU!
apiroud osje Aew sy37 "y 8y} 0} 8|qedlidde se ‘Z|—uauebispupy [euolisues) sapelB ul sjuapnis s)i pue ‘sjooyas s)l ‘3 au) Jo uonduosap v
uoljeulojuj jeJauarn)

[92-5202] Arewiwing uejd

006ELYYL0/ Juapusiuiadng
610 psuanno@aulenboewq alsenpoep Hoag 101181 |00Y2S Augjuswa|g uspn)
suoud pue jews 9|l pue swep waucoo‘ ~ aweN (v37) Aousby [euoneonp3 [eoo ]

‘ajejdwia) ayy moj104 (dvD1) ueld ANjiIgeIuno2ay pue josue) |20 ayy bunajdwos 10} suoIdNIISUl ay |

uejd AJ[1geIUNO22Y pue [04}LU0Y) 8207

Mty 8




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2024-25

Prior Year Expendituras: Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students

| Total Budgeted Expenditures for Hign
Needs Students in the LCAP

~ Actual Expenditures for High Needs
Students in LCAP

| SO 55 ¢ 51 51 51 51

This chart compares what Cutten Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and services
that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cutten Elementary School
District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high

needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2024-25, Cutten Elementary School District’s LCAP budgeted
$ for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Cutten Elementary School District
actually spent $ for actions to incrcasc or improve services for high needs students in 2024-25.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Eiementary School District Page 3 of 84



vg Jo G abey 101181 |00Y9S AlBIUBWS[T USINY 1o} Ukl ANIGEIUNCOOY pUE JONUOD) [8907 92-GZ07

Buipuny uonezuspow ay) ‘se ||am se ‘s}sod pue ‘Aljigelieae ‘ureyo Ajddns 1onpoid pajosije umop Inys 6L-AIAOD aU Aq pasnes sAejap ey |
‘paiinboe aq ueos sanljioe}

pue Y| Joj Buipunj siow [nun pjoy uo sJe suswsnoldwi Bunjied ayy pue Buip|ing jeuonippe ay] - (81eB/B6uiousy mau pue ‘sepeibdn yay

jo Aiauena ‘Ajoeded ABisus

[ea1yoale papelbdn ue ‘wiee 8l ‘sondo 1ol ‘SWooIYleq Juspn)s ‘SWOooIYleq Jels ‘Wool Jiels ‘OYAH) ‘epeiBdn/jepowal suowwos) sy}
papnjoul ydoiym $¢oc

0 Aey ayy ul paje|dwod sem | aseyd "SWoolyleq }npe pue Juspnis e jo Buliepowsi pue ‘eaie suowwod au} Jo Bulepowsal ‘sjuswanoidul
10| Buyded ‘swoolisse|o

Z-1 pue adeds aoujo sapnjoul yolym Buip(ing |euonippe ue ‘sndwed |ooyos ay) 0} ssaibul sjes :papnjoul [00ydS poomabpiy 1oy ueld ay |
20z Jo bundg ay) ul paje|dwod sem sajis Ulog Jo) 3Iom 8y “ainseaw puog suonebijqQ |essusn e passed Ajngssesons 1osid au ‘gLoz Ul

salj|ioe) buibe jo yuswasueyus pue Juswanoidwl e
ajewo
Aunwiwiod; Ajiwe) B 818810 0] 8ALIS OYM RIS PSJEDIILSD pue payisseld ajeuoissedwos ‘Bunjiompiey ‘jeucissajoid ‘pajedipap e
saloua)adwod AInjuad s g dojaasp 0} saijunpoddo
apiroid ey} sadlAsp 0} ainjonuiseljul sjqeljal ‘pijos wouy ‘ABojouyos) o} sseooe ajgennba aAey 1sNW syuspnlg “s|iys abenbue)
pue bupjeads ‘Buiuals)| ‘Bunum ‘Buipeal soueyus o} ABojouyda) Jo asn ay) yum Buiules| pue Buiyses) sAieAOUUl AINJUSD 1S1LZ
sjuans |0oyds Jo Ajlolew Jsea ayj je Jussald ale oym pue Aoljod Joop uado Ue UlelulBW OYM SIOJeASIUILUPE 0} SS909e ajdwe e
Aem ajqeynba pue Ajawi 1sow sy uj sa2IN0sal a)ed0||e 0} JdWSNRE OYM pue JUBPNIS AIBAS JO SPaBU By} MAIASI
Ae|nbal oym ‘siojensiuilipe pue ‘wes} uoleaNps [B10ads ay) ‘SIX}IOM |I00S [00yas Buipnjoul wesy sealales poddns aAISUOdSsDl o
4S54 pue ‘vid
‘sdnoub Ayunwwoo yum sdiysuonejas Buons Aq pauoddns pue ‘Jeyoes) oisnw awi-|iny e Buipnjpul saiunpoddo spe aul Alrenb ybiy e
Aep A1ans sinoy eaiy) }SES) 1B 10} WOOISSE|D A18AS Ul SJUBISISSE
sduy pjal uo pue
‘Sjuane ‘swoolsse|d Ul Jussald suelpienb/ sjusied Jo Jaquinu ybiy ay) pue ‘)sed ay) Uil Sj00UIS BU} J0) 000°00+$ Ajorewixoidde pasiel (4S49)
uonepuno4 Juapnis poomabply uspny oy} ‘v1d Buluuim--pieme sy Ag peouspias se ‘sueipiend / sjusied yim sdiysuone|al 9S00 e
‘8pnjoul sapeoasp 8aiy) }sed ayj JBA0 1OL1SIP 8y} 1o} Sallliold

sailigesiq yum sjuspnis %9'vL
pabejueapesiq A||BoIlou0080I00S %t /1
SS9[8WOH %B'E

UINOA 181804 %G’

sJsusea ysibu3g ¢%,9'¢

S80BY SJO|\ 1O OM] %G|

‘uedLIBWY UBDUIY %2

SNUM %S°19

lapuejs| ojj1oed Jo uRISY %, /°¢

JOAEN UBYSE|Y IO UBIpU| UBDLIDWY %¢
aoey Auy Jo ouneT Jo oluedsiH %29l
'¥20Z Al Ul sjuspnis Z9g JO JUSW||0IUS UB JO ‘Aleonsners



$g 10 g abey 1PUISI [00U9S Alejuswia|g usnng 1oy UBj4 AljIgejunoddy pue [01Ue) |20 92-GZ0¢2
Y13 ddSVYvO.

¥20¢ Ul popaadxd/ieiN

2Ll ST YL e ‘ZTL fL T L usWweAlsyde olwepede Joy sdnolb Bulwiopsad 1samoj 1no Jo spasu sy} Butssaippe suonoy

%28 ‘Uie

%L 2 ‘BUNUAA

%99 ‘Buipesy

¥202-£202Z 18w, 10 ,buissaiboid, -s)nsal Jo1Sawli | puoo9aS JUBLUBAIBYDE JUSPNIS JO HDJISI |00YIS USHND Salnsesul {Bo07

%¥0° 9t “BHUM

%6192 oluedsiH

%06 ¥t ‘AMS

%/2'L¥ :a3S

%662 SIUBPNMS (1Y
SOILYWIHLVIN ddSYvD

%EG LY ‘BNUM
%60°8¢ :oluedsiH
%¥E :AMS

%be et :a3s

%L E CH :SIuspnIs ||
v13 ddSVYVvO

‘€£20¢ Ul pasdx3d /1IN |

'L 1ed
"B]ep |e00j pue (pJeoqyse(]) pJeoqyseq |00YdS BIUIOHBD BY) JO MaIAB] B UO paseq eouewlopad [enuue uo uolos|jal
9dURUlI0}I9d |Jenuuy SUOI}O3|i9Y

‘puog |00yoS 1sHl) 8yl Buunp pasodoid spasu ssijloe):

ay) Bune|dwoo uo Bupjiom s110ISIP [00YDS By} pue ‘passed puog ay]'g|L0Z Wad) sjeob puog [euibuo ay) 9)8|dwod 0} J0[|eq $Z0Z ‘1oqUISAON |
ay) uo paoe|d sem ainsesw puog suonebljqO |BJauas) ' £Z0Z J0 aunp ul pa}a|dwod sem 198loid sy | “|spowal uayoy m

pue ‘s81eb pue Bupus) mau ‘sndwed jooyos ay) 0y ssaibul sjes ;papnjoul |00YdS Uspng 104 uejd 8y "uonaNJISUod a8y} Buunp a|qeleAe apew
10U SeMm 8]el1S ay) woJj



v8 10 / abed 1PHISIQ 100Yag Alejuswiaig usnng Joj Ue|d ANIIGeIUN00Y pue [01U0D [B907 92-GZ0Z

%/2°0S ‘pabejueapesiq A||BoILOUOI30I00S
%262 ‘oluedsiy
%Z2°02 ‘lledanp 1uisi|

:wisleajuasqy dluodyy e
(jona7 Y31 @ouewlopad dnols) JUspnIg) [8A8T 80UBLLIOLS 1SOMOT

%/ vZ ‘Aejuswa|3 poomabplry
%Eg" Ll ‘Aleluswia|g uspny
%24 0 WUsIg [00Ydog usnng
“WwIsIaajuasqy oluoiyD e
(aouewlopad |00YIS) |9AST] 90UBLLIOUSH 1SOMOT
pieoqyseq £20¢
¢ Med

'Spuny 99337 papuadxaun ou sey uspny
LL'9LGL YL L 2L LT L usweAeyde ojwepeodk oy sdnolb Bulwiopad }samo) Ino Jo spasu ay) Buissaippe suonoy

"04,9 JoAo dn

1UBM §8100S UIB|A 10} pUB %8 Jsowle dn Jusm sa100s Buissaiboldaei Y13 aus ‘|leJaAaQ "soluedsiH J0} /13 Ul 8UID8p % & pue ‘saigesi(
UIIM Sjuspmis 1o} Yley ul auljoap %6 e Bulpnjoxs souewiopad pasealoul sdnoib gns |je ejep Juswssassy $20z-£z20Z dU} Uo paseq

%68 ‘Ul

%9/ ‘BUNAA

%G/ ‘Buipesy

G20c-v20cZ W, 1o _@c_wwm._mo‘_a_.;wz:wml_ Ja]sSaWlld | puoo8g JuswiaAlayoe juspnis JO 1041S1q |00Yog C@t:O Salnsesw [B207]

%01 G SHUM

%12 /€ ‘oluedsiy

%¥9°'GE {AMS

%Y :a3S

%E8 61 :SUBPNIS ||y
SOILYIWIHLVYIN ddSVVD

%G9S :BUUM
%60 € -oluedsiy
%19 ¥E :AMS |

%Z8 9% :a3s

%20’ LG :syuspnis ||y



8 jo g ebed 1oUISIq jooyog Aleluswia)g uaing Joy uejd AllIgelunoody pue |0)uo) B30T 92-5202

%9°GL “BUUM

%P Lg ‘seniigesig yum sjuspnis

¢,0¢C ‘S80eyY 8I0\ 10 OM |

%8 /€ ‘SSa|sWoH

07 1°9Z ‘pabejueapes| A||ealluouods0l00g
%¢ 6¢ ‘OluedsiH

%8'81 ‘lledanQ vusI|

“wis|asuesqy ooy -
(1aA97 Y31 @ouBWIOUSd dNOIS) JUBPNIS) [9AST] SOUBWLIOHDd 1SBMOT

‘wislg|juasqy JoIyy e
(souewWiOpad |00YDS) [2AST 9OUBWIOHAd }1SOMOT
pleogyseq 202

Q¢ L292'GZvz e e g wseauasge duodyd Joj sdnoib Buiwiopad 1samo| Jno Jo spasu sy Buissaippe suonoy

%t 22 "BUUM

%L gy ‘senligesiq uim sjuspnis

%,9°0Z 'saoey aloj\ 10 OM |

o662 ‘pabeiueapesiq A||eolllouoo80120g
%9'8¢ ‘oluedsiH

%/, ¥ ‘sluapnis IV

|[ooyog poomabpiy

%91 "SHUM

%9 g ‘selil|lgesia Yum sjuspnis

%L ¥ ‘sooey aIOo| 10 OM]

%1€ ‘pabejueapesiq Aj|BOILLOUOIB0I00S
%Z 81 ‘oluedsiH

%¢ L1 ‘sjuspnis ||V

[o0YoS usunyd

wis|asuasqy oluoIyD-
(JoaaT |00yog 8ouewWIONSd dNoJS) JUBPNIS) [8A8T SOUBWIOHUSd }1SEMOT

%181 OUUM

%L ¢ ‘saligesIq ylim sjuspnis
9,92 ‘Saoey alO|\ 10 OM |

%G /€ ‘SS9|aWoH



18 10 6 abed 10181 [00UDS Aejuslis|3 uanny 1o} Ueld ANjiGeIUN0ooY pUE [01)U0D (8207 92-GZ02

VIN

‘souejsisse |eoluyoa) Jo Ued se Aemuspun 3iom ay) Jo Alewwns e ‘sjgedijdde sy
aAdUR)SISSY |ediuyd9 | -SUO0I1}O03|)9Y

21292 'SZ ve e 'z L'Z wslvaussge duolyd Jo} sdnoib Buiwiopad 1samol Jno Jo spasu sy} Buissaippe suoloy

"Alllapy uonuBAIS)UI JONUOW 0} 8NUNUOD pue ‘salbajells Juawabebus anlsuodsal Ajjesnyno no puedxa ‘spoddns pejabie) Jno uadsap
M AN “saniigesIp ylim sisuapnis pue ‘pabejueapesip Ajjeolliouods-0100S ‘sjuapnis oluedsiH Jo} Ajle1oadsa ‘Buiuspim woly sanuedsip
JuaAs1d 0} papasu S| Uohuslle ‘JaABMOH "aouepuUs)e JO SWIS) Ul pue A|[edlwapede uonodalip aAlsod e ul Buiaow si1oLISIp 8y} ‘(letang

%6 7L ‘BUUAA

%t 61 ‘saljigesig yim sjuspms

0% E g Saoey alo|\ 10 OM |

%G"/Z ‘pabejueapesiq A|jeo1Liou0080120g
%¢ 6¢'oluedsiy

%861 ‘sjuspnis ||y

[ooyss poomabpiy

%6°GL ‘BUUAA

%902 ‘senligesi yim syuspnig

%1 .wmomw_ 9JI0JA JO OM |

%G ¢ .Ummmwcmzumm_ﬂ_ >__mo_EOcoowo_oow
%/ /¢ ‘oluedsiH

%S /L ‘Sluspms IV

|ooyos usnng

WwISIa9)uasqy 2IUuoIy)-
(loAa7 |00YdS BoUBWIOPaY dNOIS) JUBPMS) [9A8T 8oUBWIIOISY }SOMOT]



vg 40 0| abed 1UISIA 100YdS Alejuswalg UsiNg Joj Ueld AJlIIgeIuUN0dDY pUe [0U0D |BD07 92-GZ0T

V/N

"JuswaAoldw jooyds pue juapnis Hoddns 0) ueld ay} sjenjeAS pue JOJUOW |[IM I 8yl Moy Jo uondiiossp v

SSauUaAl)oay)3 Bunenjeaz pue bulLiojiuop

Y/N

'sue|d Juswanoiduwi pue poddns sAisuaysidwod Buidojeasp ul sjooyos a)qibija sy Loddns jiim Jo sey 3] sy} Moy Jo uoRdIISSP
SjooyoS painuapj 104 yoddng

VIN

"juswaAoldw pue poddns aaisuayaidwod Joj a|qiBia ale Jeyl Y3 8y} Ul S|ooyds ay] Jo Isl
paljauap| sjooyss
sjdwoud Buimo|jo) 8y} 0} puodsal }snw juaweaosdun pue poddns sAisuayaidwon 1oy 8jqibi|d S|ooyds JO j00YIS B YIM Y Uy

juawanosduwij pue poddng aalsuayaidwod)



v8Jo || abed 1011s1@ 100yog Alejusius|3 using Joj ueld ANIIGEIUN02DY pue |0NUo) (8207 92-GZ02

dV¥D7 U0 uoiedIuNWWO?) pUuB SJUSWIWO) JOJBASIUIWPY

‘spodal O¥VYS pue ||+ Jo |[eaciddy-Bussiy pieog jooydos g tuer
Bunesy Aosinpy Ovdusuny /L uer

uswio)) JONSIA Joy AjlunpoddO-bunssiy pJeog jooyos L 08
Bunea buibodey AlJUOW V4TIS G 08Q

v19H yum Bunesiy g o8Q

Neld [004dS 8jeq aAISUaYaIdwoD-|Idunod) 3l |ooyasS 9z "AON
Spasau 4y WJou| 01 83)IWWo)) AIOSIAPY

Jusied usyny ajeasd 0} |eaoiddy -bunesiy pieog |00YdS €1 "AON
V189H yum Bunssiy - 7 'AON

MIIAIBAC dVYDT1-1DUNoD {IS /1 190

4V U0 uonesIuNwwon)

puE SJUBWIWOY JOJeNSIUILPY -Bullealy pJeog |ooydssS 6 190
Bunaspy sad1n19g Hoddng vd13S  LL 190

V1gH yim bunsspy ¢ 190

dVD7 Uo sjuswpuswwy arosddy

pue sjuswwio) Jojensiuiwpy-bunies|y pieog jooyds || deg
bunes|y sealAlag poddng vd13s Gl 1des

V1gH uim bunaspyy g 1deg

paJjeys

s|eob 4y llesdno ‘Jeak jo Buluuibag-Bunesy 1omsiq |2 Bny
dVD1 Uo uonesiunwwon

pue slusBWWOo) Jojensiulwpy -6unesiy pJeog [ooyss i 'Bny dvO1
JBa A |00YoS $Z0Z-£20¢7 SIauped 1oUISI(] YyIm uone)nsuon) 8y} Jo Juawdolaasp ay) ul syuspnis pue ‘sjuaied ‘syun Buiuiebieq

|e20| ‘|duuosiad j0oyos Jaujo ‘siojensiuiwpe ‘siediound ‘sieyoes |

Jjuswsbebu3 o) ssadold (s)ieuped jeuoneonpy

‘looyos ajqealjdde yoes Joj [eob snooj pasnbai ayj jo juswdojaaap ay) ui ‘Ajjesyioads ‘dvD1 8y} Jo Juswdojaaap
8y} ul spuny Jaydniniy Ayinb3 Bunelsush sjooyas e siauped [eUOHEINPS YJIM JNSUOD OS|E JSNW spuny Jai|dniny Ainb3 Buinieoel Y37 uy

"dVvD1 8y; Jo Juawdojaasp

| "dVO7 8u3 Jo JuswdofaAap ay) ul suspnis pue ‘sjualed ‘spun Bujuiebieq jeooj
‘{euuosiad jooyas Jayjo ‘siojensiuiwpe ‘siediould ‘sisyoea) Y)m JNSUod ‘WNWUIW B je snw Uo11edoNpa JO S801J0 AIUNOD pue SJoLISIP [00YdS

"dvO7 8ys Jo Juswidojaasp ay) ul sisuped [euoljeonps abebus o) pasn ssaooid ay} jo Alewwns y

siaulied |euoljeanpy buibebus



¥8 Jo z1 abey

dojonsp pue ejep paloa||0o azAlrue 0) Alueinbal 188w SIO)RNSIUILIPY

‘papasu Sk sjualed 0] 1IN0 JUSS ale SI9)9] pue PaMaIAS] S| elep
aouepUBNY "Siauled [BUOIEONPS |[E YIIM UOIIEIIUNWILIOD UlBjulBw 0}

| 8IN220 pulway ejA buibessaw Jenbay "sups|ing JJeis pue slans|smau
Jualed sapnjoul sisuped [BuOEINPS ||B YYIM UOIBOIUNWIWLIOD

Apeapn suonsabbns pue yoeqpas) Jayieb o1 anusa e apirold 0y

puUE 4O 84) 1N0ge Sal|jiwe) Wiojul 0] SulN0J UOIIESIUNWLIOD S)OLISIp
|ooyas Jno jo Jed jewlou e ale jey) sAemyied uonesiunwiwods pazijin
SM 'dVvO1 siy) Buidojaaap ajiym jouisiq 8y} Joj Bupiew-uoisioap sALIp
0} siauped |euoneonpa yim pajediunwwod Ajjuanbal) pue yoesnno
Juesyubis pajeljioey Jouisiq su) Jesk |00yos GzZ0zZ-+20Z oY Bung

uondope dvd1 $2-£20Z Bunssy pleog |ooyos GZ sunp
buuesH olgnd bunesyy pieog |[ooyos z aunp
suonsabbng/mainey vd413s ‘sl aunp

M3IAB] YD T-BUles [1ounod 8lg || sunp

v1gH yim Bunespy g sunp

sajepdn

VSdS 8Aoiddy pue Ao1j04 SS8U|ISAA |00YIS- 1I0UNOD) 81IS  LZ Aely
dV¥D1 Uo suswpuswwy arosddy

pue sjuawiwoy Jojesisiuiwpy-bullssy pieog [0oyds ¢ Aep
V1gH uum Bunsapy || Aep

SuoIssss Indul 4D 7 8snoH usdQ poomabpry g |udy
dVvD7 uo uonesiunwwo)

pue sjuswiwoy) Jojensiuiwpy-bunasiy pieog jooydss g |udy
suoissas Indul 4yD1-esnoH uadp uaung g jude
V1gH uim Bunesiy g |udy

ajepdn 4yO7-|1ounoy 8YIS [00UYdS 61 Jep
Hoday 196png pasodoid S,Joularon)
8} U0 paseq 4y U0 UoiEdIUNWWOo?) pUE SJUSWWO?) J01BJISIUIWPY

pue m.OW_<m U@EUQ: uo _m.>o._QQ<|mc:®®_>_ Ul_mom _Oor_om _‘r .‘_m._>_
VL18aH yum Bunssiy G uepy

alepdn dyD7 iea A plw-Bues|y pieog j00yds ZL 'qe-

Bunss|y buioday AlUUON Y413S 2L "ged

Bunesiy Alosinpy 1ouIsiIg £ 9o

v.1gH yum bunesiy 9 ge4

dvol

pue pijeoqyseq ) 10 MaIAay Jaupusjulladng-|louno) allg gl uer

JoUisIq |ooyos >._®ucmcl_®_m usjund 1oj ue|d b___DmHCBOOQ{IUCG 10J1U0D B30 ©N|mNON.

juswebebu] Jo) ssed0id

(s)iouped jeuonesnpgy




¥8 o ¢ abed

101ISIJ j00YOS Alejuawis|g using 1o} uejd AlljIgelunoooy pue 0uoy 800 92-5202

bunssy Aiosinpy dyD1usnny Zg uer

1UBLWIWOD JoNISIA J0f Allunuodd-Bunes|y pjeog |ooyds 6 990
Noeqpas4 4D 1/0MIsId  V1gH Uim bunesiy ¢ 08(Q
NEld [00U2g 8jeg aAlsuayaldwon-|Iounos) a)is |00YydS 6L "AON

Spasau 4y WIojuU| 01 8apiwwo) AIosIApyY

Juaied uanny ajealo 0] [eaosddy -bunasiy pieog |ooyos ¢ "AON
NOeqPad ] dwDT1A0MISIA * V1GH yim Bunesiy G "AON
M3IAIBAO D T-Buneaiy AosIApY 1o1)SIJ-|PUN0D 81S Gl 100
dV¥D Uo uonesIuNwWWoD)

pue SjusWIo) J01eNSIUILPY ~BullesN pieog |ooYds 1 190
Noeqpaaq dvyD1A0MsIA * Y1gH uim Bunssiy L 100
bunssy seo1AI8G Boddng V4198 92 1des

dV¥D UOo sjuswpuswwy sAolddy

puE SIUBLWIWOY JolensIupY-bunesiy pieog jooydos ¢ 1deg
Buneay sed1A18g Noddng vd413S € 1deg

NoBqgpas4 dyD1A0MsIA ' VI.gH yum bunssiy ¢ 1des

paleys

sjeob 4y |letaao ‘Jealh jo Buluuibag-bunssip 1osiq Z)L Bny
dVvD1 Uo uonesiunwwon

pue sjuswWWo) JojessIuIWpY -bunas|y pleog |ooyos g1 "bny
JEIA |00YIS G20Z-120¢ Sisulied 10U1SIg Yim uoneynsuo)d

Jeak ayl inoybnouy) Auanbaij 1no juss

SJapulwal pPuE ‘||e4 ayl ul paleniul sem Aanins 4y 8yl pue Gzoz
‘Bulidg Ul painguisip sem AaAInNg a1eWiD [00Y2S 8y | "uoneluawa|dwi
pue WNNoLIND spiepuels alels BIUIOUIED PuUE ‘B1ewld |00Yds ‘spasu
dVD1 Uo pasnao) sheains ay | -a19)dwod o} yeis ||e Joj sAaains
JuaJayip 8alil paINquIsIp aAA “SABAINS 4D Yl pue ajewlj) |0oYdssg
3y} ela Apog 1wepnis uanny syl 0} pue sBuildaL [IDUNOY) JUBPNIS

12 paJseljieb atom suoluldo JUspnlS HOeqPas) UILYqo o} palayieb

alom sAeains aako|dws wenbai 4 “Ayiuow 198w sapie pue ‘Alueak

-1q 198w saskoldwe payisse|D “Ajyiuow sbuneaw a1ewi D |0oLyds pue
Juswipedap se [jam se ‘Ajyiuow sbuljeaw a)Is Jayoes) ale aiay | “jun
Buiuiebieq payisselo e Ay 10U SB0P 101]SI(] 84| "SaAleIuasaidal
uolun BulureBieq pajeolyiued v | gH Yum sui-yoayd Alyiuow ale siey |
"SAWOJIN0 pue sollall MaIABI PUB 4D Y} JO suoloe pue sjeob

oy} ssalppe o1 Ajeam sieaw wes | diysiepea sy “A|Buipioooe sue|d

Juswabebu] 1o} $s80014

(s)1ouped Jeuoneonpy




8 40 vL obed 10LISIQ |00UDS Alejusius|q uspng Joj ueld ANjIGeIuNodY PUE [0IU0D [0 92-6Z02

ay} ur asoyy Apenoiued ‘syuapnis Bujwliopadiapun 1o} sadiAlas poddns pue suielbold uonuaaidul pajebie) Buijuawajdwi oy pajejal suonoe
pappe am ‘s|iy} ssalppe 0] “swesboid uonuaAIslul dlwapede Jno Buiroidwi papnijoul 8m ‘Yoeqpas) sdauued jeuoljeanpa Jno Jo Jnsal e sy

‘slauped jeuoneonpa Aq papiroid yoeqpas) ay) Aq paouanjjul sem dyD peydope ay) moy jo uonduasep v

uondope 4y 62-+20g Bunesy pieog jooyos g sunp

BuuesH algnd Bunssiy pieog jooyos €z aunp
suonsabbng/mainey vd13s eunp

ue|d

Anunuo) Buluiea ‘pue malnal 4yD-Buies|y jounod alg Z  eunp
sajepdn

VSdS aAolddy ‘Adljod SSaUjBpA |00YIS- [1IDUN0D) alIS 0Z AeN
bunesiy Aunod vd13s vi Aen

dVvD uo sjuswpuswiwy aroiddy

pue sjuswiWo) Jojelsiuipy-Bunasy pleog [ooyos zZIL Aep

Indul 4y @shoH uadQ poomabpry g Aep

¥oegpasd dv01AoMsIa ‘Y 1gH uim bunesiy 9  Aepy

ajepdn dyO7-|1ounog ais j00yos /1 judy

dVD7 Uo uonedunwwon

pue sjuswwo) Jojensiujwpy-bunss|y pieog jooydog | [Udy

Indui dyo7-esnoH uado usuny o} |udy

_ alepdn dyOT-IIoUN0Y BNS |00YdS gL el
_ Bunes vd13s 1esA PIN ¥ “len
Hoday 1ebpng pasodoid s,JouIsA09)

AU} U0 paseq 4yD T UO UOIIESIUNWILIOYD PUB SJUSWIWIOY JOJRSIUIWUPY
pue 8,04VyS palepdn uo jerciddy-Buni@apy pieog |ooydos | e
V1gH yum bunesiy ¢ lep

ajepdn dyO7 Jes A plw-bunesiy pieog |ooyds () ‘g4

Moegpaa4 4y071A0MsId  V1GH yim Bunssiy ¢ "qa

Bunes|y A1osiApy 101SIGAYBIN YieW g2 uer

Xoeqpasd dydTAdMISIA “ ‘Y1gH uim Bunesiy ,  uer

dvO1

pue pieoquseq VO JO MalAay Juspuajupadng-Iouno) 8lg Lz uep
dVD7 U0 uonedIuUNWWOY) pUB SJUSWIWOY) JO)RIISILIWPY

'spodal OHYS pue | |4 jo |lerosddy-Bunesy pieog [ooyog ¢ cuep

i Juswsbebu] Joj ssao0ld (s)aoupned |euoneonpy




¥8 40 G| abed Jousiq jooyos Alejuawalg usiing Joj ueld AjigeIunoddy pue [04uo) (00T 92-GZ0Z

"S)JUBPN]S ||B J0) SBWO0IIN0

dlwapede Jsljsq pue s1ewljd jooyds aalsod alow e o) Buipes| Ajgjewnin ‘sessao0id BUBW-UOISIDSP Ul JUBWSBA|OAU] AUNLLLLOD asealoul
pue ‘Juswuoliaus Buluies] jlelaAo ay) oueyus ‘sdnoib Juspn)s |je sS0I0E JUSWAASIYOR dlapese aaosdwl 0} o|qe aq |IIM 1011SI Jooyos
Aielusws|3 usiny‘salbsiells uonusasislul Ino Buluadeap pue sjeobh Ino Buissaippe Ag 18160j0yoAsd |00yos 8w ||} e aplAcid 0} 8NURUOD
SE |[9M SE 'SI08SUN0J [BUONOWS-BID0S/SISMIOM [BIOOS [0040S Aojdwia 0} anuiuod [|IM am pue ‘wninouuno 735 palepdn ue paseyoind am
‘Wisteajussge d1uUoIyd pue ‘spasu |euohows/jeoos sjuapnis woddns o} yoys ue uj "ued (JS 1Y) Juswanoldw| pue poddng pseysbie] [euonippy
syl uo sn paoeld aAey Yolym sajel wsiesiussge oluolyd ybiy no aroidwi o] sAem pue ‘sjuapnis Ino 1o Butag-||om |euoniows/|e1nos

aU} buipiebai yoeqpaa) paniedal osle ap “sdnoib (AAS) seigesig uim sjuapnig pue (03S) pabejueapesiq A|Eo1LIOU0080120S ‘OjuedsiH



bQ 0 §] abed 19U1S1Q [00Y0g Aleluawa|] uanng o) ueld Alljigelunoddy pue |oljuod |30 92-6207
"SWI00JSSEID ||B Ul Jeys poddns Joj paau panuijuod pue sazis Ssejo Ja|jews 1o} pasu bulobuQ «

sonewWaAY)BW pue y3 Jo) poddns jeuonongsul buiobuQ «

110} poau 8y} paynuapl sisuled jeuoneonps ‘ssasold Juswdoleasp vy oyl buung.

(g Aold) "uonoes synsey Buiioday pue Buunseapy ay)l Ul puno} aJe asuelliopad JilUapeoR 0] Paje|al S8WONOIN0 JUSpNIS [BUOIPPY

‘possaldes sem elep 0s ‘Jeah |ooydS SIYl JOISIP JNO Ul SIUBpN]S Jaulea| ysiibug || UBY] Jama) pey app «

"PIEPUR]S PBPABOX3 JO J8W SIUSPNIS OueT JO dIuedSIH JO %A L 97 PuUe ‘SJuapnis apAS 10 %06 v ‘Sluapnis gJ3S 40

%L LY

AJUO ISABMOH "SIUBWSSASSE padue|eg JALRWS 2yl UO SOBWSUIEL Ul PIEPUR]S PSpPaadxXa 10 JoW 9—¢ Sapelb ul sjuspnis (. JO 66° 2P«
"pJEPUR]S Papaadxa Jo J8W Sjuspnis

ouneT 0 JuRdsiH %60°8E PUE (TAS) SORIIIGESIP UM SJUBpNIs JO %be ‘sluapnis (G3S) pabejueapesip A)jeo1wounoa0100s Jo %,z Ge Aluo
‘1BABMOH

"SJUSWISSISSE PaouR|eg 191RWS 8] Uo SPy abenbueT ysiibug ul pJepurls PapPasdXa JO oW g—¢ sapelB ul SJUspNIs (B JO %2/t «
aldwexa Jo4 "sonewsyjew pue ‘(v13) suy abenbue ysibug Buiioddns anunuod

0} paau Jeajd e pairolpul BIRP (ddSSVYD) ssalboid pue asueuopad Juapnig J0 JUBLUSSOSSY BIUIONRD) £20Z-2Z02Z U1 JO sisAjeur ay |

"BlEP |ED0| PUB 8)BIS U0 Paskq S1uapnis Jno J0.
spaau uonisinboe abenbue pue olWepeoe payuUap! 8y} 0] asuodsal ul siauped [RUOEINPS 1IN0 YIM uondun(uos ul padojeAsp sem |eob siy |

‘|leob siyl padojaasp sey 37 auj Aym Jo uoljeue|dxs uy

(sewooInQ Idnyg) sawoanQ |iIdng 1810 g Alsoud
(BuluseaT Jo suonpuo?))) ssa820y 8sIN0Y) 1/ Allold
(sawooinQ Idng) Jusweanaiydy jidnd ¢ Alioud
(Buiuiea Jo suonipuo))) splepuels a1els gz Aliold
(BuluieaT Jo suonpuod) aiseg :| Aliold

‘|leob sy Aq passalppe saljoud 8)1e1s

"Aouaioljoid abenbBue| ysibu3 Buidojonsp
ul ssesboud ajensuowap [jim siaules| ysiiBug ‘Ajjeuonippy "aousios pue ‘soljewsayjew ‘sye

[eogy preig  ebenbue| ysiibug ul spiepuels Buipaaoxa Jo Bullosw Spiemo) YIMolhb ajeisuowap |[Im Sjuapnis ||y L
jeoo) jo adK | uondiiosaqg # |eoo
jeoo)

SUOI}OY pue sjeos



8 Jo /| abed

10L)SId |00YaS AJejusWs|g UsHnNg 1o} Ueld ANIeIUN0oY puE j01U0Y) (€907 92-6Z0Z

%19+ :AMS % | 7:0luedsiH | %¢8'9v :d3S %VE -AMS 7
%Z8 €+ -d3S %LE “AMS | %20°LS %EvY :a3as |
%0 L+ %9t -a3S | -Sjuapnis ||y %t -Siuspnis ||y _ 7
SUspiis I %/Lv ‘siuepnis |1y V13 202-€202 V13:€20¢ (vd) |
V13 V13 ut paadxX3/1sin ~¢¢0¢ Ul pasdx3 /18N $8103S ddSvvO V13 €L
(eyep
pajuswalduwi 18007 $Z-€202) |
Aliny a1e pajuswajdwi  (e1ep [8207 $2-€202) |
‘sJaules) ysibug - Ajnj ale ‘siaules) pajuaws|dwi Ajiny | 7
Joj Buipnjoul ys|bug buipnjoul ale ‘slaules| ysibug (zd)
‘sSpiepuels _ ‘splepuels Buipnjoul ‘spiepueys SpJepue)s
paulejuiUB)  JUSIUOD DILIBPRIY JUSJUOD DIWBpPBIY JUSJUOD JlWspedy | 8)elg Jo uoneyuawsidw| 7'y
(eyep [eoo Gz _ |
nedas poob | ~$202) Jiedal poob 7
Ul aJe sanijloe) ul aJe sanjoe) 7
pue ‘sjeusjew pue ‘sjeusjewl (evep |eo07
|euononssul _mco:o::wc; ¥2-£20¢) redas poob
psublje-spiepuels cm:m:m-w?mvcﬂj Ul 8Je salljioe} pue | 7
0] ssadoe 0] SS8J0B| ‘s|eusjew |BUONRONASUI
9ARY S)UBPN]S aABY SlUBapN]s | paubie-splepuels | 7
e ‘pajenuapald lle‘pajenuapald| 0} ssadoe aAeYy S)ULBpN]S :n:_ _
ANy ase Aliny aJe lje‘pajenuapald ANy saiijioe4 pue ‘sjieusie|
PBUIBIUIEIN  SJ8YOESL JO %001 SJ8ydesy JO %001

2lk sJsyaes) Jo %001 |[euononlisuj _wgmcommlr'v L1 _
| kg= » i _
_ |

7 awooINQ | Jes A suljsseg % O8N Tw O8N _

auleseg Wolj |
80UBIaHI JUBLIND

awooINO

¢ Jeaj Jojiebie) | SHMOIINO ¢ IESA

s)insay Bunjioday pue Bulinses|y

"uonedioiped jusied asealoul 0] sAkem pue juswebeus

lus.ed 1noge %oeqpas) PaAledal 0s|e A\ "UoleaNpa je1oads Ul seonoeid 1saq BUIAjoAS 8U) pue sajepuell |ebs| yjog siaawl 1eY) JUSLIUOIIAUS
leuoneanps aAisuodsal pue aAIsnjoul ue ajeald 0) wie am ‘sajdpuld asayl Buimoljo) Ag “sjeob uo ssaiboid poddns o) puB JUSWBA|OAUI
uelpsenfuaied |njbuiuesw sjeyjoe) 0} S431 Alswi aznuoud |Im SAA “sBunssw wesy 43 9AllBIOgE[|02 puke suonen|eAs ajendoldde

Lbnoiy) passalppe aJe spaau anbiun s,GAAS 184} 2INSUS 0} [fEls UOREONPS Je1nads payljenb Aojdwa [jm am ‘Vd13S Yim uoneynsuod sy

He ‘ewielp ‘disniu 'sue sy Jo eaJe sy Ul Aljeoy1oads A4 pue 13 ‘g3S ase oym syuspnis 4o} seunpoddo Bulues| papuedxy «



8 Jo g1 abrd

821s uolendod
IEWS 8Y} 0} BNp

"'saulPpInb

piep a|qepodal
Apnand s1esul
dnoJb waphis ay)

Apnand pavodal- 1 pauodal aq Ajuo

10U aJe Aouspoid.
dvdid pue sjel
UOIIBOIJISSE|DaY
Jauieat:

ysnbuz syl

Y%Ct' LL+ BUYAA
V/N owedsi4
VIN-OMS
%G8 v+ adS
Y9G C+
SIUapris |1y
JON3IDS

%01 8+ BUUAA
%12 L L+ oueds)
%9€°6~ {AMS
%E+ :A3S

Y%EB C+
SSIUSpPris Iy
SOILYWAH LY N

%G9 9+ BIUAA
%1L6"¢- oeds|H

auljaseg wolj

(s Aduaidyosd
dVd13 pue 8jel
UONEOIISSR|0aY

JsuJean
ysibu3 ey |

%G OUUA

%9 oluedsiH
% 6L {OMS
%05:03S

%G SjUSprs |\
JONTIOS

%061 OUUAA

%67 ouedsiH
%8Y -AMS

%vy -:a3s

%97 -Sju8pris ||V
SOILVINAHLYIN

%G PNUM

aWO02ING

90UBIYI WUBIIND) | € JesA 0] jebie

BaWOooINQ g JedA

sIg [0oUds Aiejuswialg uanng Joj ue|d AlljIgelunosay pue |oJuay [8207 9Z-G202

8215 uonejndod
|lews ay) 0} anp
Ajognd payodal
10U ale Asuajoloud
Ovd13 pue sjel
UOIBOIISSE|09Y
JauiesT

ysybuz sy

%Zt 89 -8HUM

/N :oluedsiH|

V/IN :AMS
%G8°'LS ‘Ad3S

%9G°LG|
1S1UBPNYS IV |

JONIIOS:¥202
~€20¢

Ul PapasIXI/IBN

%01 S :ONUM
%LZ /¢ :ouedsiHy
%P9'GE AMS
%pv :Q3S

%E8 61

-SJuspnis ||y

0
LLYW3H1VW:+202
-£202

ul Ummowams_

%G9 ¥G ‘SUYM
%60’ € ouedsiy
%L9'VE :AOMS

BWOoNQO | JesA

azis uone|ndod

[lews ayj 0] anp

Ajplignd papodal jou ale
Aosuaipijosd D413 pue
3)BJ UoNEIIJISSE|DaY
Jaulea ysibuy eyy

% 1G BUYM

V/N :oluedsiHy

% 9¢€ -AMS

%LY -A3S

%8¥ siuspnis ||
JONIJIDS: €202

~¢¢0¢ Ul pepasddxy/iIsiN

%91 BHUM

%,97 :3luedsiHy

%SY {AMS

%Ly a3s

%€t ‘Suspnis ||y
SOILVINIHIVIN-€20¢2
~¢20¢ Ul paadxX3/iIsiy

%8V BHUM

%3BE :OIUEdSIH

auljeseq

(vd)erey

UONEBOIJISSB|O8Y JauIeaT

ysibug x ssaiboidy
Jautea ysibug

(¥d)

S8100G 189 | 92UBIdS VO

(bd)
S8109S 4dSVYVD Wi

SMETTY

9L

vl

# OUIBIA |



¥g 10 51 abed

pauRuIRpy

%L+ ‘UIBIA

%G+ ‘BUNLIAA
%6+ ‘Buipray
Jou,

1o buissasboud,
-s])|nsal

18)sawWll | puodsg

auljeseq wodj
aoualaIg WaIN)

Apmis Jo 851n0d
peolq B 0] SSa008
9AEL S1UBPNIS [IY

%G8 ‘Ul
%t/ ‘BUNLAA
%69 ‘Buipesy
Jaw,

Jo buissaiboid,
-S]nsad

J81SoWI ] pU0oss

aWooINO
€ Jesa A l1oj19b1e ]

101181 |ooyas \mecmrcw_m uapnyd J1oj ue|d4 \Q___Dmuc_x_OOO{ pue joJIuo) 18007 92-G207

9'Zey LZy+ J91ealb Ajjenuelsgns s Yalym swoousse|d
ul Juads Aay) awi Jo 1UNOWE |B]O) 8Y) JOJ JUNOJJE 10U PIP 1Ng ‘SUOHUBAJBIUI Z Jal] uo Juads Saple awl} UOIJUBAIBIUI Y} U0 pasEeq dJam S)S0D
palewnsa ay | ‘bwoddns aple |BUOIONJISUL 0} SaJIN)Ipuadxs |enjoe pue pajewsa aly) uaamiaq Aouedalosip Jueoliubis B pamoys ¢°| UoNoY
€Z /1L0'C+ Sainypuadxa uonuaAIaiul YlBA/VY 1T 4O S1BLLIISS Japun 0} anp JuadsIon0 SBM Z'| UOIOY
61 LY L/~ "sainypuadxa Juswubisse Jayoes) Jo 9)BW|ISS JAAO 0} anp juadsiapun SBM |°| UOIOY

"S80IMIBG paAoidul| Jo sabeijuadlad |BNjoY palewilST pue SadIAIeg paroldu|
jJo sabejuaniad pauue|d Jo/pue sainlipuadx3 |enjoy pajewnss pue sainjipuadxg pajabpng usamiaq saaualayip jelsiew Jo uoleue|dxs uy

"%9€'6 UMOp Juam saljijigesig Yyim sjuspnis ddSvvO UlBIA PuB "%6/ " |
umop juam uoneindod ojuedsiH 4dSYVYD VY13 :sdnolb gns om) Joj 1daoxa ‘S8100s Ul 8SEaIOU] UB SMOYS Blep JILIBPEOE || "Blep auljaseq
LU0J} 8oUE)SIP Juand Buisn suonoe ay) o uonejusws|dwl ay} Uim sewodno aamsod aas am ‘|leJanQ “Jeak siy} pajuswa|dwl aJem SUONDE |y |

‘uonejusWaldwi yum pasualadxa sassadons pue sebusjjeyo jueas|al Aue pue
‘Suonoe asay) Jo uonejuswa|dwi jenioe pue suonoe pauueld ur SaouUsIBYIP 8AjuUeRISgns Aue Buipnjoul ‘uonejuswaldwi ||e1aAo Jo uondiiosap v
"Jeak snolaaid 8y Ul Ino palied sem [eob siy) moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[6Z-v20Z] sisAjeuy |eoo

(e1EP

1207 GZ-$202)
0¢ZL S apo)H p3

Ul paulap se Apms
0 8SJN0J peouq

B Ul paj|0Jua ale
‘spasu |euondooxa

Yyum asou)|

(elep

|e007 $2-£202) 02215
8poYD p3 Ul paulep

se Apnis O 851N0D
peoliq e ul pajjojus ale

‘spaau |euondadsxa Ylim

pue pajeddnpun| asoyj pue pajealdnpun

Buipnjour ‘spdnd j1v

%68 ‘Ulen

%9/ ‘Bunupp
%G/ ‘Buipeay
GZ0Z-+20Z J8w,
Jo Buissaiboud,
-S)|nsau

J8jsaulllj puodssg

SWOINQ Z JEBA | BWODINQ | Jea

Buipniour ‘spdnd 1y

%c8 ‘Uiei

%1/ ‘Bunua

%99 ‘Buipeay
¥20c-£20c¢ 18w,

Jo ,buissaiboid, -synsal

Ja)SaWlI| puodsg

auljeseq

(Ld)Apms jo 95In0y)|
Umo._m e 0] §S803Yy __an__ w.r

(8d) Bleq Juawssassy
UleN/v 13 (00 L) |
l |

omay 4 oma 7



¥8 40 07 abed 10181 |00YoS Alejuawia|g uanny o) ueld AJljIgeiunoody pue |01U0Y) 1207 92-6Z02
"'SUONUBAIBUI Yiew Jabuosis yym uononiisui paubije-43| JIsIney
(Uurepy w Ajleloadse) safjigesiqQ Yim sjuspnis o4

‘uoddns pue uoneolunwwo? jenbuljiq ybnoiy) wawabebus Ajiwe) srosdw]
"AoeJdll| UO SNo0j B Ylim suoiiuaaiaiul dnolb-|jews parabie) eoueyus
"UONONJISUI PUB WININDLLIND 8AISUOdSal Ajjein}jnd asealou|

(w13 w Ajleroadsa) suapnig oluedsiH 1o

L:apN[oul JUBWSAIBYOR
dlwapeoe sanljigesi(] Yyum sjuapnig pue ojuedsiH aaosdwi 0) apewl aq Jjim SUOHOE 341 LIYIM SUOIBILIPOJ "8AI108)jo 8¢ 0] SUOIOe |
1IN0 IBPISUOD 9M SIS L) JO UONEN|EAS Y} UO paskd "eleP JNO U0 paskd aANIsod a1om S8WO0dIN0 SB apew aq j|IIm sabueys Jofew oN

-aoloeud Joud uo
SUONO8|j8) WOl paynsal Jey) Jeal Bulwood ay) o) suonde Jo ‘sawo2ino jable) ‘soujaw ‘jeoh pauueld ay) o) apew sabueyo Aue Jo uonduosep v

‘Buidjay eq 03 s1eadde poddns panunuos — %44 0] % /2 L Wol) pasoidw] yien
(%28°9¥ 01 % e e Wolj panoldul|) esealoul jsepow 113
(@3s) pabejueapesiq Ajeo1LOU0280I100G

%01 ¥S 01 %10 9 Wolj paroiduw) (e
%G9 ¥G O} %EG Ly Woiy paroidw (13
:ymoub sgejou pamoys dnolbqns alyaa

(%68 0} %Z8 Woly %/ +) UK\ Ul Ajje10adsa ‘ssaiboid Buosis MOYs Os|e sainseaw 200
(%¥8°9+) %E8 61 01 %66°¢ Woiy paroidw) yie

(%L2'L+) %Z0°LG O} %L g € Woiy parosdwy 2y 13

IMOIS) DIWBPRIY ||BISAD

(¥Z0Z 01 £202) suibuans Aay)

"9Al}08YJ8 ©Q 0} SUOIIO. 1IN0 JBPIdU0D 9M SOLIBW 8Y] JO UOIEN|BAS 8Y) UO paseq

|eob ey pJemo) ssaiboud Bunjew ui ayep 0) suooe olioads sU) JO SSOUBAIDAYBU] 10 SSBUBAIIDBYS oy Jo uondiosap v

6L L9¥L- "SPA3U S8IIAIBS U0IEINPS |BI1DadS 8Y) JO 81BWIIS8ISA0 0) aNnp jusdsiapun sem g uoloy
0’62 /- "seinjipuadxa yels Aleiql] JO 81BWINSBISA0 8Y) 0) anp juadsiapun Sem 9°| UoNoY
£9'8GG g L- "Jeak sIy) saue|es apie |BUOIIONIISUI 8] JO 1S02 Paonpal ay) 0} anp Juadsiapun sem ' | uonoy



¥8 4o |.g abed 1o1sIQ Joouas Alejuallalg using 4oj ueld ANjIGeIuN0odY pue |0U0Q 18907 9Z-GZ02

sople |euoloninsu; 314 G/ e yoddng |
ON Y2 L/Q 9Ly sdnoib juspnis 13 Jo) Ajjeaiioads poddns apiaoidd 0) Seple [BUOIIONISU| aply |euononnsul: €L

jooyos poomabply - Jojeulpiood palisseld 314 09°0 g
[OOYDS UBiNY - J0JeUIPJOO) PaYISSE|D 314 050 ‘&
"JUBWISSASSE puk WNJNJLIND paskq--|yoJeasal aseyossnd pue‘Buluiel)
pue JyBisiano welbosd Buipnoul ‘Yie Jo) uonuanislul paleble] /114 2 uolnuaAlBIU|
SeA 6671259/ 191 pue (dil) weiboid uopuarielul peysbie]/ |1y g 181l V13 Ue apiroid Uley pue vl 2L

wooJsse|d 1ad gogg ‘seljddns woolusse|D o

dILLON ubnouy) pepasu se poddns uononpul apianold 'q

welboud jooyos

8y} woddns o} juaidns Buyes Jojesisiuiwpe Aojdwa ‘syuswubissesiw

ON eV /28 1HS'S ou sJayoERa) pajeolIed palenb Alubiy Aq 1ybne) syuapnis iy ‘e Juswubissy Jayoeal |}
Bunnquuoy  spung [ejot uonduosaq SlIL # uonoy
SuUoI}oY
"a|qe]

ajepdn jenuuy suonoy Bunnquuod ay} Ul punoy aq Aew suonoe s Jeak Jse| 10} SadjAIag pancadwi jo sabejuasiad [enjay pajew}sy
8y} jo podau v "a1qe | sjepd() [enUUY By} Ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak jse| Joj sainjipuadxg [enjoy pejews3 [ejo] ayj jo podas y

"spoddns olwspede [ooyos-Jaye pue Buuoiny Jead sjowo.d

‘Apjoinb poddns isnlpe o) syuswissasse wsiul Buisn ‘seonoeId UONINISUL USALIP-BIED puedx3

"10edw

1SOW 8y Buiney a1e SUORIE YIIYM OB8YD 0] SIPNE Jo syBnoiyijiem Buponpuod 18pisuoy "/ | 0] |°| SUONHOE 10} Ajepyy uoneusweidw sinsug
'SUOIY |BJBUSD)

‘Yylew ul poddns Jeuoissajoideled [euoippe Jo sjapow Buiyoes}-02 apInoid
J8ljes sanssj yoajeo o} sjoo} buuoyiuow sseiboid oyoads-yrew uswejduw



g J0 77 abed 101181 100UDS Alejuawialg using Joj ueld ANIeIuNoddY pue [0AU0D 18907 92-5202

S92IAIBG
ON 89°0¢Y'1L89% ‘Je)s uoneonp3 |enadg Aojdw3 uoiieonp3 |eoads gL
s|el8leW |BUOHONASU| 'q
10JeuIpIo0) Jvdl3d e
"pasu [enplAlpul yoddng
Aq paulunalap se syolep abenbue| yum sjuspnys pue ‘Bunyeads-ysijbu3’ juswdojaas(’
SaA G/ LSZ'0L jusn|4 pejeubisep-ay ‘siaulea ysibug Joj S[euU8)EW [RUOIIONJSUl 9PIACIY abenbue 771
DHIH Yum 10e1U00 YyBnoldy) SadIAI8S uBlRIq] pajeoiiua)d 'p
juawdojoaa( [euoISSaj0ld O
so|ddng "q"
opie / yosy Aseuqil 314 0G°) "B,
SAA W eE 601G 'S9|[lWey pue ‘YJeIs ‘Sjuspn]s 10j SS800. Pasealdul 10} saleldql| Jels Buiyers Aielgim7 9°L
Jayoea) oIsnW paleoyilIad J14 0} e
‘S|qejieAe asIMIBYI0 J0OU SI Y] uoneonpa d1Isnw ssadoe 0y Alunpoddo ue
SaA 9°1G9G0L apinold 01 dnoab pajeoidnpun ay) ul payiuap! sJUSPNIS J0) UONBINPS DISNA uoneanp3 oISy §°L
9ple jeuononiisul 314 G/€°0 "9
9 — { sepeib
‘1:92Z J0 sazis sse[d abelaAe ulejuiew :13Yydes) wooisse|d 314 0°L ‘..
‘onel
aple |euONONIISUl pue J1aydoes) 0} Juapnis buiseasdssp Aq bulwopadiapun oney apy
S jey) uonendod juspnis 73 pue ‘YroA Ja1so} ‘alodul-mo| 8Y) 0} |BUOIINIISU|/JBYDoes |
SOA 00°2/v'66% uononusul sjerdosdde spiaoid o1 uonenualeyip Joj seniunuoddo poddng: o)} juspnis  ¥'L

Bunnguuop  spund jejol uonduosa(: ofIL # Uohoy



8 J0 £Z abed 1DUISI [00Yog Alejuswalg usnny 1o} ueld AJjIGeIUN02oY pue |01U0Y [8907 92-5202

ueipsenbjuaied |njbuluesw sjey|ioe) 0) s43| Awn aznuoud |im app “sbunasw wes) 43| 8AleIoqe|jod pue suonenjeAs sjeudosdde |
ybnouyl passalppe ale spasu anbiun GAAS 1BY] 2JNsSuUd 0} Jje1S uoneanpa |evads paijenb Aojdwa ||im am yY413S yum Bunjnsuoo Jayy

"SBWI001N0 aA0Iduwl 1M YdIym ‘|JO0YIS 0} PB)ISULOD 8J0W |99} 0} Suapn]s 10adxs am ‘Loddns Yiom |B100S 0] SS8008 BuISealoul Sk [|am se
14818 |00Yos ||e Jo) 73S Ul Juawdojaasp jeuoissajold pue wes) s1ewiD [00YSS JNo Jo YJom auy) Ybnouy | “Buibuojag pue uonosuuoo Jo asuss e
sjowold pue Buluses| 01 8AIDNPUOD aq ISNW S|COYIS JO 8)eWIjO pue 81N Nd 8y} ‘sJaaled pue abs|j0o 1o} paledald ale sjuapnis Jey) 8JNsus 0|

‘1els (|e Jo) 138 pue ‘seoljoeid aAleloisal ‘Sigd ul Juswdolaaap |euoissalold pue ‘syjuapnis Joj Loddns jeuonows pue _m_oow_
aplAold 0] Jeplo Ul swea)l alewl|D |0oydg pue diysiapeaT] Jno buipoddns anunuod pue ‘swielboid Bunasunoo ‘sibojoyoAsd jooyos ‘poddns
3JOM [B120S aAIsusyaiduwod Jno puedxa Jouisip ay) 1ey) palsabbns sem }i ‘ssaoosd Juswabebus Jauped jeuoneonpa s1osIp a8yl Buung

"LUS|99juasge 21u0JYd Jo sasned Bulpes| sy} Jo auo alam awoy Aejs 0} sajnJ Yjeay aAnejuasald ayy pue sjosojold gL-qIAOD 1eul
PaUIWISIap SEM ]| "WISI9BIUASE JIUOIYD JO S3)el Jaybly JOo SaSNED ay) sulwia)ap 0] SISA[eue asneo 1001 & PajoNpuod WEes) 8oUBpusie INQ |

‘passaldns alam elep YinoA 181so4 pue 13

(%%'L) siuspnis

(J3S J0} pasealout sajel uoisuadsns ‘J8ABMOH "% | 0} paddolp ZL—) sapelb ul sjuspnis jje Joj 8lel uoisuadsns ay | «
‘(% 1€) suapms (3S) pebejueApes|p A||ESILLOUODBOINOS |

o) pasesloul Sejel WSI8suUssye dIU0JYD BU) ‘JIBABMOH "% | Z O} Pasealdul 9~ sapelb ul sjuapnis [|e 1o} 8jel WsIasjuasqe 1uoiyd ay | « |
‘8|dwexs Jo4 "SSaupajdauuod pue A)ajes Jo asuas |

Suapnis o} pajelal sswooino Buioddns snunuod o} psau Jes|d e pajedipul elep (preoqyseq) pieoqyseq [00YoS eiulojed Jo sisAjeue ay |
"sajel uolsuadsns pue ‘Lsiaaluasge dlU0IYD Sk |[am sk ‘sAanins ajew|d Buipnjoul ‘ejep [ed0] pue 8jels Uo paseq SSaupsa}osuuod [00YdSs pue
Ayajes Jo 8suas yejs pue 1uspn}s Jo) pasu paynuspl sy} 0} asuodsal Ul siauped [eUOHEINPS JNO Ylim uonounfuod ul padojarap sem |eob siy] |

‘leob siy) padojaasp sey 37 auy Aym jo uoneue|dxs uy
(Juswabebuz) arewin j00yos 9 Aliolld
(Juawebebu3) yuswebebug j1dng :G AjLoud
(luswabebul) Juswan|oau| [pusied ¢ AllIoLd

‘leob siy} Aq passaippe saiLold a1e)s

‘spioddns Jo wisisAs passi-jinw e ybnoiy) peziseydws si Juspnis
1Joea Joj Bulaq ||om |BUOIIOWS/[BID0S PUE JIWBPEDIE 3y} 819YM JusliuoiAue Bujuies Buiwoojom

|eos) peo.g pue ‘BAISN|DUL ‘8jes B Ul JUSWSAJOAUI AJUNLWIWOD pue ‘Ajiwey quspns Jo [aAs] YbIy B ainsuy:  Z
jeoo jo adAj ey ETERTRR. uondussag’ #|eoo
jeoo

SUOI}2Yy pue sjeos)



8 J0 vz abed

pauleuIRLY
diysiequiatu
[1ouUNGD

BlS |o0yas

pa
ulejulew:sbunaaul .
AUNWWOd 4y
paulejulel SdJ| -
ur uonedivEd
ales uonedonied
uielulew (419
-pJg) sesvodsal
Aomnins Juspms
AsAains induj gy

[idnd paieaidnpun
10 JuaJed suUO YiIMm
(uoneuasaidal
[Ny} sjuased

G diysiaqusw
j12uNoD

o)S |00YOGS

JeaA sy sbunssw

indur se sbunsawi
pJecqg pue
12UNOD BYIS |O0YIS
‘sbunaaw o1y10ads
dvD1 ¢ ‘bunssw
ANUNWIWIOD dvD
%001 -Sddl

U1 wonediomued
a1eJ uonedoiued
urew (Y19
-pi¢) sasuodsal
Asains yuapnmig

uo sasuodsal Asains indu] v

G- :sesuodsal’
induijfanins
waied.
paulejUIBL81E]
80uUdIBJU0D
18yoeayjualed.
:sdnoub e

‘sajel uonedioiped
ueipJenc) / 1usied

auljaseq wolj
92UBIaYIQ JUBLND

uo // :sasuodsal
induyAenins
waled

%86-21e)
82Ua18Ju0d
Jayoeaiualed
:sdnoub e

‘sojes uonedmied!
uelpJENS) /1UBJEd

awo21NQ
¢ Jes A Jo}yebie |

1o31s1g joouds \C_mucmrcw_m_ uayung Joj ue|d >:__QMHCDOOO< puUE [0JJUOD |BO0T 92-G20¢

jidnd pajeotdnpun
10 1uBied suo Yypm
(uoneyuasaidsl
IIn}) siuased|

G :diysiaquaul |
flounoy |

3lIS |O0YOS |

jidnd payeoidnpun
10 Jualed auo

Jead siyy sbunsaw | yum (uonejuasaidal |n))
indui se sbunssw | sjualed g :diysiaquisw

pJeoq pue
[IDUNOD B)IS JOOYOS

[12UNO0Y | JOOYO S
Jeak siy) sbunesw

‘sbunasw oyoads 1ndul se sbunasw pieoq

dvO1 ¢ :bunesw|
Aunwwos 4y

%001l Sd3l

ul uonedioiped
%SG'29: (9

| -pJg) sasuodsal
_ AaAIns uspms
| Aaains Induj 4y
| U0 g/ :sasuodsal
indui/Asnins

pue |IDUno3J 3ajIs |[O0oYOs

‘sbunasw o110ads
dv91 ¢ :bunssw
Aunwwods 4y

%001

:s43| ul uonedioned

(%0v)20€/v21 (119

-pi¢) sosuodsal |
Aanins yuapng |

Aaains 1ndu

aled 4y uo 2/ sasuodsal

%86 |
‘A1R1 80UAIAJUOD

Jayoeayuaied

:sdnoub e
‘sajel uonedionied
ueipJens) / uaied

SWO2INQO Z JBSA | 8woonQ | Jeax |

ndui/A8ains jualed

%,86 A1kl adUalajuod
Jayoesl/jusied |

:sdnoJb

[le ‘sejes uonedipnied

ueipsens) Juaied ' (£d) JUSWSBA|OAU| Jusled L'Z

suljeseg

T

|
STETNY # OO

s)insay bBuijyoday pue Burinsesiy

"uojjeanpa [e1oads ul seonoeud 1saq Buiajoas BY) pue salepuewl {£6a] Yl0g Ss)aawl 1By) JUSWLOIIAUS
[euONEOND® 8AISUOdSSI puE BAISN|OUI UB 8)eaJd 0} Wwie am ‘sa|diound asaly) Buimojol Ag 'sjeob uo ssaiboid poddns 0] pue JUSWSAIOAUI



¥8 Jo gz abey

passalsdng 13
passaldng A4
%L L+ S99k}
alow Jo om|

% &+ BUUAA
passaldng
"UBIPpU| UBDLIBLIY
%L €+ oluedsiH
%0" L+ AaMS
%G+ A4S

% 6"+ Sjuspnis ||y

"0 L WIoJ)

a1kl uolsuadsns
1uapnis

[|e 8sealoap

Jo urejule|n|

d)eJ Wslaauasqe

21uoIYD
%t - SHUM

alel w
Sl@8juasqesIuoIyo
%2 + oluedsiHy
ale) w
SleajuasqesIuoIyd
%9°0L- -AMS
9leJ Wslesluasqge
J1U0JYD

%6'¥- :dds

8lel wWislasjuasqe
SIUOIYD 9% 7¢IV
ael

80UBPUSNE %7 +

auljaseqg wolj
BouUBIBYI JUBIIND

‘918l uols|ndxa
%0 UlelUIBN
"auI|9seq

w0} pauloap |
1o paulejuiew
31l uoisuadsns
sdnosb 1wapms |y
Yol WWOJ)

a1eJ uoisuadsns
juspnis

j|e 9sealoap

Jo uieluley

ale) Wislaauasqe
AUOIYIS %G -BHUAA
ale) w
S1981UaSgRIIU0IYD
%G duedsiH

a1e) W
S1991UaSgE2IU0IYD
%SG AMS

9]kJ Wslaauasqe
2MUOIYD %G :d3S
a1el Wisieauasqe

OIUOIYD %S IV

ajel
aouUBpUAE %06

aWo2INO
¢ Jea A Joj1abie |

101181 [00YdS Asejuawalg usiN 10} Ueld AJIGeIUN020Y pUe |0jU0Y) |ED0T 9Z-GZ02Z

' :(p1eoqyseq v202)
| %0
= 9leJ uols|hdxg
passaldng 3
passaidng A4
%2’ 2 :saoel|

9I0W J0 OM |

((pseoquseq £202)
%0 = 9leJ uoisjndx3
passaldng 13|
passaldng (A

%" L BUUM %l'L
passaldng 'S80BJ 9J0W JO OM |
‘UBIpU| UBDLIBLWY o4,8":8)UAA

%L'E :OIUBdSIH| %V/N :UBIPU| UEOLBWY

%8 €' AMS | %0 :oluedsiy
%9°¢ -A3S | %8 ¢:AMS
% 6’| Sjuspnis |y % ¥'L :d3s

£8G 10 JUBW|[0JUS | o, | :SlUBpNSs ||V
ue Jo ‘papuadsns  (gg JO JUSLWI||0IUS ue JO
sjuapnis ||

(pieoquseq ¥202) | 7
passaidng 13

passaldng A4
wslasajuasqe |
JIUoJYd

%9°G1 BUYM
o]kl wsisajuasge
oluoJyo

%2 62 :oluedsiH |
ale) usloajuasqe

(pJeoquseq £202)
passasdng ;3

pessaldng (A4
wsiasjuasqge
JUOIYD %81 BUYAA
9)eJ wsleajuasyge

JIUOJYD | DIUOIYD 9,62 :OluedsIH

%y LZ (AMS ajel wsiosjuasqe
2)e) wslesjussqe 21U0JYD %ZE :AMS
21U0JYD ajeJ Wslevjuasqe

%L'9Z :A3s dIUOIYD %1€ a3

ale) Wsleajuasqe
SUOIYD %881 IV
alel

92UBPUBYE %06

aleJ wslaauasqge
JluoIYyd % L. ¢ I

8leJ aduepus)e 9% 6
. f

8wooINQ | JesaA i

3WO2INQ Z Jed A auljeseq _

‘papuadsns syuspnis 9 uoisindx3 g uoisuadsng

(ad) saiey
ve |
|
|
|
|
_
|
(Gd) erey
wsl@ajuasqy oluoIyD | €z

(Gd) a1ey souepusyyy| z'z |

— |

SINETTY T SLBN |



#8 10 97 abey

% L+
-K18jeg 100U0G |
"ABMINS VDT eur
Uo S€aUpaldauULNd
pue Alajes’
|[ooyos 0y Adanisod
Buipuodsal sju
spnis/jeiSausled .
om)-Alusnag
YA A AN
B10 paisam@eizp
AaAins aousiaayy
%E- 109dsal yum
pajeaJ] SIUIpMS
1% €+ S8INJ |OOYDS
Nealq uaym Apie)
paleaJ) sjuspms
%L+ paneyaq
[|om sjuBspMma
A%
|O0UDS 1B 9jes [8A 4
10,7~ uonednred
Injbuluean
L+
suolneadxs ybiHy
%1 sdiysuone|ai
ynpe buue)n.
19,2+ uoneanoul
olWapesy
oL+ "ouijaseq wolj
SS8UPa0aUUDD sasuodsal arouduul
|ooyYDS Jo ureIep
%L+ 8lel %0/ 0] 81el
Asuorsal asealal] . asuodsal asealouj

"a)el uoisindxa
%0 psulejuleN

auleseg wolj awooIN0
|oualayiq uary | ¢ Jes A Joyjabie]

19UISI [00Y0S AJejuswialg usiing Joy ueld Aljigejunosdy pue jouod [8007 92-6202

| %6 :Buimoyjoy
_ :A19jeg |[00Y0S ay) 01 Ajaanisod
‘AdAINs D Byl Buipuodsai ye1s

| UO SS8UPSJI8UU0D
pue Ajojes

[ooyos o} AjaApisod
Buipuodsal sju

%96 'SS8UP8sUUOY
%.6 ‘f1ejes jooyos
‘Aanins dyo7

_ By} UO SSaupaoaUU0D

apnig/yeISAualed pue Alojes
_ G20Z-v20e |ooyos 01 AjpAapisod
Bio'paysem@elep buipuodsal jjeiSausied
| AaAIns aouslajay y202-£202

%G8 10adsal yim
paleal) sjuapnig
%19 SajnJ |ooyos
)ealq uaym Alie)
pajeaJ) sjuspnig
%P9 PaAeyeq
[i9Mm sjuspnig

Bi10 pajseamelep
Aanins aoualajay
%88 10adsal

UM pajeal) sjluspms
% 19 sojni

|O0YOS ¥Balq usaym
Alie) pajeal) syjuapnis

-%88 -%<CS

[o0YDs Je ajes |88  paAeyaq ||am Sjuapns
'%0g uonedionied %16
_Emc_cmm_\/__ |o0yos je 9jes |99

‘%68 | -%<CS
suonejoadxa ybiH4 | uonedionied jnjbutuesyy
9,8/ sdiysuonejal| ‘9,99 suoneloadxa ybiH
}ynpe buuen ‘0,29 sdiysuone)al

%88 uoneAnow unpe Bunep
dlispedy -%98

%408 UoneAIIOW DIWIBPEIY
SSBUPBI0BUU0I | %6/
[00Y2S |  S§$8UPaIIBULOD |00YIS

(sjuapnis apelb| (syuspnys

Ul 26 J0Z9)| apetb yyy 29 Jo
9jel asuodsal 9, /9| Gg) 9l asuodsal o,¢G

awooINO Z Jea ) |

auljeseg
_

BWwooNQ | JesA _

(9d)|
SS8UpPa8)IBUUCY) |O0YIS |

pue >.H®u_mw JO wmcmw_ qc |

e # OLlON

_ .
_ |
{
|



8 10 /Z obed Jouis| 100Yas Alejuawalg USHNG 40} Ueld AlflIGeIUNoo0Y PUB 00D (8907 92-6Z02
(s0UBWIOLBY |00YDS) [9AST] 90UBWIOHSH 1S8MOT
pleoqyseq 202

‘leob ay) psemoy ssaiboid Bupjew ul 8jep 0} suonde d1ioads ay) JO SSAUSANDIBYBUL IO SSBUBANDaYS 3y} jo uondiosap v

0G /1 2'8€+ "sainjipuadxs uswubisse )sibojoyadsd |0oyos sy} JO 81eWIIS8IOPUN O] BNP 1UBASISA0 SEM @'Z UOIOY |
GE'8G/ 2+ "welboud Joj JOAUP SNQ MBU B UleJ) 0] Ppasu 8y} 0} 8np JUSdSIBAD SBM g§'Z LIoNOY

G0'096- 'S82IAI8S BAljRASIUIWPE pue jyjom [e100s Joddns 0] papaau sainjipuadxa ssaj 0] anp Juadsiapun sem {°Z UoOY
LG /PE 2+ "sainjipuadxs JuswubISSE Jo3)JOM [B1D0S JO 81BWIISA Japun O} anp JUadsSISA0 SBM Z'Z UOIOY

£9°6€0'6+ "Sainipuadxa JuswUBISSE 19YI0M [BIJ0S JO 8]BWIISA I9A0 0} anp JUSdSISAD SeM |'Z UoNOY

"$921A19S panoiduw] Jo sabejuasiad |enoy pPajewsg pue saoiAles paroidul)
Jo sabejussiad pauueld Jo/pue sain)puadx3 |enjoy pajewn}s pue sainypuadx3 pajebpng usamiag seousiayp |eualew Jo uoleue|dxa uy

%l
JO asealduUl Ue pamoys salljigesIp Yum sjuspnis pue o, "¢ Aq pasesiou] sejel uoisuadsns ajuedsiH "Apybiis jjelaao Ag asos sajes uolsuadsng

8'61 01 %/ ¥Z wolj Juswoaroidwi ||eJano a|qejou :Alejuawa|g poomabply
"%1°9Z 01 %/ 0€ Wwou paonpal :pabejueapesiq Ajjeolwouosaoinog

%P LT O} %L g€ wou Apuesyiubls paroidw :saliqesiq yim sjuspnig
"%8'8 | 0} %/"0Z WOJJ PaUIDap WSISa)Uasye IUOIYD 8pIM-1oUIsI(

‘BlEp
SUIISSBQ LWOJ} 8OURISIP JUSLIND BuIsSn sUOHOE 81} JO uonejuawa|dwl ay) YIM SBWO02IN0 3AINSod 8as aM ‘|leJaAQ "Pajua)s|dill 819Mm SUOHDE |\

‘uoliejuawaldw YIIM paosusiiadxa s9ssa20ns pue sabusjjeyo jueasjas Aue pue
‘suofoe 8say) Jo uonejusws|dwl [enjoe pue suoioe pauueld Ul seoualayIp aAlUE)SgNS Auk Buipnjoul ‘uonejuswalduw [{BI9AO0 Jo uopdiasap v

"Jeak snolrald ay) ul Ino pauied sem [eoB siyl Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[e2-v202] sisAjeuy jeoo

%001 :S88Up8osuUu09 _
%¢E %.6 |00YoS |
- 1$S8UPJDBULOY '$S8UPBJIBUUOYD %96 :Al8jeg |ooyog
auljaseg woJ) awooINO _ ,”
8oUBIAWIC UBLING | € Jeo A Joj 19BIE ] SWO0NQO g Jes\ | dWodInQ | Jes A suljeseg INEN # OB




¥8 10 g7 ebed

1911510 [004Y2S Alejuswalg L8NNG 1o Ueld ALJIGeiuncony pue |0Jjuo) 8207 92-GZ20¢

12 UBIY [I1S INq ‘UMOP) POOMABPIY PUB (%, LZ O) %Z'§ | WOy 8SEAIOU|) USIND JB 8501 PUB (%2 6Z) 19A8] Y31 9U) 1€ 18| :sjuspnig oluedsiH

Ulaouo) Jo sealy

‘4861 0} %/ tZ Wol) 'JuswiaAocidull [|eiaao ajgejou :Aiejuawiajg poomabply

"0/ 1'9Z O} %/ 0€ Wod) paonpal :pabejueApesi A||eoIliouoda0l00g
"% 12 01 %1 '2¢ woly Ajueoyiubis panosdwi :sapljiqesiq Yim sjuspnig
"%8'8 1 O} %/ 0Z WO} PauI[dap WSI9juasqe dJuoIyd SpIM-1oLIsig
(¥Z0z 01 £202) siuawaoidu Aoy

%6 771 “SHUM

%P 61 ‘senligesiq yum sjuspms

%E P2 Seoey 8IO 10 OM |

%G .2 ‘pabejueApesiq A)jedIouo2901008
%2 6¢ OluedsiH

%861 ‘Sjuspnis |Iv

Jo0yoS poomabpiy

%6°GL ‘©UYA

%9°0¢ ‘sangesiq yum sjuspnis |

0,21 ‘S8oey QIO JO om] |

%G vz ‘pabejueapesiq Ajjesiwouoda0d0s
%/ 1 ‘oedsiH

%G" /1 ‘Sjuspnis |l

[O0YdS uspnyd

wIs|a|)uasqy oluoyD-
(]9Ae7 |[00YoS 8durULIOlBd dNOJS) JUBPNIS) [8A8T 82UBWIOUSd }SBMOT

%9°GL "BHUM

%P L¢ ‘saniigesiq yum sjuepms

9% 0Z ‘S80eY 8IO|N\ 10 OM |

%8 /¢ ‘SsojewoH

o 192 ‘pabejueApesiq AjlE21LOUOD80[00S
%Z'6¢ ‘OluedsiH

%88l ‘lletaAQ 1omsIa

‘WISI9aUasqy JluoIyD  »
(]9neT Y3 8ouRwWIOLBd dNoJ) JUapNIS) [2A8T 9OUBWIOHDY 1SOMO™

WISI®8lUasqy oluoIyD)



78 40 6 abed 10U1s1g [ooyog Alejuawialg using 1o} Ueld A)|IgeIunoddy pue |0Juo) (B0 9Z-6202

‘ajqe]
ajepdn [enuuy suonay Bunnguo) ayy ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak )se| 10} Sadlalag parosdwy jo sabejuadiad |enoy pajew}sy
ayj jo podal v "ajqe ] aepdn [enuuy ayy ul punoy aq Aew suolae s Jeak Jse| 1o} sainpuadxy |enjoy pajew sy [ejo] ayj jo podal v

"ysu 1e A|pajeadal syusprys Joj A|leioadsa ‘Aliea auanisiul pue susajed Ajuapl o) elep asM
"SWOOJSSED ||e ssoJoe (S1gd) suoddng pue suonuaAlaiu| jelolaeyag aANISOd Bunjuaswsaidwi ul Ajjeply ainsug
(S194/SSLIN) suoddng [eloireyag pasal) usyibuans

"auldiosip ajeuoryodosdsip aonpal 0} salbajens aolisn( aAleIo)sal aAIsuodsal Ajjeinynd ul Yels utel |
"sdiysuone|al pjingal pue sjo1|juod sAj0sal 0} swelbolid uonelpaw Jead pue sajouId aAlBI0)Sal 9S
S80Ij0B14 8AIlBI0]1SaY Juswa|du|

's9}eJ uoisuadsns aA0JdWIO} BPBW 8( [JIM UOIOE B} UIYJIM SUONEDIIPOIA

"yoeasino Ajjwey ‘woddns yyeay [ejuswi/ioineyaq ‘sul-yoayo pazijeuosiad spoddns Z Jai | usyjbuang
‘|eUOlR|d] pue JUB]SISUOD S| Yoealino aduepusjie Ajiep ainsu]
-S9lIS ||V 104

"(spoddns spaau oiseq ‘uoniubodal “6°8) aduEpUSHIE JUB]SISUOD 0] Pal SAAIIUSIUI J8LO)
'suoddns uonepodsuel) pue ‘syueq pooy ‘sia)ays [eoo] yim sdiysisulied puedxg
'SjUBpN)S 3S pUE SS8|BWOoH 10

"slebuassaw pajsni) pue sjuaAs aAIsnjoul YBNoIy} SUOIOBUUOD [BINYND UBYIBUBIG
"suoste|| aduepuajie [enbullig Wodj yoeasno pue S}ISIA 8WOoY 8Seasou|
:Sjuapn)s oluedsiH Jo4

‘WsI9sjuesqy aAoldwi 0} SpeW a4 (|IM SUONOER 8} UILIM SUOEDIIPOLL 1UYBIIS "A198)8 84 0} SO
ING JBPISUOD SM SIS SUJ JO UOLEN[BAS BU) UC Paseq "elep JNO Uo paseq aANIsod a1am SawWooino se apew aq (IIm sabueyd Jofew oN

"8o1oe1d Joud uo
Suonds|el oy pajnsal jey) Jeah Buiwoo sy} 1o suoloe 1o ‘sawiodino Jabie) ‘soujew ‘jeoh pauue|d ay) 0} spew sabueyos Aue jo uonduosssp v

'SAI0BYS 8Q 0] SUONOE JNO JBPIOUOD BM SOLJSW BU} JO UOIIBN|EAS 8U) UO paseg

'sasealoul dnolbgns swos (%G /| 0} %E /| WO} 8sea.ou|) [[BJaA0 Juswanoidwi ou 0} 8 :Alejuswa|g uspny
(%8 € 01 %G’ /& woly Apybls aseasou)) ybiy Alowai)xa sulewsal :\YyiNoA ssejeWoH
(%Z62



8 10 0g abed

SOA

SO

SO

SaA

SOA

SeA

Bunnguiuon

GL'8L6'6LS

02'605°01

£0°0€9'6

629'8%

1201998

18°78G'¥6

Spun4 |ejo |

1011810 100U0G AJRIUBWS[T USHIND 10} Ueld ANlIGEIUNOIDY PUE [0JU0D) |B90T 92-GZ02
S)UBPNIS SWODUI
MO Jo} 8218

BAUp sng 414G e
"S1USPN]S SUOOUI-MO] 10}
|O0YOS W0 pue 0) uoljeuodsuel) Jo sueaw ajqeljal pue ajes e apInoid

S8ANUd0U| P
sjelsep 0

uonesnpa Jualed 'q

JIBYIOAN [BI00S [00UDS J14 0L B
"LISI98)UaSqe 2IU0IYD 8SBaI09(]

S8ANUADU| 'q.

I9YJOA [B120S J14 0L "B
‘?)el CO_mCQQWDw a9sealda(]

sallddns Bunoaspyy o

$99) J1ajaidiaju) / Joulel] ‘q:

31ed pIIyo ‘e

‘looyos 1e

BuiasunioA Ul pue ‘sjuaaa jooyos ‘sbuneall jeuolewoul ‘uoneINpPa !
Juaied Buipuspe uelpienbysijualted poddns 0) seainIas apiAcld

J9YIOAA [BIDOS [00UOS palesyiia) 314 0'L ‘e

"SJUBpN)s JUNOD PajeslidNpuN UO SB2IAKBS HIOM |BID0S JOOUOS SNO04 ' SBOIAIAS YIOAA BID0S

19%JIOAN [BI00G |00YdS J14 08" &,
"S3OIAJSS |RIOIABYS( JO/PUB YJOM |BID0S |00YIS BPIACI |

uonduosag

suonoy

uoneuodsues) sng  9°¢
wisiaaiuesqy
oluoJyD 8sealrnsq  §'Z
a1y uoisuadsng
aseansq ¥z
sjualed
0] sa82iAJeg Yoddng €2
sluapns uno)
pajeoldnpun 0}
rAYA
S92IAIBG |BJOINBYSG
10/pue oA _m_oomm 1’2
il L | # UONDY



8 Jo L¢ abed 10L1SIQ [00YdS A1RUBWSIT USHIND 10} UBld ANIIGEIUN0SOY pUE [04U0D (8907 92-GZ0Z

saolAIeg Bul
Jojasunoo palisse|d 314 0L 'q |9suno),sibojoyoAsd
SOA 96°122'62LS Sjuapnis paluspl Jo} saolAlas Bujjesuno)sibojoyohsd [ooyos e jooyoss 8¢
Jojeisiiwpy 314 0Z° e yoddng
"yoeoudde swaysAs e ybnouy) Juswiaajoaul Jusied pue eouepusye uojjeonp3 jualed
SaA LE'820°0€ anoidw o} diysisuped jooyos pue juased Joy saniunpoddo spiroid’ pue souepuany L'z

Bunnguuoy  spung jejo) uonduosaq SllL # Uonoy



g 10 ¢¢ abed

JouIsiq jooyag Alejuswialg usjing 1oy Ueld ANjigeiunoddy pue |0uo) [B207 92-520¢

‘Burioin) pazijeuosiad apnjoul Aew SUOHUBAISIUI:

2say] ‘suoneoadxa olwapeoe aAsIyoe 0] JepJo
Ul JJels pue wnnowing ajelidosdde ay) 0} sseooe

‘adoog

ABY ||IM SIUBPNIS pajedIdnpun ‘SUOIIUBAIBIUI

ollwapeose Bunuawa|dwi Ag "seale olwapeoR

Ul Bulsopadiapun 818m slUSPNIS 9SaY) pamMoys’
124) B1EP JNO JO SisAjeue ue Aq 1SJ1) paiapISuod
aJam sjuapnls pajeslidnpun Jno Jo spaau

SIUBWISSASSE ddSSYD 90UdING |

9 ‘UIBN 'V13 Ul Jamo| Buibelane abejuadlad
uonejndod juspnis 3 ‘oluedsiHy ‘q3sS

:paaN

ay | ‘suapnms paiealdnpun Joj buluiea) ul sdeb

oiloads Joj uonuaaisiul payabie) apiaoid o) 8|ge aq
[l BM ‘suoljuasislul sjwapeoe bunuawadwi Ag

8L LLOLSL YL E L

SSBUBAII08) T
JO}UOA O} (S)OLIBN

siseg 9pIM|OoYdS 10 SpIM-\Y] Ue UO PapIACid
St 3 Aupp pue (s)pas ssaippy (S)uonoy syl moH

uonuaAIsiul Yie\ pue v13

:uolaYy 'l
| # uonoy
(s)peaN paynusp| pue [eoo

‘(s)dnosb Juapnis pajesidnpun

8y} Joj sewoojno Buircadwil Ul UOIIOE By} JO SSBUSANIBYS ay} ainsesaw 0} pasn (S)ainaw sy} (§) pue ‘siseq apIMjOoyYas 40 Y3 ue uo papiaoid
Buiag si 11 Aym pue (s)pasu payjusapl ay) ssaippe o) paubisap si uooe sy moy () ‘paloalip Ajjediouud si uonoe ayy woym Joy (s)dnoib Juspnis
pajeanidnpun ayj jo (s)pesu paynuapl anbiun ay; (1) jo uoieueidxa ue aplaoid ‘|ooYDSs 10 Y37 a41lus ue 0} papiaoid Buiag uonoe yoes 104

SuoJ}oy apiMjooYyag pue apim-yJ]
suondiiosa palinbay

"a|qe | suonoy Bunnguiuod ayy ur punoj ag Aew Bunnguiuon se paljijuapl suoloy 1o} sainjipuadx3 pajabpng ayl

%E¥L'6 00°0%

%000°0 %EVL'6

1ea A |O0OYOS
Buiwo) ay) 1o} $821AI8S BA0IdW
A 10 asealou| 0] abejuadiad |elo |

lejjog — Jan0huied 44017

ieaA jooyos buiwo)
3y} J0j S82IABS sA0Idw JO
asealou| 0} abejuadiad payosfold

abejuaoiad — 18nohkued 4407

~1eap dV¥D1 2Yi 10} sadlAlag aAoadw) 10 asealou| o) abejusalad paiinbay

| B VNS

88¢°155%

JUBID UOIEAUSOUOD 4407 1Us21ad G| jeuonIppy pajoslold

SJUBID) UOREIUdUOY) Jo/puE [ejuawajddng 4407 pajoalold [E10 L

[92-6202] siuapnig awoduj

-MOT] pue ‘siauiedT] ysijbug ‘yno A 19)so4 Joj} SadIAI8g panoidul] 1o pasealou]



¥8 J0 £¢ abey

"Sjuapnls pajealidnpun Joj sS820Nns

puUe JUBWBASIYD. JUBpNS ||BJaAc Buidueyua
Aidrewnin ‘Ayunwwod jooyos ayl uiyum Ajlinbs
puE adUs||80Xd JIWBPELIE JO 8INYND B SI8)S0) OS[e
g $8109S 4SSV sarosdwi Ajuo 1ou Yoeoudde
anIsuayaidwod siy | sabuajjeyo jenplAlpul

Jo punoJtbyoeq J18y) Jo ssa|piebasA|esispede
peadons 0} pasu Asyi poddns ayy

9A19031 SJUBPNIS [|B 1Y) SAINSUS SISBQ SPIM[O0LDS |
10 apIm-yy3 ] ue uo poddns olwspeoe alow
Buipinoid “Buljasunco ojwapeae pue ‘saliAnoe
Buiuses| pajenualayip ‘uononisul dnolib lews:
‘Buiioiny pazijeuosiad apnjoul ABW SUOIIUBAISIUI
8s8l]| "suolne}oadxa JlWapese aAalyoe 0] J8pIo'

ul JJeys pue wnnawino sjepdoisdde ay) o) ssadoe:
aAeY [|im sjuspn)s pajesiidnpun ‘suonuaAlalul
olwapeoe Bunuswejdwi Ag "seale olwapese

U Bulwiopiadiapun aiam suapn)s 8say) PaMoys |
1By} eiep Ino Jo sisAjeue ue Aq 1sJl palapisuod
9J9M sUSPN)S pajealidnpun Jno Jo spasu

3y] 'sjuspnis pajealjdnpun Jno 0} uoienuUsIaYIp
aplroid 0] 8|qe 8q ||IM am “ SWO0JSSe)|D |

/LG YL e ul Joddns jeuononnsul ajow Buipiaoid Ag
"Sjuspn)s pajealjdnpun

10} 5S800NS PUB JUBWIBASIYDE JUSPN)S ||BI8A0
Buloueyua Ajgrewnn ‘AuUnwiwod |ooyds sy}

uIyIm Alinbs pue 8ous||92Xa JIWBPERIE O 8INYND
B S18]S0} 0S|k INg S8J093S ddSVYVvD sarosdw

Aluo 10u yoeoudde anisusyaidwon sy ‘sabuajjeyd
[BNPIAIPUL JO punoiByoeq J1dy) Jo ssa|piebal:
‘Alleoiwspese pasoans 0} pasu Asyj Joddns aly)
BAI18281 SJUBPNIS || JeY) S8INSUS SISeq SpIM|OOYDS
JO 9pIM-3T UB UO SUOUBAIBIUI DILUBpEDdE !
Buipirold “Bullasunod ojwapeoe pue ‘saiiAnoe
Buiuies| pajenualayip ‘uononisul dnosb jjews:

SSOUBA08YT siseg SpIM|O0YIS JO BpIM-\ygT] Uk uo papiAold
10}UO 0} (S)oteN  si it AYM pue (s)pasp ssaippy (s)uonoy sy} MoH

opIM-Y37]
:adoag

‘BIEP

|BOO| puE SJUBISSBSSE 4SS 90UBINS

2 ‘UleN ‘v13 ul Jemo) buibeisane abejusasiad
uone|ndod juapnis 13 ‘oluedsiH ‘q3s
:paaN

oney aply [BUONONJISU|/IBYOES ] 0] lUSpNS
:uonoy

9pIM-v37

(s)paaN pannuap)

1oLISIA 100Y0S Alejuawalg using 104 ueld ANlIGeIUN0ooY pue [0A]U0Y) (8907 9Z-GZ02

Vi

# uonoy
pue jeoo) |



73 40 ¢ abed

"S|IMS Yoleasal pque Aoela)l| sejowoid:
pue ‘s}salalul pue s|aAa| Buipeal Jusiayip:

IpIM-v37
:adoog

‘elep 4d4SSVD pue 200} Jad se JuswisAleyoe

0} SJ9]Bd ‘WNNoIIND ay) Joddns 0] S80IN0sSal dlwapede aAoidwi O} s|elsjew bulpeas ssadoe

jo A1811eA JapIM 0] $S8008 Juapn)s apiroad 0}

JBpJO Ul SISBq 9piM-\Y7] UB UO papasu S| 82IAI9S
SIYy ] "S8321Al9s Aleiql| aAIsuayaldwod 0} ssadoe
Buunsua Aq JuswaAaiyse olwapede pue ‘Aoesay|
‘Buiuies| Juspn}s asueyus ued dnoub pajesydnpun:
3yl Ul palnuapl sJuapns Joj sseooe Aleiqin

"(siussed 01 yoeauajno uosiad

Ul pue ‘sbunssw 1wl |ooyss pue diysiepeaT:
Jayoes) ‘sbunesw |DUNOYD NG ‘sbunsay

pieog ‘sbunssw 4y 10WsIq ‘sABANS Juaied)
sjuapnis pajeoldnpun Jo saljiwe} Ajjeolyoads
‘welboud oisnw 1sngod e Joj Joddns Jiey) ssaidxa’
sisuped pas ‘Ajpaieadey ‘sjuspnis pajealdnpun
10 spaau anbiun ay) spoddns pue sassalppe
Ajjeoiioads osje 1nq adualladxa |euoneonpa:
[[eJ8A0 8Y) sayduua yaiym welboltd uoneonpsa
a1snw Ayjenb ybiy e 0] ssad0k aARY SUBPNIS

lIEe 1By} SInSus Ued PLISIPp 8yl SpIM-Y3" dV D1
ayl uiyim saibajelis asaly) Buippaqus Ag "ainynd
jooyos pue Ajunwiwiod pjing pue ‘juswdojarap:
Jus|ey 1oy saniunuoddo apiaoad ‘Auaisnpul’

pue adueABajal |ein)Nd apiAoid ‘JuswaAlByoce:
olwapeoe anoldwl ‘s)jauaq |BUOIIOWS [BID0S
dABRY ‘soeupuale pue Juswabebua adueyus !

UBRD 1l ‘S3NIAIOE JUBWIYDdLIUS 0] SSa02k a|gelnba:
J0) Buipinoid Aq syjuspnis pajeoljdnpun Jo spaau
aU) Ssalppe ueod sjuapnis pajes)idnpun Joj yoddns
pajablie] yum ‘sjuapnis jje oy a|qissadde welboid.
uoNEeoNpPa JISNW apim-1o)sip e Buljuawajdu)

LLV'SLYLeL

LS YL e

SSOUBAIDBYT
J0JUO 0} (S)oUIBN

siseg apIM|O0ydS J0 apIMm-\y3T] UB U0 papIACId
s1 1l AYUM pue (s)pasaN ssalppy (S)uonoy ay) MoH

0} Ajlunpoddo ue apinoid dnoib pajesrdnpun
8} Ul palyiuapl sjuepn)s 1o} ssadde Alelqr

:pasN

Buiyers Aleiqi
:uonay

9pIM-Y37
:adoog

"a|ge|leAB asIMIDYI0 JOU S| 1Y) uoneonps
alsnw ssa92e 0) Ajunuoddo ue Buipirosd
Aq dnoib pajesiidnpun sy} ul paynuapl
SJUSPNIS 1JBUS(J UBD UOHEONPS JISNA
:pasN

uoneoNp3 2ISNN
:uonoy

(s)paaN palnuapi

101181 |00Y0S AJBJUBLUB|T USHIND 40} UB]d ANIQEIUNOVOY pUe |0UcD |B907 92-5202

9l

gl

# uonoy
pue jeos



¥8 10 G¢ abed

pue ‘ajewl|d |ooyos aAnisod e bunowoud ‘poddns
pazijeuosiad Buipirnoid'sasned 1001 BuiAjiuapl

Aqg seiel wsieayuasge a1woayd ybiy sassalppe:
1oddns 7133 Buipiroid pue JaxIom |eloos

|O0LOS/ JO[8SUNOD |BUOIOWS/|B100S B BulAojdw T
‘spunosbyoeq

pue S|aAd| Spelb SNOLBA SSOJOR SJUapn]s

Jo Jaquinu Jabue| e Bunauaq ‘eausiadwod [.inyno
pue ‘uol}ed0||e 82JN0S8J JUBIDIYS ‘UoNUBAIB)UI
Aliea ‘Aous]SISUOD SBINSUS SISBQ SPIM|OOYDS IO
SPIM-\YJ] UB UO S8IIAI8S asay) BuusjO 'sseaans!
,Sjuspnis pajedldnpun ay) 0] ppe pue jjsuaq

[li1M JO[8SUNOD /I8XJIOM [BID0S |0OYDS |BUCIIPPE

ue BuiAojdwe ‘wsissjuasqge J1UoJIYD pue el

uolsuadsns Buipniour ‘soulBW (00YIS JNO Jo Auew
ur pajuasasdaliano ale siuspnls pajesljdnpun:

INO 8sneoag 'asealdap pjnoys ajel uolsuadsns .
INo Ul syuBpN)s pajedljdnpun Jo uonejuasaldelIans:
8y} 8J0ja18U) ‘sjuspnis ||e Jo) Juswabebus

luspns poddns o) seibalens pasealoul YIm JJels
sapinoid 13 ul Buluies| |BUOISSB)0Id "SS8INS -
dlwBpeoe. JIay) Ul 9oy sjuapn)s paledidnpun:

1Y) SJallleq ollosds ay) ssaippe o1 abpaimouy
ueb jim yers uno ‘saibajels Juswabebus

puE BlewWID ‘[BUONOWS/|RID0S Ul Bulules)

|evolissajoud Buipinold ‘wsiasjussqe d1uoIyo

pue ‘sjes yoisuadsns Ino Ul psjusssldalisno

aJe sjuapns paiedlidnpun JNo asnesag "spasau
|eUOnOWS pue |elolABYSg SIUBpNS pajesldnpun

sd|ay poddns 135 Buipinold pue Jojasunos
|[BUONOWS/|BI00S 8] "UoleIoge||0d BuLis)so

pue ‘alewlo |jooyas aAnisod e Bunowodd ‘poddns
pazijeuosiad Buipiroid‘sesned j001 BulAjuspl

Aq sa1e) wsivejuasqe oluosyd ybly sassaippe:

voddns 133 Buipinoid pue 19)10Mm [BID0S

|00YDS/ J0|9SUN0D Jeuoliows/|elsos e bulAojdwg

SSaUBAI08YT
1oJUON 0} (S)oB

siseg apIM|O0YDS 10 apIM-\/3T] UB UO PapIAOid
s1 31 AUM pue (s)paaN ssaippy (s)uonoy ay) MoH

JoUIsIQ |00YdS AJejuswialg uspng Joj ueld AJIGRIUN0DoY pue [04U0Y 8907 9Z-GZ0Z

SJUBPNIS JUNOD
pajealjdnpun 0} Se2IAIBG YJOAN [B100S
uondy  Z'T

9pIM-Y 37
:adoog

"elep Buibuojaq jo asuas pue ‘Ajajes
‘Uois|ndxauolsuadsns ‘WsIgaUBSAR JIUOIYD
‘@duepuslle Uo paseq sjuspnis e uey) sajel

uolsuadsns pue wsIsajussqe 2IUoIYD |
Jaybly e aAey sjuapnis pajeslidnpun JnQ .

‘PO3N |
S8OIAJAS |BIOIARY DG JO/PUE YIOAA [BID0S
‘uondy 12
# uonoy

(s)peaN paynuap pue |eoS)



¥8 10 9¢ abey

10) Jaisea 1 @ew suondo a|qixa|4 "AjoAljoaye alow
UONEONP S,usJplIYd JIay) poddns 0] way) sajqeus
s|Is pue abpajmouy yim siualed Buuamodusy:

‘uonediniped Jisy) Buibeinoous ‘ssalbolid
s,U8Jp|IyD JIvy) pue ‘saldljod ‘SJUdAS |00YIS
JO aleme ale sjuaied S8INSUS UONEJIUNWIWOD
A8 3 “AllUNWLLOY |00Yos aAlpoddns

e Buneald pue jJuswaAalyoe Juspnis Bupueyus:

Jo} |eIoNJID si $8859201d Buyew-uoIsIoap pue
tZez'ze Lz sauanoe jooyas ui uonedidiyed yuased buiaoidwj

"'spunoJbyoeq.

pue S|8A8| 8peIb SNoLBA SSOJOE SJUBPNIS

Jo Jaquinu Jabie| e bunauaq ‘8dua1eduwios |einynd
pue ‘uolleoo||e a2JN0SaJ JUBIDILS ‘UOIUBAIBIL
Apea ‘Aous)sISU02 SaINsua SISBq apiM|ooyds JO -

BPIM-YY] UB UO S80IAJIBS 9S8Y) BuLayQ "ss8dons

,S1UBpnj}s pajeslidnpun ay) 0] ppe pue Jljsuaq.

[IM JO]2SUNOD /I9}JOM |BIDOSS [00UOS [RUOHIPPE |

ue BulAojdwa ‘wisiesluasqge 21U0JYD pUR dle)!

uoisuadsns Bulpn|dul ‘soIBW j00YIS JNO JO Aueul
Ul pajuasaidaliano ale sjuapn)s paieoldnpun

JNO asnedaqg 'asealdap pjnoys ajel uoisuadsns
JNO U1 spuspnis pajeslidnpun Jo uoleluasaidallano

3y} aJ0t8J48U] ‘syuapnis j|e Joj Juswabebua
Juapnys Poddns 0] salbalens paseasoul Yim Jess:

sapinoid 135 Ul Bulules| |BUOISSBJ0Id "SS800NS
JlWBPpLOR JIBy} Ul aoe] sjuapn)s pajealjdnpun

1BY) sJauleq ollnads sy} ssalppe o) abpajmouy :

ureb jm yeis ano ‘salbajelss juswabebua

pue ajew|d ‘|euonows/eIdos ul buluses|

|euoissajolid Buipirold ‘wsivajuasge J1UoIYD
pue ‘sjel uoisuadsns JNo Ul pajuasaldaiano
ale syuapn)s pajedl|dnpun Jno asnhedag "spaau
|[euonow pue |elolaeyaq siuapnis paledlidnpun
sdjsy poddns 138 Buipiaoid pue Jojasunod

[BUOHOW/|BID0S 8y ). "uofeioge||od Bule)soy.,

SSBUBAIDaYT SISeg SpIM|O0OYIS IO SpIM-\YFT] UB U0 PapIACId

JoHUO 0} (s)omsy  sI H AYA pue (s)pasN sSaIppY (S)Uonoy sy MoH

:adoog

"glep aoUBRpuUs)E UO paseq Sjuapnis ||e ueyl
salel uoisuadsns pue Wsiesusasge d1IUoIYD
Jaybiy aAey syuspnis pajeadnpun nQ
:paaN

sjualed 0y saoiAleg poddng:
:uonoy

OpIM-37
:adoag

"ejep Bulbuojaq jo asuas pue ‘A1ajes;
‘uois|indxauoisuadsns ‘WSIeauasqe 21UoIYD .
‘90UBpUBNE UO PAsEq SjUapn)s ||e uey) sajel

uolsuadsns pue WsIaajuasyge 21UoJYD
Jaybiy e aaey sjuspms paleaiidnpun anQ
‘paaN:

(s)pasN paynuap)

10181 |00Yos \CmHCwEm_m usynd 1o} ue|d >H___DGHCJOOO< pue jonucyH |ed07 92-G20¢

£c

# Uopdy
pue [eog)



¥8 Jo /¢ abeyd

ue Buifojdwa ‘wisiesuasge d1uoIyd pue ajel
uolsusdsns Buipn|oui ‘soljBUW [00YIS INo Jo Auew
Ul pajuasaldailsno ale sjuapnis palealidnpun

Ino asneoag "asealoap p|noys ajel uoisuadsns
Jno ul sjuapnis paiedlidnpun Jo uonelussaldaliano
8y} alojalay) ‘syuspnis |je Jo} Juswabebus
luapnjs poddns o} saifslels pasealoul Yim Jjels
sapirold 7135 ul Bulules| [euolISSa)0l4 "SS820NS
olwapede sy} Ul 8.} sjuspnis pajedljdnpun

ey} sislueq oioads ay) ssalppe o) abpajmouy
uteb |Im Je1s Jno ‘salboajel)s Juswsbebua

pue ajewl|d ‘|euoljows/|e1dos ul Buluies)
[euolssajoid Buipiroid ‘wsigsjuasge J1uoIyo

pue ‘ajel uojsusdsns Jno ul pajussaldaliano

aJe sjuapnis pajeardnpun Ino asnedag

"'Sp88u |euoljowd pue |eloineyaq Sjuspnis
pajeoldnpun sdjay ywoddns 135 Buipiroid

pUB J0]9SUNOJ |BUOINOWS/BID0S 8] "uoljeloge||0o
Buls)so) pue ‘ajewn|d [ooyos aAnisod e Bunowoid
‘Woddns pazijeuosiad Buipiroid ‘sesnes j001
Buifnuapi Aq sejes uoisuadsns ybiy sassaippe
1oddns 733 Buipiaold pue iayiom |eioos

o [00Y9s/ JO[8SUN0d |euonows/[eoos e Bulkojdw3
"SpunoJbyoeq

pue s|aAs| spelb SnoLBA SSOIJE SJUBPN)S

jo Jaquinu Jsblej e Bunysuaq ‘saualadwod jeinyno
pue ‘uoledo||e 821N0S8I JUSIDIYS ‘UoHUBAIBIUI
Aljes ‘Aousisisuos sainsus siseq apIm|ooyds

10 9pIM-\y3T Ue UO S8dIAIas asay) Bullay
‘sjualed ||e 1oj seniunpoddo uonedioiped jenba
pue AyAisnjour seyowoud saleq e jou st abenbueg
Buinsuz -je1s jooyos pue sajjiwe) usemiag
sdiysuonejal aAnisod pling pue Aunwwod

[00Y3s 8y} usyibuans sjusrs |euoneonps

PUE [BID0S "SJUSLLIWIWOD J8Y)0 IO SBINPAYIS YoM
JIayl Jo sssjpiebal ‘aredionied o) sjuaied aiow

SSQUBAI08Y] Sised 8PIM|OOYIS IO 3pIM-\yJT] Ue Uo papiAoid
IOHUO o0} (S)oLle s M AYM pue (s)pasN ssaIppy (S)uonoy syl MoH

9pIM-y¥3T]
:adoag

‘ejep uolsuadsns

uo paseq sjusapnis ||e uey) sajel uoisuadsns
laybiy sAey syuspnis pajeaidnpun inQ
:paeN

aley uolsuadsng asealda(
:uonoy

9pIM-v/37

(s)pasN pauiuap)

10U1s8Ig |ooYyos \CmucmEm_m usjnyd Joj ue|d \A:__DMU_CJOOO(\ pue |oJluo) | ed07 92-G207

ve

# UoNOY
pue |29



18 10 g5 abed 101SId 100Y0S AJejuswa|g UsRNG Joj Ueld AJjIQeIUN0DY PUE |03U0D |80 92-GZ0C

siseq apIM|o0yos JO!
apIM-yY37] UB U0 S82IAI9s 9say} BulayO 'ssadons!
,Sluapn)s pajesijdnpun ayy 0} ppe pue jisuaqg:
1M 10|8SUNOD /18)I0M |BIDCS |O0LDS |euOnIppE .
ue burAojdws ‘wisiasiuasqe J1U0IYD pue ‘ejel’
uolsuadsns Buipnoul ‘satdW |00YdS JNO JO Auril
Ul pajuasaidaliano ale sjuspnys pajedljdnpun:
INo asneosag "asealidap piNoYs ajel uoisuadsns
JNO Ul sjuspnys pajediidnpun JO UONBIUBSBIdaIIBA0
8y} alojalay) ‘syuspnis e Joj Juswabebua’
apns poddns 0] saibaeiis pasealoul YIm Jels:
sapiaoid 73S ul Buluiesj [BUOISSB)0IH "SS8DINS
oluwspeoe JIsy) Ul 8ok} sjuapnls Uogmo__%vcsw
1BY] s1auleq oi1oads ay) ssalppe 0] abpajmouy |
uleb jim yels ino ‘saibajesis Juaabebus !
pue alewWwId ‘|jeuonows/jeloos ul buiuesy;
leuoissajoud Buipiaoid ‘ws|sajuasqe oluoIyd

pue ‘9)eJ uoisuadsns INO Ul PaIUSSaIdaIIaN0 | opPIM-YT

aJe sjuapn}s pajedldnpun Jno asnedag: radoag
"SPaaU |BUOIIOWS pUR [eJolABYS( ,SjUSpNIS
pajeoiidnpun sdiay poddns 138 Buipiroid: 'BlRp!
pUE JO[BSUNOD |BUONOWS/|BID0S 8| "UONBIOge||0d! WSI99]UASJE JIUOIYD ‘@oUBpUs}ie UO paseq
Buualso)  syuapnls ||B uey) Sajel WSI9dUSge d1U0Jd
pue ‘ajew!|d jooyos sAlusod e bunowoud ‘poddns: Jaybiy aaey sjuspnis pajesldnpun inQO
pazijeuosiad Buipirnoid‘sasned joos BulAnuapt. :podN
Aq sejes wsivsiuasge dluolyd ybiy sassalppe
poddns 135 Buipiaoid pue Jeyiom |RIOOS | WwisIaajuasqyy 21uoJy) asealds(]
ez O0YOS/ JOIasUNod |euoilows/|e1nos e bulkojdw3; Tuonoy G2
"spunoubyoeq

pue s|aA8| epelh SnoLBA SSOJOB SJUSPNIS

Jo Jsquinu Jab.e| e Bunisuaq ‘@susjadwod [einyno
pue ‘uoIle20||e 82JNCS8J JUSIDIYS ‘UOUSAIBIUIL
AjJes 'Aoussisuod saInsus siSeq apIM|0oYds Jo
APIM-Y3] UR 10 SANIAIAS ASAL)) Bullay O "sse0ons |
,Sjuapnis pajesijdnpun ay) 0} ppe pue jijauaq

[lIM JOJaSUNO0D /19}J0M |BID0S |00YOS |euoippe

SSaUBAIOaYT siseq apiM|ooydS JO apIM-\YJ] UB UO PapIADIg
JoiuoN 0} (s)oudN st M AYM pue (s)peaN ssalppy (s)uondy ay) MoH

# UolY

(s)paaN paynuepl| o o



8 10 6¢ abeg 10L1SIQ [00YoS Aleluswa|g usiny 10} ueld ANIGeIUN0oDY PUE [0.3U0D) 8907 9Z-GZ02

10 8pImM-\/37] Ue UO SJIAI8s 8say) BuliayQ '
"sjuased (e Jo} saniunpoddo uonedoiued jenbs;
pue Aliaisnioul sejousosd Japieq e jou s abenbuey:
Buunsuz “yeis [0oyos pue saljiwe) usamiaq.
sdiysuone|as aanisod pling pue AHUNWLLOD .

|0o0Yos 8y} uayjbual)s sjuana |euonRoNpa

pue |e1d0S "SJUSWILIWOD 1810 JO S8|NPaYOSs HIOM'
J1sy) jo ssa|piebal ‘ajedidiued o) sjuased alow

Joj Jaises 1l &yew suondo 9|qixa|4 "AjlaAnoays aiow
uoneonpa s,usipliyd Jisyy poddns o) way) ss|qeus
S|IIYs pue abpsjmouy yum syuased Buemodwy
"uonedioiued sisy) 6uibeinoous ‘ssaiboid:  “ejep esuepusyie uo paskeq sjuapn)s ||e uey)
S,UsJp|iyo s1dy) pue ‘saloljod ‘sjusAs |00Yos | saled uolsuadsNs pue WSIBaJUSISAE JIUOIYD

9pIM-v37
:adoog

10 aJeme aJe sjualed S8INSUS UOHEIIUNWILLIOD | Jaybiy saey sjuspnis pajeoidnpun Jng
3AI108Y 3 "Allunwwod [ooyos aAlpoddns :poaN
e Bunesio pue JuswaAslyoe Juspn)s Budueyua:
Joj [e1onJa si sassaoold Bupew-uoisioap pue:! poddng uoneonp3 jusied pue asuepusapy
¥'2'eC Tz 'L'e  senAnoe jooyos ul uonedioied yuslted Buinoidu) :uonoy JAY A

'sjuspnis pajeoydnpun
|0 SS822NS [BUONOWS [BID0S PUE "JIWSPEI. | SPM-y37

By} Jepuly Ued ey} sialueq saowal sdjay: -adoag
pue Aynba spoddns uonoe siy| “saniunuoddo’
|[BUONEONDPS puUE [00YIS 0} SSB20E 3|qel(al. "wisieajuasge 21UoJIYd ‘@auepuaie uo
SABY SlUSpMs ||E jey) spim-y37 Buunsus ‘spasu|  paseq sjuapns ||e uey) WSI9LUSSIE oluoIyo
uonepodsuel) sy) ssaippe ued Jousip sy ‘ued: Jaybiy e aAey syuspnis pajeosydnpun Jno
uoljepodsuel) sAisusyaidwoo e Bunuawsjdwi :paaN
Ag "Apejnbal [ooyos pusye o) senunpoddo jenba’
9AeY ‘uoliepodsuel) sjqeljas 0} SS900E pajIwy| sjuapnIs
aAey Jo pabejueapesip aie oym asoy) Ajjeinadse 8LOJOUI MO 40} B2IAISG uoleodsuel] sng
¢zzee ‘Sjuapn)s |je sainsus uonepodsuel) BupiACi4 :uonoy 9'Z

"SpUNoIBYORQ pue S|aA8| 8peIb snouea

SS0JoE sjuspms Jo Jaquinu Jsble| e Bunysuaq
‘92U818dWOd [BINYND pUE ‘UDIJRI0|e 30IN0S3)
Jusidiye ‘uouaAIBiul AlJes ‘AoUsISISUOD S8INSUD

SSBUBAI03)J] Siseg 8pIMOOYOS JO 8pIM-\Y3] UB UO PapIACId # Uonoy
10HUOW 0} (S)oLal\l  sI M AYAA pue (s)paap SS3IppY (S)uonay ay) MoH (s)paeN paynuapy pue [eog)



8 J0 0t abed

"spunoJbxoeq

pue s|aAa| apelb snoleA SsoJde Sjuspn)s

Jo Jaquinu Jabie| e Bunausq ‘@susjaduwiod [eln)jnd
pue ‘uoljedo||e 821N0Sal JUSIDIYS ‘UolUBAILIUI
AlJes ‘Aoua)sISU0d saINsua siseq apIm|ooyos

10 apIM-\y] Uk Uo SadIAlas asay) Bulsllo
"$S920NS sjuapn]s pajedljdnpun sy} 0} ppe

pue JJauaq |(Im Jojasunonsibojoyshsd |0oyos
ue BuiAojdwe ‘wsivsiluasge olUOIYD pue ‘alel
uolsuadsns Bulpnjoul ‘solldW [00Yos JNo Jo Auew
ul pajussaldaliano ale suspnis pajedldnpun

1IN0 asneoag "9sealdap pjnoys ajel uolsuadsns
JnOo Ul sjuapnis pajedlidnpun jo UuoleuaSaIdallon0
8] alojalay) ‘syuapnis e Joj Juswabebus
juapn)s poddns o) salbajens pasesasoul Ym jeis
sapliroid 73S ul Bulules| [RUOISSOJ014 "SS82INS
olulapeoe J1|y) Ul 8de) sjuapn)s pajedljdnpun |

1eyl sloalueq oiloads ay) ssalppe 0) abpajmouy
uleb im yers ano ‘saibalens Juswabebus

pue ajewId ‘|euolows/|e1oos ul bujuies)
jeuoissajoid Buipirold ‘wsiesjuasge d1UOIYO

pue ‘ajel uoisuadsns Ino Ul pajUBsSsIdalIBn0

ale sjuspn)s pajeolidnpun Jno asneosaq |

‘Spaau |BUOHOWS pue |elolAeyaq ,sjuspnis
pajeosldnpun sdjay poddns 735 Buipiaoid!

pue I0[8sunoo jeuonOLWS/|BID0S 8| UOIBIogE||0d
Bul1s]1so) pue ‘ajewi|d [00yds aAlIsod

e bunowoud ‘woddns pazijeuosiad Buipiaoid
‘sasned jo0. BulAjnuapl Aq sajel wisiaajuasqe
oluolyo ybiy sassalppe voddns 1338 Buipiaoud
pue Jojasuno?) 1sibojoyohAsd jooyos e buikojdwg
"spunolbyoeq

pue s|aAs| apelb SnoleA SSOJoe Suapnls

Jo Jaquinu Jablie| e Bunyduag ‘aous}adwod |einynd
pue ‘uonedo|e 82Jn0Sal JUaIdIYSs ‘uoiuaAlIaul
AlJea ‘Aou8)SISU0D SaINSUS SISBQ 9PIM|O0YDS

S veeeee

SSQUBAN0aYT

siseg apIM|OOYIS JO apim-\yg] UB Uo poepIACid
I0JIUO O} (S)oLalN

s1 )1 AUM pue (S)pesN ssalppy (S)uoloy sy} moH

1OUISI(] 00UYDS AlejuswWalg using 1o} uejd ANjIeIUN0DVY pUE |01uo) [8207 92-5202

apIM-y3T]
:adoog

‘Bjep uolsuadsns pue ‘wsiosjuasge d1uoIyo
‘aouepuUB)IE U0 paseq Ssjuapnis |je uey) sejel
uolsuadsns pue wsiaajuasge dlUOIYD

laybly e aaey sjuapnis pajesjidnpun anQ

:paaN
s8oIAIag Bulasuno)asiboloyoAsd |ooyos
:uondy 8¢
# UOHOY

(s)peaN paynuap| pue [eoo



8 4o L abed 10U1sIQ [ooyog Aleluswiall using Joj ueld Ajligejunoddy pue 04U (8207 92-6202

‘ajqeol|dde se ‘abejuadiad jeuoiuodold ay) spiemo) uonoe ayj JO UOINGLIIUOD aY) aUIWIS)op
0] pasn sem jey} ABojopoyiaw sy} 8quosap ‘spuny 4497 Jo ainypuadxs ue uey} Jayjel a|ge] Arewiwing BunNguUIuoD sy} Ul SedIAIag paroidul
Jo abejusolad pauueid e yim pajeioosse si jey) Juswalinbal seolnies paroidwi Jo pasealoul ayy Bunesw o) Bunnqguiuod uonoe pajiwij Aue 1o

(s)dnolg uspmg pajealidnpun 0} pajiw

:adoog:

RS 'S1S8) 4dSSVD 9y} U0 8j0yMm B se sjuapnls

|00YIs Y1oq puajie sluspnis 3 se pasu apim-y3]: 0} paledwod se swiopadiapun dnoib juspnis
ue sl "wodas 0} ybnous abe| sI $,73 Jo Jaquinu sIy} Inq ‘azis uopeindod |jews ay; 0] anp

ayl uaym elep OHvyd3 8y Jad se solwpese Aplignd payodal jou aie Asusioloid Dvd13
pue abenbue| yoddns o) spuoddns pajesfisjul  pue el UONEOIISSE|OY JBuiesT ysibug ay|

pue ‘pajeubisap ‘se ||am se ‘Bunsa) Aleah saainbal :paaN
dnoub Juapnis siyl Inq ‘ezis uonejndod |jews ay)
0} anp Apignd papodal jou ase Aousioyold Dvd13 poddng juswdojaraq abenbue
LLGLYLELTL pue 81eJ UoEIISSEIOSY JauleaT ysiibug ay | -uondy L'l
:adoog:
"Sa)Is 'S1S9] 4SSV 8U} U0 3joym e se sjuapnis
|0043S Yi0qg pusiie sjuspnis 3 se pasu spim-yy3T 0} pasedwod se swiopadispun dnoib uspnis
ue si 1) "wodsls 03 ybnous abie) si s,73 Jo Jaquinu sIYl Inqg ‘8zis uone|ndod |jlews ay) 0} anp’

8yl uaym ejep Dvd3 aul Jad se solwpeoae Apliand paypodal jou are Aousioijosd D413
pue abenbue| poddns o) spoddns pajesBiajul  pue ajel uoneILISSEOeY Joulea ys)|bug ayl

pue ‘paleubisep ‘se |jom se ‘Bunisa) AlJeak sauinbal :paaN’
dnoib yuspnis siul Ing ‘azis uonejndod |jews ay)
o1 enp Ajolignd pauodai Jou aie Asuaioold D41 yoddng aply [euononssuy
9LGLYLeL pue SleJ Uolediisse|day lauleaT ysijbug ay -UoniIYy el
SSauUaAlDay3g (s)peaN # uonoy
JONUOIA 0} (S)oLIBN $SaIppYy 0} paubisaq aie (S)uonoy ay) MO ($)paaN payiuap| pue |Boc)

‘Painseaw aq |m (s)dnoub Juspnis pajealidnpun ay) 1oy sawooino Bujaoidw) ug uoljoB 8y) JO SSaUBAID8Ye

9y} moy (g) pue ‘(s)pasu paynuspi ay) ssaippe 0} paubisap si uopoe ay) moy () ‘pantes Buiaq (s)dnoib juspms pajesidnpun auy jo

(S)pesu paynuapi anbiun ayy (1) Jo uoneuejdxa ue apirosd (s)dnolb 1uspnis pajealidnpun alow Jo suo o) papiroid Ajsjos Buieq uonoe yoes 1o
suonody pajywig



¥R J0 7t abed

101181g |o0yag EﬁEwEm_m usayny Joj ueld \ﬁ___n_muc_gooo{ pue joJjuo) | 307 92-G20¢

VIN

V/IN

SJUBPN]S 0} SBDIAIBS 1081IP |
Buipiaoid Jie1s pajeoainiad
V/IN JO oljel Juspnis-0)-jjels
S}USpPN)S O} S8JIAISS JoBIIPp

Buipinoid Jjeis paljisselo
V/N JO OljelJ juapn)s-0}-jJels

jugouad
GG uey) 1a]ealb JO UOBIUBOUOD JUBPN]S B YlIM S|00YdS

sjuspnjs pajesijdnpun
sS9) JO uoIjeIUsIUO0D

10 JusdJad GG JO UOIJEIUSOUOD JUSPNIS B YIM S|00YIS pue jooyas jo ad/}

Aq sonel Juapnjs-0j-yeis

WIN

‘ajqeoljdde se ‘sjusapnis awooU|

-MO| pue ‘siaulea| ysiibug ‘yinoA 19)soj Jo (Jusaiad GG sAoge) uoneijuaduod Ybiy B aAey 1BY] S|O0YDS Je Sjuapn)s 0] Sa91AI8s 10alip Buipiaoid
JJels JO Jaquinu 8y} 8Sealoul 0] pasn ag |[IM dA0Qe paliuapl Buipun) uo-ppe juelb UoBIIUBOUOD [BUORIPPE 8y} moy Joj ueld ay) Jo uondlosap v
Buipun4 juelic) UOEIIUIDOUOY [eUOHIPPY

VIN



R0 £t aley 1o1ISIA [00UDS Alejuaws|g usying Joj Ue|d AY(Ieiunoosoy PUB [03U07) (B30T 97-670

ui9
€ 2L
uenngy
‘po
omebpry
S|00YDS  AlndU) Mo
oyoadg  WnoA 1e)so4 ewoou| Mo oley apiy
00 sjooyos sieuieay apim UINnoA 191504 [BUOIION)SU|/JBYoES |
11Y'66% 00°2L1'66% 00°0$ 00'2.v'66% I\ ysiibuz -van SeA steulesn ys||buz 0)1uspms vL I

9L
uayng
‘po
omabpy
:5]00Uog
oypadg
Ve $j00Y0g voddng
L2891y 00'SSE'aLS 00°0% 00'GSE'8LS 14 ON I ap|y [suolisruisu) £ L

sapelb
ui9
-€12ML
uanny
‘po
omabpry
S|00YSS  AWODU| MO
oywadg  YnoA 1a1soy SWOoIU| MO
S s|ooyoss sialteay apim UINoA 18)S0- UopuaAu)
6°L2G'9/ 00°0€V'09% 00'0$ 00'0EY'09% 1\ ysbuz  -vI] S3A slaulean ysiibu3 Ylew pue yi3 [l I

sapelb

w9

€ ML

uspny

‘po

omabpiy

isjooyos

oy1oedsg

V'L 00’ sjooyog
ZR'LYS'E 00'pES'sES 00'8€8'2LES 00'006'Z¥8'2$ 00°000'6$ 2L2'eve'es n ON 12 Wwewubissy seyoea] (% I

L 530In108 |

[FEENER]

7 | (s)dnoig

|
| | peaosduy 10
|suuosiad | jauuosiayg | | uapms paseasou| o} |
spun4 83ej§ J0y)Q spund 4491 -uoN{eo)l | moy uedg sw|j | tiopeaoT | psjesjdnpun | edoag Bunnquiuog | (s)dnoug yuepmg 8(311 uonay

00'689'¥Z$ 00°LOE'LOL'¥$ 00'066'G2.'v$ 00'002'851$ 00'0$ 00'2€8'8¥6$ 00'85+'819'c$ SiR0L

|euuosiad-uoN |ejoL [BuUDSIe g |BJO L spund jeyo Spung |edepe4 spun4 jeson Spung ejels 18430 spung 3491 sjejol

%EbL6 %000'0 %EYL'6 88€'LSS 2EL'PL6'S s|elog
I AQ PeRIAIP 2
JesA |00Yy2g

Buiwo) ey 10) seajnieg

8A01dwu| Jo esesldU} 0) R

ebejuesied peyoefold ‘¢ 4497 poydefosd -2

B8 A Jold
woy} ebeueaisd yndu))
| ebejuesiag |
— Jen0huie) 4407

(sunowy Jejjog Induy)
SJURIS) UO|JRNUSIUO) (unowy sejjoq ynduy)

ues 1es
Jo/puk jejuewe|ddng sstd n_unw._ uwum_o._n_ \ A dYD1

1ea ) |ooyog
Bujuio) syj J0j saojnueg

eA0.dwy JO 8SBAIOU)
0} ebejusnied |vj0)

ajqe| sain)pusdxy pauueld |e101 9Z-5Z07



710 tpabrd

4
8°C8S'¥6

89

OBV LROS O'LLB'WILE

2S04

1y

PRE'60) &

9
LG9'S0L

893168
penosdu| jo

afrjueniag spung
pouued 15301

spung ejes 1810

0e'0$ 00'050'28%
00'0$ 00'290'¢8$
0
20°0$ 0'99¢'089%
00'0$ 00'28.'6$

OO'ELL'LS 00'v98'L6%

0

00'0$ 0'E8L'90LS

|suuosiod | getiuvsIad
-LON [B}oL 1el0

sapelb
ng

€ 1ML
po
omabpry

Sj00Y2S
v

sapeib
€ TML
uspny
:S|00\Y0S
aypadg
s|ooyds
14

9-€ "ML
uanng
‘po
omabpry
:s|00Yag
oywads

sapelb
9-€ ‘TML
uennd
‘po
omabpry
1sjooyog
oypadg
sjooyog
1\

sapeif
ng

-6 ZML
sjooyag
A4

sepelb
w9

€ 3L
usyny
:po
omabpry
'S]o0YOS
oljpadg
sjooyog
1\4

sapelb

uedg Bw| | UCI)EDO™

aliodU| Mo
UINUA 131504
slauleaT apm

ysybuz -y
3LLOSU| MO}

Yo A Ja)sod
slauleeT] 8piM
ys(buz  -va7

(s

Ydnoig

Juapnig

pajed

Hdnpun
sieulean) 0)

ysIbug  paywr)

ALWODU) MOT)

UInoA 191504
siaulean apim
ysybuz  -v37

3tioau| MoT)

Jno A 191504
slawean apim
ysjbuz  -v31

{s)dnoig
uspg

INSIQ [00UDS AIRIUBLIAIT UBINTY Juf Ueld ANGUIL

awonu| maT|
YINoA J9)s04
sJaulea ysibuz

awWwodu} MoT]
UINOA 43}504
sJaurean] ysybug

sJlawean] ysibuz

AN MO
UINoA 18)S0+
sisuwies] ysybuy

8L0DU| MOT)
ynoA 191so4
sJaulea ysybug

pejedjjdnpupn | edossg Bupnguiuo) | (s)dnoio Juepmis

S)UapNIg ILUNOY
paieoydnpun
0] SBDIAIAG YIOA [B100S

S20IAIAG |RIOIABYDEH
1D/pUE }IOM [ER0S

S80IA8G
uoieonp3 (eads

uoddng
awdojeasg abenBuey

Buyjers Aieiqry

uonesnp3 JISN

8Ll uoldy




10 G abey 10MsIA [00Yag AlBjusWwa|g Usnng 1o Ue|d A)IlGeILNOIDY PUE [0ALOD) [820T §7-GZ0

‘po
omebpry
IS|00U40S  SWOdU| MOT|
oypads  Yinoa 19104 3WosuUf Mo EERINET
96 $100Yog siaulesn) apim UinoA 131804  BuesunonasiBojoydhsy
142'621% 00°067'26% 00°0% 00'062'26$ 1\ usbug -y SaA s1aules ysibuz 100405 8e 4

sapelb
yi9
-€iZ-ML
uaynd
‘po aLadU] MO
omebply  yinoy 1o)so4 aLoaUp MOT
L :S]00YIS SEWICEY] apim YINo A Ja)so uoddng uopesnpg
£8.0'0% 00°/95'82% 0008 00'295'92% oljioadg ysybug  -vy37 SBA sisulesn ysiibuz  Jussed pue adsuepusiy Lz c

sapesh
w9
€231
tHanhy
‘po aluoou} Mo
omabpry  yinoA 1a1so4 awooau| Mo sluapnig
Sl 's|ooyds siauleaT apm YINoA Ja1S04  BWOOU) MOT JOJ 8DIAIBS
816'6/% 00'6EvS 00'666'8L$ 0003 00 REY'6.S Jyinadg usibug Y3l SaA siauleaT ysi|bug uoneyodsuel] sng 9z Z

sapeib
uig
€ 2L
uapny
‘po
omabpry
SI00Yag  awWosU| Mo
oypadg  yinoA 13is04 BLL0dU) MO
o] s|ooyog SJauies apm YINOA 19j504 LISI9a)UaSqY
2'605°0L 00°€8€'0LS 00'0% 00°'E8E'0LS 1154 ysnbug  -yan SaA sJaulean] ysybug oluoIyg asealnaq (04 (4

sapeif
wo
€ :Z-ML
uanng
‘po
omabpry
'5|100Y2g
aywadg
sj0oyog apim |y
£0'0£9'6 0028E'0LS 00'0$ 00'ZRE'0LS iy swoouyymo]  -vy37 SaA alodu| moq Uoisuadsng asealoaq vz 4

sapelb
ug
£ ZML
uanny
.po
omebpry
IS|00YDS  BlodU| MOT)
olioads  yinoy Ja1s04 swoou| Mot
s|ooyog IRy apim Yino, 1ajso4 sjualed
629'8% 00'LL5'8% 00°L45'8% 00°0$ v usgbuz -y SaA S1auleaT ysi|fu3 0] saolnles uoddng x4 Z

| | [ | PX--LIEVET- S|
| (s)dnoug peaoadwy Jo |
jpuuossed  : jsuuosiag | uepmg peseasou| 0)

Spung |eoo) | spunj eje}seylp | spund 4497

-UON [Bj0) | 1e101 | uedsg ewi| _ uofjeso | pajea)jdnpun | edoog | Buinquyuon (s}dnoug yuepnyg 31311 uonay




340 oF vfieg 1oUISIE (00UDS Alejuswiag uanng Joj Ueld ANIGRIUNCIDY pUE OIU0D) 18207 37-G20

sapelB
w9
- 2L
uepnd
ECRTNEDS

| ¢sedlaleg
peoaoadw) jo | i {s¥dnoun | paaoadu 1o

| | juapmp pEsPAIINIg )
spund ojeig o) | spund 4407 -UoN |e)o] 1e10) uedg aun] | uopeso | payeaydnpun | adoog | Bunnquiuvod | (s)dnosg juapnig o uonsy

shejunsing | apun4 jouuosiod . 12UUOELR |
pauue|d |elepey spuny |E207




8 J0 11 abey 101181 100U2S Alejuswalg UsHIND 10} Ueld ANIqeIUN02dYy pue j01)U0D) (8207 9Z-GZ0Z

‘poomabpiy (s)dnoug Juspnig
:s|ooysg oyloadsg pajed|dnpun poddng
00'28.'6% S|ooyas Iy  slauieaT ys)sug 0} paywi SOA 1uswdojanaq abenbue L L
BlooU| MOT
sopelb Yi9-¢ ‘Z-M1L Yinc\ Jsyso
00°2v0'S0L$ S|o0Yds Iy sisulea ysi3u3z 8pIM-v31 SBA buiyels Areiqgry 9l 2
sapelb yig-¢ ‘Z-M1
usynNy
‘poomabpiy BWOdU| MO
‘sjooyas auoadg UINOA J9]S0-
00°¢81'901$ S|00Yag Iy sJsulesT ysl|bug apIM-yq SaA uoneanp3 olsniA el 1
sapelb Yi9-¢ ‘Z-ML
uspng
‘poomabipry aWooU| MO oney
:sjooyos oywadg yino\ J81s0 8p v\ |euoOnONISU|/Iayoea |
00'L.V'66% S|ooyds Iy sisulean ysijbug apIM-3 SOA 0} Juspnis vl 3
sapesb yig-¢ 'Z-)..
uspny
‘poomabpiy 3lWOoJU| MO
's|ooyosg aunadg UIno A 481504
00°0€¥'09% S|00Yog |Iy  ssaulea ysibug 9pIM-y37 S8A UohuaAIBU| Yiel\ pue Y13 Al i
spun
(%) moum?_ow u_u_o.:uw:%;o< o wwmo_>n.__mw
paoaduy y s)dnouo juspms pasosduw
jo ebeusoing | SUBMALINOD Rt pajeaidnpun 10 pasesiou| DL # uonay
pauue|d 4 _um:r._w_n_ e 0} bunnginuo)
. ‘lejo]
00°0% aplmjooyosg
0028.'6% lejo] pajwi
_ lejo
00022998 o1 tot
00895'G/4$ ‘ejo % SOV'El %0000 00°'865'G2/$ %EvL'6 %0000 %EVL 6 88¢€'1GS 2el'yl6's

(g snid °}, (% {
Aq papiaip p) 1anohuied + ) Aq papiaip )
JE8A JOOY2S JesA |ooyog Jed A |o0Yyog
spuny odAL Buiwoy ey (%) Bujwo9 ayy (4eB A Bujwo?y ey sjue.is)

10} S99IAI8S LRIV VETS (spung 4427) | 104 seoinieg Jolid wouy 10j S821AJ8G | UOPEIIUIIUO)
4407 [BioL Aq sjelo) anoadwj paAaouduwy sainypuadxy anouduw abejuasiag) anosduy lo/pue
10 aseaiou| | jo abejuadiag | Bunquiuo) | 1o aseasou) abejusaiog 1o aseasou] | |ejuawsiddng juein
03 abejuadiayg pauue|d pauue|d 0} abejuadiag | — 1anohlien | 0y abejuasiog 4491 aseq 44907
pauue|d iejol g Iejo] ‘¢ iejol 4401 pajosfoid ¢ pajasfoid -z pajoafoid |

9lqe ] suoioy bunnquiuo) 9z-5z02



v 10 at Abed 1UISIC |00U0S AlBjUBWS|F UBTING 10j Ueld ANjIGEIUN0DY pUE [04U07) |80 92-G202

sapesb Y19 ‘Z-ML

usund
‘poomabpiy aWOooU| MO $90IAI9SG
:sjooyag oloadg yinoA 48)so4 Buijesuno)stbojoydhsd
00°062'26% sjooyag |Iy  steulea ysibug apIM-y3] SaA jooyds 8¢ c
sopesb yio-¢ ‘Z-M1
uauny alloou| MOT
‘poomabpiy YINOA J8)s04 poddng uoneanp3
00°£9G'82% '5100YoS oyloedg  sJausesT ysijbul SpIM-YIT SaA jualed pue aguepusiy LT 4
sepesd Y9-¢ ‘Z-ML
uann) 3WOdU| MO
‘poomabpiy Yyino A Je1so SJUBPNIS BWODU| MO JOJ
00'666'8.% 'sjoolog ooadg  sisusesT) ys)bug apIM-¥T" SaA aolnJeg uoheuodsuel] sng 9'Z rA
sapelb yig-¢ ‘g-ML
uspung
‘poomabpry 3LUOdU| MOT|
:s|jooyos oy10adsg UINOA 181s04 wsiaajuasqy
00°€8c'0L$ S|ooyog |iy  siauieaT ysybu3 apiM-v3 SOA aluolyy ssealdad Gc 4
sapesb uig-¢ ‘Z-ML
uspnd
‘poomabpiy
:8|00Y2g 2l108dg
002801 % S|00YoS IV SWIOdU| MO apIm-yYa SOA 2)ey uoisuadsng aseal98(] vz Z
sapeib Yig-¢ ‘z-HL
uayng
‘poomabpiy SWI0dU| MO
:8]00YoS 10adg ylno A 481504
00'L1G'8$ sjooYog |y sJaulean ysljbul apIM-y3 S9A Sjusied 0} S80IAIBG Loddng €T 4
sopelb U19-¢ ‘Z-M L
poomabpry aWodU| MO SJUBPMS JUN0YD
:sjooyos oyadg UINOA J81S04 pajeoldnpun
00°'06+'28% s|00yog Iy sJaulean ysibu3 9pIM-Y3 SSA 0] S90IAJBG YIOM [BID0S [AYA 4
sapelb 9-¢ ‘Z-ML
uanng aWwooU| Mo
:S|00YoS oltoads UINOA Jo)s04 S80IAIOg |BIOIABY g
00°290°'c8% S|00YoS |Iy  sueurean ysibug 9pM-YI S8A 1o/pue 3JOAA |EID0S 1'C 4
sapelb g-¢ ‘z-M1
uapnNy

(%) sed1nes
panoidwj

PAL-LIVVET
(s)dnoig jusapnig panosdu
pajedidnpun 10 pasealdu|
o} Buinqiyuo)

4497) suoioy
Bunngyuod uole207
104 sainjipuadxy
pauue|d

uopoy # uondy | |eo

Jo abrjuediad
psuue|d




78 10 6t obed

1011813 |jooyoss \szcwrcm_m usnd Joj ue|d 3___3@”_:3000( pue |[0)u0D |Bo07 92-G2072

SJUspN}S JUNOYD
pajesidnpun

161617 P8 00'051'28% SIA 0] S92JAIBS YIOAA |BID0S AL A
S90IAIBS
£8'loLee 00°290'€8% S9A |ejolaBYag J0/pUk YIOAA |BIDOS R4
01+54'G99 00'99€'089% ON S80IAI3S Uoednp3 |eoadg 8l
0z'2sL'0l 00°28.'6% SOA poddng juswdojaraqg abenbueT 'l
96'26.°L6 00'2¥0'S0L$ SEN Buyels Aieign 9t
05°860°901 00°€81'90L% SaA uoneonp3 oIsny gL
oney aply
1£'8L6'08 00'1/'66% S9A jeuojloniisuj/isyoes | 03 Juspnig A
08°/8.'6EY 00°G6SE'8L$ ON Hoddng apiy |euononusu £l
CTAVAZ A X! 00°'0£¥°09% SOA uonjusAlell] Yl pue y13 Al
19°098'64)'¢ 002.2'L52'c$ ON juswiubissy Jsyoes | 'L

spund |ejo} jnauj
sainjipuadxy

sainjipuadxy
pauue|d S, eaA JSe]

¢ So31n1eg paacaduw) Jo # |0

|enjoy pajeluisy pasealsuj 0} PanqLIuUo) S}l L 921A188/UOIIY 101id UoI1)OY S JBaA ISE | S eaA jseq

08'LL8'eV9'v$ 00'066'G2.L'v$ sjejol

spun4 |ejo)

(spung jejol) sainjipuadxy

sainjipuadxy
Pajewns3y |ejol

S|ejol

pauueid |ejo}
S BaA }SE

9|ge ] ajepdn |enuuy 6zZ-1Z0Z



bQ 10 0G abe] 10LISIC] 100U2S AIBIUBLWISIT UBTIND 10} UBld ANIGEIUNGIDY PUE 010D [8907 92-GZ02

SaoIAIBG

G L00°LEL 00062°26% SOA BuljssunoD/1sIBO|0YIAS |00UDS 8 Z
poddng

L £09'82 00'.95'82% SOA uoneonp3 jusied pue sduepusny L'e rA

S)UePNS SWODU|

GE'961'CH 00'8EV'6.% SaA MO Jo} 90IA19G uoneyiodsuel] sng 9 z
yS'eeCCl 00°'€8¢'0L$ SOA LUSI98JUaSqY DIUoIYD 9sealda Gz Z
G6'Ler's 00'Z8€°0LS SBA a)ey uoisuadsng aseaidad vz rd

LLG'8 00°115'8% SOA sjualed 0} seoIAleg poddng A z

saJnjpuadxy sainjipuadx3y ¢ S99)Al19S paAotdiu) so # |eon

jenjay pajewnssy peuue|d S,JB3A Iseq pasealou| 0} painquuod 8311 991A10G/LUO1)OY JOlid uoldY S IBaA JSB] | SJaBIA ISET




¥8 10 LG abed

(eBejuasiad nduj)
S82IA498 parouduwy
Jo abejuadiad
IEMOY pajewis3

S$89IA10G
panoiduw] jo

abejuasiad pauue|d

10UISIA [00UdS ARlUaWa|T UaNNY Jo} Ueld ANIIQEIUN0oOY pUE (0JU0D 8907 9Z-GZ0Z

poddng uopeanpg

01'£09'82 00°296'82% SaA Jualed pue asuepusny A z
SjuspnlS SWO3IUI MOT]

GE961'28 00'666'8.$ SOA Joj 82118 Uolepodsuel] shg 9'Z r4
wistaajuasqy/

¥G°€€Z'0L 00°¢8c'0L$ S9A oluoiyy ssesalssg ST Z

G6'LZY'6 00Z8€'0L$ SaA 9)eYy uoisuadsng aseslida(] A z

LLG'8 00°L1G'8$ SOA sjualed 0} sadjAIss poddng £ Z
SJUapNIS JUN0Y
pajealidnpun

95 /64 'v8 00°05t'28% SaA 0} S®OIAIBS YIOAA |B100S rArA r4
S9JJAI8S

£€8°10L'26 00290'c8% SBA [elolABYaY JO/pUR YIOAA (21908 4 rA
poddng

02'25L'0L 00'28.'6% S8A Juswdojersg abenbuen] 'L L

96'26/°'16 00°2t0's0L$ SaA Buiyers Aiesqry 9L 8

05°860'901 00°¢81°90L$ SaA uoneonpg aISnN Gl L
oney
aply _mcozoz.:mc_\._mr_omm._.

2£°816'08 00°2.t'66$ SOA 0} Juapnjg L L

0 00°0€t'09% S8A uouBAIBIU| UlBN pue 13 Al L

spund 4497 1nauj
suonoy
Buinquiuop
10} sainjipuadxy
{enjoy pajewis3

¢ S991n188 peaoidiu]
40 pasealdu|
o3} Bunnquuo)n

4497) suonoy
Bupnquuon
1o} sainypuadx3y
pauue|d S.JeaA ise]

311 avInIeS/uodY JoHd

# UOldY | # |eo9H

%0000

wouy G Joenqgnsg)
S92IAI9G

paaoadu]

Jo abejuadiay

%0000

(%)
CEBTVVETS
paAoidu|

(%) so31nlag

%0000 00°0%
woyy /£ Joesqng)
suoioy
Bunnguyuon
10} sainjipuadx3y

00'0%

(spung 4497)
suolay

00°'8G65'G//$

(spund 34497)
sainjipuadxy

Bunnquiuo)

918'ves
junowy
Jejjoq nduy)
sjuels)
uofjesuasuo)
lo/pue

Jo abejuadiay
psjewis3 [ejo) ‘g

pajewijs3 pue
peuue|d usamiag
eouaieyiq

pasocidw
jo abejusoiag

pauue|d (101 °G

pajew}s3 pue
pauue|d usamiag
aosualayiqg

Bupnquuon
10} sainypuadxy
pajewnsy |ejoy L

pauue|d |ejO] ‘¥ |ejusws|ddng
4401

pajews3 ‘g

a|ge | |jepdf [enuuy suondy Bunnquiuon §z-¥z0z




78 Jo z¢G abey

(abejuaaiad Snc._v
£80IA13G paAcidw]

Jo abejuadiad
lenjoy pajewis3y

CERITVETS
pasoiduy| Jo
ebejuesied peuue|d

spung 4497 ndu|
SuUoIOY
Buinquyuon
1o} seinyipusdxy
IeENjoy pejewnsy

12151g [004sg Asejuswialg usnng Joy ueld AN|IqeItnoddYy pue [00U0) 8207 92-GZ0¢

00'062'26%
spuny
4497) suondy
Bunnquuo)n
40j) sainjipuadxy

peuue|d

Jeaj jse

SOA

¢5991A198 panouduwy
10 pasealodu|
01 bupnquiuon

S92IAI8G
Buesunopasibojoyohsd

|o0YSS 8¢ 4

# UoONdY | #|e0o
3311 99IAI9G/UONOY Jold




¥8 Jo €6 8bed

%0000 00'0%

(6 Aq Ajldynw
pue gL wouj
L1 Joenqng)

junowy Jiejjoq

— 1anoluie)

4407 °21

(6 Aq pepinp Z1)
abejuadisad
— 19A0f1e)H

449071 ‘€1

%000'0

(g snid
‘6 Aq papiaip /)
Sed|AIag
panoaduw
10 pasealau|
J0 abejuaaiad
[enjdy
pejewnsy "L

%0000

(%)
(RIVVETS
panoaduj
10 abejuaoliag

|enjoy
pajewis3
Iejol g

JoLsI j00UDS AlejusWia|g USHNG Jo} Ueld ANJIGeIUNoodY pue [01)U0Y [B00T 9Z-GZ02

00°0%

(spung 4497)
suonoy
punnqliuoy 1oy
ssinjipuadxy
|enjoy
pajewnys3y
[elo] °L

%0000
o, 19N0ALIRD
+ 6 Aq papiAIp 9)
i]-1-J\
jooyos juaiing
8y} 10} sa2inIaS
sAoadw)
10 asealauy
0) abejussiagd
IBjol ‘o)

(1eap JoLd wiouy
abejuadiad)
abejuaoiad —

Janohied 4497

9.8'¥2S

sjuelo
uoljenuasuo)
lo/pue
|eyuswiajddng
4497 [endy
pajewns3y -9

(junowy
iejjoq induy)
juelg aseg
4407 [emoy
pajewls3 -6

9|qe [ JanoAue) 4407 SZ-v20Z



8 J0 pg ebed JouUIsIq] |00YOS AJejuswial uspNng o} ueld ANIGeIUNo2aY pue [0.4U0D [B00T 92-5202

23 ‘v2—¢z02 W Buluuibag “sanuoud ale)s sy} Jo Yoea 10} paAaIyoe aq 0} ‘2G0zS uonoas H3 o) yuensind payiuap sjidnd jo dnoibgns
yoes pue sjidnd jje Joj ‘sjeob jenuue ayj jo uonduosap e apiroad 1snw gy 8y ‘(L )XQ)y9029 uonsag D3 ul paioads sy :J1ION =

([z] pue [1]laly902S
suofoas H3J) souaw Aloniels pue seale Ajuoud Alojneis ayj ssalppe 1ey) ‘saeinjipuadxa pajejal pue suonoe Aq papoddns ‘sjeob Bulysigeisy o

‘([o-vllalro0gs uonoes 03) 4407 Jopun ajeisualb syuapnis asoyl Buipuny jruolippe Jo junowe ay) o} uolodoid Ul SJUSPN)S SWOJUI-MO)
pue ‘siaulea| ysibuz wioy-buo) Buipnouy ‘siauies) ysibus ‘Yinok 1asoy 40} saoiales Buinoidw Jo Buisealoul ale sy3 eyl Bunensuowag ©

‘Algejou jsow ‘suoneinBal pue sanjels 4497 8yl ul payoads sjuawaiinbas snouea yim paldwod aaey Asy) jeyY) Moys 0} sy3 adinbal
suonoas aje|dwia) 4y SWOS JO ainNjeu 8y} asnedaq uonouny Ajigejunoosoe Jueuoduwl ue saAlas dyD @yl :asueljdwon pue AMjiqejunoddy =

'dv D7 8yl ul papnjoul

8 01 suonae pue sjeob |enuajoed Ajuap) 0} s5pJo Ul sybisul pue saalloadsiad asal) ajeiodiooul [IM Buluueld oiBajens aA08))T "SOIAIRS pue

swelboid s,\/37 ue Inoge sybisul pue saalldedsiad a|genjea ssassod siauped jeuoneonps |20 ([L][8]¥90zS uonoas 03) uswabebus nibuluesw
ybnoJu) apew suoisidap s}od)sl 1BLl 4D U Ul Jnsal pinoys ssao0id Juswdojansp 4y 8y :Siauped jeuoneanpd jo Juswabebug (njbujueayy  »

"sjuapn)s [|e 10} paroldwi aJe sawoono pue ssiunpoddo ainsus 0} spasu AJuNWIWOD

puE Juapn}s ]88l O] S82IN0SJ PaYILI| JO 8sn 8y} Inoge ayew Asy) sadloys piey ay) alen|eAa Ajjenunuod pjnoys sy37 "ejep asueulopad Bujuies)

pue bulyoes] 0} suoisap A1eyabpng s}oauuod aalisuayaidwos st jeyy Buluueid aiBa1ens “([1L1[8]¥90zS uondas [H3] apon uonesnp3 eluiojen)

pleoquse( |ooyods elulofiied ay) Aq pajeotpul sdnolb juspnis usamiaq sawoono pue saniunuoddo Ul senuedsip 8onpal pue ssalppe o) Apejnoiued
‘Bujuueld o1ba1ens anisusyaidwod spoddns dyD syl Bunepdn Ajjenuue pue Buidojaasp Jo ssesoud ay| :Buluueld 216a)ens aaisusyaidwon =

:SUOIDUN) pale|al INg ‘1ounsIp 8aay) saaias ssadoud Juawdoljanap 4yD1 8yl

"uoijeonp3 Jo pleog slels ay) Ag psydope alejdwial ayy Buisn 4D syl ul ssaosoud Buluueld siy) Jo S)NSal 8y JUSWINJ0P SY3 T
‘(saniiond a1e1s pL eAey SZOD) solsw Asojnjess jle Buissedwosus seale Auoud alels ybie uiyum ssaiboid J1ay) syenjeas o) ssasoud Buiuued
|[enuue Ue Ul slauned jeuoneanpa [e20] Jisy) abebus o) (sy3) salouabe jeuonesnpa jeooj salinbal (4497) ginwio4 Buipun [01uU07) [B207 8y |

SUOI}ONJIISU] PUB UOI}ONPOIIU|

AOD B2 8pdWH-4D7 Je jlews Aq 10 6080-61€-916 Je suoyd Aq
‘BoIIO poddng swslsAS Aaueby 18207 (5,3g0) s,uoneanp3 jo awipedsq eiuiofe 8y} 10 (J00) UoRRINPS JO 92140 AJUNOD |BIO] 8Y) JOBIUOD
esesjd ‘sjeidwa) (Hv¥D7) Ueid AUNIqRIUN0IIY pUR [0UOY [2O0T 8y} JO LONBIdLLIOD BY) O) pajelal 8oUBISISSE [B2I1ULYIS) 10 SUolSanb Jeuonippe 10

S1U8pNIS BWOodU|-M0O pue 'siauleaT] ysi|bug INOA 191504 10] S80IAISS paAoldiul] 10 paseaiou|

SUONOY pUE S|eoS)

Siaulied jeuonesnpg buibebug

Klewwing ueld

suononIIsuj uejd AJjigejunosdy pue |0J3uU0) |20



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Suparintandent of Schools

Memorandum of Understanding

New Teacher Induction Program

Between: Humboldt County Office of Education, and PARTNERING DISTRICT

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between the Humbold 5. '
County Office of Education (HCOE) and Lﬁf" %.’:’{ 49 .-?,ﬁru?:{(_?%? 77 Q/zw/bfﬂﬁ'c%
(henceforth referred to as “Partnering District”) for the purpose of supporfing new teachers

through the New Teacher Induction Program for the 2025-2026 school year.

[. Purpose

The purpose of this MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between HCOE and
Partnering District. The program will provide and coordinate services and support to guide
new teachers (referred to as 'Candidates') in meeting California credential requirements
through the state-accredited Teacher Induction program offered through the Center for
Teacher Innovation (CTI) at the Riverside Office of Education. Experienced teachers serving
as Mentors (referred to as “Reflective Coaches”) will support Candidates in their
professional growth.

Il. Responsibilities of HCOE

e (oordinate and provide Teacher Induction curriculum for Candidates
Serve as fiscal agent and facilitate induction education for Candidates

® Support districts in Reflective Coaches training, curriculum sharing, and ongoing
resources

e Provide fiscal oversight and coordinate the Induction Program Steering Committee

I1l. Responsibilities of PARTNERING DISTRICT

Appoint a District Coordinator to support program implementation

Communicate with site administrators to support Candidates and Reflective Coaches
Provide release time for observations and Reflective Coaches meetings

Assign qualified Reflective Coaches (Mentors) within 30 days of Candidate enrollment
Ensure Reflective Coaches meet credential and experience requirements

Provide release time for orientation and professional development opportunities
Participate in program evaluation

Provide meeting space and support services as needed

Humbo dt County Cfice o Equcation . 907 Myrtle Averue - Eurska, CA 95501 . 707.44570CO - hcoeorg



Humboldt County Michacl Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintaendent of Schools

arrenes
Dear Partner District,

Welcome to the newly launched Humboldt Induction Program, developed in partnership with the
Center for Teacher Innovation (CTI) at Riverside County Office of Education. This collaboration
marks a significant step forward in our shared commitment to supporting new educators and their
mentors across our region.

The enclosed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlines the framework for our partnership
and the services provided through this program. We are proud to offer a high-quality, Commission-
approved induction experience that is both cost-effective and deeply supportive of teacher growth.

Program Highlights:

* Candidate Participation Fee: $2,100 per teacher candidate, paid to HCOE.

» Mentor Compensation: We recommend districts provide a stipend of $2,000 per
Reflective Coach (formerly known as mentor teachers), recognizing the essential role they
play in guiding new educators.

This program is designed to foster reflective practice, professional growth, and credential
completion in a supportive and collaborative environment. We are confident that our partnership
with CTI will bring exceptional value to your district and help ensure the success of your new
teachers.

Mary Ann Sheridan will continue to be a key support for you, your teachers, and your Keflective
Coaches. Her expertise and dedication are invaluable as we work together to ensure a successful
experience for all participants.

If you have new teachers or Reflective Coaches to enroll, please feel free to contact Mary Ann
directly at msheridan@hcoe.crg.

We look forward to working closely with you and your team. Please don't hesitate to reach out with
any questions or to discuss the next steps in the onboarding process.

Warm regards,

Colby Smart, Ed.D.
Neputy Superintendent

Sheila Rocker Heppe, Ed.D.
Teacher Residency Program Development Manager

l:|umboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 - hcoeorg



p—

P

\
g
M
[
i
t

]

1
U
4]

¢
[{w}

Humboldr County
Office of education

~
Pl

E. General Provisions

Fayeg 1

Term: This MOU is effective from July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026

Termination: Either party may terminate with 30 days written notice

Amendments: Must be in writing and signad by both parties

» Indemnification: Each party agrees t I old harmless the other from claims arising
from their own negligence

# Insurance: Partnering District shall provide liability and workers compensation
Insurance

» FERPA Compliance: Parties agree to protect confidential student and personnel
information

® Governing Law: This MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of California

L

1]
m

= i p . 7 - - - o ~ ~ - Wl A
Entire Agreement! 77 3 COTLMENT CONST TUTES s

F. Signatures

This MOU is agreed to and signed by the guthorized representatives of the parties below.

Superintendent or District Leader

, I

|

Date:

Michael Davies-Hughes, Superintendent

- Humboldt County Office of Education |
901 Myrtle Avenue '
Eureka, CA 95501 | Date:

c dt Zo.nt. O ice oF Ecucat on 207 Myt z Alerne - ZTouraxz, T4 IEIO TOT A5 700 pkeni=Nalre!



566 556 -
356 Z59 ~ simoy . |
GZ 17 alI8JeA 'U0SERID sapuelq '(|Iaydl 9
6 q foupAg ALeDON 880AeY| 00D 9
09 TTS v 1z BOISSaI ‘UNWS ealpuy 'diA 9
S o L el £aupAg ‘AenoN aaokey| 3007 G .
£z sz Alw3 "unsepy IPUBYS 'BIOWYSY s
s | sz BWWS "YUON yeghie ‘seyols g
v uBg 6z 6z essLe ‘llog uar '8pad g o
114 - oz oz eJey) ‘pleqany Alw3 ‘Auepno v
oL ez 7z IPUEIg ‘UOSMBT swier ‘enbey v
ualnn €9 yjno4 i 0z 0z euuy '‘Aleaoy Aocel] ‘moquag ¥
i ) 7 1z | e ‘wonsiny 18lEH ‘UOSIEM £
2 £z uaIey| ‘ould Respurt ‘'suppep| € o
19 pay L - A 1z 186p19 ‘Wons|ny BUI| YSIpUEIS £
T .. T m b ueByaly ‘uoring 10jAe} ‘sauor sas
61 8l BT 'ppIy, ONIIN ‘SPIRyDIY z
Ll 8l ISy ‘uosiabljoH IPUI “Uog z
6l 61 BUBT |opSIRlg suuezng ‘el z
vl puoosag 6L 8l lo)s 'yuomasnoH|  Aueuieg ‘uosyqa) z
- - 6L 6L eng tsubep|  ueq ‘syopuiy )
T al 6l alleyoIN "UeqIn 20r ‘@yauayy |
0.7 6L 8l auqy ‘ueblop | eleyn ‘Jekol) L
Y Gl 18114 6l 8l apeY Jaleyorlg aler ‘se|wled L
poomabpiy R . AL 6l BlBUS 18O 21 “epnos3 N
Ll 6 2SSO ‘SILIOW ess||aly Inowhes N
L 6l foel| 1akei) | umes| ‘vowwa| M
n9 uaypeBiapury 0z Lz Al ‘uosiawig Aeoeig ‘Uaggen N
T g ; eSsioy 'SLIOW essiay ‘INowAag | N
Y Gl “epupy ‘puejedon auIpEN ‘Haubas ML
G ML BT LL UALe| ‘auey,0 Ay ‘uielseyn | ML
oL, | oas 0l 6 seloep'abpIey ) Woy ‘yasA oas
Sirjo] s|e}oL apel9 azig azZ1g sse|) aply Jayoea| |aAaT
[royog apeio ssejH Regisy woolisse|) wooisse|) apein

=




NOTICE OF AWARD

To: Adams Commercial General Contracting
Project Description: Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 1

The District has considered the bid submitted by you for the above described work in response to its
Notice Inviting Bids for the Project.

You are hereby notified that your bid has been accepted in the amount of: One million, eight hundred

seventy two thousand. seven hundred and thirtv dollars ($ 1,.872.730.00).

You are required to execute the Contract and furnish the required Performance Bond and Payment Bond
using the bond forms provided in the Contract Documents and the required certificates of insurance within
ten (10) calendar days from the date of issuance of this Notice.

If you fail to execute the Contract and to furnish the bonds and insurance within ten (10) calendar days
from the date of issuance of this Notice, the District will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out
of its acceptance of your bid as abandoned and your Bid Bond forfeited. The District will be entitled to
such other rights as may be granted by law.

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this Notice of Award to the District.

Dated this 8th day of August, 2025.

Receipt of this above Notice of Award is hereby acknowledged by:

j:z;h‘.ésjﬂgxﬂamh— thisisthe B
day of Au%,s& , 2025.
By _’\.’x.g.b%ﬂm&ume._
Title Quifma Selnesl Disklek Dugeciadendests

© SCLS 2022 NOTICE OF AWARD



NOTICE TO PROCEED

To: Adams Commercial General Contracting Date: August 8, 2025

PROJECT:  Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 1

You are hereby notified to commence work in accordance with the Contract dated August 13, 2025, on or
before August 15, 2025, and you shall complete the work 350 consecutive calendar days thereafter.

By:

© SCLS 2022



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

FINANCIAL REPORTS
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

School District Certification

12 62745 0000000
Form CA
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schoois

Signed:
|| Clerk / Secretary of the Gov erning Board
(Original signature required)

‘ Printed Name:

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

Printed Name

2024-25 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby
approved and filed by the goveming board of the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100

Date of Meeting

Titie:

2024-25 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant

Date:

Title:

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact

For County Office of Education:

Corey Weber

Name

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services

Title
707-445-7066

Telephone

cweber@hcoe. org

E-mail Address

For School District:

Becky MacQuarrie

Name

Superintendent

Title
707-441-3900

Telephone

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

E-mail Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

12 62745 0000000
Form CA
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Foilowing is a summary of the critical data =lemenis contamned in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may nave fiscal mplications for vour agency please varnfy ther
accuracy before filing y our unaudited actual financial repors

[ Form

Description

Value

CEA

| ESMOE

GANN

ICR

Percent of Current Cost of Zducation Expended for Classroom Compsnsation
Must equal or exceed 0% for elementary , 35% for unlfled, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to diatricta not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination
If MOE Not Met, the 2026-27 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expzanditures Per ADA

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Gov 2rnment Code Section 7902.1

Adjusled Apptoprialivus Limi:
Appropriations Subject to Limit
These amounts represent the board approv ed Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Govemment Code Section 7306 and EC 42132,

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

Fixed-with-carry -forward indirect cost rate for use in 2026-27 subject to CDE approv al.

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%
$0.00

34,707,275.01

$4,707,275.01

4.11%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Firancial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: CA_District_JPA, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Cutten Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS

Humboldt County

G = Generail Ledger Data; S = Supolemental Data

12 62745 0000000
Form TC
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget__
01 o G;srail_:u;d/-(iounty Scﬁool S_e-rvice Fund GS GS
08 Student Activity _Sp_eci;R_ev enue Fund G i G
09_ Charter Schools Special Ravenue Fund ) B
10 _S_p;:ialzduc;tion_Pa_ss—}hEgh Fund -
B _F Adult Ed;c;tion Fund -
B ? - _Chiid Dev elopme:Fund - -
13 - Cafet;ria -S;;:ial Revenue Fund G - G
14 Deferred_M_aithenan_ce and o - N ]
15 Pupil_'l'r_a;s;rta;;;w_EquEment Fun_d_-__ o - -
- 7 - _ Special Reserve Fund for Other Than C;pilai Outlay Projects o (_3 G
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund -
139 Foundation Special Revenue Fund -
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemploy ment Benefits o
21 Building Fund G G
25 Capital Facilities Fund
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund
o _:O_ o Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units -
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Override Fund R
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
51 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
| 52 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
e 83 Other Enterprise Fund
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund
57 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Priv ate-Purpose Trust Fund
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets S
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification ) S
CAT Schedule for Categoricals
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S
ESMOE  Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GSs
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
B _L_ Lottery Report ) GS

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: TC, Version 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:38 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Cutten Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Form TC

FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

PICRAF Progra-ﬁw Cosz Report S::Heduie-of Allccation Factc;rs GS

.PCR P_rogram Cost Report o D _éS_ - ]
L;:iEA ) SI)eoial Ed;c;[ion_ R'_ev Shue Alloca[ian-s - o o I - - _!
SEAS . Special i-Education Rev enLJe-AIIc;:ations ;etu; (SELPA. Selection) — 1 - _i
;IAA Summary of lnterfund_Ac_hvEe-s_-Acuals . B - o .|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: TC, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:38 AM



Cutten Elomontary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Genaral Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Objact

12 62745 0000000
Form 0%
FAA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 1

Total Fund Total Fund Y Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted ol A+3 | Unrestrictad Restricted 20l B = E Column
Teber|ptbn Resourze Codes Codes (A) By {C) o} [F) | cirF
A. REVENUES !
1) LC=F 3110-3039 5,413 450 30 270 3413430 3) 331233300 IN 351205300 | 3»
2) Tzdeal 22wz 3130-3233 320 312227 1) 313227 1) bIsh] 312272 ]‘ﬂ 31227230 : 2.2
3) Cther Stare Rzvaiue 3300-8333 151 531_39 ] 1085 60 21 1215792 10 139 353 F QDEQBS a0 1 046 344 00 | 143
4) Claer Local Ravznue 3303-3739 33572377 I 351920 13 | 337 523 90 110 231 )0 273039800 339 42900 ‘ -0 3%
5) TOTAL REVENUES 5.375,308 16 1735287 44 3513, 09] 59 5362 2_51 30 1498 35530 3 350 /28 90 | 2.3%
8. EXPENDITURES | I
1 Zertficatzd Saianes 1003-1398 | 2471336 28 953 352 39 143123838 || 234347230 379538 10 36141000 ; 53%
| 21 Slassilied 3alan s 2103-2939 371 73238 431 403 57 1333 '35 15 1 394 ;79 10 47471500 V353 12500 vat, |
31 Zmalav 22 3202115 1702-3932 [ _I 3:-3'.) -302 23 - 33533991 . 2337 302 03: 1727 38120 724771 0 245133100 | 7% I
1) 300%5 and Sunalies 4000-3939 - lé-‘ J_Za- 38 ] 143 075 05 ] 337 404 11 78 27_6 ]D_ - _‘5_33_422 1 ) _4_29_51_3 20 ! :7 2.7 EEI
3) Servises and Other Joarating Sas2ndilurs 3333-3339 I 434 341 39 335313 #1 332,252 30 || 710,714 2D 213,543 20 330 257 20 | 12.0%
3) Sapnal Qurlay 57035399 | ; B 9‘9;7 ;_ - B 93_73;3 - 103 73\)7] > 539; -30 i 2100 _539 3_75 0 | 420 7’1
| 7 otaer Dugo [¢ctuding T 7100-7239 | o T - I |
Costs) 7403-7439 l = ]_3 71435 I 431 9_79_)3 431,333 35 29,325 1 - 521,731 20 553 11720 | 113%
3) Other Outge - Transfers ai Indires 7102-7339 (13 047 36) 13.047 38 900 {33.722,00) . 3972230 000 00°%;
3} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5514 304 35 332021030 5‘935314;. 7081 300 00 2,303,423.00 9,885 022 00 I 103°
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1262001 50 1,583 322.86) (321921.38) | {213 347 90) {1,305.068 00} (1524415 90) 3735%,
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers | ;
a) Transfers In 2900-3929 000 000 0.00 3.3 000 020 007 i
5) Transfars Dul 7300-7629 009 E 200 I 2113200 " 2.00 4113200 I Nes 1
2) Cther Sourc2siUses i ) B —1
a) Sourzes 3930-3979 000 000 000 200 200 020 2.0% |
b) Uses 7332-7639 000 000 090 000 200 020 0.0% |
31 Contrinutians 3230-3939 | B (377.521.33) ; s 3_3 209 {1024.323.20) . 1,024,323.20 : - a; B 2 o’;.l
4) TOTAL, OTHER =INANCING I
SOURCES/USES 1877 521.33) 8§77.521 33 0.00 (1,065.335.00) 1,024,323.00 (41.132.00) New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 384 148017 (706 401.53) | (321.921.35) (1.285.302.00) (280,245.00) (1,585,547 00) 386.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 5,545 395 36 198410275 7,529 798 11 593017553 1,277,701.22 7207 376 75 ) -1 3%
5) Audit Adjustments 9733 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + Fid) 5 54_5 835.36 T 1 954.10é 75“‘ 7 529,79;‘ i 5 93;.175 53 : 1 27-770_1 ;2 7.207 876"‘75 | -4;’:
d) Other Restatemenls 3785 000 ° 000! 000 000 000 a00 0.0°%
o) Adjusted 3egnning 3alance (F1e + 510 | 5345 -595 36 ; 1934,102.75 7529798 11 5233017533 1,277.701 22 7.207.376.75 | - 3%
2) Enaing 3alance. June 30 (E + Fla) 5930 175 53‘ . - _1 277701 22 ; 7,207 376 75 4544 373 53 ¢ 397 156 22 5,842 329 75 =21.7%
Components of Ending “und Balance '[ !
2) Nanspendable I
Revolv'ng Casn 7N 2,500 00 0.00 I 2,500 90 0.00 ]I 2,500 00 9.0%
Stores 9712 000 000 0.0 2 f)_U I 000 0.020 a0%
2repaid llems T3 2.00 T D_Of)m . ﬁ o W o N 030 0230 0.0%
All Others 3713 0 Oﬂ“-h 2.00 i 000 230 2.03 .00 0.3%
9) Restnctad aT4o 0.00 1.277.70122 | 1 277.76 I. 22 .00 .: 337, 45é 22 ; 337 456 .22 -21.3%
c) Commutted I
Slabilization Arrangements 3750 000 0.00 000 200 0.00 000 0.0%
Othar Commilments 9760 _o 00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 I 0 Q%
d) Assigned B B i
Other Assignmznts 9780 1,654 729 81 ‘ 0.00 1,654,729 31 1.731,463 53 0.00 1,731,468 53 4.6%
After School Program 0000 3780 56 447.83 56,447.83 ;_o;)
Danations 0000 9780 54.227 51 54 227.51 000
Garden Cluo 00co 9780 1.500.34 1.500 94 0.00
Deferred Maintenance 0009 9780 1 350,762 46 1,350.762 46 000
Lottery 1100 3780 191.791 07 191.791 97 000
Afler Schoal Program 0000 3730 000 66 276 00 66.276 00
Donations 0020 3730 000 42,045 00 42,049 00
Garden Cluo 0002 9730 2.00 1.548.00 1.548.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 200 436 435 00 436,435 00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 000D 9780 200 1,001 321 36 1001 327 46
Loltery 1100 9730 a00 169 279 90 169 279 00
Beginning Balance Adjusiment 103 9780 000 14 367 07 14.561.07
e) Unassigned/Unappropnated T T 7 — 1 T
Reserve for Economic Uncartainties 9739 127294572 0.00 | 4272,94572 2,910,904 90 2,910,904 00 31.9%
Unassigned/Unaporopriated Amount 9730 0.00 0.00 0.00 200 000 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

Printed: 8/28/2025 8:53 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt Caunty

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unraestricted and Raslrictad

Expenditures by Objact

12 42743 00000C0

Form 21

F3AJ1EBJIXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

| Tatat Fund } Th DIfE
Object | Unrestricted Rastrictac col A +3 Unrostricted | Column |
Description Resource Codas Codes | A (Bi (c) D) car
3)in County Trzasury 311C 1 5337 398 33 398944 77 7385 343 10 | i
T Falr Zalug Ndjuslnent we Sash in 3111
County Treasury 135 132 30} 133 133 132 301
0) n Banxs ERP 099 120 a0 |
2110 Jevolvina Cash Account 3132 250009 noon 25300 i
1) mil Fiscal Agent: frustza FIRCY non T 29 000 i
2} Coieclions Awaning D=oosit 3143 B 700 _U_OD 2430 I
2) lay nstments 318D 090 _T) 0; 900
3) Azgounts Receaw able 2N o 09?5 U; 435 075 |
1) Due frem Grantar Govemment 3291 0 0')‘ i i (5] B _0 ;) !
| 51 Dus from Otner = unds 3313 000 000 032
3) Stores 4429 B ®on o _0 in) 920 I
7) Preoaid Z«penditures 333 . s ] _0 03_ o 2 JU I
3) Clner Currenl Assals 3342 |_ o [Re] | ) 23 1 —330 :
3) L2ase Recewadle 333) | 032 223 [ilen]
10) TOTAL ASSETS I 3334 321 42 N 1374202902 | _8 ;09‘,224 32"
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Ouiflows of Resources 9493 000 000 0400
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 _— 0.00 _W
I. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Pay able 3300 $04,7395 33 4 86973 909,515 52
2) Due ta Grantor Govammaenls 2590 000 0 00_ T 000
3) Due to Other Funds 3310 000 000 0.00
) Current Loans 9340 0on W ann |
5) Uneamad Ravenue 9550 _0 0; 9173135 9‘7_31_£ i
3) TOTAL LIABILITMES I 304,745 39 . ;531 53 ] 1,001.347 57 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES | :
1) Defemed Inflows of Resourses 330 Q.30 0.0 23
2} TOTA_, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0_00.— . 0.00 000
K. FUND SQUITY |
Ending Fund 8alance, June 30 | ?
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 5,830,175.53 1277.71.22 7,207,375 75
|.CFF SDURCES |
Frinzingl Agpartionment
i a1t 3 296 538.00 0.00 3.295,539 00 4214 088 00 0.00 4.214,288 20 | 27 8%
oh Aczount Shite Ad - Curseit 3072 B o | |
1303 315.00 0.00 1303,315 00 ' 043 36100 0.00 | 1,043 361 00 42175
St Als - Briot ¥ ot 13 (20,701.17) ¢ 0.00 T | 000 000 | 000  -100.0°
Tar Fahbt wentans
Himieawa £l hdy 10.320 70 0.00 10,320.70 10.112.00 0.00 1011290 20
lishz MNE 14 269,38 0.00 | - -;4.269 38. [ 1533_330_‘_- 000. _155;’:0 00 i 319,
Sther Sty satians/l oLz Tiess ine] oou | 0.00 Ii vuu o.ou 000 0.00 0.0%
Soumty & Digtacy Taves — i — —— — (b o
13230 = st 1174353 59 0.00 1,174,363 53 1.1533,391.20 0.00 . 1,168,391 30 5%
d 23 T e L P 46,133 25 0.00 43,133 95 50.37300 ' 0.00 | o 52,373.00 || _; 1%
' Taxes hnes 12,335 57 i 0.00 12,035.57 B B 57120 0.00 B 5?1; _»9_5 3%,
3l 40944 51 000 | 40_34461 Ha_so_o ooo.i B 47_3-36 00? 14 3%,
3045 1218077 voo| 52 501 90 000 | 62,501 00 : 1897
el 0.00 0.00 2.00 000 0.00 | 000 0,0%
Pyt ared intotl, from Delmguent Taxes 3048 i EOD . T 0.00 ) _0 0_0. - 000 ___Wi_ - 00 I 0.0%
lignadus Fungs |F5 41004) ! | | o
Ray #hes and B 000 000 : 000 000 | 0.00 | 000 00°%
Chifyet 1Lty Tadns 032 0.00 ' 0.00 T 000 000 | 000 0.0
Las= NonLLF: 7 o) AdjustnmET anas 000 | 0.00 | - 0.00 000 : 0.00 ' o _OE 0,0%
= i, LSFF = -L'__’-JE-II 3 LA o.0a | 3,419,450 50 CR-1¥4 0650& ] 0.00 ! 3,612,063 20 3.0°
-LCFF Tvansiers_ B - - |
Unresiricled LCFF Translers - Current Y ear 000y 4091 000 | 090 040 | QU0 | 2.0°
All Other | CFF Transfars - Curant Yaar All Dthar ana1 D00 2.00 0.00 200 ¢ o0 ,_ 000 00,
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu b Property 3098 : o i F i .
Taxes 000 000 000 000 ooo | 000 OD_)
Proparty Taxas Transfers 3097 O_OOW_ 090 ‘. ) n0o - 200 | Uﬂ 00D - _0 0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior 1 ears 3039 0.00 000 - 200 o -?@ - ) 0.90 o _or_Joi 0,0% ll
TOTAL LCFF 30URCE3 5 419 450.50 i 000 ; 8,419,450 50 6,312.063 00 000 5,612,263 20 . 3.0% |
.FER;._R-EVE-NUE . ) - o
Mainlenance and Operations 3110 0.00 009 ao00 3% B 030 | 020 | _0 0%
Spacial Edacation Eattlsment 313: - — 000 | 110 75 00 113,705 00 0.00 | 120,768 00 120,768, _32? 1]
Soec:al Educalion Discretionary Grants 3132 0.00 |_ 6 679 UU_. o 8 57_9 00._ 000 | 8 7.4&0._ B Y-i’_m i 1.00 |
Califom a Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 3:53 AM

File: Fund-A, Version 10




Culton Elomantary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actusls
Genaral Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expendituras by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
FOAIEBJXT(2024-25)

| I 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Totat Fund Tolal Fund Y% Diff I
Objact Unrastricted Restricled col. A +8B Unrestricted Restricted zol, D +E Column |
Descrintion Resource Codes Codes IA| B} c) D) 4] {F) C&F
Zald Hu 0.00 207 790 | 000 290 20 25% ¢
) 000 202 S aw _(IOOI 230 200 222,
| S 22 " 000 o 2% 000 120 3%
f 000 000 330 o 0.00 230 0.0%
T 0.00 aa0 || so 000 030 0.9% |
0,00 h 009 200 23 Caw 990 00, |
| .00 a .00 so0 | 20 900 200 0% |
i 000 009 ol 000 290 900 0 |
154439 00 154 43390 153 393 20 153 398 70 2.5%
| il T o 200 230 900 097,
! 1135900 95300 | - naswo BT T
[ttt g Al ;T
| B | 00 B 20 - 3w 00 0.9% |
| 290 a)al o 230 00
IL I~ | I m | ) | N ) B
| !
i ‘ 15296 10 15,236 10 | 1472090 14,730 00 335%
i 0.00 B [ 064: | 290 000 00%
009 2025000 20 260 90 ' 000 900 000 -100 0%
TITAL T aw 1123740 | 050 3227200 31227200 2.2%
OTHER STATERsvENWE _ i i N
+Stale Aghgmanm ks |
S50 301t | po0 oo 000 _0m 090%
Snas Ty 5500 e i 0,00 009 000 090 00%
W Sthars State Apsdtiishmianta « Siient Vdar All Dihsr am 0.00 :; 0.00 | 000 il 0.00 000 020 0.0%
Al Jtnes Stose-Aasasmanmants - Hhor Yans A Ot 3319 000 097 320 0.00 030 030 3.5%
Sl Mutsition Fingtime 452 0.00 !. 000 .00 0.00 090 | B Tam|  oon
Mardatad Caats Remoursemunts 20,131,00 1 0.00 20,181 90 20 18130 000 | 20,181 00 0.0%
Ligtaty = Unrentitztad and Instustonal Mateyls 456 B © 109.972.39 52,558 40 162,530.79 104 639 90 493600 11950400 8.0%
Tax Ralwf Sulvantiong | - N —
cted Loy es - Othae |
0.00 0.00 200 0.00 | 000 000 000
Ditmir St Entici LA Tazes 0.00 | 000 0.00 noo! 000 0.00 0.0°%
Paas -Throwgh Ray anees from S — |
Staly Sourchd 3587 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,90 090 00%
- : fi—————————
= =N 5 48433200 434,332 00 I' 382.501.00 382 601 00 -24.0%
519 | 000 000 .90 0.00 09%
1 3553 | 0.00 0.00 | 090 000 0%
330, 65 SIS 453 000 ; 0,00 | 0.00 090 00%
Caltsia 1230 ECT N I mia) oo T oo | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
& Gran . i i
Pragram s 7 000 200 | 200 0.30 09%
At and Munis m S5ha0ls Proo 2 245] 53 T 5{47?3;‘_ 30,471 00 | 80,471.90 30 47130 0.9%
Amesizan Inding Sady Thighosd Sduz sy EiTh] 000/ 200 i 230 030 0.0%%
Specialiae Secandary 3530 0.00 | 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Dty Stater R e 350 21,478,50 ! 447 798 31 C as92mTm 1591000  3es9rro0 - ¢13‘93770' -11.8%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 151, 631.85 |_ua:_~'.-u 21 [ 1,015,792.10 139-,859 00 i 906, ;:!85 00_:. o 1 64_6.344 00I -1-4 l)_"'u
OTHER LOGAL REVENUE -
Other Locai Revenue
Counly and Dislrict Taxas
Other Restricted Lavies [
Secured Roll 3615 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 3616 0.00 0.00 " oo 0.00 | T omw| oo
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 3617 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 00%
Supplemental Taxes 3618 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes == —
Parcel Taxes 3621 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 3622 [l oo’ 000 YT 000 000 000 00%
Communily Redev elopment Fupds Not Subject = - R
to LCFF Deduction 3625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 00°%
Panailies and Inlerest {rom Delinquent Non- hi
LCFF Taxes 8629 000 0.00 900 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Sales i | R R I
Sale of Equioment/Supplies 8631 0.00 000 0.00 030 0.90 090 00°
Sale of Publications 3632 0.00 0,00 000 .00 000 ; 00|  o0o%
Food Service Sales 3634 000 : - 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 020 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cutten Elemantary
Humbolat County

Jrvaudited tudls
General Fund

darnsinipied and tasin

Expenditures by Objact

12 52745 0000300
Form 01
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-29 Unaudited Aciuils

2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund I % Diff
Object Unrestricted Rastrictad col.A+3 Unrestricted Reslrictad col D +E | Column
Description Resource Codes Codes Al -] (c) (D) (€) (F1 | caF
All Dtner Sales 3633 | 009 000 999 LD 300 a
L2a825 AN ~entas 4650 i 0.20 0_03_ _335 _- a 230 2.00 - ) J_J
liraizst 3505 | 233133 34 B ) 249 1935 3t I 85 340 77 o] a N
[ Increasz D22reas2) 1 ne Far Value of P |
s esimenis Jmes 0.7 0o 5% 33 N
Fees and Jontrazls T i -
aguit Educ 1tan Sees 3671 0 60 0.00 350 70 000 l 2.0 2.4%
~on-Raswdent Students 3872 i 009 ) 000 i _’)UT- b IRD) 0.00 000 |
== a1 = =il - |
Trarsportalion F2es From individuals 3875 [ 000 000 _ om| 0% 000 oo | 00%
inta-agency Serv czs 3877 [ 2377 1 5150513 57332 14 | 1150 20 900 1150 30 330"
Mit'gation Cav 2oper =nes 3511 _0_00_ 000 920 [ 0.00 f - _]_]g | 9.9
All Other =2e5 and Contraz's 3533 - Q00 ) S _0- 00 | 0.00 I _J;g ) Q ‘30 90 0 -3 7
Dther Local Zevenue == - —
Phs: Miszellansous =unds Non-LCF< (50 3591
22rcen) Adjustment 23 000 ! 1M 000! ]
2as3-Through Revenue from Lozal Sourcas 3697 - 000 0.00 ; na0 | o 200 ] D 0)
All Other Local Revenue 8693 SJ_;&! 1-2 .00 T 44.099.00 i 000 144099 03 Tl
Tuttian a710 o 000 o000, i 0.00 - 000 000
All Other Trans(ers In 3781-8783 | ) 0 0{]— 0 (;o i _(E 0 J a __0 O_ﬂ i 000 -
Transfers of Apportionmeants _- | I T - —

1 Soacial Education SELPA Transfers | |
From Districts or Charler Schools 6500 9791 200 000 200 000 0.9% |
Srom Saunty Offices 6500 3792 297 395,00 297 395.00 aoov300 279 098 00 62 |
From JPAs 5500 3793 e 200 so0 | _|_ 000 ; 000 2.0%
20C P Transfers B i ) : o |
Srom Distncts ar Cnarter 3cnools 6360 3791 300 300 | 090 000 0.0%
Fom County Offices 5360 3792 300 | oo || !  ow  om| oo

[ Srom IPAs A360 8733 200 .00 wi 200 | oo 007
Other Transfers of Asportianments T T il T ! -
=rom Districts or Charter Schools All Other 3791 0.00 200 000 000 a0c | 0.00 0.2%
From County Officas All Other 3792 0.00 200 000 000 0.00 020 0%
From IPAs Al Other 3793 .00 0.00 000 000 oo a.00 0.9%
All Cther Transfers In from All Others 3799 0.00 .00 000 B 0 000 090 0%

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 305.723.77 35190013 §57,623.90 11033700 279,998 00 389,429.00 ~0.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES a 1 6,875,808 16 173628744 | 8,613,093 50 685225300  1498,35500 ' 336060800 |  -29% |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES [ ‘ .
Cenificated Teashars' Salaries 1100 2.034 351 95 845.636.12 2,879,988 08 2,373,163 20 570,538 00 3.043 701 00 57% |

|| Cenuficated Pugsl Supost Salanes 1239 i 109,392.56 B Tams_m 1 223,709.34 229,715.00 000 : 229 71500 27
Certificaled Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 I - i B I E
Salanes | 327 591 55 2.00 327.591.56 340,584.09 000 340,594,300 197
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 oo 000 2.0 ‘ i 090 0.00 00%
TOTAL GERTIFICATED SALARIES il 2471.335.09 950,952 90 343128098 | 294347200 | 57053300 3,514.010.90 53%
SLASSIFIED 3ALARIES - o SR T T
Classiied Instructional Salanes 2100 256, 154.74 333,257 30 599,422.04 | 250,131.0 . 305,340,90 563,471.00 5.7%

|| Stessifisd Suoport Salanes 2200 B ®27989% 1.28) | 5279800 || 39423470 999 | ETEE 374
Classifrad Suservisars’ and Administralors' Salaries 2300 3273004 000 82,730 04 e 220 ]
CSleacal Tecamizal and Office Salanes 2420 e  om 71,237 32 73,384 » 330 7398430 |
Other Classified Salanes 2900 I 39,031 82 128 14533 - 23717815 80,803.20 163.376 00 250,179.00 55%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES  ariress aB1 403 57 1353 166 15 || %79 474716 00 1 369 195.90 1.2%
EMPLOYEE AENEFITS | T 1

| sTRs 3101-3102 441,444 90 465 529 04 906,973 94 539,780 03 114.584 00 958,364.00 57%
PERS 3201-3202 252,381 57 103 716 79 356,008 36 286.59000 111252 00 367,342.00 3.3%
OASDl/Medicare/Allernaliv e 3301-3302 1082299 5253819 159,361 18 114.157 03 45.845 00 160.002.00 0.4%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 531258 21 174,45 66 805,709 36 734,579 00 123,449 00 851,028 00 55%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 159379 71549 2.20028 132100 567 00 2,388,00 34
Workers' Compensalian 3601-3602 o 88,508.63 39746 75 = 12_8.257 38 o 80 153.0) B 25074 90 105 227 G0 -18 0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 28 792 00 .00 2879200 0 0.00 100 0
QODER aActive Smplny sas 1761-3782 I o n r_}c R - 000 2.20 o bl o]"_ o 2,00 _ ___ a, ’}“’f i
Gther Employ e Benefils 3301-3802 0.00 T ww oo | 001 0.0 00% |
TOTAL EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 1,550,002 0 T o ano 2,307 50200 ) 1.727 000 0) T4 77100 . 2,451.031.20 1
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES D _ N ] |
Aopiovec Taxtbooks and Sora Cumeula Matenals 4100 72,404 i4 2,338 65 7524278 72,579 9] 64.85300 | 137 532_ o0 : 3238 [
Books and Other Relarence Materials 4200 o 120.00 2477599 ™ _E 53 99 - _4275 (;_ o 338400 ' 13 254 00 46 3= |
Aaterals and Susolies 1300 126294 31987 57 142,350 51 162 353.00 53 356 20 215 709.00 522% |
Noncaoitalized Eguioment 4400 . 1054128 50 36z 24 71.503 52 36 474 03 577300 43.253.00 -39 5% |
=200 4700 9.00 1160 2341390 | 00 1837000 18,370.00 19 4% |
TOTAL BOOKS AND SUP3LIES  iasam3s 143 37605 C sramat| om0 153,342 30 423,618 00 I 27 3%
'SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |

Califomia D2pt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM




Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrastrictod and Rasiricind
Expanditures by Object

12 52745 0000000

Form 01

FBA31EBJIXT(2024-25)

1024-15 Snaudited Actusls

2025-26 Budget

!
l Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object i Unrestricted Restrictad col. A +B Unrestricted Restricted col-D +E Column
Description Resourze Codas Codes | Al 8y (c) (1] [EI (F) c&F |
‘| Sabagreaments “or Sansicas 5123 002 50 663 09 50,365 20 J10 52,538 20 30 518 20 -03%
Trav 2l and Sanferenzas 3233 10 3‘52 42 B 37 183 9-7 4723139 2113300 32 11020 5127300 33%
Dues a1d Memoasrsns 5323 2234211 2 20 342 l.‘. 13122 30 33 15132 30 -227%
|| 1nsurance 5100 - 5450 75275 45“ 000 78,275 45 103 357 30 2.00 103,657 90 35 3%

Ooerations and Hause<esomg Services 5500 99,030 93 29,722 03 13831301 136 397 20 321300 133 310 39 22_4“: |

Rentals Leas2s Rapars and Norcapiaiizea -

Imarov 2menls 3600 54,304 38 2818 32 57 421 30 56 320 28 175 00 56 196 20 15 3% |
Transfars of Diract Casis 3710 D00 000 200 - 020 330 320 Q0 |
Transfers of Dirzct Costs - Interfund 5750 | 200 0 OO- ) ;‘30 200 2190 0230 90° \

Profassional'Consulting Sarsices and Do2ratirg B | )

Exoandilures 3300 22173399 204344 74 423333 74 100 336 X 135 506 00 436 142 30 22%
Communications 5300 ‘ 1232530 00) 12 326 30 o "vlv&j;ii)ﬁ;i T 200 36 43330 135 3% |
TOTAL 3ERVICES AND JDTHER OPERATING i B : I [
ZXPENDITURES 434 341 39 33331341 330259 30 710 714 30 213,543 00 930 257 30 123%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 3103 ‘ [iRe) 23 23 21 31 220 30%
| Land Imorovaments 8170 | oo 000 200 320 000 0.00 00%
| Buldings ard improvements af Buildings 3200 3355.35 ] 39 73250 36 098 -35 5]5_22_5 OE ) B {]_OD - 336 22530 458 0%

Books and Media for Ne'v Schoal Libraries or N i . 1 il

Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 000 9.30 0.0%
Equipment 6400 3,500 4 006 (50“ 7501 91 375000 m 3,750 00 -50 7%
Sgqupment Replacameant 8500 000 n.on 1 - _[J 00 - - Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Laass Assels 8600 o 0430 000 000 o Q00 D.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 3700 09 j 000 | 909 000 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 3,967 77 93.732 50 103,700 27 539 975 00 1 0_06 i ) 539 S;S ’.-)0 -420 7_“‘:

| OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) B B B [
|| Tulion
| Tuition for Instruction Unadar Intardistact
|| Atrendance Agresments 7110 000 030 200 020 0.00 | 0.20 00%
State 3pacial Szhools 7130 0.2 0.02 9.00 33 200 pReii} 0.0%
Tution Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay menls i =i = i -_i__ —=
Paymants ta Distncts or Charter Schoals 7141 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 . Q.00 a0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 27.788.49 451.979 00 473,767 49 17 400 00 520,791.90 ; 538,191.00 12.2%
Paymenls to JPAs 7143 - 0. 0; i _0 00 i 000 000 [ B _oEl B Eo B _0 0%
Transfers of P3ss-Thraugh Revenues s
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 721 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 00°%
To Counly Offices 7212 000 0.00 , 0.00 000 1 0.00 | 0.00 D 0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 000 T N O_DO o 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0; 00%
Special Education 3ELPA Transfers of — T i -
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 8509 7221 000 0.00 000 0.00 00%
To County Offices 6500 7222 o 5_ D.DEI I T OE\‘ - EOO ) 00%
To JPAs 38500 7223 EE 0‘0‘0 I o _U 00 o OE o 000 00%
!E ROC/® Transfers of Apoortionmenls 1
| To Districts or Chartar Schools 8380 7221 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
To County Offices 6350 7222 - 002 0.00 2.30 0.20 0.2%
To 4oAs 536 7223 000 200 3 . ow 0.0%
Othar Transfers of Aoaortionmaals All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 3,00 3230 . 200 ! 220 TD%_
All Other Transiars 7281-7283 5 000 0.00 0.00 000 B 0.00 o 000 00%
All Other Transfers Out ta All Others 7299 (I B 00 T 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0%
Oebt Service T
Debt Service - {nterest 7438 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 “_11.925 % - 000 11,925 86 11,926 00 | B 0.00 11,926.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OQTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfars of B | o
Indirect Costs) 38,714 35 451.979 00 491,693 35 29,326 00 | 520,791 00 550,117 00 119%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT GOSTS N -1 ]
Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7310 (18,047 96) 18.047 96 0.00 (39.722.00) . 39.722.00 000 00%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 Q DE | 0.00 0.00 o D-O-O ] 000 : 0.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF - B i T B
INDIRECT.COSTS_ - (18,047 95) 18 047 96 0.00 (39,722 00} 39,722 00 0.00 0.0°%
TOTAL, EXFENDITURES 5,514,304 56 : 3,320 210.30 ] 8,935,014.96 7.081,300.00 2.803.423.00 y 9,885,023 00 - W
[ INTERFUND TRANSFERS B ‘ = I
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ‘t
From: Special Reserve Fund 3912 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.0°%
From Bond Interesi and Redemption Fund 3914 000 01)0‘: 0.00 0.00 o OE' 0.00 0.0%
Other Authonzed Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 D00 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 002
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o 0.00 0.00 000 .00 o.00! 000 0on
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - ' | == =
To: Child Dev elapment Fund 7811 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
To: Special Reserva Fund 7612 0.00 . 000 000 090 T 0_05 T 000 00°,

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Sulten Elementary

Unsisdiied Atinls
Genaral Fund

12 52745 00000w0

4umboldt County Unrastractied amd Rdat-idtod Form a1
Expendituras by Object FBAJ1EB.JXT(2024-25)
T T i
| 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Audget
i Total Fund : Total Fund ¥ Diff |
Object Unrastricled Restricted col, A +8 Unrestricted Restricted col D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codas Al Bl (3] D} (E) (F} | CA&F
;o ’)?l‘a’\e Schoel Building “und/County 3zhogl 7813 ) | i |
acilities “nund 900 | ao) 300 300 300 3.30 Q3%
Ta: Cafstena =und 7615 9130 -10_0 1 290 I 4113200 170 411320 | New
| Othar Athorized nterfund Transfers Out 7313 | 000 Q00 000 20C 200 020 . 0 20
i o) TOTAL INTERFUMD TRAMSFERS OUT | - 202 0 320 i?,!ZZC 900 " 1321 | Naw I
: OTHER SOURCESIUSES B T = | | |
SOURCES
Slate Agportionments |l
Smercency Apportionments 3931 900 000 | 2.00 2.9C 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeas T o | 1
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assels 3953 000 00D 300 %I 3.36 220 a0, i
Other Sources a i 1
Transfars fram Funds of Lapsed/Raorjanized 3965 |
LEAs 900 ono 900 | 3,3C i no 2.0% |
Lang-Teom Dabt 2racasds ) o :, - - i
Sroceads fom Sartificatas »f Participatisn 3971 000 ° 030 000 | 21 PR 9239 73
Praneers fram | pAsPs A B o - n_ﬂ(\ - ann _ﬂ-ﬂﬂ ann nmn m“n
Sroce=ds from teasz Revenue Bonds 873 o 000 = 000 : - a (]CI_ 0,00 o -0 5- _l) 90 0.0%
Procesds from SBITAs - 8974 ) 000 ) o J0a Q00 0.00 ' . D‘(JO i 000 | o0
All Othe- Financing Sources 8973 Oﬁ_ N UE a E D;ﬁ 000 . _D 373 ‘
.c) TOTAL SOURCES - 0 00. i 000 T 000 B 000 ) _0 i) : 000 0.0%
USES - o 1 | i T
Translers of =unds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
| LEAs 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 0G0 000 0.0%
| All Jther Minariing Uses 7539 0.00 - -1:1-'! I 0.00 0.00 ] 000 : - E | 0,0% |
{d} TOTAL USES 000 0.02 000 000 000 000 0.0%
CONTR‘IB‘JTIONS B o ' . -
Contribwtions from Unrestricted Rev 2nues 3980 (877,521 33) ¢ 377,321,33 Qa9 (1.024,323.20} 1,024,923.00 000 0,04 |
Contribuions from Restactad Rev enuas 3930 - 0 a0 o 0.0 2.00 2.0 ; 9.20 0.20 0.0%
ie) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (877.521 33) 377 521.33 I ) 200 (1 924,823,020} | 1.52:,_323 00 T 030 D;%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SDURCES/USES_ S i I —
(a-b+c-d+a) (877,521 33) 877,321.33 200 (1,085,955 00) 1,024,823 00 (41,132.00) New

Califom:a Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 6

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cutten Elomentary
Humboldt County

Unpaudit=d Actunls
Genaral Fund
Urirestricted snd Reatricted
Expenditures by Funclion

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Acluals 2025-26 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund Yo Diff
Object Unrostriclaed Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col- D +E Column
|| Description Function Codes Codes 1Al 1B {c) D) (Ey (F} CsF
a. REVENUES 1
1) LSFEE Sours 33140-3099 5413450 50 202 5413153 50 3512353 30 220 5512233 30 32%
2) Taderal Rzv 31323230 T Ty T TGwewrn | 33 3227230 31227230 ' 22 |
3) Cther Stale 2avanue 3300-3399 15153183 1,085,150 21 125,792 19 129,359.00 306,385 90 1 045 344 30 | 140
4) Otnar Local Ravanus 2603-3739 305 723 77 351300 '3 357 523,30 110331 20 27908800 389 429 20 | 4020 |
5) TOTAL REVEMUES 5375 305 16 1736287 45 3513 093 50 T sa2220 1498 355 00 3330 508.00 29, |
| 8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
| 1y insteucton 1000-1999 3,500.591 93 215103328 5751323 24 4135535 70 193208310 5,057 598 90 55%
i o0 - Rzlatad Servizes 100-2399 73229143 7555734 303,349 43 32252490 5251200 375035 0 327
rices 3300-3339 153 743 31 12399384 421743 35 274 57 0 73 565 20 245152 30 -283%
4} Ancillary 3er/ices 42004939 439 00  om 18900 EREEN 200 a0 525225
5) Community Sersices 5000-5934 003 15755572 157 565 72 ) aw 17429600 17423530 | 10 3%
3) Snlaransa 5230-5393 200 903 200 | 320 200 0.20 004
7) Ganeral Admiarstraton 7233-7339 457 335 23 3551595 132,003 13 403550 47433 53314390 | 11 4°,__
3) Plant 32viz3s 3000-3933 521513 13345433 753 045 33 1325372 571300 1331385 90 | 75 5% I
9 Otner Outgo 3900-9939 = :zlg;nﬂo- 3971433 45137900 491,393 35 | 20326 20 520 791 90 550 117 00 11 9%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5 514 304 65 3320 210 30 3,935,014 96 ‘. 7‘031,5oo$_ - 2,303 423 00 9,885,023 00 | s
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 1 252 001 50 {1,533,922.36) {321.321 36) (219,347 30) (1305,63.00) {1524 415 20) 373.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Intarfund Transfars
a) Transters In 3900-8929 0.00 )02 000 900 0.00 : 00 00%
5) Transfers Out 7500-7529 o 090 000 - 900 4113200 o 000 4113200 New
2) Olner SourcesiUses o i = =
1) Sources 3330-3975 0.00 0.00 200 ! 200 200 0.90 0.2%
5) Uses 7533-7593 000 = 002 300 I B 200 230 a0 9%
3) Contribulions 3933-3939 (377,521 33) 377,321 33 E (1.924,323 30) __1.324.323_30 | 9.20 2.0%
4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING =i = =
SOURCES/USES (877,521 33) 877,52133 900 (1,065 955 00) 1.024,323 00 (41.132.00) New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND i i
BALANCE (C +D4) 384,480.17 (706,401.53) (321,921 36) (1,285,302 00) (280,245 00) (1 563,547 Q0) 386 3%
E FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
11 Baginmng Fund Balance
4731 5,545,595 3B 1.984,102 75 | 7,529,798 11 5,930,175 53 1,277,701 22 7207,376 75 4 3%
i3 i B oco”: 000 000 o 000 090 0.00 0.0%
od [F 1 = Fioi " 554559536 1.984 102.75 7529,798.11 593017553 iz 7,207 376.75 -4 3%
maht 3735 oo T om ! 000 200 5.00 ' .00 09%
A Zegmnng Suls To=Ed) 5,545 595 36 1,984.102.75 7.529.798.11 . _5.930,175 53 . 1,277 70122 ; 7,207 376.75 4 3;', |
2| Enging Jalance. sune 3 (E = F1a) 593017553 1277 101 22 7,207,376.75 454,373 53 997 456 22 5642,329 75 217
Coimoonenty gl Eng — i |
a) Nanspenganio |
2500.00 0.00 2,500 00 000 , 2,500 20 2.0%
- 000 009 ; 0.0 oo0: ool  oo=
ar 000 Y™ 2.00 3.0 200 220 0.0%
ama 090 003 oo|  am 000 030 0%
arag 000 | 1.277.701.22 . 2m0n 2 0.00 997,456 22 997 456 22 -219%
ey Sammitog ey p— —
Stahitimton Amang 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Othar Commamants [ty arad 000 000 | 000 000 === -6;: = _;E == _00:‘1
I |
2t ar=a 1554 729 81 000 | 1554,729.81 1731469 53 0.00 | 1,731 469 53 4.5%
0000 ared 56,447 83 56,447.83 Y
atan 54 227 51 54.227.51 900
arad 1,500.34 1,500.94 0.00
Dl 1,350,752 46 1,350,762 46 000
Lattory 1180 191 791 07 191.791 07 0.00
Altar Schoal Pregmm S0 FrEh] 0.00 56 276 00 6 276.00
Donatiang en] 900 42,049.00 42.049.90
St 0.00 1,548 00 1.548.00
Detetine Mamenanas 090 436,435 00 436.435 00
Boginning Ralanze Ad)iistmpnt 000 1001 321 46 1001 321 45
Lolrery 1 000 169.279 00 169279 00
Begirmin Balanao Adjuatmant g arag 000 14,561 07 14 561 07
| Unassgred U naopramn sl et ' i
R o 127294572 000 | 427234572 2,910.904.00 0.00 | 2,910,304 00 31.9%
Lanunn et .00 0,00 B e B 000 : 0.00 000 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 7

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Uit e & L

Cutton Elementary Ganeral Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humobotdt County Exhibit: Restricted Balanco Datad Form 91
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25.

2024-25 2025-26

Resourca Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
2300 Eenandrd ummm;_.m Ries 2-agram - - 132 ‘?-5 45 __34; :O:
6266 Educator Sffacuveness FY 2021-22 73,343 36 2013306
3390 Lottery Instructional Matenals 304 797 21 347 233 20
VSR Sccol Za: Laarning Neos. ar, Suopbort 10G 33 136 33
3T32 Aty enal Materals Oiscratonars sy G 32135233 143 173,35
5779 Arts and Music in 3chools {AMS)-~unding Guaranlee ard Accauntability Act (Prop 28) 91 141 20 35013 20
52 Chiid Nuliition  A.chen infrastruclure and Traumng Funds - 2022 KiT Funds 27 323 38 27 325.33
73 Classified School Emoloy =3 Praf2ssional Dev 2looment Block 3rant 3394 17 249417
7312 Olher Rasinctad Slata 430500 130502
1340 Other Restocted Local 11475 36 11473 36
il 1277 70 22 397 455.22

Califomia Deot of Education

SACS Fnancial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10 Page 8 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Unaudited Actuais

Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 08
F8A31EBJXT{2024-25)
2024-25 ] 2025-26 Percent
Description Rasource Codes Dbject Codes Unaudited Actuals :' Budget Difference
J, A. REVENUES ] |
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 | 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Raveanue 3100-3239 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 3300-8539 L i 0.00 - 0.00‘ H 0.0%
+4) Other Local Revenue 3600-3739 - 000 000 0 0_9(-,_
5) TOTAL, REVENUES : 000 0.00 00%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1939 | 090 0060 02
2) Classified 3alaries 2000-2999 | ) o 0200 0.00 3 0%
3) =mploy 2e Benefits 3000-3399 : N o _OOO 000 0 0%
4) 30043 and Supplies 10004393 | - E___ 000 00%
| 5) Services and Other Doarating Exoenditures 3000-5399 ] - ;30 000 00%
@) Capital Oullay 6000-8399 T .0_ 00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts) 7100-7299, | o
7400-7499 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Olher Outgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 000 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Intefund Transfers
2) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Transfers Out 7600-7529 0.00 0.00 1 0_0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-76399 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 T 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 : N . o (-J'(')B" i T EBZ
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 13,766 00 T.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 989.00 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,766,00 13,766.00 | 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.0%
e) Adjusted 3eginning Balancs (Fic + F1d) m _- T . .-13_,765 00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,766.00 I 13,766.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 Y Y™ 0.0%
All Others 9719 T _000 N 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 13,766.00 ) 13,785 0.0% .
¢) Committed | = |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned : |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 } 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Ravenue Fund
Expendituras by O2aject

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
F3AJ1EBJUXT(2024-25)

Califom a Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V13
Sile: Fund-F. Version 5

Page 2

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Duaecriation Resource Codes Jbject Cades Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
a) n County lreasurv 3110 | 0.00
©) Fair Value Adjustmeant to Cashn County Treasury 9111 | ) fal nn"
by o Banks Jlan 13,755 20
c) n Revalving Cast Account 2130 2 0 a0
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Tiuslze 9135 - 0 (E
2} Zollections Awaitirg Deposit 9140 B 000
2) Investments s1so | O_E
3; Aczounts Recziv abie 3200 a E
4) Due from Grantar Gav arnmant 3290 o 0.00
| 5) Due from Other Funds 9210 ) 000
| 8) Stores 3320 0.00
; 7y Prepaid =xpenditures 9330 I 2.00
| 3) Other Current Assets 9340 - 0.00
9} Lease Receivable 9330 —m
10) TOTAL, ASSETS o 1m
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Rasources 9490 0.00
2) TCTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov 2rnments 9590 - 0.00 |
3) Duz to Other Funds 3610 0 o‘o_u
4} Cuent Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unzamed Revenues 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferrec Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 .
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{musl agree with line FZ) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 13.766.00
REVENUES |
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 000 : 0.00 0 0% I
All Other Sales 8639 - 000 ; 000 | —0 0% |
Interest 8660 000 ; " g0 00% |
Net increas2 {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3662 = = - ‘3_00 - - _0(; T _To;u J
All Other Fees and Conracts 8633 0.00 0.00 ' 09% |
All Other Local Revenue 8699 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 : FOOP - 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 000 0.0%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 i - _O_OOH 0 Ug 0.0%
Certificaled Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 T 0 (;) I 000 o 00%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 000 000 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES - 000 : 0.00 . 0.0%
CLAGELFIED EALARIEE
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 O_(E 0.0% |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 T om 0.00 00%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 - 0.00 .00 0.0%
Clencal, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 o 000 000 : Q0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 o 0.0F_ i _0.00 _0 0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES E I 0.00 00%
 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .
STRS 3101-3102 non

0e0 0%

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
PERS 3201-3292 0.20 0.00 0 0%
OASDI/Medicara/Allemativ 2 3301-3302 N _0 C)O_ 0230 0.0%
Health and Welfare Banefits 3401-3402 . .:) on e 200 - 2 0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 - E 000 0 0%
Workers' Compensation 35601-3802 B 00 000 00%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 ) N a _0 00 i 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employsas 3751-3752 i 000 - O_OD il 0 0%
Other Employ 2e Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300 o 000 I ) . 0 O%.
BOOKS ANI:_) EU_P_P_I]ES_ N - - - o
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 000 00%
Noncapitalized =quipment 4400 . o] :)0_ __OE) o 0.0%
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0_00 - W - 0.0%
_SERVICES_AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES o
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 ; 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 i 000 I 0.00 0.0%
fnsurance 5400-5450 0 EO . 0.00 - o EO;
Rentals, Leases Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 | 0.00 0.00 T - O;%_
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 _0 60 F 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and T
Operating Expenditures 5800 0 00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND DTHER OPERATING ZXPENDITURES - TJ a0 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 i 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 N 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
. OTHER OUTGO - T_RANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS o -
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 000 0.0%
-HL. EXPENDITURES o 0.00 \l 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 3913 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT )
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 000" 0.0%
I OTHER SOURCES/USES .
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of o .
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 ; 0.00 B 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 i 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SO.U.RCES [ 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
USES ‘ i T
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES T oo .00 | =
CONTRIBU;’I‘O'NS o o
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 T 0.00 0.00 : i ) 50%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elemantary
Humbeldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special R ie Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 52745 0000000
Form 08
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

f
2024-25

2025-26 [ Percent ”

Description Resource Codes Object Codes | Unaudited Actuals ! Budget | Difference |1I

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 000 ¢ 0 0% I:'
! IOTAI: L_)IH_I:.H-HNEUG\U 30-UP.'(_CI:S!U3I:3 - N o

{a-b+c-a+eg 0.00; OO%J:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES .
| 1) LCFF Sources 3010-2039 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 2) Faderal Ravenue 3100-2299 T - m, 0.00 [ 0.0%
3) Other State Rav znue 8300-8599 _KOO | 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 3600-3799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES i i O_O(; I 000, 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7399) ‘I
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
| 2 instruction - R=lated Services 2000-2933 0.00 | B N E.OOI I_— - 0.0‘2
| 3) Pupil S2rvicas 3000-3999 0 OD_L B _(3_02 o 0_.%
4) Ancillary Sarvices 4000-4999 0 05 h 0 OD. 00%
5) Community Services 3300-3939 - 300 200 I 0.0%
3) Enterprise 3000-5999 0.00 I—_ - - _(-).Eg.i T T 00% |
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Plant Services 8000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-3999 E":E;%tggsoo" e : oo -
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 000 0.00 00%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 3900-83323 0.00 3.00 0.0%
p) Transfers Out 7500-7529 0.00 0.00 0 0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ B .
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 00%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0 00 0.00 - 00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 B _-_0 ED [ 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 ! 0.00 i 00%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 13,766.00 7 7%
b) Audit Agjustments 9793  osg00 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,766.00 13,766.00 | 0.0%
d) Other Restataments 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjustad Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 13,766.00 13,766.00 T 00%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 13,7656.00 13,766.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance T
a) Nonspendabie
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 a 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 = 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
All Others 9719 N 0 E 0.00 : - 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 13.766.00 | 13,766.00 : T oo
c) Committed | [
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unapproprated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 3:41 AM



Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
FHASTEBJXA | (2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-25
Rasource Description Actuals Budget
3210 Student Activity Funds 13,7886.00 13 766 30
Total, Restricted Balancs 13,785 00 13,766 J0

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
FB8A3I1EBJXT(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

0.00

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES o
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Tederal Ravanue 8103-3239 - 199,;3 51 170,000 00 -14 7%
3) Other State Ravenue 3300-3539 227,950 60 . 125,000 00 45 2%
4) Other Local Rev enue 3600-3799 5,371 11 _2.2_75_(; - -67349%
5) TOTAL REVEMUES 434,135 3_2 | 297.276 OEJ. -31.5%
B EXPENDITURES - 1 -
1) Certificated Salarigs 1030-1399 i ;)O i 000 00%
I 2) Classified Salaries 2000-2333 mm 074;3_ B o 1EBSR - -0 é%
i 3) Employ 2e enefits 3000-3999 - 71_.51F N 74 'séa Od 4.4%,
4) Booxs and Supplies 4000-4399 B 243,579 11 200 440 00 17 7%
5) Services and Other Ooerating Expenditures 5000-5393 ] 2,218 57 - 7 034 [)_0_ " ) 217 0%
$) Caoital Outlay 5000-5333 - 0.00 - 3.20 2.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, o,
7400-7499 000 000 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers ol Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 : - 0 0_0 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES i 428,486.84 o .:;92 547- -00 - _-8.4%.
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 5.648.48 (95,271.00) -1.786 7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers | |
a) Transfers In 3900-8929 0.00 4113200 | New
b) Transfers Out 7500-7629 0.00 5.00 I T)E/:
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 3930-3379 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 3980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 41,132.00 | New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 5,648.48 {54,139.00) -1,058.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 216,872.31 24217779 M7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 19,857.00 | 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 236,529.31 242,177.79 2.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 236,529.31 : 242 177.79 2.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 242,177.79 | 188,038.79 | -22.4%
Components of £nding Fund Balance o
a) Nonspendable . T _ o T
Revolving Cash o711 S 000 | 0.00 | 5.0%
Stores 9712 5,451.45 0.0 -100.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 236.726.34 188,038.79 -20.6%
c) Committed
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 000 | 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned -
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 o 0.00 . 0.0%
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS [
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 143,802.47 ‘
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 91N (4.111.00} : o
b} in Banks 9120 0.00 :
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 ) 0.00 |
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 -

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Caletaria Spacial Revanue Fund
Expenditures by Qbject

12 62745 D0O0O0O
Form 13
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Firancial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

o » 2'024-25 2025-26 Parcent i

Description Rescurce Codas Object Codes | Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance

a) Callections Awaiting C 2pasit 3140 0on
2) Investmenis 3150 0 :.-{;‘_ o ;
3) Azcounts Reseivabie 9220 |6é g-;;g_g_o o =
+4) Que {rom Grantor Gov ermnment 9290 0 co i
| 3+ Due from Other Funds 33i0 N _UH)“ -
i 3] Stores 3320 I R 5451 45
:' 7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.Co T |
I 3) Othe- Current Assets 9340 0.co Ir
9) Leasz Recew able 9380 Py M.
10) TOTAL, AS3ETS I N 252,079 32 -

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES . i -
1} Daferred Outflows of Resources 3430 e 0.00 - .
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OLTFLOWS - 070 =t

. LIABILITIES T - ]
1) Accounts Fayable 9500 9,902 03 -

2) Due “o Gra7tor Governmenls 9590 T 0-00 I )
3) Due o Other Funds 9610 OE‘

4} Current Loans 9640 I

5) Uneaned Reveanue 9650 0.00 |

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 9,902 03

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES T — | -
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEERRED INFLOWS 0.02

K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2} (G10 + H2) - {I§ + J2) 242,177.73

FEDERAL REVENUE ' T
Child Nctrition Programs 8220 199,313.61 170,000.00 - 7147%_
Donated Food Commodities 8221 002 000 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Ravenue 8290 002 000 I 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE T 199,313,681 170,000.00 -14.7%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 22_7,9_50,53 .-12?,003.-0.(; T ) "-;S-.é%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.0) 0.00 00%
TOTAL, DTHER STATE REVENUE 227.950.62 o 125,000 00 | -45.2%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1
Other Lceal Revenue - T
Sales [

Sale of Egupment/Supplies 8531 009 000 0.0%

Food 3ervice Sales 8634 T -779 4-2 . o -500 00 _-23.0%
Leases and Rentals 3650 o o} 0').- T 000 0.0%
Interest 8660 6,091 83 1,65é 00— T -72.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000 0.00 -._.. 0.0%
Fees and Conracts -

Interagency Services 8677 002 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue - - __ a . )

All Other Local Revenue 8699 00) 20 00 i New
TOTAL, DTHER LOCAL REVENUE 6,871 11 2,27_6.!;) T £6.9% .

TOTAL, REVENUES EHI!S 32,1 297 276.00 . -31.5%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES |
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 002 000 0.0%
Other Cartificated Salaries 1900 003 _CIE) o 0.0%
TOTAL. CERT.FICATED SALARIES = 00J o 000 00% '

CLASSIFIED SALARIES - -
Classified Support Salaries 2200 [ 96.818 22 . 95 507 0D -13%
Classified Supervisors' anc Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 - 000 0 0‘%
Clencal Technical and Office Salaries 2400 14,256 55 14.778,0? L 3 7%.
Other C assified Salanes 2900 0.00 ¢ 000 ) 0.0%

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Cafateria Special Ravenue Fund

Expendituras by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED 3ALARIES 111,074 75 110 385 00 -Q ?’é
| empLOYEE BENEFITS o |
i STR3 3101-3102 o 020 3920 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 o 3_0 E??a_ B B 29,595_00 -15%
OASDI/Mecicara/Alternativ 2 3301-3302 3,441 11 il 8_38:‘: O_O H -0 7%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 T 2?913 18 34,244 00 14 5%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 I _55 07 54 00 -19%
Workars Compensation 3601-3602 a B ;0_63_94 2,409 00 =21 4%
OPEB Allocated 3791-3702 O. 00 - m 0.0% |
OPES, Active Employ 225 3751-3752 - 0.00 - 000 . D0%
Other Smploy ee Benefits 3901-3302 I 000 . B 0_00 - 2.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,514-31_ - 74,533.00 44%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES -
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 000 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 i 32,;77?:. 25,000.00 -23.7%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 it 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 210,901 94 175-,440 00 N -18 3%"
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 243,87_9 11_" 200,440.00 | =17 7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 i 2.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 294.00 | New
Dues and Membershios 5300 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
tasurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
| Opezrations and Houssk2eping Services 5500 i 000 T ;,175.00 New
| Rantals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 1,688.88 ¢ 1,700.00 0.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 § 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 529.99 865.00 63.2%
Communications 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,218.67 7,034.00 217 0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 T - 0_00-— T _OEO I T 0.0%
Equipment 5400 i - 0.00 ‘ o 0.00 0.0%
Egquipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 | 0.00 0 0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - 0.00 | 0.00 : ) 00%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Sarvice |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 _0.0[) 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 428,486.84 o 3':)2,547 00 8.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN )
From: General Fund 8916 _—_0_0[')—— T 4;.,132.0[) New
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 : 0.00 0,0%_
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o 0.00 ' 41,132.00 New
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT -
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt Caunty

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Spacial Revenua Fund

Expenditures by Oojact

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-25)

‘ 2024-25 F 2025-26 : Percent |

I Description Resource Codes Objact Codes Unaudited Actuals | Budget | Difference

I Trarsfacs fram Funds of | apsad/Raorganized | FAs AQRS 000 000 0.0% i

: Long-Term Dedt Proceeds B - It

!' Procaads (rom Leases 3972 H d o 0.00 : 0.0% |

| Procesds from sBITAS 8974 o000 0.00 0.0%

|| aii Other Financing Sources 8979 UL 0.00 0.0%

i {r) TOTAL SCHIRCES 000 - - 7) 0_0 - 0.0% !

USES ) I
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 - - 0.00 0.00 G.0% :
All Othe~ Financing Uses 7699 o 0 00. . 0.00 0.0% ‘
(d) TOTAL, USES 0,00 _[l 00 0 0%_'
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Rev 2nues 8980 0.00 . 0.00 O_E
Contribuzions from Restricted Revenues 8990 [ 0.00 | | 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | ) i 00°;o
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 30URCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 __4‘;.-1-32 E]D’ I N - N;W |

Catifomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:4* AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 i o 0_00_— 0.00 0.05_’0
2) Eederal Revenue 3100-3293 199,313 51 170,000 00 14 7%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 227_9-5_0.50_ o 125,000.00 I —15-3 2%—
4) Other Local Revenue 3500-3739 6,371 11 _2 276.00 . -36 9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4_134_.-'35.32 o 297 275.00 -315%
8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) B ' | |
1) Instruction 1000-1399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 ! o 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupd Sarvices 3000-3999 - 4_13,70;¥. 3739 568 00 _tg-g%_
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4399 o 0.00 0.00 | - O(_)I
3) Community 3ervices 5000-5399 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
3) Entarprise 53000-5399 000 o 9.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 — 000 : o 0.00 0.0%
3) Plant Services 3000-3999 - ;761 09 [ 1;,560_ 32.7%
9) Other Outgo 9000-3999 E‘”‘;"a'ggsoo' 0.00 oo 0.0%
10) TOTAL EAPENDITURES 4;.;!:486 a4 - 382.547 00 -8.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER o
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 5,548 48 ! B (85,271 00) -1.786.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES B
1) Interfund Transfars = T
a) Transfers In 3300-3929 0.00 41 ,1; UE-'_ - New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 e 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses )
a) Sources 3930-3879 0.00 OE :_ - 0.0% .
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 ._ 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 41.132.00 New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +D4) 5,5648.48 ‘ (54,139.00) : -1,058.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES B
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 216,872 .31 24217779 11.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9733 19,857.00 0,00 : -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 236,529.31 | 242,1;-79m§ . o 2.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) = 236,529.31 242,177.79 2.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 242,177.79 188,038 79 -22.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable i
Revolving Cash 9711 N 0.00 0_00 I 0.0%
Stores 9712 545145 | 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 il 0.00 000 ; 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 236.726.34 188,038.79 I -20 6%
¢) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 I 0.00 00%
d) Assigned T — i
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 ¢ 00%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated [
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 5 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
12 62745 0000000

Cuttan Elemantary Cafotoria Spocial Ravenuo Fund
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Farm 13
FBAI1EBJIXT(2024-25)
2024-25

Unaudited 2025-26

Resourze Description Actuats Budget
5210 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast Mitk Pregrant & Lactating Students) 227,047 74 178,363 19
E4SN] Child Mutiition: Gchaol Taod Deet Practic as Apportisnmant 9.578.50 3,373.50
209,728 3% 18302372

Tokal Rest 4 Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM

File: Fund8, Version 9 Page 6



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

[ 2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes I Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES | .
1) LCFF Sourcas 3010-3033 :_ - [)00 ;__ o 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Zaderal Ravanie 3100-8239 i_ 000! 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 3300-35399 ! 0,00‘” 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-3799 | 53 945 01 - 15 ;77 00 -74.2%
5) TOTAL REVENUES T 53 945 0; [ o 15,477.00 <74 2%
B. EXPENDITURES T o — =
1) Certificated Salanes 1000-1939 e 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0_(_)0_ 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ 2e 3enefils 3000-3399 O.DOI ” 0.00 0.0%
4) Booxs and Supplias 4000-4339 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3} Services angd Othar Ooerating Zxo2nditures 5000-5399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Capital Outlay 3002-5399 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
) ) 7100-7299 |
7) Other Outgo (2xcluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 00 500 o0 . e ; 0.0%
3) Other Cutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%
3) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | UEi 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 59,945 01 1 15,477.00 : -74 2%_
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers —
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 T 000 0.0%
H) Transfers Out 7500-7529 B 0.00 : 000 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses e T
2) Sources 3230-3379 000 ) 000 : 0.0%
b) Uses 7530-7699 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 * 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 59,345.01 ; 15.477.00 | -74.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance T
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 1,852,745.41 1,912,690.42 3.2%
5) Audit Adjustments 9793 T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1.852,745.41 ‘ 1,912,690 42 32%
d) Other Restatements 9735 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,852,745 41 ; 1.912,690.42 | 3.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e}) 1,912,690.42 1,928,167 42 : 0.8%
Components >f Ending Fund Salancz [
a) Nonspendable
Ravolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
¢) Committed o
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 3760 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 = o 0.00 0.00 I_ B 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9739 1,912,690.42 1,928,167 42 0.8%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,936,400.87 :
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 (39,356.00) |
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 1|
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 9135 0.00

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Spectal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Jbject

12 82745 0000000
Form 17
FBA31EB.IXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Parcent I
Description Resaurce Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Diffarence i
8) Collections Awaiting Deososit 9140 000 .
2) lnv estments 9150 o ) ;
| 3) Aceounts Receivable 3200 B _1;45 75 I
| 4) Due from Grantor Gov arnment 9230 - 0,00-
| 5) Due from Sther Funds 331¢ . .06 |
|
[ 8 storas 9320 0.00
i 7} Prefaid Expenditures 5330 ) -- ) O_CE. — [ -_ S ,
8} Other Curront Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Recewvable 3380 T 0.00 i =
19) TOAL. ASSETS  io2ew042
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES | ___ i B . :
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 |
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS [ 020 D
{. LIABILITIES - | N
1) Acccunts Payable 9500 . .50 o
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 (e 0.00 | o —
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 i 000 o
4) Currant Loans 9640 | i
5) Uneamed Rev enus 9650 owo ! 5 -
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES - .00 —
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - ) - -
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 3690 T 000 T
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INZLOWS [ 000 -
K. FUND EQUITY T —
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 1,312,590 42 I
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1
Other Local Revenue
Sales o
Sale of Equipment/Suppiies 8631 ) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 il 59,945 01 15,477.00 T ._--7_4“2"7:
Net Inc-ease Decrease) ir the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000! o 0.00 I o 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ) 59,945,01 ; 15,477 00 ; T -74;
TOTAL, REVENJES 58,945.01 o Ié,ZW_OO T _-74 2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN i N
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 000 I 0.00 ; 00%
Other Authorized Interfurd Transfers In 8919 o _(:‘) 0_:) Y 0.00 00%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN T 2.02 000 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ) __:__ N S
To: Ganeral Fund/CSSF 7812 - _OE N o ao00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0 0:)_ . _0 EO i - -0 (E
Olher Authorized Interf urd Transfers Out 7619 0.00 B _0 00 1 - 00%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 - _D 00 T o 0;/:
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES ~
Other Sources - o
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 002 000 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SQURCES 003 ' 0.00 * 0.0%
USES . _ -
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.02 0.00 ) o 0.%
{d) TOTAL, USES by vy U U
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 [ 0.00 _____O.IO:A;
(2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d +a) 000, 000 00%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
FBA31EBJXT{2024-25})

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Differsnce
A. REVENUES
I 1) LOEF Sources 3010-3999 - _0_0_0 [ . 0.00 B 0.0%
2) Fzderal Rzvenue 3100-3239 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
3) Other State Ravenue 3300-3599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Other Local Resanue 8520-3799 l. 59,945 01 _15,417 EO - --74 ;
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 59 545 01 i 15.477 .00 -74 2%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) | E—
| 1} Instruction 1000-1399 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
2) Instruction - Relatad Services 2000-2399 0.00 [ 0.00 : 0.0%.
3) Pupil 32r/1ces 3009-3339 T OIFI_ - 0.00 . 0.0%
4y Ancillary Services 4000-4395 _OT(')-O_%‘ o 0.00 o 0.0%
5) Community Sarvices 5000-5399 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Enterorise 3300-3239 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7399 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
—
8) Ptant Services 8000-8399 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 3000-9999 E‘C';gtggwo' 0.00 - olo
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 59,945 01 - 15.£7_7_90 | (- -74 2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers I
a) Transfers In 3900-8929 000 0.00 T 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7800-7629 T D_OO_I 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/tUsas B
a) Sourzes 3330-3972 - 0.00 000 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 o000 0.00 | 0.0% |
3) Contributions 8980-8999 T Q.00 I Q.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 59,945 01 : o 1_5.477 0D - -74 2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance ) 1
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 T 1,852,745.41 1,912,590 42 * 3.2%
by Audit Adjustments 9793 000 : 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1.852,745.41 1,912,690 42 N 32%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 000, 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 1,352,745 41 . 1,912,390 42 3.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} 1,912,6%90.42 1,928,167 42 ; - 0.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balancz
a) Nonspendable |
Ravolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
¢) Committed .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 .0 00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 ! 0.00 ; _-UE
d) Assigned o
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 a 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed o
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1.,912.690.42 1,928,167.42 0.8%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Cuttan Elemantary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humbaldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total. Restrcted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Regorting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cuttan Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
|| Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgset Difference
: A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) —zderal Ravenue 3100-3299 020 1900 00%
3) Other State Reveanue 8300-8599 0.00 0 00 0 0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 19,881 81 * 000’ -100 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 19,881.81 ! 0.00 -100 0%
8. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 G.00 0.0%
| 2) Classified Salanes 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i 3) Employ 2e Benefits 3000-3999 000 .00 00%
4) Books and Supplies 40004399 D00 000 00%
5) Services and Other Ooerating Expenditures 5000-5339 258,865 30 0.00 -100.0%
3) Caoital Outlay 8000-6999 13,239 13 200 -100 0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7711%%-_77?‘299 000 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7339 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 272154 49 0.00 -100 0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (252,272.68) 0.00 ~100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 000 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 2,450,000.90 | 0.00 -100.0%
b) Uses 7830-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 3980-8999 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,450,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 2,197,727.32 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES [
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 176,079.55 2,373,806.87 1.248.1%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 176,079.55 2,373,806.87 1,248.1%
d) Olher Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 176,079.55 2,373,806.87 1,248.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,373,806.87 2,373,806.87 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 2.373,806.87 2,373,806.87 0.0%
c) Committed I |
Slabilization Arrangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0,00 0.00 0 0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated [ |
Reserve far Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | Q.00 I 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 2,359,749.99
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (3.739.00)
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢}in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 I
&) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures 3y Objact Form 21
FBA31EBJXT(2024 25)
. o ' 2924-25 2025-26 jPeroent H
Dascription Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
2} Inv estments 9150 000
3) Accounls Recelvable 9200 17,795 38
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 92390 0,00
3} Due from Other Funds 3310 ‘ 300
3} Slores 320 200 ' ‘
7) Prepaid Expenditures 3330 | 090 |
§) Other Current Asse's 9340 : 000 i
9) Lease Recew able 9380 [ 000
10) TOTAL, ASSETS ! 2,373,806 37 !
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES | i
1) Deferrad Outftowa of Resources 9490 000 |
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS | 020 |
. LIABILITIES |
1) Accounts Pay able 3530 020
2) Due to Crantor Cov ornmanto 0800 0.00 .
3) Due ta Other Funds 9610 000
4) Current Loans 9640 Q.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0 00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 000
2) OTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 {must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - {16 + J2}) 2,373,806.37 |
PEDERAL REVENUE
FeMA 3281 000 000 0.0%
All Other =ederal Revenue 8230 0.00 00D 00%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relie® Subv entions
Restricted Lavias - Other
Homeowners’ Examptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Subv entions/[n-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0 0%
All Jther 3tate Revenue 8590 | 0.00 000 00%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE l
Other Local Rev enue |
County and District Taxes i
Other Restricted Lavies | |
Secured Roll 3815 000 000 3.0%
Unsecured Roll 3515 000 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Tax3s 8617 0.00 000 0.0%
Supplemental Texes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 000 00%
Other 8622 0.00 g.00 0 0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 000 000 00% |
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 3631 000 0.00 Q0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 000 0.0%
Inlerest 8660 10,881 81 Q.00 100.0%
Nel Increase {Decrease) in the ["air Value of Investments 3662 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 000 000 00%
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE 19.881 81 000 ~100.0%
TOTA_, REVENUES 19,881 81 000 -100 0% |
CLASSIFIED SALARIES E
Classified Support Salaries 2200 non 0nn 0 0%

Califomia Jept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Supervisors® and Admunistrators' Salaries 2300 000 000 0 0%
Clercai Technical and Office Salaries 2400 000 900 20% |
Other Classified 3alaries 2900 000 200 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 J 00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 000 Q00 00%
PERS 3201-3202 000 000 0.0%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternativ 2 3301-3302 000, 0.00 00%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 000 - 0.00 0 0%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 090, 000 0 0%
Workers Compensation 3801-3602 000 000 00%
OPEB Ailocatad 3701-3702 000 : 000 : 00%
OPEB, Activz Zmoloy 2es 3751-3752 0.00 900 0.0%
Other =mploy 2e 3enefits 3301-3902 J00 ¢ 300 ‘ 2%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 000 000 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES '
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0 00 0.00 0.0% |
Nancapitalized Equipment 4400 000 0.00 0.0% I
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, L2asas, Rapairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5800 000 0.00 2.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulling Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 258,865.30 0.00 -100.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 258,865.30 000 -100 0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 5170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 13,289.19 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 000 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 00%
Subscription Assets 8700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OQUTLAY 13,289.19 000 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfaers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Qut
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Repay ment of State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 272,154.49 | 000 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Building Fuad 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 21
FBAJ1EB JXT(2024-25)

| 2024-25 | 2025-26 ! Percent l

Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuais J Budget l Difference
Prarerds
rocaeds from Sale 5f 3onds 8951 2,450,000 00 300 100.0%

Proceads from Disposal of Capital Asseats 8953 000 J00 00% I

Other Sources '

County 3chool Bldg ad 3961 : Q000 004 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of LapsediReorganized LEAs 3965 000 000 0.0% ‘

Long-Term Debt Praceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 Q.00 I
Pmoceads from Laasas 8972 0.00 6.00 00%
Proceeds from Laase Ravenue Bonds 8973 000 0.00 0.0% |
Proceeds from GOITAs 8974 Q.00 000 Q0%
All Tther Financing Sources 3979 0.00 a.00 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 2,450,200 30 000 -100 0%
USES |
Transfers of Munds from Lapacd/Roorganized LCA3 7651 000 0.00 0 0%
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 000 0.00 0 0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8380 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Res:ricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/U3E3 (a-b +c-d +e) 2,450,000.00 0.00 | -100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Hle: Fund-D. Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cuttan Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 21
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgst Difference
| A. REVENUES
| 1) LCFF Sources 3010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|| 2 F=deral Ravenue 3100-3293 000 000 00% |
: 3) Other Statz Rev2nuz 3300-3539 020 . 300 0%
| 4) Other Local Revenue 8600-3799 19,881 81 000 -100 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 19,88181 ¢ 000’ -100 0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) .
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 | 6.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4399 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5399 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
3) Enterprise 5000-5999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7393 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 272,154 49 000 -100 0%
3) Other Outgo 9000-9999 E"Ci‘:g;soo' 000 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 272,154 49 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) (252,272.88) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7500-7629 0.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sourcaes/Uses
a) Sources 3930-8979 2,450,000.00 | 0.00 -100.0%
| b) Uses 7530-7633 0.00 0.00 0 0%
3) Contributions B8980-8999 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,450,000.00 | 0.00 -100 0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 2,197,727.32 | 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 176,079.55 2,373,806.87 1.248.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As af July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 176,079.55 | 2,373,806.87 1,248.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 00%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 176,079.55 I 2,373,306.87 1,248.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 2,373,806 87 2,373,806.87 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance [
a) Nonspendabie |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.0D | 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 2,373,806.87 | 2,373,806.87 0.0%
¢) Commitled | ‘
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.0%
Olher Commitments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 000 000 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 :. 0.00 ! 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 I 0.00 . 0 0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D. Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actua s
Cutten Elemsntary

8uilding Fund 12 82745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balarce Detail Form 21
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Lacal 2,373,306.37 2 373,306 87
Total Restricted Balance 2,373.306.37 2 373,306 87

Califom:a Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES i
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
2} ~ederal Ravanue 3100-3299 000 000 0 0% !
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 000 ., 0.00 : 0.0% |
4) Other Local Rev anue 8600-8739 48 86 2400 -50 9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 48 88 2400 -50.9%
|| B. EXPENDITURES ! .
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 000 0.00 0.0% |
3) Employ 2e Benefits 3000-3999 000 000! 0 0% ‘
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 000 000 00%
5) Servicas and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5399 0.00 000 00%
3) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 000 000 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771400%-_77122 0.90 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 I 000! 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 48.86 . 24.00 ; -50.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) tnterfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-3922 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 000 0.0%
b) Uses 7532-7539 3.20 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 48.86 24.00 -50.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,593.00 1.641 86 3.1%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fl1a + F1b) 1,593.00 1,641 86 3.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,593.00 1,641.86 3.1%
2) Ending Batance, June 30 (E + Fle) 1.641.36 1,665,86 1.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendabls |
Revolving Cash 7N 000 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prapaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,641 86 1.665.86 15%
¢) Committed | [
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated I :
Reserve far Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1.675.86
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (34.00)
b) in Banks 3120 0.00
c) in Ravolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awailing Deposit 9140 0.00

Califoria Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaodited Actuals

County School Facll ties Fund

12 82745 0000000

Humboidt County Expanditures by Dbjact Form 35
FBA31EB JXT(2024-25)
‘ 2024-25 | 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals | Budgset Difference
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3} Accoun:s Recewvable 3200 0.00
'; 4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9230 0.00 "
5) Oue from Other Funds 9310 0.00
J_ 8) Slores 9320 0.00
| /) Prepaid kxpenditures 9330 Q00 .
I 8) Ocher Current Assats 9340 000
9) Lease Receiv able 3380 | 000 '
10) TOTAL, ASSETS }! 1,641 36 I
H DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES ! i
1) NDeferred Quiflows of Resonrcps 9430 0on,
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 000 |
1. LIABILITIES ]
1} Accounts Pay abie 3500 270
?) Duie to Grantor Gov ernments 9530 ano
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 000
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 3650 000
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES Q00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES "
1) D=ferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL. DEFERRED INFLOWS 000
K. FUND EQUITY |
Ending Fund Balance. 1une 30 {must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,541 386 |
FEDERAL REVENUE |
All O:her Federal Reverue 8290 300 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Schoal Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 000 0.0%
Pase-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 2.00 000 0 0%
All O-her State Revenue 8590 200 000 00%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE J.00 000 00%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 J.00 000 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 J.00 000 0.0%
Interast 8660 43.86 24 00 -50.9%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 9.00 000 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 200 030 00%
All Other Transfars in from All Others 8793 200 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4386 24.00 -50.9%
TOTAL REVENUES 43 86 2a00 ! -50 9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 300 000 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 2.00 000 0.0%
Other Classilied Salaries 2900 900 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 3.00 0.00 00%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 200 G o0 3.0%
PERS 3201-3202 200 000 D 0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Healih and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 200 000 0 0%
Unempioy ment Insurance 3501-3502 200 000 0 0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 .00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allozated 3701-3702 300 [ 0.0%
OPEB. Active Employ ees 3751-3752 J.00 0.00 00%
Othe- Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 300 0.00 0.0%
1O1AL, EMPLOY EE BENEFI IS J.00 0.00 00%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elemantary County School Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Rasource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgst Differance
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES |
J: Baoks and Other Rafzsranca Matenals 4200 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Materials and Supplies 4200 i 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equiomant 4430 ] 020 339 ’ 3 .0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 000 000 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 ; 0oo 0,00 | 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 il 000 000 0.0%
[l insurance 51005450 | 000 000 00% |
i Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 I 200 000 00% |
! Rentals, Leases, Repars and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Intarfund 5750 0.00 0.00 00% |
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exoenditures 3300 .00 0.90 J.0%
Communications 59800 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVIGES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OQUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 8170 000 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and {mprovements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment §400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 00%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6720 000 3.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.20 00%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Rev enues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 | 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 000 000 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 000 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County Schoal Facilities Fund 7613 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 000 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceads
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Clementary
Humbaldt County

|
Unaudited A:tuLls

County School Facilit“as Fund

Expenditures by quact

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
F8A31EBJIXT(2024-25}

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Dascription Resourca Codas Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference |
; USES
Trans®ers of Funds from Lzpsad/Reorganized LEAs 7851 002 000 0.0% |
\d) TOTAL, USES 000 0.00 0.0% |
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contnbutions from Unrasincted Rav enues 3980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributivns Nun Reslicled Rov enues 3990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(=) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+2-d+e) 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expanditures by Function Form 35
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
! 2024-25 2025-26 _Parcant
|| Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
1
i A. REVENUES
1y LCFF Sourcss 3010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 3100-8293 0.00 000 00%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8592 000 ) 000 0 0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8739 48 86 24 00 -50 9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 43 88 24 00 -50 9%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupi! Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
§) Enterprise 5000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7339 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 00%
9) Other Outgo 3000-3999 EXC?[’;Q;SOO' 0.00 000 0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 48 86 24.00 -50,9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In B8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 000 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 3930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 763D-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 48.86 24.00 -50.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,593.00 1,641.86 31%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0 0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,593.00 1.641 86 31%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d} 1,593.00 1,841.86 31%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,641 86 1,665.86 1.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Storss 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1.641.86 1,665.86 15%
c) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0,00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprated Amount 9790 0.00 000 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboidt County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilitias Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Baiance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
FOAJI1EDJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
7710 State School Facilities Projects 1.641 36 1,665 36
Tatpd Reatricted Ralanee 1,541 36 1,565 B85

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Varsion 5

Pag= 6

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
FBA3I1EBJXT({2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgat Difference
A. REVENUES
[ 1)LCFF Sources 3010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Faderal Ravenue 3100-3299 000 000 0.0%
! 3) Other State Revenue 3300-8599 000 000! 00%
f 4} Other Local Rev anue 8600-3799 41,432.48 . 20,377 00 -50.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41,432 48 20,377 00 -50.8%
B. EXPENDITURES |
1} Certificated 3alaries 1000-1399 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0 00 000 0.0% i
3) Employ 2e Benefits 3000-3999 000 000 0.0% !
4) Books and 3upplies 40004999 0.00 000 0.0% |
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
3) Caoital Outlay 6000-5939 000 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 77‘4[()3[:)-77?122 0.00 000 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 000 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 41,432.48 20377 -50 8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 000 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 000 0.0%
5) Uses 7830-7539 .00 0.20 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8339 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 000 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 44,444.90 B5,877.38 93.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 44,444,930 85,877.38 93.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 44,444 90 85,877 38 93.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 85.877.38 106,254.38 23.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores a712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 85,877.38 106,254.38 23.7%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85,877 38 |
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85.199.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 21.055.38
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 86,079.52
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (864.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 3:41 AM



Unaudited Actusis
3pucial Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

Cuttan Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-25)

l ‘{ 2024-25 | 2025-26 Percent "
Description Resource Codes Objact Codas Unaudited &ctuals Budget Difference I
¢)in Revolv ng Cash Account 3130 0 oC
d) with Fiscal Agent(Trustze 9135 0.00 il
2) Collections Awaiting U=posit EICY] [VRV/W [
2) Inses ments 9150 090C |
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 681 3€ I
4) Due f-om Grantor Gov ernment 9230 9.0¢ I
Il 5) Oue f-om O:her Funds 9310 00C
I 5, Stores 9320 0.0¢ ;
| 7)Prepad Expanditures 9330 060G
| 8) Other Current Assats 9340 0.0c
9) Laase Recew aole 9380 0.00 ;
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 35,877 38 |
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Defarrad Dutflows of Rasources 3430 0.20
2) TOTAL. DEFERRED QU FLOWS 000
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 3500 0.00
2) Due tc Granior Gov ernmenls 9590 0 00
3) Due e Othe- Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 000
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 000 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferrad Inflows of Resources 39690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFi OWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 85,877 38
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0 0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 Q00 000 00%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Thraugh Revenues from State Sources 3587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Clean Enargy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 000 00%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 000 00%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev enue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 000 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supqlies 85631 0.00 0.00 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 37,731 31 20.000.00 47 0%
Inlerest 8660 2.021 88 377 00 -81.4%
Net Increass (Decrease) in [he Fair Value of Invastments 8662 000 0.00 0 0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,679.29 0.00 -100.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 3799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 41,432.48 20,377 00 -50.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50 8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Clasaificd Support Ealarica 2200 0.0c 900 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Sataries 2300 0.00 000 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 000 000 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 a00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i
STRS 3101-3102 000 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 Q0.0C 0.00 0.0%
OASDl/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 000 0.00 0.0%
Haalth and Welfare Bensfits 3401-3402 goc 0.00 00% |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

Filz: Fund-D, Varsion 5 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Humboldt County

Expanditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 3

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgset Difference
tnempioy ment Insurance 3501-3502 009 J00 0 0%
Warkzrs Compensation 3531-3802 000 200 00%
OP=3, Allocatzd 3701-37032 .00 300 30%
OPERB, Active Employ ces 3751-3732 0.00 . 000 0 0% |
Other Employ 2e Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 0 0% f
TOTAL., EMPLOY EE BEMEFITS 000 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materais 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 0.00 00%
Noncaoitalized Equioment 4400 000 Q00 3.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 900 000 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Sarvices 3100 0.00 000 J0%
Travel and Confarenczs 5230 03 Q.20 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 000 000 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 00%
| Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 000 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exoenditures 5300 0.00 0.00 Q.0%
Communications 5300 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land imorovements 3170 000 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Imprav ements of Buildings 5200 200 020 0.0% [
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 000 000 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 000 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7233 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Intarast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 0,00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 : 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0 00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 000 a.00 00%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pninted: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Spacial Reserve Fund far Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
F8AJ1EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Dascription Resource Codes Objact Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgst I Differance |
Lovg-Term Dcebt Progecds : |
roceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 300 q00 . 0.0% :
Proceeds from Leases 8372 .00 000 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 3973 200 040 0.0%
Proceeds rom 3B8ITAs 3574 300 0G0 0.0% |
i All Other Financing Sources 8979 200 Q000 0.0% |
|| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 q00 0.0%
; USES
| Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 ° 00% |
All Other Financing Uses 7899 0.00 000 00% |
{d) 1O1AL, USES u.00 wo 0.0% l
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Urrestricted Revenues 3980 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8930 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(8) TUIAL, LUNIRIBU IHUNS VXV .0) [VATY) 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00"* 000' 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9 41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Function

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

| 2024-25 —1 2025-26 Percent ]I
j Description Function Codes Object Codes J Unaudited Actuals ‘ Budget Difference
I A. REVENUES ] |
| 1) LCFF Sources 3010-8099 . 0.00 l: 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Revanue 3100-3299 000 3 00 0.0%
3) Other State Revznuz 3300-3539 009 33 09%
4) Other Local Ravenue 3600-8799 41432 .48 ‘ 20 377 00 -50 8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4143248 20,377 00 -50 8%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7933) . |
i' 1} Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
i 2) Instruction - Ralated Services 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Pupil Sersices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4399 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Enterprise 5000-5399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7329 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
| 3) Plant Services 8000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce7pstg;500- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 000 00%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10} 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 3900-8929 0.00 000 00%
b} Transfars Out 7600-7629 0.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sourcas 3930-3979 000 0900 00%
5) Uses 7530-7639 0.00 000 00%
3) Contributions B980-8599 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGE (C +D4) 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 44,444 90 | 85,877 38 93.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 44,444 90 85,877 38 93.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0 00 0 0%
a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 44,444 30 85,877.38 93.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) B5,877.38 106,254 38 23.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 000 0.0%
Stores a712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 000 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 000 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed ;
Slabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 a.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
d) Assigned [
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 85,877 38 106,254.38 I 23 7%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85,877.38 '
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85.199 00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 21,055.38
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | Q.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elomentary
Humboldt County

Description

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capizal Qutiay Projects
Exhibit: Restricted Balznce Datail

12 #2745 NDO00ODD
Form 40
FB8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Actuals 3udget

Total Mcatricted Bolancs

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humbeotdt County Expenditures by Object Form 51
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 | Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes unaudited Actuals Budget K Difference
A. REVENUES i ;
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 | Q.00 0.00 0.0%
| 2) Faderal Ravenue B8100-3293 [ 000 : 000 0 0%
i 3) Cther State Revenue 3300-8599 000 000 0.0%
|| 4) Other Local Revanue 8600-8799 224,637 61 . 87,446 44 $11% I
| 5) TOTAL, REVENUES 224 837 81 87 446 44 -61.1% ||
| B. EXPENDITURES i
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified 3alaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ 2e Benefits 3000-3339 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Sxpanditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Canital Outlay 8000-8393 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%__77?;2 154.633.76 154 384 00 6.9%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7339 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9} TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 154 633.76 164,384.00 8.3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 70,003 85 (76,937.58) -209.9%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8300-8929 000 000 00%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources B930-8979 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7530-7539 0.00 2.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 i .00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 70,003.85 (76,937.56) -209.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 110,212.67 182,847 .56 65.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0,00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 110,212.67 182,847.56 65.9%
d) Olher Restatements 9795 2,631.04 0.00 -100.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 112,843 71 182,847.56 62.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 182,847 56 105,910.00 -42.1%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 E 0.00 I 0.0%

All Others 3719 0.00 r 0.00 I 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0,00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
¢) Commilted I I

Slabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 182,847.56 ‘ 105,910.00 42.1%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 00%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated I I

Raserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 39110 182,690.56
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 911 157.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c}in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 000

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Intarest and Redamplion Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 51
FBAJEBJXT(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM

l 2024-25 2025-26 Percant
Description Resource Codsas Object Codes Unaudited Astuals Budget Differance
I 2)1avestments 3150 000
3) Accounts Recewv able 9200 000
] 1) Due from Grantor Govemment 929U 0.u0
| 5) Due fram Other Funds 9310 0 o0
5) Stores 3320 0.00 ‘
7} Prepaid bxpenditures 9330 Q.00
8) Dther Current Asse’s 9340 | 700
9) Lease Raceivable 3380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS | 182.847 56
H DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES :
1) Dafarred Oulflows af Resources 9430 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 03J0
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay aole 9500 320
?2) Due tn Grantar Gov arnments 9590 Q.00
3) Jue tc Other Funds 9610 Q.00
4} Zurrent Loans 9640 0.00
5) Jnearned Revanue 9650 000
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferrad Inflows of Resources 9690 000
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 000
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) {G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 182,847 56
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Reveanue 3290 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 000 000 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Reliel Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0 00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxas
Voted indebtedness Lavies
Secured Roll 8611 139,326 22 84.644 20 -39.2%
Unsecured Roll 8612 2,470.03 840 00 -74.1%
Prior Years' Taxes 3813 2.212.38 0.00 -100 9%
Supplemental Taxas 8514 3,914.31 000 -100 0% |
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxas 8629 000 000 00%
Intarest 8660 2.°62.24 2,162 24 0 0%
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 2,514.00 000 -100.0%
Other Local Revenue
Al Othar Local Revenue 8699 72,737 83 0.00 -100 2%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0 2%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 224.837 61 87 446 44 $11%
TOTAL, REVENUES 224,637 61 87.446.44 -61.1%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs)
Debt Sarvice
Bond Rademptions 7433 Q00 0.00 0 )%
Bond Interasl and Cther Service Charges 7434 /40 00 /40 00 0 2%
Debt Service - Interast 7438 148,993.76 148,744 00 -0 2%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 5,000 00 15,000.00 200 0%
TCTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 154,533.76 164,384.00 3.3%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 154,633 76 164,384 .00 ; 3.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Intertund irapsters In 8919 0.00 ! 0.00 ° 0 9% |



Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Intersst and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 51
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

I Description

Rasource Codes

Object Codes

2024-25
Unaudited Aciuals

2025-26
Budget

Percent
Difference

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS iN 000 000 2.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To. General Fund 7514 090 200 0 0%
Othar Authorized Interfund Transf Out 7613 Q20 200 3 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 000 000 00%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfars from Funds of Lapsed/Rzargantzed LEAS 3965 0.00 0.00 00%
All Other Financing Sources 3973 200 000 00%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000" 000 00% |
USES I
Transfers of Funds from Laps=d/Rsorganized L=As 7651 200 000 00% I
All Other Financing Uses 7399 200 020 J0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 00%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Rastricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Bond Interast and Redampion Fund 12 82745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 51
FBA31EBJKT(2024-25)
[ 2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Description Function Codes Object Codes f Unauditad Actuals Budget Diffarance

|
A. REVENUES |
|
i

1) LCFF Sources 3010-8099 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
2y Faderal Ravenue 3100-8299 oou u oo 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 3300-3599 000 000 0 0% I
4) Other Local Revenue 8800-3799 224,837 51 87 446 44 61 1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 224 337 31 87.445.44 61 1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instrection 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
( 2) Instriction - Related Ser/icas 2000-2999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Sersices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 400N-1999 [ 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Enterorise 5000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7200-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Plant Sanvirec ANNN-A999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Quiga 9000-9999 Excipstggeou- 154,633 76 164,384 00 6 3%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 154,633.76 164,384 00 ; 8 3%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10} 70.003.85 {76,937.56) ; -209.9%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) interfund Transfers
a) lransters In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 000 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources BY30-897Y 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contrbutions 8980-8999 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 o.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 70,003.85 (76.937.56) : -209.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 110,212,867 182,847 56 65.9%
9) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 0.00 0.0%
u) As uf July | - Audiled [Fla + Ftl) 110,212,587 182,847 56 65.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 2,631.04 0.00 100.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 112,843.77 182,847 56 62.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 182,847 36 105,910 00 -42.1%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Norspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Storss 712 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

Pregaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restrictec 9740 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed .

Statilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 182,847 56 105,910.00 42.1%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 000 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropnated | |

Resarvo far Economic Uncertainties a789 0.00 | 000 0.0%

Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 000 u.u0 00%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportirg Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D. Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Resource Description

Unauditad Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 51
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Actuals Budget

Total Restrici2d 3alance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

000 000

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



C.tten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Description

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

P-2 ADA Annual ADA |
|

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2 |
ADA

Estimated Estimated
Annual ADA Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

|| 1. Total District Regular ADA

2.

tncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class Continualion Cducation, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small School ADA)

Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil

Transfer Regular ADA

o A

o= ~N @

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home % Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education Special Education NPS/LC] and
Extendad Year. and Community Day School {ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC/ and
Extendzd Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

o Opecial Cducation-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y 2ar

e. Other Cou1ty Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f Courty School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) {EC 2000 and
46380)

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through A5f)

TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
Adults in Correctional Facilities

Chartar School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab

. Charter School ADA)

527 96 22613

529.68 |

527 25

527 25 527 96

527 96 528 13

529.68

527 25

527 25 527 96

4.52 4.53"

452

4.52

4.52 4.52

21 .21

21

21

21 21

473 474

473

473

473 473

532,69 532.87

534 41

531.98

53198 532.69

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v 13
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
Humboldt County F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget

D ipti
escription Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated

P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a County Group Home and Institulion Pupils

b Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expzlled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(3)(A))

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum I
of Lines B1a through B1c) 000 | 000 090 | 0.00 000 000

N

. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schoals

b Special Education-Special Day Class |

¢. Special 2ducation-NPS/LCt |

d. Special Education Extended Year

2 Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) {(EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000

TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adults in Correctional Facilities

County Operations Grant ADA

Charter School ADA (Enter Charter Schoot ADA using Tab
Charter School ADA)

09 o P ow

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: A, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

122 62745 0000000
Form A
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Descript:on

P-2 ADA ‘ Annual ADA ‘ Funded ADA

Estimated P2 |
ADA |

Estimated
Annuai ADA

|
l

Estimated
Funded AD

A

C CHARTCR 3CI1OOL ADA

Authonang LEAs repurting Soaiter scheol 3ACS financial data in ther Fund 01 G, or 82 dse this works je=1 to rzport ADA tor those cnartzr schools

Charter schools reposting SACS financial data szparataly from their authorizing LEAs 1n Fund 0~ or Fund 62 use this worksheet to recort their ADA

FUND 01: Charter Schooi ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01,

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

|| 2 Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

! a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b Juvenile Halls, Homes and Camps

| c. Probation Referred, Or Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
|| 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574 2)(4)(A)N

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA {Sum of Lines C2a through C2¢)

0.06

0.20

200

000

000

w

. Charter School Funded Caunty Pragram ADA

a County Community Schools

o

Spectal Education-Special Day Class

<. Spectal Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y =zar

2. Other County Operatec Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

0.00

030

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

000

020

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS fin

ancial data reported in Fund 09 or Fun

d 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a Counly Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a} or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through Céc)

0.00

)00

0.00

0.00

000

300

il

Charter School Funded Coulily Program ADA

a. County Community 3chools

b Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LC|
d. Special Education Extended Year

e Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classas, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e)

0.00

200

000

0.00

0.00

200

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines CS5, C6d,
and C7f)

0.00

2.00

000

0.00

0.00

2.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00

J00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vi3
Fite: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 3:41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets

12 62745 0000000

Form ASSET

FBA31EBJXT{2024-25)

Unaudited Audit Audited ! Ending
Batance July 1 2:2::::::,::5/ B;:T;:E | Incraases Decreases 3::‘3:23
|
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being deoreciated
Land 47 000 00 47 000.20 47,000 00
Work in Progress i 5,156 913 00 I~ _(1 00) 5.156 912 00 211,445.00 5.368,357.00
Total capital assets not being depreciatad 5 203,9; O?) {1 .00) 5,203,912 30 211 445_00_ 000 5 415,357 .00
Capital assets being depreciated: o — 1 B |
Land Improvements 337 383 00 337 38300 337.383 00
Buildings 2793,551 92 [ 108 2,793 553 0D 55.611 OF 2,333,164 00
Equipment 730._00(HJ [ 730 000 00 N 7.aoi 00 737,502.00
Total capital assets being depreciated ) _3 910,334 92 n 108 3,910,336 00 . 57.213.00 . 9.00 3.978,143.00
Accumulated Deoreciation for - = - N ) =
Land Improvemants {284,074.09) 337 00 (283 137.00) {2,773.00) (235,965 00)
Buildings o (1 857,463.00) (18.508.00) (1,87%.05' (66,143 00) . (1,942,112 00)
Equipment (548,723- 00) i (14,049.00) (562,772.00) I (49,634 00) (512 406&
Total accumulated depreciation B (2.690_,26_0 0_0) N (31,868 00) (2,721,928.00) : (118,555 00) 0.00 (_2,@);1_5-5 00)
Total capital assets being deprecialed, net excluding lease and o 1 . |
subscription assets 1,220,674 92 (31.666 92) 1,189,008.00 (51,342.00) 0.00 1,137,666.00
Lease Assels 44,067.00 s0s700 44,067.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assats _(15,42_3 007 [~ EBIS 00} (24,236,00) T (8.313.00) {33,048.00)
Total lease assets, net 28,644.00 | (8,813.00) ! 19,831.00 | (8.313.00) 0.00 ; dﬁ,oﬁ?)o_'
Subscription Assets 0.00 | T - | 0.00 .
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 000 | 0.00
Total subscription assets, nst o 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 B - 9 OJ | . _TJO_
Govemmental activity capital assets, net = 6.453,231.92 (40,480.92) §,412,751.00 151,290.00 0.00 6,564,041.00
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 . 0.00
Work in Progress r e 0.00 - i 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depraciated: | i
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings i 0.00 0.00
Equipment i 000 -1 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 K ) 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for: [ a
Land Improvements | 0.00 0.00
Buildings [ 0.00 0.00
Equipment T T 0.00 o - 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation e _0 00 000 .00 000 = 00_. I m
Total capital assels being depreciated, net excluding lease and i N |
subscription assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assets [ 0.00 Eg?
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net e 0.00 ! 0.00 : - 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets | 0.00 T 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets T T 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0_& e R 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 000!  oo00l
Business-ty pe activity capital assels, net - 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 000! o _OI

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ASSET. Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Acluals
GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form CEA
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

PART ! - CURRENT - . Current Expense of Reductions Reductions Current Expense- |
t ¥ 4 EDP Reduct EDP ED
EXPENSE e aIYEe;?'e(:)se * No BNI-lol:tem;)ls(Z()See No Education {Col 1 - NoP {Extracted) {See (Overrides)* (See EZP Part 1l (Col 3 - Cot E‘E:)P H
FORMULA Coli 2) (3) ! Note 2) (da) Note 2) (4b) " 4) (5) |
1000 - Certif icatad N | |
201 ;o 08 307
Salaiies 343123834 : | 0001 77T | 3431283 92 3 000 07 3,431 283 38 09
| 2000 - Classified o 313 315 317 i 319
Salaries 15 16813 (.08) 1,353 183 21 7559172 1,277,574 49
| 3000 - Einploy e o 21 323 . 325 . 327 329
II Benefits 2.387.502.00 28792 00 2353,710 00 45322 97 2,313,137 23 |
- - - - - |
|| 4000 - Boois ' f I
| Suppiies Equip 331 | 133 | 335 | 337 32¢ |
| Replace {5500) 337 404 .4 | 3103789 | 305 366 72 13 523 11 287 843 31 |
L e I A b | i 5 )
| 3000 - Sa.'.v:ces kY | 243 345 347 | 3 |
|| 7300 - Inciract Costs 830,253 80 25,097 24 805,162 56 123 270 13 575.892 37
! ! — - - - — N—S P
TOTA 8 254,894 47 . 365 7,986,786 13 363
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs. Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 3100) Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Ratired Persons (Objects 3731-3732), and Facilities Acjuisition 3 Zonstruction {Function 3300}
Note 2 - In Calumn 4 rapart axpenditurea for: Transportation (Tunction JG00), Lottery Cxpenditures (Resource 1100), Gpecial Cducation Students in
Nonpublic Schaols (Funclion t180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures In a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to th2 requirements of EC Section 41372
“If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row af Column 4b or in Line 13b. the form uses only the v alues in Calumn 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a
. . : EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999} Object No
1 Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011 |
1 . 37
100 2,862,003 79 ¢ 375 }
|
Z Salaries of Insteuctional Aides Per EC 41011 |
380
2100 | 598,422 04 |
% STRS 3101 & 3102 a7 37247 | 392
45 PERS 3201 & 3202 190.275 86 383
£ OASDI - Regular, Medicara and Alternative 3301 & 3302 106,189 83 384
€ Health % Wel7ara Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
|
. |
Annuity Plans) 3401 & 3402 o3 385 85 185 ‘
7 Unemplay ment Insurance 3501 & 3502 _— 190 i
|, 734,93
4 Workers' Compensation Insurance. 3601 2 3602 0634055 392 i
=0, D |
— |
9 OPEB, Active Empioyses (EC 41372) 3751 & 3752 |
0.00
10. Other Benef ts [EC 222110y 3901 3 3902 050 393
11 SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). © 395
5.156,727 37
12. Less: Teachzr and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2
000
13a, Less: Teacner and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (oter than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted) 0.00 396
b Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (otter than Lottery } deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)” 396
14 TOTAL 3ALARIE3 AND BENEFITS 397
5,156,727 37
15 Percent of Cument Cosi of Fducation Fxpended far Classrnnm
Corpensation (EDP 337 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
2qual or exceed 50% for 2lementary, 55% far unified and 50%
for nigh sshool districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372
84.57%

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the prov isions

of EC 41374 (If exempl, enter 'X)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: CEA, Version 4 Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:58 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

PART Ili: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not mesting the minimum classroom compensation percentage requirad under EC 41372 and not exempt under the provisions of EC 41374

1 Minimum percentage requirad {60% elementary 55% unified, 50% high)

50 00%
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part I, Line 15)
64 57%
3. Percentage beiow the minimum (Part Il Line 1 minus Line 2)
0 00%
4 District's Current Expensz of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b {Part | EDP 369)
7 986,786 13
5 Deficrency Amount (Part Ill, Line 3 times Line 4)
0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Fite: CEA, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 3:58 AM



WY L+:6 SC0Z/RT/8 pa Id

| abed

£ UOISIBA '1g3Q P4
€LA SOVS - arewos buodsy jeoueuly SOVS
uonesnp3 jo 1dag elwojjen

00°n om o] 000 N 000 000 00°0 00’0 saljgey (w.a1-Buc) saniAnoe ad A1-ssauisng
- 00 0 N 00°0 Aunger vondnosgns
i i 000 i ano a)ge Aed sasuasqy pajesuaduwlo)
wm 0 I 00'0 Auaer 8340 18N/RI0L
- wmo o 000 Ajger uojsuad 19N
000 000 198Q wia]-buoT jessues 1ayi
_ B an o . 000 3|Gk Aed SPUOE ANUB ASY AsSkaT
B nn o - 00°0 ojqe Aog cesuo)
I ) o0 0 000 a|qe Aed uoljedidlued Jo s81ed|JIUdD)
i . (G ] 00°0 s|ice fed sueo Bup|ing (0oyos 21B1S
) o._wo . 00°0 a|ce.{ed spuog uollebiqQ |essusD
:senIAnoy edAj-sseuisng
10'GES 256 SL126'954°L] 00'LLL'0Z v, //8'BGR Ly v0z'v8e 0L 00°CVE'CSS Ly'Z98'Lec ol 11191-BUO| SBIIAIJOE [BJUBLLLIG ADD
oo.ol o 00°0 Anjger uonduasqng
L0°15€'076 LN'L58'025 o b2 L.8'868 12°626'LZ LT°616°L2 a|ge Aed seoUasqy pajesuadwod
0D 1€9°785 i 00°L€£9'2€6 00°S6L'V. 00°'9E8 268 Aviigen g3d4o 1eN/eiol
oolcmu,gm S 00°029'6.6'S 00'4¥5' LY 00°£20'708°G Alnger uoisuad 19N
00 .ﬁw.mm,C i .Wr nMN,n: 00 .omme:F| ¥L1zz'selL pLLE2'671 1920 wia-buon [eleuag Jayi0
000 . 000 31qe Aed spuog anuaAay aspo]
00257'6 - 00 cRe'el 1 00°581'6 00°29v'1L2 00°29%'L7 alge Aed sasea
o 00 - 000 a|ge Aed uonedidiued O S8R0 JINAD)
_ B ||. %u 0 - o 00'0 T g|ce Aed sueoT Buiping jooysg Aels
00°60C'SL |-...ﬁamm,wmﬁm 00'000'G o 00°9€7'£08'C 00'982'€0R'E sice {ed spuog uonebiqo jeieuss)
1SaNIANOY [R1UBWIUIBAOY
13 3UD 0€ sunr L Ainp SjuawWaeISay L Ainp
UIgHM BNg Siunowy asuejeg sasealsaq saseasuy aouejeq /syuaunsnipy esuejeg uonduasag
Buipug paupny npny pajpneun

(s2-¥zOT)LXra3leved

1830 vuog
0000000 SY279 71

sajjjiqel wia)-6uo jo ajnpaysg
slenay payipneun Gz-y20z
s|enjdy pejipneun

fiunod ipjoquny
Aejuawaly uanny



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

12 62745 0000000
Form ESMOE

F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

Funds 01, 09, and 62

2024-25
Expenditures

Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A Total state, faderal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 3,935,014 96
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 383 78157
C Less state and local 2xpenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal
as identified in Line B)
1 Community Services All 3000-5999 1000-7399 157,585 72
5000-6999
. All except 7100- All except 5000- exceot 8600
|
2 Capital Outiay 7199 5999 8700, 8910,
6920 103.700.27
o Sam 5400-5450,
3pDabt Service g 9100 5800, 7430-7439 11,925 35
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 000
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
8. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7851 0.00
All except 5000-
7. - 1000-7999
Nonagency 7100-7139 5999, 90009999 000-79 0.00
B. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which
L . All All 8710
tuition is received) 0.00
a ; . . . Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in fines
9 | tal diture f a Prasidantially declared d t
Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Prasidantially declared disaster B, C1-C8. D1, of D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 !
through C9) | 273,191.85
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1000-7143,
1 Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then Al Al 7300-7439
zero) minus 8000-
8699 0.00
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities Manually entered. MUStKOt irl;c1lude expenditures in lines
or
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, pius lines D1 and
D2) 8,278,041.54
| 2024-25 Annual
Section [l - Expenditures Per ADA ADA/Exps. Per
ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A5 and C9) 532.87
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line [.E divided by Line I1.A) 15,534.82
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data coltection only. Final determination will be Total Per ADA
done by CDE)
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior y ear official CDE MOE
calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior y ear
base to 90 percent of the preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior y ear
expenditure amount.) 7,114,639.58 13,345.79
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing .
prior y ear MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 | 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 7.114,639.58 13,345.79
B. Reguired effort (Line A.2 times 30%) 6,403,175.62 o '12.011.21
C. Current y ear expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) B8,278,041.54 15,534.82
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 0.00 __OEJE
E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE o
requirement is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. {f MOE Met
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is incomplete.)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financral Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ESMOE, Version 13

Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOE
Humboldt County Evory Studont Succoeds Act Maintenance of Effort FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
Expenditures

F MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met othermse, zero (Line D divided by Line 3)
{Funding under ESSA cov ered programs in FY 2026-27 may be reduced by the lower of |
| the two parcentages) 0.00% 0 00%

f SECTION IV - Detail of AdJustments to Base Expendltures {used In Section Iil, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments

Total adjustments to base expenditures

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

000 0.00

Catifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ESMOZ=. Version 13 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



WY L¥:6 5207/82/8 -paiubd

| ebed Z1 UoISIaA '1ousiQ NNYO (8l
£LA SOVS - alemyog Bunodsy jeioueuly §OVS
uoneonp3 jo ydeq elwoyieo

00'980' L1 00'9€0'LY _ L9'v16'0F (vpog 108lg0) saxe] |ewaweiddng 4
00 LG 00 L48 _ 15°GE0'CL (eb0g 198lq0) saxe] ,sieap Jolld ‘9
00 £2£'0S 00°€.£'0G S0°e8L'9v (zv0g 109[qQ) sexe) [loyY paindssuny G
00°16£'891'L _ 00°L6E'ROL'L _ 6G'EOE'PLL'L (108 198[gO) saxe] |joY pandag
000 _ 00°0 _ 00°0 (6208 192[q0) saxe) N -u|/SUCIIUBAGNS JBYIO €
00'0ES'SL | 00'0€EG'SL QG L _ | 8€£'69Z'rL (zz08 122[q0) xei pialA Jequil. 2
00210l _ 00°ZLL'0L 0/°0Z8'0L 7 | ouozelol (1zog 193[gQ) uojidwaxg ;sisumoalwoy |
| (za.pue ‘60 L0 SPUNZ) SNOILNIABNS ANV SIXVL
a3AiIzd3y aiv
18Bpng 9z-6202 1enoy 6Z2-bZ0zZ J1V1S/SAXVL 40 SA3IAD0Ud TvI0T UVIA INIFHHND "D
86'LES _ 69°2€S (zg snid 18 8uM) YAV 2d ¥VIA LNIHHUND WIOL €
00°0 _ 000 00°0 _ 00°0 (6D auy ‘v wi04) YAy S|ooyas Jaueys jeiol ‘g
86'L€S | | 86°LES 69265 , 69 2€S __ (9v aurT 'Y wiod) vav Zi-y elol L
_ . JoUISIP 84} Yim Buipodal sjooyss
! 1a)jeyo 1o} yay apnjoul pue syodas saouepua)e Uoloajie) Bie( Iuswuoitoddy jedioulld 0] 81 pinoys ejep sjenjoe pajpneun
ewysy 2d 9z-6202 1ioday zd §z-vZ0Z Yav NNVYO ¥VYIA LNIY3ND 9
— — (a noge gy aur uf
pausIua 818 Wy suoljeudoldde eyj o) syjuaw)snipe JI AjUo pur ‘siajsued) Jaylo pue suoljeziuebloas ‘sasde| jousip Jo) Aup)
VAV HVY3 A ¥HOIMd OL SLNIwLsnray 'z
00'0 | 000 {gv snuiw by snid gy saur)
| LINIT VI A HOIdd OL SLNFWLSNravy vioL 9
| sasealou| pa aosddy 1810A Jo sasdeq issa g
_ sosealou| paaoiddy 1ajop Alelodws] ¢
_ siejsuel] laylo pue suoneziuebiosy ‘sasde 10UiSld €
SZ-9Z0Z 01 sjusunsnipy +2-€20Z 01 sjusunsnipy LINIT HY3IA HOIYd OL SLNINLSNray
69 2€5 [ . : | rees | €0 ez Les (uwnjod Ad ‘€8 dUIT/PEC|AId) YAY NNYD ¥YIA MOIYd 2
L0'GLT'L0L'F YO'vb0'LES Y _ 09'6vF Py V65 0ES Y _ (uwin(od Ad 'L 1@ aury/peotald)
_ _ L1IWIT SNOILLYIYdOYddY MY A d0Idd T¥NI4 L
— |
- - l_ 3D auj 0) pauodal ejep uues) Jea £ Joud §,10U1SIp WOl a1e YOy Uues) pue jwi] suoneudolddy (enjoy
1emay 62-pZ02 12"V pZ-£202 [ ViVd HVIA HONId Y
siejol . .M.u:w_.:alm_ﬂmmu..ll |N-..-NQ R s|ejo | _ cwn:w_.—._—m:_ﬂ< ejeq
Jeyeq pajoenxy releq | | peenxy
paiajug pasajug | |

suonenden
92-6202

suone|nde)
sz-vzoz

(sz-bzoZ) 1Xra3leved

NNVYD wiog
0000000 S¥.29 2L

suonenajes ywi suopelidoiddy 1vinsig jooyag fiunos jpjoquiny

GZ-$202 1EBA |BOSI] Aieyuswaig uayny
S|enioy paytpneun



WY L¥:6 GZ07/8Z/” pajuld

7 8bed

7L Uoisiap 1omsiq NNYD Biid
£LA SOVS - alemyos Bupoday jeloueuly SOVYS
uonesnp3 Jo ideq elwojlie)

00 80Y'0uE 8 00'BOV'0OL'R | 09 £60'R19'8 09'€60'€19'8 (65.8-0008 S190[d0 29 3 60 'LO SPUNJ) senus Aoy |BI0L /T
[ NOILYINDTYD LSIYILN| HOd VIVA
00 6¥t'L5Z'S a0 _ 00 6¥¥'/SC'S £8'251'620'G . 000 .. €8'251'610'S (579 snid $zo seur)
_ 03AID3Y AIY VLS WIOL 97
000 000 (21 t02'02) | (£17102'07) (6108 193[00) slea A Jol4 - pry ABIS 4407 'SZ
00 6¥+'262'S | 006hrLSZ 6 00'¥58'660'G _ _ 00'¥SR'660'S | (zLog pue 1108 £193ld0) AD - 44071 +Z
_ _ (z9 pue ‘6 ‘L0 spund) A3AIZOIY GIV ALVIS
| | | | |
00 061'89 | 000 0n'n | 0¥ 896'99 _ 000 7 00°0 ._ (zzD uBnouyi 1D sdUIT) SNOISNTOXA TVLOL €2
m _ I _ sajEpUBIN |B1apa 10 palaplo-Wna) papunjun 1ayl0 77
_ s1s09 uoneBbaibese( palepuely LNOY pesingquialun L7
10V SaIGERIQ YIM SUBDLBWY (O
. SNOISNTIOX3 HIHLO
000 [ no 0noo | 000 (6668-0068 S19°(00 '0GLR 22IN0SaY 'LO PUN) JUNODOY SOURUDIUIBIA PRIDLISAY AUNNOY 961
. ) N syoafolc Aening eded paljienDd g6l
00 0€1'RY | 0OF 696'99 (syunowe pajenofiau aprouy 102 op (ZoRs R LOGE SIQo wouy Ajuo syunowe pajepurw Ajelepe ) 181ug) aJRIPay  'PEL
= IR | I SNOILYIHdO¥NddY a3aN10X3
00 PLO'PSE'L 000 00'vLo'tGE'L | 9762°0bE"L _ 00'0 | sszover | ] T A sd 9uo ssur)
| 7 SIXVYL 40 SA=ID0™U4 TVDOT IvLOL Rl
000 00°0 00°0 | 000 | (y168 128[QQ) (saxe] 8l uas |gap $580x3) pund
| uondwapay pue 182J9jl| puog WOJ} pund [BIBUSSD O] /)
| | _ (29 pue '60 ‘10 SPUNY) STNNIATY TWVDOT Y¥IAHLC
00 LAPSE'L | 00 0 00 vLO'PSE'L | 29°462'066'L | 00°0 19'1620bE"L (510 uBnouyy L saur)
_ SNOILNIAGNS ANV S3XVL Tvl0L 9l
_ 7 {9608 192]0) sexe] Auadoid jo nelq Ul Sjooyag Jeyey)) o) siejsuel] ‘Gl
0o n ooo 00°0 00°0 (saxe) @ Aoqe ayj JoJ asol) AUQ) (6298 193[a0) saxe]
. _ _ 4407-UoN _CQJUC__QQ wol | "Jju| pue saljjeued j 4
000 _ on'n 00°0 00'0 (Kuo saxe]) (zz9g 103lqQ) saxe]| WalojeA py-UON 18UI0 €I
000 000 | 0070 (1298 1991d0) saxel [posed 7L
000 0o 00°0 00°0 _ (298 3 /108 $199(0) Spun.| uswWdo ASpaY WWOD L)
000 nen 000 000 (z80g 193l10) sexe] nar-ul LYo ol
oo | o 00°0 | 000 | (g¥08 192(a0) saxe] Juanbulleg wosj Juy pue saljjeuad ‘6
] 00’Lpa’zce | LDA'En LL08LTY | 100812 (svoR 193lg0) (4v¥3T) pun4 vonejuawbny Asy 'p3 'R
s[ejo) Sjuaunsnfpy eleq s|ejo | ,Susunsnipy eieq
meq palsenxy jeyeq _ pajaelxgy
paimug paiajug _
UL CIMET L s 10)JB[N2IED
92-620Z Ge-veoe

Alunod jploequny
Aiejuawia|g ueyiny

suope[najes ywiq suopelidoiddy 191981 jo0O YIS
62-b20Z JB9A |BOSid
Sjenay pajipneun

(sz-bzoz)1XreaLevad
NNVYO m 04
000000 S¥229 Zi



AV L6 5202/8Z/8 ‘paiulld

¢ abed

Z1 uolsiap tomsia NNYD il
£1A SOVS - aremyog Bupoday |eloueUly SOVS
uoneanp3 jo daq elwoyjed

Hwy suonendosddy paysnipy  “LL

1ebpng 9z-620Z 1NV S52-¥20Z AUYYWINNS
0070 {(y@ snuiw pe@ aur)
1°206. UO1}03S 3P0 Y JUBWUISGA0L)
Jad 1w sy} o) syusunsnipy "0l
10°622'204' Y | (98@ snuiw geQ snid egQ saur)
_. LINIT IHL OL 123r9NS SNOILYIYdOHddY TVLOL P
Ot 69699 __ (e2D sup) suoneudoiddy pepniox3 :sse ‘o
10°802°162'C | (gQ 8uI) suiolua agng alels ‘q
0p 9£G'28Y'L (q/@ eur) sanus Asy [eo07] ‘e
ywir awy o yo3lgng suoneudoiddy |el0L 6
L0'80.'LBZ'E (0192 uey] 53 0
10 9Z 0 aur ueyy Jajeald jou Ing ‘gzo snid ;A snuIW pa S8UT 1o 'BgQ BUIT JO 19IBDIC)) SAXE| JO SPaalnid Ul Ply J1LIS
| 0v'9€5'28Y'L (e20 snid gQ s8UIT) 58%E] JO SPaadold [eooT B0l q
£1°087'201 (lea snd
5@ saun] sawf [gzo snuiw /ZD saurtl Aq paplAlp 820 aulT) JiwiT jeaoT ul Bununod 1saiaul
S8Xe| 0 Sp33d0ld Ul SaNUaASY (BOOT £
¥2°9b6'EEY e (g9 Jo B9 saulq jo Jalearn) Jwi [eooT ul piy 8lels Aleuiw)ald o
LB'GEL v1 9v6'EEY'E (018Z ueyy) S88| JOU .
i Ing 'gz9 snid 6@ sNUIW FJ saUIT o 9ZD BUIT Jo J8ssaT) AWl 8207 Ul Py 9)e1S WnWIXew
09 09°226'€9 | (018 ueY) SS8| I0 923 AUl eyl e

00 ¥19'pSE"L
16'606'€00°S |
18660

Pra0’L 7
|
L0'6L2' 0Ly

1abphg 9z-6202
00 280'69

s|eyo| Siuauysnipy
feyeq
paiayugy

011 280'S9

eleqg
payoenxy

L9°162'0VE"L |
WOSIE L0 Y
070On° |

GAEN"]

PO LEG '

1emdYy G2-p20T

118816 10U 1N ‘00F'Z$ 0 €8 SUIT SAWN 0ZL$ 10 1a1eals) 1L [2007] UL Piy ©18IS WNLLIUKA

uoleInae) piy ajeis Aleujudld ‘9
(810 aun) 1sa19u| Buipnjoxg sanuaAay [BD0T G
LINIM 3HL O1 123rdans SNOILYINdO¥ddY
(e sewn z@ sewn Lg saur)
LINIT SNOILVIYHONddY AMYNINITZYL v
(saoeld |ewisap Jnoy 0y punoy) ([Lv snid zv] Aq
paplAIp £g Sa8u|T) Juawjsnfpy uoliejndod welbold ‘g
awisnlpy voneul 7
(9v snid v saul) iy weibold Jes A loud pasirey |
LINIT SNOLLYINdO¥ddY ANVNIWIIINd
SNOILYTINDTVYI LINIT SNOILYINDONddY ‘d

¥6°G8L 62 7 (z998 pue 0998 $198(q0 ‘29 pue ‘60 'L spund)
_ SJUSWIS3 AU| UO WN}aY pUe }SaJeju) B0l 82
== T T
s|ejo Siusunsnipy :31:14]
releq 7 pajoesxgy
palajug |

suonenae)
92Z-5202

(§Z-¥zozZ)LXraaLevad
NNVO wiog
0000000 S¥./Z9 ZL

suonensjen
G§Z-y202

suofne|najes iuiq suoiedoiddy 191151g jooysg
GZ-¥20Z 1esj |eodsid
s|enjay paypneun

funon pjoquiny
Kiejuswa|g usnny



WY L¥:6 GZ07/82/8 -paiulg

t abed

ZL uolsisA 1oWsIq NNYD 2[4
£1LA SOVS - arem)jogs Buiuoday |eloueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo 1da( elwoyljed

IRQUNN aUoyd 1oBI0D

976€-L¥-20L

SSAIPPY {IBWT 12B)UOD

610 a0oy@)some

uoslad joejuo) uueg

1Sap pJabuy

uBUNSNIPY YAV 189 A J0Hd

L Unjoo syuawisnipe ey) ul Ayua yoes 10} uoijeuejdxa ue mofaq ap| Aoid ases|d .,

10622201t (pe@ aur)
Nun eyy 0} 1aatgng suoneudolddy  ZL
16'606'C00'G L0 G42'L0L'Y (0ya snid $a saur)
s(e}s) Siuewisnipy eleq s|eyo ) LSlusunsnipy eleq
/eleq palenXgy reieqa pajoenxy
paJaiug pasalug

suapeIna|e)

9z-520z

suone|hae)
GZ-v20z

(s2-vz0z. 1Xra31eves
NNV wiog
0000000 5v229 Z1

suape|naje) yui suopeirdoiddy 191981 jooyss
SZ-¥Z0T Je@) |e08)|
s|enjoy payipneun

Aunog ipjoquny
Algjlueule|g uayny



Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR

Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs
California's indirect cost plan allows thal the general administrativa costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributabie to the general administrativ e of fices. The calcutation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of squar2 footage occupied by general administration

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll {(Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 000Q and 3000) 175,323 .55

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll

a Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700 goals 0000 and 3000, Object 5800.
5 If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3998 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-8999, 7100-7180, & 8100-3400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 5,967,841.58
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration o -

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and A8) 2.52%

Part I! - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ se separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormail
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program, These costs will be moved in Part {Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part lIl - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line BS) 327.206.31
2, Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals ‘

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 16,982.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ICR, Version 9 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form iCR
Humbaldt Caunty Indirect Cost Rate 'Worksheat FRARIER.IXT(2024-25)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1399, gcals 0000 and 3000, objects 5000 - 53299} 0.00
4 Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, geals GOOC and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) o] (_Jo |

|
5 Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating ta general administrative offices only) |

{Functions 8100-8400. objects 10U00-5999 except 5100, times Part | Line C 16,439 52

5 Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only )

(Function 8700 resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5399 except 51C0, times Part |, Line C) 000

’

/ Agiustment for Employ ment Separation Costs R

a Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) i 0.0-O
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 3;50,677 33
9 Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) (26,800 655
10 Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A3) _5553_877_1?3

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,751,628.24
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5399 except 5100) _85849_5
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100, _456.69.;3.5
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 40004999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 480.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) . 157,565.72
f Fnterprise (Finctian 8000, ahjects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) - W
7 Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5998, minus Part 111, Line Ad) - .-53,449.88
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, cbjects 5000 - 5999, minus Part 1il, Line A3) 41‘14'_0E.
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only )

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 4,225.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specifiz goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11 Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrativ e offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I!l, Line AS) 537,856.59
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lil, Line A8) 0.00

13 Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normatl Separation Costs (Part {1, Line A) 0.00

b Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part }l, Line B) o FSO_
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 excapt 51C0) __W
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6399, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) o 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-840C & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) _217,584.90
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) o 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 8,122,448.81

C. 8uaight lidireut Cusl Pervenlaye Befute Carry-Furward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 4.44%

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)

(Lire A10 divided by Line B19) 4 11%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

' the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based

Where the catio of indirect costs incurrad in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in tha current y 2ar was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate timas current y 2ar base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A,

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year {Part [ll, Line AB) 360,677 83

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) -

1 Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 17.831.71

.i 2 Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any o -0 E)O

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recov ery: Part Iil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y 2ars, minus (approved indiract
cost ratz (4.99%) times Part |Il, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (4.99%) times Part Iil, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (4.99%) times Part I, Line B13); zero if positive (26,800.65)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (26,800.65)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year o
Where a negativ e carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolv e a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |ll, Line D) if entire negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: 4.11%
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part i1, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-13400.33) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder

(3-13400.32) is deferred to one or more future y ears: 4.28%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-8933.55) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
(8-17867.10) is deferred to one or more future years: 4.33%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (26,800.85)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
lHumboldt County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate 4 99%

Highest

rats used

n any
program: 4 39%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate

Fund Resource 1000-5999  (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
01 01N 1A1,57R 39 R NAR 2F 4 99%
01 7435 471,603.29  9.99471 2.12%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repcrting Software - SACS V13

File: ICR, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



WY L6 S20¢/82/8 -pa1ulid

| abey

030

| Uoisis A '4¥d0d ®lid

£LA SOVS - aremyos Buitoday ejoueuly SOVS
uoheonp3 jo 1daq ewojled

0o 000 | 000 00°0 00'0 000 S101984 UOREIONY IEIOL '3
— | | i S RS e (L9 9 £1 SEUN4) eusia BD ==
_ _ ) o (z1 pun) wewdojs Asq PIYD =z
— - - — — T . (L U::.u_., yoneaIno3 Jinpy
| 7 uondiiosag spung 1ayio |
| I sa0jAleg JUawdols A3 puUB &1e) PlIUD 0068 __
| i o $301A135 AjUnwIWOn ooLe _
| _ _m:..o - AusBeuoN 0SL/ _
_ t __ leuaneosnp3 - Axuabeuon oLl
| uoindpiasaq S|BOS) J3UI0 7
| _ d1o0M 0009 |
| _ i _ ) (1005 01 pajedocyie) uogeanp3 Jeidadsg 6665-0005 _
_ _ uoeonEg WeIBIY 058y _
_ _ = _ 1enbu 09/t |
I | _ uoneanp3 |esluyda] JAIED Jnpy 0£9k |
[ h T ozap 7
I | s1euay Apnig yuspuadspu Wnpy oL9t
“ 1 B S — 1einBey oLy
| - - | B uopeonpy _mu_c._uw.r.bm.m;mo 008f, |
_ _ sweibold Em“ﬂommvm paz)e10adg 004§
_ _ - - s|ooyog >.mn_ Apunwiwon 0556
_ - T i sjooyy>g Apunyoddo 00bE
| a sis|ua) Apn g juapuadapu| 00€%
_ - B Sj00YsS UoNENUIILIOYD 00Z¢
i W _ — T - $10080G A ARUIBTY 00LE
| _ 1 B - ZL-M ‘Uoitenqp3 Jenfisy oLl
“ _ _ = = . uapebranu-ald 1000
| | _ uondasag  s|eag jeuo(}dnnsuy|
| I _ (v aur ul samppuadxa paINgSIpUN
2Ie 3J8Y) JI UWIN|OD B 10 papaau Ajuo aJe S10)0B | UOIEIQ|Y :210N) |
(shorord 14 (sho1rg N0 (shioeq Nn _ (showey 314 (shoord 314 (spo1oe4 314 (shoroey 314 ‘leoD Aq (s)10)de4 uopeao|ly Jajug g _
biio e 1 200 _ 000 000 00 000 _ o _ N .:_.__a:_ mhauuﬁ. ro n.,own.n nr.wuo:m aq M) room u:m.oowo |
| sIeoS 'zg pue 'y ‘10 SpPUN4 'seimipusdxg paynqinsipun Jo Junowy 'y |
| (s6vz (0022 [ !
| (009¢ uonsung) (0028 uonouny) -ooLe Amocou_muciv _ mmrn.o%mwm:w_sc:b (0022 uonsuny) .cumwom__._.w_““:b - golg suoypung) |
uoneriodsuel] ndng sases) suoneladg pue seaiAlag uoneys|uIwpy |BUGRONISY] 13O uonens|uwpy

pue s1u8y senijioe |

asupuslUIBI UL

woddng 1dng

|ooysg

pue AGojouyse |

‘e[pay 'Aseiq)n

pue uoistasadng
Jeuojsnisul

periodsues) spdng |

i

sHUf Wooisse|n

sjue{eAInb3 awi]-|jn4 1eyoee |

(5z-bZ0Z) LXra3LEYed
4v¥0d wiod
0000000 5¥.Z9 ZL

Joday json weabold
spung s|ooysg 1ajieyd pue Wiod

§z-+20Z

s|enjoy peppneun

51509 Woddng Jo) {4y) s10i1oed UDNEIO||Y 4O INPaYISG

fiunos wploquiny
Alejuswie|g usnny



Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

12 62745 0000000
Form L
FBA31EBJAT(2024-25)

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

|
X Transferred to Lottery:
! Description Object Codes (RL;QE%;E'ECE:(;O) Resoout:\ceers for Ina;:ecrtii;zal Tctals ;
Expenditure (Resource 6300)°
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1 Adjusted Beginning Fund Balancs 9791-3795 184,798 53 252,679.72 237,478.25
2. State Lottery Revenue 3580 109 972.39 52,558.40 52,530 79
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-3799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Transfers from Funds of Laps=d/Reorganizea Districts 3965 000 0.00 000
5 Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 000 000
8. Contributions from Unrestricted Rasources (Total must be
zern) 3380 000 000
7. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through A8) 294,770.92 0.00 305,238.12 €00,009.04
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 000 0.00 000
2 Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 8,865.10 440.91 9,306.01
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 94,114.75 94,114.75
b, Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
3300) 5100. 5710. 3300 0.00 0.00
c. Juplicating Coss for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 722",
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
3. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11 All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
;21 J;rr)éilgfixg;a?c:ltura and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines 102,979.35 0.00 440.91 10342076
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A7 minus Line
B12) 9792 191.791.07 0.co 304,797.21 496,588.28
D. COMMENTS:

Data frcm this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

“Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of
instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

Fila: LOTTERY, Version 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM

Page 1



WY L6 G202/82/8 patulid

| abed

p UOISIaA "HOd :all4

€LA SOVS - alemyog Bupodey jejoueuld SOVS

uonesnp3 o 1daq eluwojien

i

Aq sise) 10

g uwnjon § uutnen
(5 +¥+e 103} (70 AInpauag)
weiBoid S1507 13NO

| m._. fo0'car Al GAN'ROR'Z _ 000 AL'SAO'ROR'L s0.Nj|puadx3 SPUNY S[OOYIG IBNIEYD PIIE PUNY [B18UBY (E10] |
il 000 o _ (nseL 198la0 ‘orze tondung 29 'R0 _?.mu_.sn_ 10 18N} SpUn 4 IBYIO O} S1BJSuBRIL 1SO] 193] _ =
70 J21'62 | ono ono (3 aull *Qvo saum gD A | ‘RUAIAIBD A2Q PHUD ‘uor nnpy _ spun4 leyo
”| o - | — 1 ofIng Buo
[ _. uonaNNsUe) B uoMSNbay salo8 S —
| “ asudiag -
| sa0]Alag poo4 —
_ 81803 Jao
| 60 esz s 0o 68 LGLY/SL 830l ARG WALIdna ARQ pUR BIRD PIUD 0058
7 o 0o ' n0o san(Aleg Aunwwuny ooLe
noo 000 _ 0o0o 110 - Anafeuny 051/
00 nnn noo . 000 | |euoneanp3 - AnuafieuaN oLLs
7 | ajeap 1ayio
_ 000 a0 o 000 (d/00) BidmnD |euoiednasg [evoifialy 0009
RF 9LO'AG (U] . €7 GL5'666 uoheanp3 [eldadg B665-0005
000 000 . a0 uoleonp3 uesfiy 0SRb
noa 000 Lo lenfiu 092t
000 000 000 uoneanp3 [BaUYD8] Jesle] NPy ofap
nnn 000 . 000 | uoheanp3 [BUON284I0] \INPY 079¢
noo e | 600 | [ sieiuen Apmig wuapuedsepuy JInpy olgy
0o | 000 a0 n JINpY ‘uonesnp3 Jeinbey olly
000 non 0o ono " UDNEaNp3 [eoIUYoa] Jeale) 00RE
o nn 000 ono _ sweiBotg Aepuooag pezifeinadg
0o n'n | a0 a0 _ sjooyss Aeg Aunwwosn |
noo n | 000 000 _ sjpoyss Anunpoddo [
non 000 oo | sieusn Apmig Juapuadepu) _
noon ooo0 nma m siooyog Uohenunuo?y _. WE
000 o 000 000 o0Le
0/°900'06C faakinen'n 000 26 9L2'089' ZL-) ‘uoneanp3 Jenfay oLt
_ nao 0o noa _ ALRRIAPUN-RI4 1000
i S ~ - | s[e09 [eUORINNSY|
p Huinjon £ nunjon Z vwnjon [RITLITEY ) |eog
(a3 an (z+1109) (ov 3a|npayasg) {00d minpeyag)
V3 uag ¥ £ “joa) UL BT pesal)y pafieys 12anq
1507
wpy |PRUAD
- s1800 1981|(Q B o

(S2-vZ0Z) LXrA3LEVES
¥Od oy
0000000 S¥£29 Z}

Joday Je09 wetBoid
SPUN Y B|00OYIS JB1IEYD PUE PUNY [1BUBE

sz-b207
Emsy pannntin

funey ypjoqiuny
K1pjusilia)g uenng



WY Lb6 6202/82/8 :paiuld 2 by b UOISIBA "0 (3114
£LA SOVS - asemjjog Buoday [BI9UEUl] SOVS
uonesnp3 Jo ydag elwoyied

AL 530 AOR / o n 120 24 686261 | o0 orp | ©5 BOR"25L §7 S0R'69Z /0 AS0'59Y GQ'LZRAOF ' 04'696 bF. ¥7 829'L6L'G _ §1802 peBlryd 13841Q 1@0L |
68154 /6L 000 o 74 695251 [ 19522 000 000 | oo i 00'0 000 R ose |
| _ JURLIAOI3 AR PUB BIBD PIYD
| ! 1 —
| ono Inon oo a0 0 a0 00’0 000 on'n 00’0 | S8 ARS ANUMIWOs o0La _
000 no o | o0 onn ono lonn Toan nn'n o0 _ 110 - ANRfiRtIoN 0%l
i | ! | . | - ‘
i 1 0no 000 000 | oo 000 00n | 000 [ leuonganp3 - kauabeuoN ol
| ! (20D Jsyiq
} N : —_— ] + |
0o e i=n _ 000 | 000 000 | 000 oo 000 d1D0Y 0008
PRIG ARG | o A | 000 000 €5 016'LRL 000 000 000 02 ¥99°298 1nnesnp3 [eoads | RERS-0005
_ oo ' | a0 0 [ 000 00 0 000 000 000 00 o uoneanp3 weibiy 05RY
- - —
I | mno | o 000 000 on'e 000 onn 0o o 000 frmfh 09y
| (] o0 o 000 0o 0 | ooo o 000 00 0 000 UDI BINPT [PHIIYIAL IBRIED TNPY arar
on o | ono oo 000 | ooo 00’0 o 000 f 0zat
on o mao 000 000 000 oo 0o algk
000 o o0 o 000 000 on'o L ono on'n alty
} | ! -
/ 000 000 000 _9; | 000 oo 000 000 " ) 00RE
onn no o nno | 000 000 | ono 000 ona 000 nnn pATy A OnE
a0 0 on o 0n 000 non 00 0 an'o lano ao D 0SSE
an o 00 0 nn o looo 000 00 0 000 ano n mgzs Annunidn
000 000 ' 000 |ooo 00 0 on o a0
|
o 0 0o n { 000 00 0 000 00 0 on ey
no o ona viy 000 000 000 000 on o 000 fn anl
| |
J5 8 10599 ana ! 00 08K 98 2AS" 251 7L P68’ LEL RO 8S0'59Y 59°L7R'R0R 02 696'vE - ouL |
ann onn 000 000 000 000 [y 000 Looe
| s|eon
| | [LATCTIEL D ELT]
oL (0048 uonaung} (oove Jforzz (6665 (666 (ooge uonaung) (006C pue 03te | {002z UopdUN) (s6bz loozz (6661 wesBoid jo edh| (e09
-~00LQ suopsun) 1deoxe ‘6662 ~0005 SuopaUNd) | -pooy SUORdUNI) ~DLLE BUOPDUN:) -0ZbZ suo| 4) | -001Z ) | -000L t 4
002 Suaiaung)
ansen| =zuonesndo pue uo jensupupYy LEITN I 503|AJRG uopelsodsurs) 8031AJ0G uoneRRSILWpPY #a3Inosey ucllensIupupY [FLEHLLE L]
pue asueuayliny |efauag Aununo s Aoy Itdnd uoddng [1dng 1ooysg reuajanasu| pue uoisiasednsg
sjuey sep)vey ueg FLINT,) |zuofiannsu)
pue ABojoutyse |
‘eipaly 'Kipag 7
(230) 81963 pebieys 13edia Jo enpaysg
{§7-v702) LXra3LE VR 110dey 1909 ueiBoid
Hod U0y Spuny ajooysg J8jsRYJ PUR PUNY [BIBUND Aluneg apjoquiny
0000000 57429 Z1 52-b202 fmusue)3 veyng

s|emoy peipneun



WY 1.6 GZ0Z/8Z/8 ‘paluld

000
000
0o

000

on‘o
con
ono
onn
noon
o
000
000
oo
oo
noo
nno
oo a
ono
oo
a0

noa

fejo|

(sz-vz0Z) 1XrA3LEVYES
HDd uoy
0000000 S¥223 71

oo .3:9
_coo. o

onon n o
oonol i _:oo
| |
ono _
noa 000
o oo 0
noo nnn
neo Qo0
onn noo
oo 0oo
oo n oo
o nno
nno noo
000 ono
nna nnn
00 o 000
nn o oo o
onn a0 o
ono 0o o0
[ .:o:
oo oo
ann oo
ano noo
nnn an o

pauodsuer) fjdng =0

{4v¥0d Wwing uoy

IPnIETTED

| 000

nno
noo
00 o
noo

mo

000 _
nno |
000 |

oon

nno
oo

mo

oo o
lona |

o
mao
Mo |

mn

ono
mao

sjunjeAinby
anip-nd

ndu) aioiae} un paseg) 81807 poddng parao||y

g afey

p uolstiaA "Hod @I
€LA SOVS - asemjjos Bunodey [e1auBuld SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo idaq elwojljed

{19 pue f1 spun4) ruaje (2D
{ZL pund) wawdeys Aaa pIuD
(L1 pting) unneanp3 YNpY _

S0 AG JUntudaa AA(] pUR ared pIyod

sanAlag Abnuien

1a110 - Anusbeuon |

JruniRONPS - AaueBeuon

draoY |
(Long M pairaniie) uoneanp3 |RInadg

usinanp3 Ry

9509 Woddng peyesoy|y [e10]1

apung feno
oosg
oo
0SLL
oLt
9(sog 1BYNO
0009
B665-0006
oser

|enBug

UMIRANPT [ROIL(DA] 1AAIRY INPY a1
i unMIAINPI [RLNIEIRIING JINPY 0zZ9r
spuan Apmig wapuadapu) Jnpy oLay
INpy ‘voneanpy sejnbayy [UY54
UONRONPY [@HHNA| 18D o0se
sueBnig AIPplnIag paz|erads 002¢e
sipaag Ara Aununuon 0SSE
sjoouag Aynnuoddg 00bF
sIAWe Apnigs wapuadepuy | Q0eR
SINNYIS UONEAINUDY | O0ZE
SO0 A MIRWAY | onLe
Z1-M ‘Uediranp3 lenbay ot
naprbiapin-ald Lo

s|e0n [BUON3NIIEY]

e ]

weifoid Jo adhy

{av) 81807 11addng pejesn|ly 40 ejnpaysg

Joday 1807 weiBoly

Spling 8]oayss IBJIEYD PUR PUNJ [EIAURG

sZ-bzoz
912n12Y pejjpneun

Alunon yploquingy
Arejuaiueiz venny



AV L¥'6 S207/82/8 ‘patulid

¥ abed p uolsiap "MOd ‘84
£LA SOVS - atemyog Buiuodsy |elaueuld SOVS
uoneosnp3 Jo ideq BlWo)ED

%A1 G

€0 7/5'EZ'8
YRRy 'R
an

bR 98K RV
0o

m'n

6L SAD'ENA‘L
ona

6LGRO ROR L
6L°RO0'ERY
3.3 mn.@,m—v. o
£ LEP LeF
nnpL L+

A8 AYP'EH

(arsv) me0g pmean)y pue peBleys 19610 O M1809 UGHEAIUNPY [RAUSS jO ONBY ) 3
(39 + £8) n3og peeso)|y pie pafieys Qg [BoL ‘a

apling enn sn5 pabieltn 12end jeloL [
(001G 1d90%6 'BER&-NCDL S19RIGN /6 R AL SPUNJ) LoNEPUNOY 1
(001 3 1adKe 'gERS-CO0L 9130100 ‘LY R £ SPUNJ) euslajen
{D01S 1C80XB '6RES-IN0L 5198[90 ZI Pund) wewdoja ceq iy
{013 1dB8d%e ‘6EAS-I0NL S19AIG0 *LL plnd) uonBSNP3 INPY |
spung JsiNg u) sison pabieys 1veng )
£pUN 3 ${00YIG 1BLEYD PUR PUIL [BIBUDD Ul SIS0 PAIRMN|Y PUA paBIaY D 1eng Jelol |

{IP10] "2 vWNED "MOd WIn4 (A1) RS0T PAIEIONY [R10L z

{1101 "F UWNIOD "NOH U0 Wwol)} 8180 pabieyd 1zenq R0l L

TPUNJ $|00YIE JALIRY ] PUR PL N [RIBUBH U] MS0J pajean)|yY pue pebieys 19811q ‘g
SPUN4 ${POYSS JALIBYD PR PUNS JRIALRS U1 RISNZ IINRISILILIDY [RIEUBD 1BIOL 5

(A6AL-0001 FIMRIA0 ‘00NN 180D “N// LONINS *7Q PUR ‘AN 'LH SPUN L) BUIREAINIA BIR(] DAZHENUSD (0

(6662-0001 S10AINO '0000 1209 "0122 8% 0092-00Z4 SUBNIUTY *ZQ PUIE ‘AN *.0 SPURJ) 11
(6662 - 00DL SID9{A0 ‘000A PUR BBAS-0D00 SIEOD '161L-06LL BUSHOLNS 29 pUB
(686/-0001 $198[a0 '0006 PUE 68680000 SIEOO '0812-001.2 SUDI OUNJ 'Z8 PUA '60 L0 BPUNJ) UADUMULANG Jue pleog |

RISIUIUIPY (RIIED 1PUI0 I

50 ‘10 spuny) n__lu.ﬂ< JEIURL 4 [e181xT P

(sz-vz0z}1XrEILEVES
H5d ey
0000000 S¥£29 Z1

4puUNj 8|ooYdE I01IRYH PUR PUNY [BIBUBS U| 180 NO[JRNS{UHWDY {BILUSD Y
{ov2) msoy uope. wnuen jo
Hodey 190 weiBoiy
8pUNJ 8j00YDG J8YIBYD PUE PUNL |BISUSD AQiunan 1p|oquiny
§2-p20Z Amusweiy vapny

sfehjoy PR(pRBUN



. . . .
WV L¥.6 G202/8Z/8a :pajuld ¢ abed p UolsieA HDd ‘Bl
€LA SOVS - eiemyos Buiuoday |ejaveuly SOVS
uoneanpd Jo ideq erwoyjen
RS A26°EV0 SrEeRley 9€'R60°96 00°0 [ averes 909 o0 (0L
SF FEO'L6Y SE €69'LAY | | (6662 - 000L E1991g0) 0BInG Jaulo
e = | |
[F 060 96 9£'860'95 _ | (0028-0001 $1981G0) UOHONIISUND P LoNIsINbay S8R
poa foon _ (0263-00b9 '6666-0004 B1osia0) B8l
LR bRL°95 - - 1819 (0Z69-00%9 '6665-0N01 S190/d0) 8821 MBg PO
letoy (6666 (0058 uopaun ) {0009 uonoung} (0n2€ vosung) Rianay jo edhg
~0006 SUONIUNI)
afijng Y10 uonannsuosy ssfadiayuz Ba31A18¢ pood
® vogs|nboy
{20} ;1909 Jeus0 Jo einpeug
{sz-yz02) LXrEILE VR 11odey 1509 weiloid
¥Od uisoy SpUN 8|00y3g J8)JEYD PUE pUN] jelslsg flunog 1pjoquiny

0000000 5v229 Z}

szZ-veoz

SN2y pajjpnrun

Ammuawey uspny







Y

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Angela West, External Business Manager

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT AND
GANN LIMIT FOR 2024-2025

Pursuant to E.C. 42100, the governing board of a school district shall approve an unaudited
actual financial report for the fiscal year just completed and file it with the County
Superintendent of Schools on or before September 15, 2025.

Enclosed please find your 2024-2025 Unaudited Actuals, generated using the California
Department of Education (CDE) SACS Financial Reporting Software, data from the financial
system and information provided by district staff.

Please complete the Form CA (the certification) and return it via email to Julie Grant, in the
Business Olffice directly after board approval so that we may transmit the data to the state in a
timelv fashion.

As a reminder, although the GANN Limit Calculation is included as part of the unaudited actual
packet, a resolution must still be adopted by the district’s board pursuant to Education Code
Sections 1629 and 43142. A sample resolution has been provided that you may wish to use, as
well as some general information regarding the GANN Limit. After board action, please email
the signed Gann Limit Resolution to Julie Grant at jgrant@hcoe.org

It you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 441-3946 or Lilly Spurlock at 445-7059.
Thank you.

5320 - T0TL4ETR0C - rioear



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GANN

LIMIT 2025-2026
2050 -/

WHEREAS, In November, 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment. which added Article XII-B to the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called "Gunn Lismils," for public agencies, inctuding school dislicts,
and

WHEREAS, The School District must establish
arevised Gann Limit for the 2024-25 fiscal year and a projected Gann Limit
for the 2025-26 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-
B and applicable statutory law:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice, that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2024-25 and 2025-26 fiscal
years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2024-25 and 2025-26 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution
along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens ot this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2025

Board President District Superintendent

N:A3USINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES‘Administration Share\Uraudited Actual Reports 2022-23 (002).doc



GANN CALCULATIONS

[mplementing the Gann Amendment starts with the calculation of the [978-79 (base year) Gann
Limit which s simply equal to the appropriations subject to limitation for that year. That base limit
is then inflated by the percent of change in population {ADA) and the consumer price index. No
amounts need to be calculated tor 1979-80 in that, while 1978-79 is used as the base year for the
Gann caiculations. the Gann Amendment oniy became effective starting in 1980-81.

TIMELINE

A resolution such as the one in this packet should be used to establish the Gann Limit for each fiscal
year. Districts should post the board agenda showing the Gann Limit will be adopted. The actual
calculations must be available for the public. After the Gann Limit has been established, it may be
challenged i court within 45 days ot the board resolution date of adoption.

GOVERNMENT CODE RELATING TO GANN LIMIT
7910 Excerpt:

Each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its
appropriations limit and make other necessary determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant
to Article XIIIB at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting. The determinations
made pursuant to this section are legislative acts.

Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the
governing body taken pursuant to this section for the 1980-81 fiscal year shall be commenced within
60 days of the effective date of the resolution or the effective date of the act which added this section
to the Government Code, whichever date is latet.

For the 1981-82 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, any judicial action or proceeding to
attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the governing body taken pursuant to this
section shall be commenced within 45 days of the effective date of the resolution.

All courts wherein such actions are or may be hereafter pending, including any court reviewing such
action on appeal from the decision of a lower court, shall give such actions preference over all other
civil actions therein, in the manner of setting the same for hearing or trial and in hearing the same to
the end that all such actions shall be quickly heard and determined.

NABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESWISCAL SERVICES\Administration Shars\Unaudited Actual Reports 2022-23 (002).doc



GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE GANN LIMIT

The Gann Amendment (Proposition 4, 1979) limits the growth in appropriations made by the State
of California, school districts, and local governments. All districts are required by the legislature to
adopt their Gann appropriations limit each year by board resolution.

The essence of the Gann Amendment is that district appropriations in each year cannot exceed a
computed appropriations limit (popularly called the Gann Limit) which in each year is adjusted tor
inflation and changes in attendance. While the concept is simple, the application of the Gann
Amendment is more involved because not all appropriations are subject to the Gann Limitation.

The Gann Amendment controls only appropriations made from certain revenue sources, namely the
"proceeds of taxes levied by or for" a district or "state subventions for the use and operation” of a
distric:. Furthermore, the amendment excludes appropriations for certain purposes, namely debt
service and the added cost of court and federally mandated programs. It is simply not possible for
school districts to trace all appropriations to their revenue source, and therefore, the amendment
involves a confusing mixture of appropriations and revenues. Fortunately, SB 1352 (Chapter 1205
of the Statutes of 1980) made definitions which greatly simplify the implementation process.

The Gann Amendment states that, out of all the state aid that a district receives, only that which is
"for the use and operation” of a district is subject to limitation at the district level. The remainder of
the state aid is subject to limitation at the state level, and is therefore not subject to limitation at the
local level.

Additionally, with the passage of AB 198/SB 98 (statutes of 1989), there are numerous changes o
the calculation contained in Education Code 42132 and Government Code 7906. Among some of
the changes is a requirement to recalculate the 1978-79 base year in 1989 and carry that computation
forward for all subsequent years.

With these changes and others there are only five revenue sources from which appropriations are
subject to limitation:

1. Local tax revenues that count towards the revenue limit.

Unrestricted state aid, which includes the following: Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) State Aid , including Education Protection Account EPA) State Aid, for school
districts equal to the foundation program level minus the local tax income in item (1), but
not less than $120 per ADA; Local Control Funding Formula State Aid for charter
schools.

The unrestricted beginning balance.

Income from interest and return on investments.

5. The miscellaneous funds (taxes) not included as local income in the LCFF.

Eali

Any other source of revenue is excluded from the provisions of the Gann Amendment because:

The revenue is federal revenue.

The revenue is state aid subject to limitation at the state level.

The revenue is local revenue that is not from the proceeds of taxes.

The revenue is from the proceeds of taxes, but the appropriation of this revenue is
excluded from limitation by the Gann Amendment (e.g. tax levy for debt service).

U o —

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESIFISCAL SERVICES\Administration ShareiUna.diled Actual Reports 2022-23 (002).doc



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuais
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

12 62745 0000000
Form CA
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may have fiscal implications for y our agency , please verify therr
accuracy beforz filing y our unaudited actuat financial reports

Form

Description

Value

CEA

GANN J

ICR

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or Future apportionments may be affected (EC 41372)

CEA De2ficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination
If MOE Not Met, the 2026-27 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Govermment Code Section 7902.1

Adjusted Appropriations Limit
Appropriations Subject to Limit
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Govemment Code Section 7306 and EC 42132

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

Fixed-with-carry -forward indirect cost rate for use in 2026-27 subject to CDE approval.

MOE Met

$0.00

$4,707,275.01

$4,707,275.01

4.11%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 4 Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form CA
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

To the County Superintendent of Schools

approved and filed by the governing beard of the schoel district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100

Signec: Date of Meeting:
Clerk / Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

Printed Name Title:

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

to Education Code S=ction 42100

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

Printed Name: Title:

2024-25 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby

2024 25 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPCRT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schoola pursuant

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Corey Weber Becky MacQuarrie

Name _ Name

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services Superintendent

Title - - - Title -

707-445-7066 707-441-3900

Telebhone - Telephone _ -

cweber@hcoe org bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

E-mail Address E-mail Address

Califomnia Dept of Educat on
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Fit=: CA_District_JPA, Version 4 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Cutten Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Form TC
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplementa! Data

Data Supplied For:

Form Description 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
o General Fund/County- ‘School Service Fund GS I GS
o8 ”Student Activity Special Revenue Fund o G G B

o 0_9_ - Cha:Ter Schools Special Revenue Fund - B

10 - Special Educat;m- Pass-Through Fug - - — -

I 1" B _/M_ultau;atlon Fund - | B

12 Child Development- Fund o - ) -

[ __13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund - G G |
- 14 o D-e-f;d (\;ai;er;an; Fund - R

o _15_ ) _Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund = -

o __17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects a G €]

13 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
| 19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund -

20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemploy ment Benefits |

21 Building Fund G | G

25 Capital Facilities Fund |

30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund |

35 County School Facilities Fund G |
| 40 o Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G
[ -49 - _Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund | G G

52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units I

] _;3_‘ - Tax Override Fund :

56 Debt Service Fund

57 Foundation Permanent Fund §

81 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

82 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

83 Other Enterprise Fund |

66 Warehouse Revolving Fund

87 Self-Insurance Fund

71 Retiree Benefit Fund |

73 Foundation Priv ate-Purpose Trust Fund |

76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund 5

95 Student Body Fund
B A Average Daily Attendance s S

ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets | S

CA Unaudited Actuals Certification S

CAT Schedule for Categoricals |

CEA _Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals . GS

DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS

GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS

ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS

- L Lottery Report GS

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: TC, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:38 AM



Unaudited Actuals

TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County Form TC
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
e N — — e ==
! PCRAF Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS |
PCR Program Cost Report GS
SEA Special Education Revenue Allozations
SEAS Special Education Rav enue Allosations Setup (SZLPA Selection)
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Printed: 8/28/2025 9:38 AM

File: TC, Version 3 Page 2



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

12 52745 0000000
Form 01
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricled Restricted =0l A+3 | Unrestricted Restricted =0l D +E Column
Description Resource Sodes Codes (%) 8) () | D) {E) {F} car
| |
| 3312-3293 541245153 12 5,413 45132 551235300 330 5,312,363 20 | 39%
3100-3299 029 313227 10 319,227 10 330 31227200 312,272 30 22%
2} Giner Slate 22venue 3102-3539 151 331 39 1065 18021 121579210 139353 30 305 335 00 1046 344 00 140 |
2] Ctrar Local 2avenue 3500-3739 305,723 77 ) 35190013 357 523.90 10 331 20 273.093 20 339 423 00 -10 3%,
[l 5 TOTAL REVEMUES 5375.3% 15 | 726 287 44 361309339 | i 5352 253 0 149335500 3,350 508 00 29, |
|| B. EXPENDITURES
| ihzat2a Salares 1907-1999 247123308 953 352 00 333123333 II 294347220 57053890 3514 910 90 53% !
| 2 PiassiiediSalanias 2903-2939 7175258 431403 57 135315515 394 47990 474 716 90 1250 19500 | e
3 Smoloy 22 33030 13 3303-3939 1550,302 03 336333 91 233750201 | 1727987 20 72477139 245435190 27 |
4) Boo%s and Sunalies 4000-1939 19412335 143 073 05 33740441 | 275 275 0 153,342 90 429518 30 273
5) Serzizes and Other Dozraling Zkoendilures 5000-5399 9494130 335 313 41 330 253 32 l 7_10,714 0 212,543 00 93025790 || 120%
3) Capis Catlay 53023999 3,357 77 33,732 30 o3| 5930 300 533 375 30 420 7%
71 Otaer Qut3o [2xsiuding Transfars of [adiest 71237239 ) 1 o i T
Costs) 74D0-7433 13,714 35 151979 00 191593 35 29,326 20 520791 00 350 117 20 1135
3) lner Outgo - Translers of Indirect Costs 700-m99 | {13 047 3:))— 130479 000 133 722 00) 9,722.00 B 090 00%
3) TOTAL, E¥PENDITURES 5314304 35 3321030 33501488 rosisoooo 2,303,423 00 9,385 023.00 10.5% |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER I
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANGING | |
SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B9) 1.262,001 50 (1,533 922.36) (321.921.38) 1213.247 30) (1.305.068 00) 11,524,415 00) | 3735%
D. OTHER FINANGCING SOURCES/USES 1
1} {aterfund Transfers
a) Transfars in 3900-3929 000 00 900 390 000 0.00 0% :
b Transfars Qul 7500-7529 0.00 502 2.00 JRRETS w0 0.00 : 1 132.00 : New |
2) Other SourczsiUsas e ) o
a) Sourzes 3333-3979 000 00 2.20 000 290 ; 000 | 00%
5) Uses 7530-7639 000 o0 B O.E: 220 ; 000 090 | 0%
3) Contridutions 3932-3939 - (377,521.33) ' 377.521.33 2.00 | {1.924.323.20) 1,024,323 20 030 | 00% |
1) TOTAL OTHER ZINANCING = | ——— =SS I !
SOURCES/USES (877,521 33) a77 52133 0.00 (1.085 955.00) 1,024,323 00 {41.132.00) New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND . ‘ 0
BALANCE (C +Dd) 384,380 17 (796,401 53) ' (321921 38) (1285 302 00y | (280,245 00) ; (1 585,547 00) 386 3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of duly 1 - Unaudited 9791 5545595 36 198410275 7,529,798 11 5,930 175 53, 1,277,701 22 7,207,376 75 3% |
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 .00 000 000 000 Y o 00%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited F1a + Fio} 5.545.595 38 1.934.102 75 7.529.798 11 5,330,175 53 1,277,701 22 ToorarsIs|| 4
d) Other Restatements 9795 i 0.00 oo oo 900 0.00 000 0.0%
2) Adjusted 3eginning Balancs (Fic +~1d) | 5,545 395.36 | 1984 10275 7.529,798.11 5.930,175.53 12770122 7.207 376 75 43
2} Ending 3alance, June 30 (€ + Fla) [ 59330 175 53 1.277.701 22 7 207,875 75 43237353 99745622 " soaz32975 | 21, 7%
Components of Ending und Balance
a} Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 3711 2,50000 , 0.00 2,500 29 2,500 20 0.00 | 2.50000 | 00%
| Stores a2 000 000 soo || 300 090 000 | 39%
| >repaid llems 3713 Too0 “oo0 Tom B 300 ; 00 | 00%
All O Tt 000 200 000 30 2.00 020 | 0.9%
5) Restrictad 3740 000 | 1,277.701.22 1.277,701 22 000/ " sorass 2z 937 455,22 2197
2) Commilted
Stabiiization Arangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmants 9760 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
d) Assigned -
Other Assignmenls 9730 1,854,729 81 0.00 1,654,729 31 1,731,469 53 0.00 1,731 469.53 46%
Afler School Program 0000 9780 56.447.83 56,447.33 0.00
Donalians Q000 9780 54227 51 54.227.51 000
Garden Club 0000 9780 150034 1.500 94 0.00
Defermed Maintenance 0009 3730 1,350,762 46 1,350,762 46 0.00
Lottery 1100 9780 191.791.07 191 791.07 000
After School Crogram 0000 5730 000 55,276 00 656 276 00
Donations 0000 9730 020 42.249 00 42.049.00
Garden Club 0000 3790 000 1,548 00 1548 00
Deferred Mainlenance 0000 9730 000 136,435 00 436.435.00
Beginning Balance Adjusiment 0000 9730 000 1.001 321 46 10071 321 46
Lottery 1100 9730 000 169 279 90 169 279 00
Begmming Balance Adjusiment 1100 9730 000 14 561 07 14 561 07
2) Unassigned/Unappropnaled = — 3 E —
Reserv e {or Economic Uncarainties 3739 427294572 0.00 4,272,345 72 2,910,904 00 0.00 2,910,304.90 31.9%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 3790 0.00 ___-E);h o 0.00 = _DOO_ 000 030 0 0?

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Genaral Fund

Unrastricted and Rastricted
Expenditures by Objact

2 52745 0000000

Form 21

FBA3VEBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Califomia Dept of Education

3ACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
=ile: Fund-A. Version 10

Page 2

Printed:

8/28/2025 9:53 AM

Tatal Fund | Tolal Fund % Diff
o Ebject Unrestricted Rastricted zol. A +B Unrestricted Reslricted col. D +E | Zolumn
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) 81 (C Dy |E} {F) C&F
3) in County Treasury 2110 5 387 398.13 998,344 77 7 386,341 10 |
1) Fair ‘/alu2 Adjuslment 72 Zasvin I - ) o =
i Tounty Tr2asney | 533 13200) 09 185 192.30)
! 9ynsams s120 | 000 D09 200 |
| o Revolv ng Sash Azsoum 9433 509 000 =
| 1) with Fisoal Agent Tustee 9175 D 000 Toon T o
! 2} Callections Awaiting Depcs { 7140 bl 0_0 [ 00ed 3 B 300
3150 000 B oo 200 [
3) Accounts Recew able ki 3 375358 13 135073 22
+4) Cue fram Grantar Gov ermment 2290 _UGCI C 009 3_30 |
3) Due from Otnar Funds 21 0.30 200 300
3) Stores 3320 EEJ_ 2] 0_0 o _300_1
7y Prenad Zxpendituras 2330 I 0 3:;. 002 = 3, 20_|
3) Olaer Curent Assals s | om 000 o0 |
W L Tommrabis 233) [_ 299 _ 990
e e ) s a1 42 3,209,221 32
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Defemed Outflows of Resources 9430 0230 000 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS T 020 ! o 000 - 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Pay able 3500 34,745 39 488973 903 31552
2) Due to Granzar Gov amments 3530 020 o FIO 000
3} Due to Other Funds 3510 __DJ;— o _DE 0.00
4) Currant Loans 3640 0.20 a oo 000
5) Unsamad Ravsnue 3850 0 4)0" 9173195 9173195
3) TOTAL, LIAEILITIES 904,745 33 _96 0168 1,001,347 57
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURECFES | |
1) D2femred Inf ows of Resaurses 3532 033, 2.00 | 230
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWNS 000 2] (;: 000
K. FUND EQUITY |
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 H |
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (15 + J2) 5,930 17553 1277 )1.22 7.207.87575
LCFF SDURCES |
Principal Apportionmant
State Aid - Currant Y ear 801 —— 3 296 539 00 000 } 3.296.539.00 4214 083 00 0.00 4,214 088 00 | 27 8%
Education Protection Account Slate Aid - Current 4012 I o [ I
Year 1 303,315 69 0.00 1303 31500 1,043,361 00 0.00 | 1,043 261.00 221
State Aid - Prinr ¥aars ama @ 0.00 (1@.7_01_17_)' p=——= 000 000 | .00 -100.0°
Tax Relisf Subveatians | i . I o
Homeownars' Exemptions 3021 10,320.70 0.00 10.320.70 10,112 00 0.00 10,112 00 2,0%
Timoer Yield Tax 3022 o 14‘2‘59 8 0.00 14,269 38 15,530 ;0 000 15, 53_005 | 3.3°%
Other Subv entions/in-Lieu Taxes 3029 i) 0.00 - 000 000 000 | 0.00 0.0%
County % Jistrict Taxes | h
Secured Roll Taxes 34t | *74,353.53 0.00 1.174.363 33 1,168,391 30 000 | 1188 331 20 05%
! Unsecured il Taxas 3042 § 46 133.75 0.00 ! - 45133 0_5‘ i 3037330 ° 000 | 50,373.20 9.1%5
| Pror yaars: Taxes 3043 12,035 57 ¢ 0.00 | 2asssT| 57130 0.00 | s 953,
Supplemental Taxes 3044 40 344 ST I 0.00 | 40.944 51 47.036.00 000 47 336 00 14.3%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 3045 12,180 77 oo :_ 42,180 7_7 S 52,501_00 000 T SZ.EOE 48.4%,
Cammunily Redevelopment Funds (SB s0a7 | I
517/599/1992) 0.00 0.00 000 000 . 0.00 000 9.0°,
Penallies and Interest from De inquent Taxes 3048 0.00 000 | . (E | O_OD 0.00 090 0 6%
Mscellansous Funds (EC 41604) - |
Roy alties and Bonuses 3081 0.00 , 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 0920 |
Other In-Lieu Taxes 3082 000 0.00 | ) [} DC;. o -O a] i 0.00 1 000 | - L":’l
Less: Non-_CFF {50°5) Ad ustmenl 3089 - 000 000! 0.00 D 200 000 000 | 0.0°%
Sublatal, LCFF Sources $5.219,450 50 ) 000 _._ _6,4_19 450 50 6512 063 0_0 I 0.00-"! 5,612 363 00 307, Il
L_CFF TraErs- - - | |
Unroeslricted LTFF Trancfers  Cument Y ear anat 1wy | 00 00 - L ‘:
All Qther LCFF Transfuns - Cumynl Y ear 3091 Q00 200 900 090 900 0.0% I
Transfera to Charter Senoola ir Licu of Praperly 1096 0 il |
Taxes 000 0.00 000 900 000 | 00%
Propeity Taxes Translers 3097 0.00 Q.09 i 000 2.00 3.00 ﬂ 0.9%;
LCFF Transfais - Pror Years 3099 - o 000 002 0.00 o 200 _ 0:20 ﬂ;_ = Efl‘
TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 5 :‘9,450 50 000 6,419,450 50 5,512,083 DO- i 00 5,812 35_3 OO_ I - 3 O’;_
FEDERAL REVENUE | |
Manlenance and Doerations 3112 9.00 0.00 0430 0.20 0.00 - 020 | 2.0% |
Spacial Education Entitlament 9181 0.00 l ) 000 | 120,768 20 120 766,08 il
Spamal Education Discretionary Grants 3182 il OF 5519303 ° 5579 00 | 000 %] -] 5 743 00 . 19




Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Genaral Fund

12 52745 0000000

Humboldt Gounty Unroatricted and Restricmod Form 01
Expenditures by Object FBAEB.JXT(2024-25)
I 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budgat !
i . i . Total Fund . . Total Fund % Diff |
| Object Unrestricted Restricted col A+3 Unrestricted Restricted col. D +E Column
| Description Resouree Codes Codes Iy 1Bl ) D) (E) (F) car |
1| oid Nutrtion Prog: 3223 000 0 0d 200 0.00 220 420 Q0% |
! Jonnalzi Taod Tammoditing Erial T OE: 009 J 20 I i 0.00 bl 39 h j_}J ol 3’: !
= L2352 Fuads 3230 . 0;. o 0.00 13 112 0.00 RIBN) 3%
Zlogd Contral Fupds 3271 - 000 e — __(;ED_ 000 200 F(;O 020 Q0%
‘Wldlif2 Resar e Sunds 3230 0 ’J; 000 300 320 0.00 730 _C] 2
SEMA 3231 0900 0-00 220 220 Q30 033 220°%
Intaraganc, Conlracts 3alween LEAS 3235 0.00 N O_OO ) 200 930 200 200 U.'?",
Pass-Theough Ray 2nu2s fFrom ederal Sourzes 3237 0.00 ; 032 Ogl— i Q 0(]_ 210 0230 ) 1)’ |
|| Title ¢ Pat 4 3asc 3M9 3293 | B | 154 433.00 134 4_33 20 | - 1 .l_58_333 20 158 338 39 | _'_ " |
Tig+ 2at D Lacal dsbagueat 2rograms 3725 3230 | 0.01 o i ?QQ ——— | S 2 _JU L ﬂ . 00% |
Tile i1 2ad A Supoorting = 72 Instrucl 91 4035 3230 | ) 1" 3_59 02 " 353_00 :___ . H“S_]] 20 11 523 E)“‘ - 19% i
Tals 11 imoigrant Student 2ragram 4201 3232 0,99 2.02 200 030 0.93% |
-.T'lie |_I! 50 L2arner 2-ogram B h :23‘] i 3230 | - 279 -3 09 | 020 o 0 J; 2.0% !
3.olic Taates 3ca0ais Grant Pragram PC35P) 4310 323) e —— __'|_ - _-__D.JJ_ o 32 T | 11 230 | 232 I
3040 1030, 2051 | - ) __'I‘
3119 3150 3135
Other Evzry Student Succesds Azl 3130 3132 4037 3290
4122 4124 4125,
4127 4123 5630 | 15.236 10 15,286 10 14 730,00 14 730 00 -36%
Carzer and Technical Zducalion 3500-3539 3290 il | 0.00 B 000 | 0.00 000 00%
Al Othar Faderal Revarue All Olher 3290 _0'30 ; 20. 265 no i 20 250 80 o -O_’.)O B 3.00 o 0_00 -100 0%
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 000 319227 10 319,227 10 0.00 312,272.00 312,27200 -2.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | —
Other State Apoortionmenls |
Special Educalion Masler 2lan J
Curren! Year 8500 3in | 0.00 900 D00 000 a90%
Snor Y ears 6500 3313 [ 0_00_— == 200 - 0.00 : 000 00%
All Jther State Apoortionments - Currant Year All Other 3311 000 0,00 - 003 0.00 I 0.0 T 000 0.0%
All Dther State Apaativamsnts - 2o Yaars All Othe- 3319 000 003 53 000 | 200 0 33,
Caild Nutrton Programs 3520 000 II : ) - J.00 0.00 | 0.00 —_- - 0.00 0.0
Mandated Costs Reimourszments 3550 20,18100 ' 0.00 | 20 |B; 00 %0 181,00 0.00 i 20,181 90 ) 00%
Lottery - Unrestncted and Instructional Materials 3560 109,972.39 52,358.40 162,520 79 104,668.00 44.936 00 | 149,604 20 -80%
Tz Falnl Subv antsns e —— - —
Reastrictad Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemouians 3575 0.00 I 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00°
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8573 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev 2nues from | a 1
State Sources asar 0.00 0.00 ° 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0% |
Expanded tearning Ooporlunities Program {ELO- 2500 3530 - ) |
| P) 484 33200 484.332.00 362,301 30 | IESOJE{)_— -21.0% |
| after School Sducation and Safaty (ASE3) 5010 3530 0.00 3.00 090 0.00 0.0%
I Charter School Facidity Granl 6030 3530 0.00 0,00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6550 5690, 5635 3530 003 3.00 i 0.00 — 000 00%
| Calfornia Clean Energy Jabs Act 3230 3530 i 0.00 0.00 000 0.20 0.0%
l Career Tecnnical Sducation Incent e Grant . 1
| Program 3337 B 0.02 2.00 920 0% 9.0%
| Arts and Music v Scnools (Prop 23y 5773 3530 30,471 00 i ;0,:7‘ 20 30,4710 | 30,471,020 00%
Ameacan Indian Zardy Chitdhood Education 7210 3533 022 3.00 230 | 030 00%
Soecialized Secondary 7370 3530 0.00 Q9 00_ 1 - 000 ; 0.00 00%
All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 21,478 50 447,798 31 189,277 31 15.010.00 398,977 00 413,987 00 -113%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 151,631 89 1.085 150 21 1216.792 10 139,359 00 906.985.00 1,046,344 00 -14.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - o O D
Other Local Revenua
Counly and Dislnct Taxes
Other Restncted Lavias
Secured Rolt 3815 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.0°
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.0%
Priar Years' Taxes 3617 0.00 000 ; 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 000 0 DD. . 0.00 i B EE g - 0 00_ 0 (_)"u
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 3621 0.00 000 0.00 090 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 3822 0.00 ; “oo0: om a 0.00 0900 0.00 00°%
Communily Redev 2lopment Funds Not Subject | T |
to LCFF Deduction 8625 000 000 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Inlerest from Definquent Non- .
LCFF Taxes 3629 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Sales o
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 I 0.00 000 000 000 000 00%
Sale of Publicalions 3632 0400 : 000 ° 0.00 0.00 ! 000 0.00 00%
Sood Service Sales 3634 o ?UO 000! oco B OE ] 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cuttan Elementary
Humboidt County

Unaudited Actuats
Genaeral Fund

Unresrricind arad Resit[eted

12 62745 0000000
Form 21

Califormia Dept of Education

SACS Financ al Reporting Software - SACS V13

Fle: Fund-A, Yersian 10

Page 4

Expendizures by Objact FBA3I1EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaidited Actuals 2025-26 Budgat | q
! Tatal Fund | Total Fund T D |
Object Unrestricted Rastricted cof. A+B uUnrestricted Restricted ol BD+E Column
Daescription Resource Codes Codes 1A 1B () | Dy |E) (F) car |
Al e Sales 3633 0.co Q.00 330 1 230 200 0920
iLzases and 2entals 3553 0o bl [)Q_ _\) u_) F P ] o 230 |
2432 240,135 24 b O’J__ ) 242 183 34 I 350320 330 53 242 15 i 75
o o reass)n the Sai
i\.‘/l :‘(:Zif; iPesenten ihe Sarvae Jsbe Bt ] 2] 220 200 27
Il Fees and Cantracts = - | - :
i Adult Educalion Fees B71 nco 0.00 9389 i R 0.00 0, PRUS
: Nen-Resident Stugents 3872 ECO [ —— 000 i 30 ; 330 0.00 0.00 5 O f-)‘;
Transgortalicr. Fees From Indiviuais 3873 - (;00 000 : o O_D I 00 0_0-0-" O_Q; 007,
tateragency Services 3677 I 2377 3t 54 5);} i 37382 44 1 150_00 o 330 : 115000 -38 ;;
Mitigat on:Dav slopar =325 3831 - _D 00 000 L] m). 1 _DE ‘ 330 - -/;)D !- N 9%
I i other =ses and Cantracts 3639 200 00 000 520 ) 230 ot | 09
Other Lozal Revenua ) I ] 0 e i 1
Zlus: Ms:el_laneous “unds “Mon-LCF= (57 3821 i | | I .
2reent) Adjustment 27 0.00 | 23 220 0.00 | 33 30%
Pass-Through R2v 2nue from Local Sources 3697 0.03 i 000 : 000 1 i 000 . 0.00 B n.90 1 ) 0 '3_°:
All Other Local Rev 2nue 3893 53,381 12 § - 000 53,561_12 - 44 099 00 i 2 CIE o —44 099.20 | 17 3%
Tuition 8710 S 0,00 000 I a 00. e 0 00.- i 000 W i _0-0"u
All Other Transfers In 8781-3783 - _o 63 000 o 000 - 000 i T o0 0.00 |I_ 00%
Transfers of Appozionments | T o f—
Soecial Educalion SELPA Traasfars l I
From Districls or Charter Schools 6500 379t 000 000 070 Q.00 Q.0%
From County Offices 6500 3792 237 395 00 297,395 00 279.098.00 ' 279 098 00 £.2%
From JPAs 6500 9733 i 0.00 2 00" 0,00 - 000 I 0 0’5_
ROZ.P Translers I T o .
=rom Distncts or Charter Schoals 8360 3 0.00 | 020 0030 00°% |
From County Dffices 6360 EYgra _-_; i ) 000 020 i - W 00% |
=om JPAs 6360 3793 000 0,00 3 (_)ﬂ ‘- 200 [ 09%
Other Transfers of Aoportionmerxs . i
From Oistrcts or Charter Schaols All Qther 3791 000 000 0.00 0.00 0400 a00 0.0%
From County Officas All Olher 3732 000 000 0.00 ao0 200 020 0.0%
| From spas All Other 3733 T 000 000 000: 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| All Other Transfers In from Al Others 3739 000 000 000 N 000 0,00 = EHJ_' - 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE F— 305,723 77 T 351,9C0.13 657,623 30 110,331 00 273.033.00 389 429.00 1 -40 8%,
TOTAL. REVENUES B - €.876 BOG 16 | 1736 287 44 8,613 093 60 6,362,253 00 o 498 355.00 - 8.360,608 00 | -2.9%
| SERTIFICATED SALARIES - 3 o Bl B
artificated Taachers Salares 1100 203 35! 3 B45 636 12 2,379,988 78 2,373 16300 670,538.00 3,043,701 00 I 57%
Cartificaled Pupil Support Salanas 12)0 - 109 392 56 | - 1121_315 T8 223.709.34 229,715 30 .00 i 222 715 57 ]
Cartiticated Supervisors' and Administralors® 1300 | o H I}
Salartes 327,391 = 200 327,591.56 340.594.00 .00 340 534 30 40% ||
Dlher Czrilicated Salanes 19nn F 00C | 200 | 0.00 220 0.90 ‘ 0 9 0% |
TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES T Z-Wi];(]& 959,952 30 ) 3,431,28833 2,343,472.90 370,533 50_ 3,614,210 00 5.3%
-CLASSIF-IED SALARIES a ) . T o o
Classified Instructional Salanes 2100 268,164 74 333,257 30 599,422 04 260,131 30 305.340 20 563,471 00 ~3.7%
Classified Suoport Salanes 2233 362,798 25 © i % 362,739.00 ;942343-0_ - 9’ 334 234 30 R 37%
Classified Suoervisors’ and Admivstratars' Salanes 230 B 32.730 D; - B ple) 32.730.04 35.327.20 ! - 200 35,]&7_00 31%
Cleazal Tecnnical and Offica Salanes 2400 71137.32 i 200 71,037 32 73,334 Z)_O o 900 73334.00 | = 417 i
Other Ciassified Salaries 2900 o 39,031.82 148 14533 1 237.178.15 80,803.00 i 169 376.00 250,179.30 l 55% |
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES §71,752 58 T 481 403.57 1,352 166 15 — 39;.479 20 474,716 00 1,369 195 30 12% ||
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS a h |
STRS 3101-3102 147444 30 465 523 04 906,973 94 539,780 00 314,584 00 958,364 00 57%
PERS 3201-3202 o 252.381.57 103 ;13_79_ 156,098.26 256,590 00 B 111 252 00 367 342 06 33% |
OASDI Medicare/Allarnalive 3301-3302 o _106 &52;9 | 5253319 159,361 18 = 114 157 00 » 45 345 00 160,302 00 04°% i
“ealth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 531,258 21 -;74 45‘1 65 | 805,709 36 734,579 00 123,449 00 [ BSB.;)Z_B a0
Unemploy ment Ins Jrance 3501-3502 = 1,59379 o 715;9 F 2,309 28 1.821 00 ) -567 0 2388 00
\Yorkers' Compens ation 3501-3602 3;.508 53_ 38,743 75 128,257 38 ) B0 153_0(] I 25,074 30 B ES 227 00
GPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 28,792.00 ' .00 | 28,792 00 0.00 000 0.0 |
OPFR Actiw a Fmpiny pes 3751-3757 o ann |\F;_ ) nnn - nan o 200 000
Other Employ ee Benefils 3301-3902 000 B ; 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
TOTAl EMPI QYEF RENFFITS [ _1_550‘802 03 2-387,502 EJD__ _1 727 280 00 724 771 90 I 2,451 35100 27 I
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES |
Aoprovad Taxtbooks and Core Curricula Matenais 4160 72,404 14 233365 75,242 79 72,579 30 54 35300 137.532 00
Boaks and Olher Raf srence Malerials 4200 = - 120.00 24 775 99_“ 24893 39 4.270 %0 _a ELTY 90_ | 13254 2
Materais and Supplies 4300 H‘] 2_62_94“_ o 3108757 ; 142,350 51 o 162,353 00 53.456.90 216 709.00
MNoncapitalized Equioment 00 10,541 Z_B ] 30 962,24 71.503.52 36 474 00 577_9_:‘0_ B 43 35_32 |+ 11
I 2504 4700 e 000 23.41360: 2341360 0.90 18 379.00 18,370.00 19.4% |
TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES o _\94_325_35 ! 143 076 05 337404 11 . 276,276 00 T 153 342 00 329 518 30 27 3% |
H SERVIC.ES AND OTHER DPERATING EXPENDITURES I

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Upaudited Aciuala
General Fund
Unrestrictod and Rasiticted
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals i 2025-26 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff !
Objact Unrastrictad Roestrictsd col A+3 Unrestricted Rastricted col. D +E Column

Description Resource Codes Codes 1AL Bl c) (D) (E} (F} C&F |
|| Subagrezments for Sa, 5100 200 50 856 09’ SE)_SES _D_CJ_ 220 50 528 90 ! 30 53_8 .Z)l? | -3 ?‘; :
| Trav2l and Conizre: 5223 10.032 -_12 - 3713397 47,231 233 21 153_ 210 -3 E!ﬂﬂ 5127330 | 35% :

| Jues and Memuersnios 5320 20 342 11 iRek} 23342 11 1313200 130 15 122 30 S22 7%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 76 275 45 002 : 78"_;5 45 | ‘.03 537 CIE_ - 000 . B .‘03_5?/1] ! 3537 I

Ooeralions and Housexeraing Servicas 3590 3393093 ;9 ;255 b 133,313 01 166 397 20 321300 159 310 00 22 4% |

Rentals —eases Repas and “Moncapilalized 5500 B - . I

Imoroy 2ments 54 504 38 2.316 62 57 421 30 66 020 20 176 00 56 136 00 15.3%, |
Translers of Direct Costs 5710 o - 0. 00._ o 0.00 pRli) _0 3; R} o J!J a J_ |
Trans! af Diract Casts - Intarbund 3750 000 0.0 bl 06 299 000 000 0.2% .

PrafzssionakConsulting 32771025 and Ooerating 5809 o 0 B | :

Zxoendiluras | 221,739 99 204934 74 42533374 300336 30 ‘35_30(_5& 43_6 1420 | _2 2% |
Communicalions 5900 | 12,325 3¢ B 0_03 ‘2"3_25 30 36 432 20 010 16 433 30 195 3%, ||
TOTAL SEXRVICES AND DTHER O2ERATING - T o - == .

ZXPENDITURES 434 341 39 23331344 330253 30 710 714 J0 21354330 930 257 20 123%
CAPITAL OUTLAY - i = T !
tand 3100 | 02 003 J 33 230 2230 20% ]
Land Imorov aments 5170 | 000 0 60 . 000 o H‘- 900 0.00 I 0 0_’a

| Buildings and Improvements of Buldings 6200 —_- 5;55_36 -._ 39_732;- 95 098 ;E 338,225 30 o 0.00 . 536 22500 458 2%

i Books and Media for New Schaol Libraries or - il )

Major Expansion of School Librares 5300 000 000 .00 290 0,00 000 00%
Equipment 8400 3,501 9t 4DEOU_ o 73501 91 3,730 90 0.00 : - 77-5;00_ ~50 7% :
Zquipment Replacemanl 8500 000 i 0 00 Y o 000 i o 000 0.00 0.00 B 00%

| Leasa Assels 6600 000 000 000 C; 00 | 000 | i 00_ 00% |

| Subscription Assats 8700 ()-E)o 000 000 o_ag 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0% i
TOTAL CAPITAL DUTLAY 3 QEE 33.73230 103 700 27 53937520 ° o H_ i _53_9 37500 420 7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) | B T i i i |
Tuttion

Tuttion for Instruction Under Interdistrict |

Attandance Agreements 7110 2920 003 3.00 220 3.00 0.20 0.0%

State Spacial Sshools 7130 029 20 202 I B 0230 5 0% 1

Tuition, Excess Costs and/or Deficit Pay ments o T - I -

Payments to Districts or Charter Scnools 7141 000 000 200 0.00 ' 000 000 00%
Payments to County Offices 7142 27,788.49 451 979.00 478,767 49 17 40000 ' 520,791.00 538,191.00 ) .12 2%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 000 i 000 = 000 = 000 . 0.00 0.00 2.0
Transfars of Pass-Through Ravenues Yy =N
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 0.00 00D 000 0.00 0.00 00%
To County Officas 7212 ) 000 000 ] “oo0 000 ¢ i 0.06 T H i 00%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 || 00%
Special Education SZLPA Transfars of . T I N il T T o
Apportionmants
To Distrisls or Charter Schools 6502 7221 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
To Counly Offices 8509 7222 e E- 000 I B _0.(-)0 T D 00 E _('J U_%_
To JPAs 6503 7223 0.00 000 000 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/? Transfers of Apoortionmenls = I - ——————— |
To Distrizts or Chartar Schools 8360 7221 0.00 000 0.00 0.20 00%
To County Offices 3380 7222 | 002 009 — ;‘oa “ = 0,90 = 0.0%
To JPAs 5380 7223 -y | 003 | 990 300 ; 0,20 09%
Othar Transfers of Apaatioaments All Other 7221-7223 000 0.00 | 2030 230 220 020 0%
All Other Transfars 7281-7283 000 000! 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Otper Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 000 000 - - 0.00 000 1 0.00 0.00 0.0
Debl Service - o - T - N
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 00%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 vieses 000 11,925 86 11,926 00 0.00 11,926.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of T B -
lndi[ecl Costs) 39,714 35 451 978.00 491,593 35 29,326 00 520,791 00 550,117 00 11.9°%
OTHEI-R OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS B
Transfers of (ndirect Costs 7310 (18,047 96) 18 047 96 000 39722 00 39,722.00 0200 00%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Inlarfund 7350 OE- o m-. 000 000 0.00 _ - 0 0‘0 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF B S ==i=
| INDIRECT COSTS B - (18.047 96) 18,047 96 000 (39.722 00) 39,722.00 ; 0,00 00%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5.614.804 56- o 3,320.210.30 © 3,935,014 96 . -7 531.600 20 2,30‘3,423 20 9,335 023 00 10 6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS o ) o T
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Spocal Resory o Fung 1z 000 .00 000 030 000 § 000 0.0%
Fram, Band Intekodt dnd: Redamoton Fund 314 000 0.00 I 000 000 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e Atthonrest Tntadf iad Tranef on 10 8313 0.00 0.00 000 200 0.00 000 09%

1) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS i) i 70 000 = e 000 o T 0ol 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT o . N [ -

To: Child Dev slopmen! Fund 7611 0900 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 00%

To: Soecial Reserve Fund 7812 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0% I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

Unmiditad Actuals
General Fund
Unrastrictad and Restrictad
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
FBAJIEBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaud ted Actuals

2025-26 Budgat

Total Fund Total Fund % Ditf
Objact Unrestricted Restricted col A+B Unrastricted Rastrictad col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes 1Al i8I ©) DI (E} (F} C&F :
I:z 3:3}9 S_choo! Building ~und/County School 7513 | . :
Facifities ~und 000 000 0.00 <30 200 030 0,0%
To Cafateria =urd 7515 | 000__ ) B ?’J I ) ;Dn 47132 30 ] 11132 :)0 Taw |
Other Autho-zed Intarfund “ransfars Out 7513 | 000 0.00 000 i - 9 Oli i 030 I 0%
{b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANGFERS OUT 000 ) O_OG [ ‘J_'J? I 41132 30 OJD g 41132 30 1 W
| oTHER sourcesiuses - l I !
SOURCES |
State Apportionments f
| Emergency Apgortionmarts 3931 0.0 0.00 23900 £0 000 030 00%
Proceeds o =
Proceeds ‘rom Disposal of Capial Assers 5 0.00 390 pul] 170 030 0 J*
Othe- Saurces I
Transfars from Funds of —aps=d/R2o0rganized 3965 )
LEAs 000" 1.0 9.00 a0 | 330 )] 03
Lang-Tem Dabt Zracaeds T
Procaeds “rom Certificates >° Participaton 3971 200 ! 0.20 Q.00 330 020 0%
Procoede “rom Loacee ap72 - 000 - 000 o 000 B 0.0 I C)E i 020 0%
Proceeds “rom Lease Revenus Bonds 3973 'l ooo T - [vs) 000 o (-).‘JO -0_0-0. i 0.20 0.3%
Proceeds “rom SBITAs E T 000 a00 oo T oo . 0% 09%
All Other Financing Sources so79 | 000 T 000 T o 000 030 0.2%
{c) TOTAL SOURCES 000 o 000 T 000 000 ; _D CIE 2 )D. 00 |
[uses - - - - ]
Transfers of Funds from Lapsad/Reorganized 7851
LEAs 0.00 000 000 100 000 0.0 00%
All Other Financing Uses e | 000 000 000 o 000 om| 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 oo | o oo 0% 00%
CONTRIBUTIONS i |
Contrbuzions from Unrestricted Rav enues. 3980 (877,527.39) 877 521 33 000 {1.024,323 20) 1,024 82300 ° 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restrictad Rev enuss 393) 0. 09 [ o 003 2 00‘ B 220 0230 I D20 ]- ?12
1) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS e e ooo| (102682300 1,024 823 00 000 | oo
TOTAL,.OTH.EIII FINANCING SCURCES/USES T i ) B - - . B |
(a=b+c-d+a) (877,52° 33) 877 52133 000 (1.065 955 00} 1.024,823.00 (41,132 00} | New |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 6

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cutton Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
FAA3I1EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget I
Total Fund Total Fund % Oiff
Object Uncastricled Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col D +E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) ‘Br () 1D} 1EY (F) CAF
A. REVENUES 1
L 3ources 3312-3039 | 3413430 30 2922 341345030 l 3.512.083 00 030 58123353200 30% ]
| % Feamral Rzvanuz 3120-3233 | 323 313227 1) 313227 10 I 230 ) 3|2é72: 312272 30 =2 2% 1
3) Other Stale Rzvenue 3308-3539 | 151631 33 1 655 160 21 1 2‘5.732? _139;9 _JO i~ 30§_985_00 = 1045 344 30 -140° |
| 3) Other Local Ravenue 3600-3739 30572377 351220 13 557 323 30 110 331 20 279 098 00 339 429 )0 -40 2% |
{ 5 TOTAL REVEMNUES 5376 305 13 1726 287 44 3313093 6; ] 3;2 2_53- E)D_ 1498 355 05 8 360,508 00 -237, I
B. EXPENDITURES (Objacts 1000-7999) | |
1) Instiu 1300-1233 | 330033133 2151035 25 5751323 24 4135 33530 1332362 30 3087 338 20
2) lastiugtion - Ralated S20viz2s 20322999 732,291 43 73.557 94 303345 43 322.524 30 5251210 375.036.20
| 3} Puoil 32rvicas 3303-3333 | 159-74_5_31 ) 322999 24 433 71‘5 35 2?4.597 0 _75 555; 345 15290
| 4) Angillary Servizes 40004399 - 43_0 20 B _D Og 480 20 3,481 00 000 343100
3) Community 3er 3300-3333 ‘ 930 157 56_5 72 157 383 72 270 ; 174 296 20 179 295 10 i
E 3) Enterarise 3300-3393 | 000 003 130 320 200 0.20
| 7) Sznesal Admeustatan 7330-7333 T 457.335 23 S 25._3(5 9_5 T 4310013 19"_ J;{).:SES 20 i 474330 533,143.3)
3) Plant 32rvices 3000-3939 - _62_4.591_30. . 133,454 53 - 7;6 0_45 3;‘ _l 3_25_3;2_30_ | 5 712-)_0-0 I 1 33;3&;5
|| 9 Otner Outgo oo SO 39,714 35 45197300 491,593 35 29 326 %0 52079100 ; 550,117 00 s
10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 5314 304 36 3320 210 30 1 3,335,014 36 7,081 800 00__2.303‘423 0o 9,385 023 00 10 5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OQTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 810) 1252 60130 1.384,322.38) (321,321 35) {213,347 00) (1,305,088 90} | (1.524,415 20) 373 5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Inlerfund Transfers
| a) Transfers In 3500-3929 000 200 0.00 000 9900 .00 03%
by Transfers Jut 75007629 030 00 o 0.00 Eal ‘IEO 000 n i1_132_00 JI New
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sourczs 3930-3979 930 002 9.00 030 000 020 D 0%
1 3) Uses 7530-7593 000 B B 0.00 I 200 -Q-D-D _ o T) DO T o 0.00 | 02
l 3) Contributions 333>-3999 . (377.52\_33i.; 877 52\? 22 (132432350 . 1,024,323.20 D20 0.0%
1) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING = — p— )
SOURCES/USES (877,521 33) 877,52133 0.00 (1,085.355.00) 1,024,323.00 (41.132.00) New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | 1
BALANCE (C +D4) 384,480 17 (716,401 53) (321,921 33) (1,285,302.00) (280,245 00) {1 565,547 Q0) 386 3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9731 J 5545695 36 1,984,102 75 7.528.798 11 5,930,175.5 1.277 701 22 7,207,376 75 ! -1 3%
b) Audit Adjustments 9733 000! 000 000 200 000 \_ 020 00%
¢) As of July 1 - Audiled {F1a + F1b) 5,545,595.35 | _1 9;4 10275 i _7_529 79?1 5.930.175.53 ; 1,277 701.22 . 7 207 376.75 4_3%
d) Other Restalemenls 3735 000 000 000 3.00 I 0.00 ; . 0; 00% |
e) Adjusted 3eginning 3alanse (Fic + =1d} 5,545,695 35 : 193410275 0 7‘529.7_95 1 533017553 © 1.277.701.22 | 7,207,876 75 | 42% |
2) Ending Salance, June 30 (E + Fle) _;930.17_5 51 1,277 701 22 7 207,376 75 43437353 99745622 554232975 | 217% |
Components of Snding “und Balance | i |
| 3) Nanspandable | |
| Revolving Cash 9711 2,500 00 0.00 2.500.00 0.00 } 2,500 00 0.9%
Stares 9712 000 0.00 ] - 0.20 000 0.0 B 40%
2repaid Items 3713 T 0.00 I 0.00 : 3.00 J J;“ J DO-II 0.0 2.0%
Al Otes 3713 0m 000 om| 0% 00| o o
b} Reslricled 3740 B 0.00 1.277.701.22 1277.701,22 0.00 997,456 22 997,456 22 -213%
c) Committad
Slabilization Amangements 3750 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0°
Other Cammilments (by Resource,Object) 39760 . U-Og i 000 0,00 0.00} 0.00 000 a E“n_
4) Assigned T
Other Assignments {by Resource/Object) 3780 1,654,729 31 0.00 1.654,729.31 1731,469.53 0.00 1731,469 53 4.5%
Afler School Program 0000 9780 56,447 :7? 56,447 33 - 0.00
Donations G000 9780 54,227 51 54 227 51 0.00
Garden Club 0000 9730 1,500.34 1.500.94 000
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 1,350,762 46 1 350,762 46 0.00
Lottery 1100 9730 191.791 07 191 791 07 0.00
Afler School Program 0000 9730 000 56 276 00 66 276 00
Donations 0000 9740 0.00 42.049.00 42049 00
Garden Club 0000 9730 000 1.548.00 1548 00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9730 000 436,435 00 436,435.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 3780 000 1.001 321 46 1001 321 46
Lotlery 1100 9780 000 163 279 00 159 279.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 1100 3730 000 14 581,07 14 561.07
a) Unassigned/Unapproanaled = z i —
Resarva for Economiz Uncerainties 9739 4.272,945 72 0.00 4272,94572 2,310.904.90 0.00 2,910,304.00 -313%
Unassigned/Unappropnated Amount 9790 0 gE) 0.00 B 2.00 _o oo T 0,00 ; a 06. o oa,_

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 7

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Unaudited Acwuals
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exnibit: Rastricted Balance Detail Form n{
FRAMERIXT(2074-25)

2024-25 2025-25
Resourca Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
2500 ] Z«oandea Learmung Soportumitias 2<23ram 132373 45 341 204 40
5283 Srit matar SF€arivenazs BV 202107 79 WA DA 2013305
6300 Loltery Instructional Matenais 304 737 21 347 233 2
<517 Sparial =40 ) aarming Racnyery uppam 135 93 13393
5732 Art3, Music aad Instructenal Mat=m o Discrztovary Blozk Zhant 111552 25 46073 35
8779 Arts and Musis in Schools (AMS)-=unding Guarantee 3rd Accountabilily Acl (Prap 28) 91 141 20 36013 2)
7232 Child Nutritinn <tchen Infrastencture and Traning Funds - 2022 KT Finds, 27 A5 38 2732594
T3 Classfied 3cnool empley ae P2l 253 anal Dav zlooment lock Grant 329417 2424 (7
7310 Olher Restncled Stata 43050 4305.00
370 Ctnar Rasincled wocal 11476 38 1,475 36
Total, Reslrictad Balarcs 1277 TM 22 - 397 456 22

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10 Page 8 Printed; 8/28/2025 9:53 AM



Cutten Eiementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent '
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference I
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8539 [ (TOO_I - _;).00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 3800-8799 | i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1 000 ) 0.00 0.0%
|| B. EXPENDITURES [
1) Cartificated Salares 1000-1939 000 0,50 002%
2} Classified 3alarizs 2000-2399 OK— - 0.00 . - 0.0%
3) =mptoy ze 3enefits 3000-3939 DTC)O H - 0.00 00%
4) 3o0ks and Suoplies 4000-4399 - 200 0.00 0 0%
5) 3zrvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5339 - 000 0.00 0.3%
8) Capital Outlay 6000-5999 0.00 0.00 0 0%
e T
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs) 771%%-_77245;% 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000, 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 \ N 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-3329 000 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfars Out 7600-752% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses i ) | -
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 4 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 13,766.00 77%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 989.00 - 0.00 -100.0%
¢) As of July 1- Audited (Fta + F1b) I 13,766.00 ‘ 13,766 00 T _O-E
d) Other Restatements 9795 - o 6& 0.00 l 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balancs {F1c + F1d) 13,766.00 13,765.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,768 20 | 13,766.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ) [
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 S 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid {tems 9713 o 000 | 0.00 T 0.0%
All Others 9719 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 13,766.00 1376600 | 0.0%
¢) Committed [
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ‘ |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

Fite: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Cuttan Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expendituras by Object Form 08
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
l 2024-25 2025-26 P! |
[ - - ercent
|| Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference |
a) in County Treasury 9110 : 000 .
1% Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 211 - a0
o) in Banks 712 13,706 00
c) in Ravolving Cash Account 9130 | - _M‘o 0(7‘
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 h _0_66 I
2) Collections Awaiting Depos.t 9140 o) oo-
2y inyastmanta 9150 - _0 oo
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 o 000
4) Due from Grantor Gov zrnmant 3290 o m[-)_i
5} Due from Other Funds 9310 B ﬁ
8) Storas 9320 - 300
T) Prapaid Expendituras 3332 0 E
R) Other Current Asspts 9340 . -0 06
9) Lease Receivable 9380 —000‘
10) TOTAL, ASSETS ;_1-3-,788 00"
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows 3f Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 .
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9510 . 0.00 |
4) Current Loans 9640 . ml
5) Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00 ]
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 |
2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 :
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agrae with line F2} (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 13,766.00
REVENUES
3ale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 000 000 0.0%
All Other Sales 3639 0.00 000 | 0.0%
Intersst 8660 000 | T om T oo |
Net tncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3662 0.00 0.9C o 0 :;W_, |
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 - 0.00 0.00 o 0.0%
Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 B E i B o] 0%_.
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | o 0 (;%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0 0°.'3_
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 - 0_50 T 0.00 o 0.0%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 _0 E) T 0.00 - 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 s - K)O 0.00 | - . 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified {nstructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 L 0.0%%
Classified Suppert Salaries 2200 [ S O_EE) _ - 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 T 0.00 ! o 0.00 o 0 O%_
Clerical. Technical and Office Salaries 2400 - ) _OE— - 0.00 00°
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 0.00 ! - 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 0.00 ) 0.0%
. E_M_PLOYEE BENEFITS - o o o B . T
I STRS3 3101-3102 OL - (LR 0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repotting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F. Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Speciali Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000

Form 08

FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

il 2024-25 2025-26 Percent l
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
PERS 3201-3202 000 0.00 0.0% |
OASDt/Medicara/Alternativ 2 3301-3302 2920 000 0 0%
Hzailn and Welfarz 3enafits 3401-3402 200 o 000 o i 00%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 - _OOF 0.00 0 0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3802 000 - _OE - 0 0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 ) o -OO._ - _0-[30__ o 0 O_%_
OPEB, Activa Employ ees 3751-3752 000 000 i B _O 0%
Other Employ =& 3enef:ts 3801-3902 B _O_DO_ o i K)E T - 0 0%
| TOTAL, EMPLOY =ZZ BENEFITS 0 5 - EJO___— o 0 0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Suppiies 4300 000 (_)l B O_O%
Noncapitalized Zguipmant 4400 300 i 000 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES . 000 I 0.00 i 00%
?RV-ICES AND OTHER E);E_RATING_E$END|TURES
Subagreements far Services 5100 000 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 N - 0_0(; i 0.00 0 0%
Insurance 5400-5450 - 0.00 S N -0.0E) o 0 _"Z
Rentals, Leases Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0 OU_ 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 00%
Professional/Consulting Services and o — N ) i
Operating Expendilures 5300 000 0.00 0 0%
Communications 5900 0 00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING cXPENDITURES [ - 000 - 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY T
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 I 0.00 -—0—00—/0—
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY o 000 . 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSF.ERS OF INDIRECT COSTS -
Transfers of tndirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 t 0.00 o 0.0%
TOTAL, E.XPENDITURES T - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 3.00 0.00 00%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN N 000 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Ir;lTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT- o
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 0.00 : 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 ) - 0.00 0.0%
'OTHER SOURCES/USES - T B . T
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 B 0.00 | 0.00 - _‘_0_(;
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 == 0.00 i 0.00 ‘\ 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 - 0.00 0.0%
USES - ) B i T
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES _ 000 000 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS N o o =
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 - o 0.00 OEO-.:' 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unauditad Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expanditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Description

Resource Codes Object Codes |

2024-25

diled Actuals

T
i
|

2025-26
Budget

| Percent
| Difference

(e} 1OVAL, CONIRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

{fa-b+c-d+e)

13

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary
Humboidt County

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent :
I| Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
[ A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Faderal Ravenue 31203209 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 3300-3599 B 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-3799 ] 200 0.00 00%
| 5) TOTAL, REYENUES 0 00 0 bO 0.0%
I 8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Sarvicas 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Puoil Sarvicas 3000-399% T T 0,00 [ 0,00 | 0.0%
4) Ancillary 3ervicas 4000-4999 i o 000 : 0.00 0 0%
5) Community Services 5203-5333 | N 090 : ) 030 0 ’;
9) Enterprisz 6000-5999 T __-__EO—” T 0.00 '_ T 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 3000-3999 Exci%tggsoo- 0.00 | o | 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES |
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 : 000 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfars
a) Transfais In 3900-3329 0.00 000 00%
5) Transfers Out 7500-7329 200 930 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses N o
a) Sources 8930-3973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 ‘, T 000! 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 _—0 EO B 0.00 ' 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,777 00 13,768.00 77%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 989.00 0.00 N -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,;5(;06 13,766.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 o 0.0%
2) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) I~ 13,755.00 13,766.00 : 0 D’/a.
2) Ending Balanc2, June 30 (E + F13) 13,756.00 | T 13,766.00 | 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance o
a) Nonspendable |
Revalving Cash 9711 000 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 D.0O0 ! 0.00 0.0%
All Others o719 | ) 0.00 | .00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 T . ;?:766.00 13,766.00 [ 0.0%
¢) Committed ‘
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resaurce/Object) 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | |
Reserve for Economic Uncartainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriatead Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 I 0 0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elemantary
Humboidt County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Oescription Actuals Budget
8210 Student Activity Funds 13,756 00 13,766 .00
Talal Residetianl Balane

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Fite: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 6

173 766 NN 13 766 00

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

| 2024-25 2025-26 Percent ll
| Description Resource Codes Object Codes | Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
| A. REVENUES , |
1) LCF= Sources 3010-3739 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) “sderal Rzvanue 3100-8239 B 199,313 5\_“. o -1;0,000 9" -14 7%
3) Other State Revenue 3300-3389 221_950 50 125,000 oo o 45 2%
4) Other Local Revenue 3600-3739 5,3%1_11_;— a _2 276 00 -56.9%
5) TOTAL REVENUES 434_,135 32_ .297_.223_0_0_" i -31 5% |
B. EXPENDITURES : |
1) Certificated Salanas 1000-1939 000 ﬂ_ o 0_0“/3 ]
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 111,07_4_7“5 I 110,335 00 -08% |
3) £mploy ze 3enefits 3000-3399 71,514 :;1 ] 74_5885- .;1.?1%“|
4) Boo<3 and Supolies 4000-4399 II-- h 243,579 11 200&00_: - 17 7%
3) Services and Other Operating Exoendituras 5000-5333 ! 2,213 57 i 7.034.00 217 0%
3) Caoital Outlay 8000-3939 | 300 230 I 0%
X . . 7100-7299, T o - i .
7} Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 000 000 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Ingirect Costs 7300-7399 o OR_- - B [EO i 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES i 428-,486 84 3;2.;47_00 8 4%.-
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B3) 5,848 48 ¢ (95.271.00) _ -1.786.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers -
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 o 0.00 ‘ 41,132.00 ; New
b) Transfers Out 7500-7629 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses e ’ 1
3) Sources 8932-3373 0.00 | o 0 DI-) T 00%
b) Uses 7630-7699 - 0.00 I -U 00 , 0.0%
3) Contributions 39808039 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES T 0.00 41.132.00 New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 5,648 48 {54,138.00) -1,058.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance i Il
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 - zis,f.ﬁz_a_{f_ T _‘242,177 79 1.7%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 19,657 00 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 236,529.31 T 242,177 79 24%
d) Other Reslatements 3795 B 000! 0.00 o 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 236,529.31 242.77 79 2.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 242,177.79 | N 188_.0;8 79 -22.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 000! 900 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 54514_5 [ 0.00 -100 0%
Prepaid Items 9713 o 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 236,726.34 | 188,038.79 -20.6%
c) Committed ! |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 * 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned —
Other Assignments 9780 T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS i
1) Cash IS =
a) in County Treasury 9110 143.802.47 T
1) Farr Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 T {4.111.00) :
b) in Banks 9120 o 00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 I = 0.00
d) wilh Fiscal Agent/Trustea 9135 = 000 o =

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: B/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actunls
Cafetaria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
FBAJ1EBJXT(2024-2%)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

l 2024-25 2025-26 Parcent I
Description Resource Cades Object Codes Unaudited Acluals Budget I Differance |
a} Collactions Awaiting Deposit 9140 090 I
2) Investments 9150 000 B
3) Accounts Receivatle 2200 !-W - ]7);330:6 [ i
4} Oue from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 I i o ) 000 :
51 Due from Other Fuads 9310 i 00N
5) Stores 9320 5,451 45 i
7) Prepad Expenditures 9330 .00 I
B) Other Current Assets 9340 h 000
9) Lzase Recewable 3380 0 00_
101 TOTAL, AS3ETS N N ;207?32 )
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - N
1) Deferred Outflows of Rasources 9490 - 000 B N ) — 1 |
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - o] .)0
I. LIABILITIES - T
1) Accounts Payable 9500 9,302 Ogi i
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 8590 f 000 ] - o =
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 | il
4) Current Loans 9640 |
5) Unearned Rev enue 3650 Q.00
8) TOTAL. LIABILITIES 9.902.03 | = i
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES B B =
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 3630 0_00_“_ T i [
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 ¢ o =
K. FUND EQUITY -
{must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 242,77 79 | o
FEDERAL REVENUE o | =
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 199,513.61 170,000.00 | -18.7%
Donated Food Commadities 8221 T 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 199,313.81 “ 170.000.00 | -14 7%
OTHER STATE REVENVE
Child Nutrilion Programs 8520 227,950 60 125,000.00 o ) 45 2%
All Other Stats Revenue 8590 0.00 2.0 0 O-%.
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 227,950.50 125,000.00 ! o -45.2"./;-
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1
Other Local Revenue - N
Sales - ' ]
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 3631 000 a OE-._ 00%
Food Service Sales 3634 I 77942 6500.00 N -23 3’/5‘
Leases and Rantals 8650 o (;‘UU i 000 0%
Interest 8660 6,091.59 - _1,é56 oo | -72.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 - 00%
Fees and Contracts T .
Interagancy Services 8677 0.00 000 N 0.0%
Other Local Revenue - T ]
All Other Local Revenue 8699 i 000 : 20 00 New
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 6,871 11, 2,276 00 -66 3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 434,35.32 ; 297 275 N -3 5“2,
GERTIFIGATED SALARIES - o ~ |
Certificated Supervisars’ and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0‘0-0_- ) 000 0.2%
Other Ceificated Salarles 1900 T 000 U oo U W%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES I o 000, 0.00 02%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES - ) -
Classified Support Salaries 2200 96,818.20 93507 00 | -1 3%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 000 0.00 0.9%
Clerical. Technical and Office Salaries 2400 - 14,256.55 14,778 00 ) 3.7% |
Otner Classified Salanes 2900 - 0.00 1 0.00 o _0 O_%_i

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Cafetaria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000

F

orm 13

FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

2024-25 2025-26 Percant
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgst Difference
| TOTAL, CLAZ3IFIED SALARIES _111_37_4 75 110 385.00 ) -03%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS S -
| stR3 3101-3102 520 000 2.0%

PERS 22013202 004073 205%00 5%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ 2 3301-3302 - 8,441 11 | 3385 EU 07%

Health and 'Waifare Benefits 3401-3402 I 29.91_3 4; I 34,244 DO ) - 14 5%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-2502 o __55 07 - 54 00 Hi -1 9%

‘M arkers Compensation 3601-3602 3,063 94 - 2,409 00 - ___-21 4%

OPEB Allocated 3701-3702 N OE 000 . N 9 .O%

OPER, Active Employ 223 3751-3732 L B 000 ) ad .00 O;(.)’/;.l'

Other Employ 2e Benefits 3901-33%2 | 900 I 000 o 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOY EE 3ENEFITS ) 71514 31 74,388 00 o 4:’/;

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | _ i - )

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 000 0.0%

Matzanais and Supplies 4300 B 32,777 17} 25,000 00 I -23.7%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 l _5-00 T 0.00 - 0.0%

Food 4700 . 210 901 94 175,440.00 - -18.8%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES T 243,879 1_1 . 200,440.00 -17 7%.

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2

Subagreements for Services 5100 _0 0_0 [ 0.00 00%

Trav al and Conferences 5200 000 T 294.00 New

Dues and Memberships 5300 i [)00 I 0.00 _O OT/;

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

Oo=rations and Housek2eping 32rvices 3300 0.00 | - 4.17; 20 ¢ New

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 i - 1,588.88 1,700.00 ! - 07%

Transfars of Direct Caosts 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Translers of Direct Costs - [nterffund 5750 i 0.00 0.00 .3“‘ 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Sarvices and Operating Expenditures 5800 - - 529.99 865.00 : 63.2%

Coammunications 5900 [ ) 000 0.00 - 0 0%“

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,218.87 T 7.034.00 ¢ 217 0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 7 1

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 I 0.00 0.0-0 _ . 0.0%

Equipment 3400 - 0.00 ° o 000 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 T 0.0%

Lease Assets 5600 i 0.00 0.00, 0.0%

Subscription Assets 5700 0.00—_ - 0.00 ; 00%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Sewvice — T
Debt Servica - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 R 0_0."/;
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 - 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 ' _(;O‘;

OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS S

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 000 0.00 : - 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES a 428,486.84 ;3;5470_0 T 8.4%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ) D
From: General Fund 8916 = 0.00 —_41_132’06 -— o
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 : 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - 0.00 41,132.00 New

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interf und Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - - E = — —— E S 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES o |

SOURCES

Other Sources N

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Uinati-dited d<tiials

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Spacial Revenus Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humbeoldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
“ ! 2024-25 2025-26 Percant _|:
| Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuais Budgst | Differance :
! Transleis (o Funds of Lapsed/Reuviydnicsd LEAs 8963 0.60 0.00 0.0%
|| Long-Term Debt Procesds T i i |
Proceeds from Leases 8972 i 00 090 ] 0 0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 3974 a 000 -rJ 00 0;’/:
All Other Financing Sources 39739 a00 Tnn 0 0%
{¢) TOTAL, SQURCES 000 000 00%
USES L T __ T i J
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 0.00 0.9% |
| All Other Financing Uses 7639 B _— 003 .___ B B OEU : _0_0:/5:
|| (<) TOTAL, USES 0.02 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS — 1 i
Contributions “rom Unrestricted Rev 2nues 3980 - 0.00 | —-_000 0.0?
Contributions “rom Rastricted Ravenues 3990 0.09 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS o 0.00 _0_0_0 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) - 0.00 ¢ - _41,132 00 ! New_

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cuttan Elementary
Humboldt County

Unauditad Actuals
Cafateria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

: 2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
|| Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Differenca
Il A, REVENUES
1) LOFF Sourses 3J10-8033 _o_ai_ o _____F)O_. - 0.0%
2) F=deral R2v enue 3130-8239 199,313 31-_ 170902 20 - “14.7%
3) Other State Ravzanue 8300-3539 227 95060 125,000 00 -Eé%_
4) Other Local Ravanue 83800-8799 6,871 11 2,2755 h -56.9%
3) TOTAL. REVENUES _4254‘_135 32 57.276 &) B -31 5%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) I
1) Instruction 1000-1999 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 2) Instruction - Related Sers ces3 2000-2399 o ) 0.00 ) 0.00 ; 0.0%
! 3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 413,705-72 379,568.00 = -9.3%
4) Ancillary Services 40004939 - T 0.00 E.OO 0.0%
3) Community 3ervices 5000-5399 0.00 0,00 0.0%
5) Enterprise 3000-5999 0.03 3.90 - a J;Ia
7) General Administration 7000-7999 - ﬁo 0 00- 0.0%
3) Plant Sarvices B00DD-8999 o - ”9.781 -0-‘3 | o —12 979 00 . 32 7“/:_
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Ex:e_/;;tg;ﬁoo- 0.00 0.00 0 0%
10) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 0;28,486 84 | o 392,547 00 . -8 4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 1 | ]
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 5.648£_ (95.271.00) | _-1.786 7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES - | __
1) Interfund Transfars -
a) Transfars In 3900-3929 0 00” 41.132.00 New
b) Transfers Out 7800-7629 0.00 000} 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses - i
a) Sources 8930-8979 - - 0.00 ) D t-)O T 0.0% .
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 UI)DW‘_ 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-3999 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 41,132.00 ( New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 5,648.48 l -(54.139 00) -1.058.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES -
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 216.872.31 72,17_779_' o 11.7%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 _79.657.00 i 0.00 -100.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 236,529.31 21_77?; o 2.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 000 o 0.0% I
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 23.6_5;937 242,177.79 ; 2.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 242177 79 - 188,038.79 -22.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance T -
a) Nonspendable | T T
Revolving Cash 9711 000 0.00 T 0.0%
Stores 9712 5.451.45 000’ -100.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 236,726 34 188.038.79 | -20.6%
¢) Committed i |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object} 9760 0.00 000 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 000 : 000 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated T |
Reserve for Econromic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ; 0007 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actunla
Cafateria Spacial Ravenua Fund 12 82745 0000000
Form 13

Cuttan Elementary
Kumboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
FBAI1EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (2.3., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Mik, Pragnant & Lactating Students) 227,047 74 178,360 19
7033 Child Nutrition School Food Bast Practices Apoorticnment 3,678 60 9,578 50
236,725 34 88,038 73

Total Restncted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM

Fite: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 6



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 52745 0000000
Form 17
F8A31EBJXT{2024-25)

I 2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes | Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A REVENUES r I N
1) LOFF Sou 3010-8039 | 0.00 | 0.00 , 0.0%
2) Tadaral 2wavanue 3100-3239 [ EO-D ' 0.00 [ -(_)g“/:
3) Othar State Ravenue 3300-8539 0.00 o 0,00 | 0.0%
4) Cther Local Ravenue 3600-3799 [ ) 5-9 945.01 i 15 477 OE. T -74.2%
3) TOTAL REVENUES : - .59.-945 01 _75,477 00 - ~74.2%
B. EXPENDITURES I t B -
| 1) Certilicated 3afanes 1000-1939 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
: 2) Classified Salanss 2300-2939 = W,_ W: o - 0.0%
E 3) Emoloy 2e Banefits 3000-3999 T 0.00 | N 0._0-0“! 0.0%
4} Books and Supolies 40020-4999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) 32rvices and Other Ooerating Zxpanuituras 5320-5399 ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3} Capital Dutlay 3300-3399 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs) 7100_7}99‘
7400-74399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES F 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER o T -
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 59,945.01 N 15,477.00 -74.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers o
a) Transfars In 3900-3329 o "RO_L 0.00 0 0%
o) Transfers Out 7500-7629 i T 000 0.00 T 0.0%
2} Other SourcesiUs2s -
a) Sources 3933-3973 o - 3.00 | 000 0 90%
b) Uses 7630-7699 e -0_00 0.00 , 0.0%
3) Contributions 39B80-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 000 | 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 59,945 01 | 15,477.00 o -74.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES o |
1) Beginning Fund Balance -
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1527454 1.912.690.42 | 3.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9733 000 ' 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,852,745 41 | 1,912,690 42 ; 3.2%
d) Other Restatements 3735 000 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjustad Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) ) o ;352,745 41 1,912,690.42 | 32%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) | 1_.91_2,5-90.42 1,928,167.42 | 0.3%
Components of Snding Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendabls |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 ! Q.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls 9780 0.00 0.00 0,0%
d) Assigned T e T
Other Assignments 3780 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 T _1,51.2.,69.0.4;.. i i 1.925.1;42' E"Z
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash : T T
a) in County Treasury 9110 = _1.935.400 6.7... h D T
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 911 (39,356.00) | o
b) in Banks 9120 . .
c) in Revolving Cash Account 8130 0.00 i o T
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trusiee 3135 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cuttan Elemantary
Humboldt County

lnauditod Actuals
Special Rasarve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 17

FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

|| 2024-25 2025-26 Percent
I Description Rasource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Aztuais Budget Difference
I e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 3140 290 [ |
2) Investments 9150 000 r
I 3) Accounts Recawanle 3200 | 15”45 75 B
| 4} Due from Grantor Government 9230 I._—_ 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 310 - _0 00
3 Stores 9320 o v y
| 7)Prepaid E<penditures 5330 - 0,0-0 i - I
8) Other Current Assets 9340 T o _0_(;_ i |
9) Lease Recewable 3330 - o 3;)0_ ]
10) TOTAL, ASSETS [ 1,912 630 42
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES )
1) Deferred Dutf{lows of Resources 3490 i 090
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS oo i =
I. LABILITIES -
1) Accounts Payable 3500 o 0.20 — 3
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 B 0_5(_)-: -
3) Due to Otner Funds 910 T R N
4) Current Loans 9640 = | ) o o
5) Unearned Reyenue 9650 T 0.00 - =
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES | 030 i
J. OEFERRED INFLOWS UF RESOURCES - | i I
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9630 0.0 ‘ ) o e
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS [ 030 | N - '
K. FUND EQUITY B — i
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) i 1,912,690 42 | B N —
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - T
Other Local Revenue a o o
Sales 0
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 I 000 000 : o 0 0%
Interest 8660 _59,945 o1 15.477.00 -74.2%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 i 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE T 59,945 G1 15,477.00 -74.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5§9,945.01 15,477.00 * -74.2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS . -
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN B i O
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 ) 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 4919 a 0.00 0.00 ‘ o 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN [ 0.00 i 0.00 : - CI_O%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT I N .
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 T 0.00 000 ) 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 I 000 [ ) 0 00_ - 0 0%
Olher Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 __0 00_ - -EO-— 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - OE__ - ) 00—— _Cl ;"/;
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES -___ o -
Other Sources 1
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.60 000 00%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES TR O‘(lO 1 - 000 o 00%
USES N I
Transfera of Funds from Lapsed/Rcorganized LEA3 7651 000 000 0.0% |
(U TOTAL, USES  ow u.uu U.U%
CONTRIBUTIONS - i BN
Contnbutions from Restricted Revenues 3990 0.00 0.00 I _0.0_"/?_
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 R 0.0% |
TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Function

Cuttan Elementary
Humbolidt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

: 2024-25 2025-26 Percent
|| Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES | -
1y LCFF Sourcas 3212-3093 0.00 § 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Rzvenue 3120-3299 o -0__90 0.00 ; 0.0%
3) Cther Stalz Revenue 3300-3559 0.00 ' . B 0.00 I 0.0%
4) Cther Local Ravenue 3500-3799 59,945 01 - o 15 4;7 00 [ -74 2%
5) TOTAL REVENUES 59,945 01 1_5;7; 20 - o _-;4 2%_
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) i R
1) instiuction 1000-1339 i 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.0%
2 Instruction - Raiarad Services 2000-2999 [ _()_E _ T 0.00 0.0%
3} Puoll Serv-ces 3000-3399 | 0.00 | - 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4399 | 0.00 | - 0.0%
3) Community 3arvices 5000-5299 [ 0.00 ; 0.0%
3) Enterprise 5000-5939 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Plant Services 3000-3999 § Q.00 i_-. ’ 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 3000-9299 E‘:i;zlg;mo' oo ' 0.00 e
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 i OFV:_
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 59,945.01 ° 15,477 00 ~74.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfars -
a) Transfers In 3900-8929 000 090 0.0%
| ) Transfers Out 7s00-7520 | 0_05. 000 ; T 0 o%—
2} Othar Sourzes‘Usas - o
a) Sources 3930-8973 000 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7530-7699 000 | 0,00 ; 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 R 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 000 . 000 00%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 59,945 01 15,477 00 ; -74.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance T T | ]
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 3731 1,852,745.41 . 1.912,590.42 - B _3.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 i 0 (-)0‘_’ - - '0 oo 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 1,852,745 41 1,912,690 42 3.2%
d) Other Restatements 3735 0.00 0.00 ! T 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) T 1.;5—2.745 H ] 1,912,690.42 3.2%
2) Ending Balance, Juns 30 (E + Fle) 1,912,590 42 | 1,328,167.42 0.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendaale
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 3740 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 I 0.00 0.00 N _0.0%_
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 T m T 0.0%
d) Assigned I—_ A
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 T 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated T
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1'912_1-;9(') I4-2_ - 1,928,167.42 0.8%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 - - 0,00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elemantary
Humboldt County

Resource Description

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Datail

12 52745 0000090
Form 17
FIAJ1EBJIXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actunis
Building Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
I 2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
| A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Ravenue 3100-3232 000 a00 0.0%
3) Other State Ravenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0 0%
1) Other Local Rev znue BB0D-873% 19,381 81 000 4100 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 19 881 31 000 -100 0%
8. EXPENDITURES s
1) Certificated Salanes 1000-1993 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 000 000 00%
3) Employ 2e Benafits 3000-3399 000 Q00 0 0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 000 : 000 0 0%
3) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 258,385 30 0.00 -100.0% |
5) Caoital Outlay 3000-5399 13,233 12 230 -100.0% |
7) Othar Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7713)%-_77?999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Cutigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 272154 49 000 -100 0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (252,272.88) : 000 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
f 1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7500-7629 0.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8379 2.450.000.00 000 -100 0%
o) Uses 7830-7539 0.00 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8380-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,450,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 2,197,727 32 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 176,079 .55 2,373,806.87 1,248.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 00%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 176,079.55 2,373,806.87 1,248.1%
d) Other Restataments 9795 000 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 176,079.55 2,373,806.87 1,248 1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fte) 2.373,306.37 2,373,806.87 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Salance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 000 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 00%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 2.373.806.87 2,373,806.87 00%
¢} Committed {
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve far Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Casn
a) in County Treasury 9110 2,359,749 99
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash i County Treasury 9111 (3.739.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d} with Fiscal Agenl/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Déposit 9140 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cuttan Elementary
Humbaidt County

Unaudited Actuais
Building Fund
Expenditures by Objact

12 52745 0000000
Form 21
F3A31EBJXT{2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
| Description Resourca Codaes Object Codes Unaudited Actuats | Budgat Difsarence
[ 2) Investments 9150 000 : I
3) Accounts Receiv able 3200 17,735 38 '
4y Chigs Tram Sranior Gov amment EVEl w.ou :
l 5) Due from Other Funds 9310 000
3) Stores 3320 Q.00 i |
7} Prepaid Expenditures 3330 300 |
8) Other Current Assets 3340 200 |
9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,373,306.37
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES |
i 1) Deferred Outflows of Rasources 9490 000 I
[ 2) TOTAL. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 000 |
{. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Pay able 3500 900
2) Due to Grantor Covernmenta 9590 0.00
3) Due to Orher Funds 9610 000
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
3) Unearnec Revanue 9650 Q.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
| J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES "
| 1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 000,
| K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 2.373.306 87
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA [ 4] 0.00 Q.00 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 323 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricted Levies - Qther
Homeownaers' Exemptions 8575 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 Q00 000 0.0%
All Nthar State Ravenue 8590 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Reverue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Ralf 3515 030 000 093%
Unsecured Roll 8516 0.00 000 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 000 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 0610 0.00 000 0 0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcal Taxes 8621 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Eguipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 000 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 19.331.81 a.0Q -100.0% |
el Increase (Deciease) i the Fail Value of Invastinents 8882 Q.a0 000 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue
All Other Local Ravenue 8699 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
All Uther transters In rrom All Uthers 879y .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 19,881 81 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 19,881.81 ! 0.00 ! -100.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
' Classified Support Salaries 2200 000 000 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expendituraes by Object Form 21
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Parcent |
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference |
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0,00 : 000 0.0% |
Clencal, Technical and Office Salaries 2430 3,00 .00 0.0% |
Other Ciassified Salaries 2320 0.0 d 00 00% |
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 00%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 soo 00%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernative 3301-3302 [ 000 . 000 00%
Health and Waifare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 000 00%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 | 000 000 0.0%
Workers' Comoensation 3601-3602 300 000 0.0%
OPE3, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 0 0%
OPE3, Activa Emoloyees 3751-3752 000 : 0.00 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 000 ’ 030 03.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 000 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | I
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 400 ; 00%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 Q.00 ‘ 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 000 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekseping Services 5500 000 0.00 D.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0 00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Cansulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 258,865.30 0.00 -100 0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 258,865.30 0.00 -100.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemants 5170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 13,289 19 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 000 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 000 0.00 0.0%
Eguipment Replacement 6500 000 000 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 00%
Subscription Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,289.13 000 -100 0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs)
Other Transfers Qut
Ali Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Repay ment of State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 000 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 Q.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 272,154 49 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Intarfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Uniaudited Acluals
Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 21

FB8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

! 2024-25 2025-26 Fercent
Description Resource Codes Object Codas Unaudited Actuals | Budget Differaence
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 2,450,000 00 000 -100 0%,
Proceeds frem Disposal of Capital Assats 3953 i} o 2.0
Other Sources
County School Bldg A 8961 Q000 000 0 O
! Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Raorganized LEAS 8965 300 000 004
H Long-Term Debl Proceeds
| Proceeas from Certifizates of Participation 8971 0.00 000 0 3%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Lease Revanue Bonds 8973 0.0C 000 0 0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 0.00 00%
All Other Financing Sourzes 3979 000 000! 0.0% |
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 2,450,0€0 00 000 -100 0% |
USES ]
Transfars of Funds (rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 0.0% |
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 000 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conlributions from Rest-icted Revenues 8930 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAI, CONTRIBUTICNS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d +e) T 2,450,000.00 0 [;0__ -100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 Al



Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund
Expenditures by Function

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
A. REVENUES !
1) LCFF Sources 3010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|i 2) Federal Ravenue 3100-3299 000 . 000 00%
3) Other State Revznue 8300-8599 0.00 000 0 0%
4) Other Local Revenue 3600-8799 19,381 81 000 -100 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 19,381.81 * 000 -100 0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7993) '
1} Instructicn 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) lnstruction - Ralated Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupd Services 3000-3399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[ 4} Ancillary Services 4000-4399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
] 5) Community 3ervices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: 8) Entarprise 6000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
II 7) General Administration 7000-7399 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Plant Services 8000-8999 272,154 49 0.00 -100 0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-3939 E“‘f,‘;;;soo' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 272,154.49 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) (252.272.68) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transiers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 3930-3373 2,450,500.00 0.20 -100 0%
b) Uses 7530-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions B980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,450,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 2,197,727.32 0.00 -100,.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited a791 176,079.55 2,373,306 87 1,248.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 176,079.55 2,373,806 87 1.248.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&} Adjusted Beginning Batance (F1c + F1d) 176,079.55 2,373,806 87 1,248 1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,373,806.87 2,373,806.37 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 3718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 2,373,806.87 2,373,806.87 0.0%
¢} Commilled I
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
d) Assigned
QOlher Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County

Building Fund

12 32745 0000000
Exhibit: Restricted 8afance Detail

Form 21
F3A31E3JXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
3010 Other Rastricted Local 2,373,806.37 2,373,306 37
Total, Restricted Balance 2,373,806 87 2,373,306 87

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SAC3 V13
File: Fund-D, Version § Page 6 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actunls

County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
i 2024.25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
i A. REVENUES
| 1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Faderal Ravenue 3100-3239 030 000 00% I
3) Other Stat2 Revenue 3300-8599 000 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev 2nue 3600-8799 48 86 24 00 -50 9%
5) TOTAL, REYENUES 48.36 24.00 -50 9%
: B EXPENDITURES |
: 1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1939 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
: 2) Classified Salanes 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: 3) Employ 2e Benefits 3000-3939 090 0.90 00%
: 4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 23900 000 00%
I 3) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5999 030 0.00 00%
3} Capital Outlay 5000-5399 200 200 0 0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, o,
7400-7499 000 000 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 0.0%
|| C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 48.86 24.00 -50.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfars Out 7600-7529 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 0.00 0.0%
) Uses 7530-7639 000 0.00 | 2.0%
3) Contributions 8980-3999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 48.86 24.00 -50.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1.593.00 1,641 86 31%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1.593.00 1,641.86 | 3.1%
d) Other Restatements 9735 0.00 0.00 00%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1.593.00 1,641.86 3.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1.64186 1,665 86 1.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,641.86 1,665.86 1.5%
¢) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 3760 0,00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0,00 000 I 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,875 86
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (34.00) *
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 ‘
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 I
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 .00 ‘
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 000

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

County Schoaol Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

[ 2025-26

| 2024-25 Parcent
| Description Resource Cades Object Codas | Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference j
| 2) Inv estments 9150 000 [
3) Accounts Recewvable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5} Due from Other Funds 9310 0 00
{5 stores 9320 000 |
: 7) Prepaid Exoenditures 9330 000
I 8 Other Current Assets 9340 000
. 9) Lease Reaceivable 9330 000
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,641 86
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferrzd Outflows of Resources 9490 200
| 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS | 0.00
i |. LIABILITIES f
Il 1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00 |
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 000
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 000
4) Current Loans 9640 Q.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 000
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 000 |
2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS u.0u
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,641.86
FEDERAL REVENUE '
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, F=DERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Schoal Facilities Apportianments 8545 Q.00 000 00%
Pass-Thrcugh Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ]
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 00%
Interest 8660 48.36 24 00 -50.9%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 000 00%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 3699 0.20 0.00 0.9%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 48.86 ; 24.00 -50.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 48,86 24 00 -50.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Tachnical and Office Salaries 2400 000! 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 " 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
]TRS 31M-2102 000 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 000 0.00 0.0%
OASD|/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 ! 0 0o 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 000 0.0%
Warkers' Compensation 3601-3602 O 00 000 0.0%
OPEB. Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 aoe 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary County Schoal Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
T
2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals | Budget l' Differance

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Referenca Matarials 4200 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Materals and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.90 0 0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 000 . 00%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 00%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 000: 00%
Insurance 5400-5450 000 000 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping 3ervices 5500 000 000 00%
Rentals Leases, Repars 2nd Noncapitalized improvemants 5600 000 000 0 0%
Transfars of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 000 00%
Professional/Consulting 3ervices and Operating Expenditures 5800 3.00 3.0 03%
Communications 5900 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 000" 0.00 0 0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 000 0.00 00%
Buildings and |mprovements of Buildings 6200 000 0.00 00%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 000 0.0%
Equipment 3400 000 0.00 00%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[| Subscription Assets 5700 0.00 090 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 0.00 ! 00%

Other Debl Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 ' 0 0%

TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 { 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

To: Stats School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund Fram: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfars In 8919 000 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

|
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 000 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 00%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 000 000 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 00%
(c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actunic
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Description

Rosource Cades Object Codes

2024-25
Unaudited Actuals

2025-26
Budget

Percent
Differsnce

USES
Transfars of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Un-estncted Revenues

Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUT ONS

.00
Q.00
0.00

0:.00
0.00

0:00:

. g
‘J.. A

|| TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {a-b+c-d + @)

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
7710 State Schoul Facilities Projects 1,041 36 1,665 86
Total Restricted Balance 164136 1 665 86

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Aciuals
County School Facilitias Fund
Expenditures by Function

Cutten Elementary
Humbolidt County

12 52745 0000000
Form 35
FBA31E3UXT(2024-25)

2025-26 |

2024-25 | Percent
Description Function Codss Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgst | Differance
A, REVENUES ‘
1) LCFF Sources 3010-8099 .00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Sederal Revenue 3100-3299 420 J 00 3.2% |
3) Other Staze Revenue 8300-859% @00 0.00 0.0% |
4) Other Local Revenue 3600-8739 4€ 86 24 00 -50 9%
E 5) TOTAL REVENUES 16 86 24 00 -50.9%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

l 1} Instruction 1000-1399 C.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related 3ervicas 2000-2999 C.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupil Services 3000-3399 C.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4939 C.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 c.00 0.00 I 0.0%

| 3} Enterprise 5000-5999 C.00 .00 0.0%
7) Genaral Administration 7000-7339 C.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 coo 000 00%
3) Other Outgo 3000-9999 Exce;;tggsoo- oo " 00 |
10) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES C.00 0.00 : 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 4E.B6 24.00 : -50 9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-3929 C.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Transfers Out 7600-7629 G.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
| 2 Sources 3930-3979 2.00 0.0 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 00D 000 00%
3} Contributicns 8980-8399 Qoo 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 48 86 24.00 -50.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning =und Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,593.00 1,841.86 3.1%
2) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 000 00%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,593.00 1,641 86 3.1%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0 0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,593.00 1.641 86 31%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,641.86 1,565 .36 1.5%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 a00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 oo | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 00 0.00 00%
b) Restricted 9740 1,641 88 1,665.86 15%
c} Commilted
Stabilization Arrangemenls 9750 oo 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 C 00 0,00 0.0%
d) Assignec
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 coo 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 €.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 C.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
FB8A31EBJXT{2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget | Difference
A. REVENUES .
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3039% 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Faderal Ravanue 3100-8239 0.00 J.00 0 0%
3) Other State Revenue 3300-8599 0.00 0.00 0 0%
4) Other Local Rev anue 8600-3799 41,432 .48 20,377 00 i -50 8%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50 8%
8. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 000 000 00% |
3} Employ 2e Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0 0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0 00 3.00 0 0%
3) Services and Other Oerating Expenditures 5000-5999 000" 000 0.0%
3) Capital Outlay 6000-5339 000 2,00 20%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%00-_{;299 000! 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ;
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 41,432.48 20,377.00 : -50 8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
‘a) Transfers In 8300-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0 00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 00%
b) Uses 7830-7539 2.00 0.30 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 ] 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50 8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 44 444 90 85,877.38 93.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 44,444.30 85,377.38 93.2%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 44,444 90 85,877 38 93.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 85,377 38 106,254.38 23.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Cammitted [
Stabilization Amrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 85,877.38 106,254.38 23.7%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85.877.38
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85,199.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 21,055.38
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 1 |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 86,079.52
1) Fair Valua Adjusiment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 (864.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D. Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Spacial Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
| i
i 2024-25 | 2025-26 Percent
Dascription Resource Codes Objact Codes Unaudited Actuais | Budgot : Difference I
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.90 :
| d) with Tiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0,00 |
! e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 090 :
2) Inv estments 3150 0.00
3) Accournts Receivable 9200 631.86
4] Due from Grantor Gov ernment 3290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 000
6} Stores 9320 0.00 |
7) Prepaic Expenditures 9330 0900 |
| 8) Other Current Assats 9340 900 i
! 9) Lease Receiv able 9380 000 I
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 35,877 38 |
|| H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES :
| 1} Defarred Outflows of Resources 8490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Cuirent Loans 9640 000
5) Unearnad Revenue 9850 000
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Defermed Inflows of Resources 9650 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 000
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) {(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 85,877 38 |
FEDERAL REVENUE :
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 000 0.00 00%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 83587 0.00 a.oo 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 3590 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0% :
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE [
Other Local Revenue :
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.400 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 3631 0.20 0.00 0.J%
Leases and Rantals 8650 37.731.31% 20,000.00 47 0%
Interest 8660 2,021.88 377.00 -314% |
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,679.29 0.00 -100 0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 37399 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, O"HER LOCAL REVENUE 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50 8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 41,432 48 20,377 00 -50 8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Calaries 2200 0.0 000! 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 24060 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 000 00%
|| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 000 0.0%
l EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
! STRS 3101-3102 a0 000 0.0% l|
| PERS 201-3202 B0 0.00 0.0%
OASDVl/ Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 2,00 0,00 0.0%
| Haalhy ang Walt are 3401-3402 Lk 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Pnnted 8/28/20259 41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

Humboldt County

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budgset Difference
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 000 900 0.0% .
| Workers' Campensation 3601-3602 9.00 000 20% |
OPER, Allocated 3701-3702 Q00 000 0.0% :
OPEB Active Employ ees 3751-3752 000 0 00 0.0%
Other Employ 2e Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 00%
| TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Raferencs Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 000 00% |
; Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 000 00%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 000 000 00%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 20%
Travel and Conferences 5200 020 300 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 00%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 000 00%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 000 0.00 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 000 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 000 Q00 00%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 000 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 8100 000 0.00 00%
Land Improvaments 8170 000 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 8200 0.00 000 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 o oo 00%
Equipment 6400 0.00 a.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 000 000 00%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfars Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revanues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 000 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 G 00 00%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 72399 0.00 | o.oo0 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - lnterest 7438 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 000 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 00%
Other Authorized Intarfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 3

Pnnted. 8/28/2025 941 AM




Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital OQutiay Projaects

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Parcent |
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Differance
Long-Term Deot Proceeds
Proceeds from Cartil icates of Participation 3971 000 0.30 Q0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0no 200 0.0% [
Proceeds from Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 000 000 0.0% I
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 J0o0 00%
All Other Financing Sources 3979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL. SOURCES 000 000 0.0% |
USES
Transfers of Funds [rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0 00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7599 000 n 00 00% |
(d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 000 . 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d +e) 0.00 * 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 40
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Description Function Codes Objact Codes Unaudited Actuats Budget Diffarence
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 3010-8099 0.00 .00 0.0%
| 2) Federal Revenue 3100-8299 9 00 0.00 0 0% |
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 000 000 00% |
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-3799 41,432 48 20 377 00 -50 8% |
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 41,432 48 20,377 00 | -50 8%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1899 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 5) Community Services 5000-5299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
] 3) Enterprise 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ 8) Plant Services 8000-8999 000 0,00 00%
3) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exci‘;tg;soo' 0.00 R 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 .00 00%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 41,432 48 20,377 00 ; -50 8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-3929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7500-7629 0.00 0.00 0 0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 3930-3973 0.0 0.00 2.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8939 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 41,432.48 20,377.00 -50.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 44,444.90 8587738 93.2%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 44,444 90 85,877 38 93 2%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 000 0.0%
2) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 44,444.90 85,877.38 93.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 85,877.38 106,254 38 23.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 3711 0.00 0.00 00%
Stores 3712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 000 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 00%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Objsct) 9780 85,877 38 106,254.38 23.7%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85.877.38
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 85,199.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 21,055.38
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9783 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 000 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Cutten Elementary Special Resarve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 52745 0000000
Humbaldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total Restricted Balance 090 0.00

Califommia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 8/28/2025 3:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 51
F8AJ1EBJXT(2024-25)
.1 2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 3010-3099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) 2deral Revenue 3100-8299 0.00 300 0.0%
3) Other State Ravanue 3300-8599 200 3200 20%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 224,8637.61 87,446 44 61 1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 224,837 61 87,446 44 -61 1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! 2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
! 3) Employ 25 Benefits 3000-3339 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Services and Other Operating Expendituras 5000-5999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
5) Capital Outlay 8000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7293.
‘ 7400-7499 154.633.76 164,384 00 5.3%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Casls 7300-7399 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 154.633.76 164,384 00 6.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 70,003 85 {76,937 56) -209.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Uses 7830-7599 200 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 70,003.85 (76,937 56) -208.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 110,212.67 182,847.56 65.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 110,212,857 182,847 56 85.9%
d) Other Restatemeants 9795 2,631.04 0.00 -100.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 112,843 71 182,847 56 62.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 182.847 56 105,910.00 | 42 1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash a7t 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 ! 0.00 . 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 182,847 56 I 105,910.00 42.1%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 000 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 182,590.58
1) Fair Vaiue Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 157 00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Reaemption Fund

12 62745 0000000

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 31
F8AJ1EBJXT(2024-25)
i 2024-25 2025-26 Percent ]
| Dascription Raesaurca Codas Dbject Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget DiFference
2) Investmants 3150 000 1
3) Accounts Receivabie 9200 000 :
41 Due from Grantor Gov zrnment 62490 0.00 ! |
3) Due from Other Funds 3310 703 !
9) Stores 9320 0.00 ‘
7) Prepaid E«penditures 9330 0.00 ‘
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) L=ase Racavable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 182 347 56
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Defarred Qutflows of Resources 9490 Q.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 000
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 3500 J.90
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9530 0.00 I )
3) Due o Cther Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 000
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 000
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0,20
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS .00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 +J2) 182.347 56
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0 0Q 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 aog 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 3811 139,326 22 34544 20 -39 2%
Unsecured Roll 8612 2,470.03 640 20 -741%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8613 2,412 38 000 -100 0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 3.014.91 000 -100 0%
Penalties and Interast from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 000 000 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,182 24 2.162.24 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 2,514 00 0.00 -100 0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 72,737.83 000 -100 0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 224,637.51 37 446 44 -61.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 224,537.51 87,446 44 61.1%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Borvioo
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 340 00 540.00 0.0%
Debt Sarvice - Interest 7438 148,993.75 148,744 00 -0.2%
Other Debt Servica - Principal 7439 5,000.00 15,000.00 200.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of tndirect Costs) 154,633.78 154,384 00 3.3%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 154,833 76 ; 164,384.00 5.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transiers In 84919 0.00 0o 0.0%



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 51
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent |
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Diffarance |
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 0.00 0 0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
I To General Fund 7514 000 900 0 0%
] Other Authorized Interfund Transfars Out 75138 000 0210 00%
{p) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 220 2,00 00%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES |
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 ° 0.0% |
All Other Financing Sources 3979 000 000 00%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7393 0.00 000 00%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 : 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d +8) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Bond interest and Redemption Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 51
FBAJI1EBJIXT(2024-25)
=
2024-25 | 2025-26 Parcent ||
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals | Budget Diffarence I
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Saurces 3010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Ravenue 8100-8299 200 000 0 0%
3) Other Statz Revznue 3300-3539 300 000 0.0% i
4) Other Local Revenue 3600-3799 224 537 31 37 446 44 - 511% |
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 224,837 31 37.446 44 =61 1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) i
1) Instruction 1000-1999 2.00 “ 0.00 0.0%
2) lnstruction - Related Services 2000-2999 2.00 ? 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3399 2.00 | 000 0.0%
4} Ancillary Services 4UUU-449Y 2.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 3.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Enterprise 6000-6999 2.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7339 .00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services BUUV-8Y9Y 2.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exci%tsgsm 154,633 76 , 164,384 00 5.3%
10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 154,633.76 164,384.00 6.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 70,003 85 (76,937.56) -209.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8300-8929 300 000 00%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 J.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 3930-8979 2.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7639 J00 000 00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCLS/USES J.00 I 000 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 70,003.85 (76.937.56) : -209 9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 182 84T 548
L) Audil Adjustinents 9793 {0,310
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 162, 84755 #5.9%
d} Other Restatements 9795 .00 - 103.5%

|82

4T 58

8) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 142,837 56 165, 910.30 421%
Companents of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.0%

Staores 9712 n.0%

Prepaid Ilems 9713 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 e
c) Committed

Stahilization Arangements 9750 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object} 9760 =2
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 100 D08s
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Resernve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 .00 | .00 .04

Unass gned/Unappropriated Armount 9790 1.0 0,30 3.3

Califomia Cept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Resource Description

Unaudited Actuais
8ond Interest and Redemption Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 51
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Actuals Budget

Total Reastrictzd Salance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

0.20 000

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A
FBA3TEBJXTi2024-25)

Description |

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

1
]

P-2 ADA | Annual ADA
|

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated Estimated |
Annual ADA Funded ADA |

A,

DISTRICT

1

«

2.
Transfer Regular ADA

LU o

o® N o

. Charter School ADA)

Total District Regular ADA

Includes Cpoortunity Classes Home % Hospital Special Day
Class Conlinuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small Schoal ADA)

527 98 523.13

527.25

527 25 527 96

Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voiuntary Pupii

includes Opportunity Classes Home % Hospital, Special Day
Class Continuation Education. Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Vear and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line At abave)

Total Basic Aid Open Enroilment Reguiar ADA

tncludes Ooportunity Classes, Home &% Hospital, Speciai Day
Class, Continuation Education, Speciat Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School {ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

Total, District Reqular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

527 96 528.13

529 68

527.25

527 25 527 96

District Funded County Program ADA

a. Counly Community Schools

b. Special =ducation-Special Day Class

4.52 4.53

4.52

4.52

4.52 4.52

¢. Spccial =ducation-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

.21 21

21

21

21 21

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
16380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through AS5f)

173 4.71

473

173

473 4.73

TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line AS5g)

532 69 53287

534.41

531.98 |

531.98 532.69

Aduits in Correctional Facilities

Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM




2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
Humboldt County FB8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget

Description N . "
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA |

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

T
! 1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA |

a County Group Home and Institution Puptls

b Juvenile Halls Homes, and Camps

¢ Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expeiled per EC
18915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00

[

District Funded County Program ADA

[

County Community 3chools

o

Special Education-Special Day Class

Spacial Zducation-NPS/LCI

I3}

d. 3pecial Education Extendzd Yaar

e Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adults in Correctional Facilities

County Operations Grant ADA

Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
. Charter School ADA)

0P 9 A ow

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: A, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuais
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A
F8A3I1EB.JXT(2024-25)

Description

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

2025-26 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA [
!

Estimated P-2

ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data n thair Fund 01, 08, or 62 use this #worksheet 1o report ADA fo- these charter schools

Charter scinools reporting SACS financial data s=parately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 ar Fund 62 use this workshest to report therr ADA

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01

1. Totai Charter School Regular ADA

2 Charter Schonl Caunty Pragram Alternative Fducation ADA
a Counly Group Home and Institution Pupils
b Juvenile Halls, Homes. and Camps

¢ Probation Referred, Or Probation or Parole Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) (EC 2574(z)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

w

. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools

b. Special Zducation-Special Day Class

¢ Special =ducation-NPS/LCI

d Special Zducation Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schoois and
Full Day Cpportunity Classes, Specialized Secandary Schools

f. Total, Charter Schaol Funded County Pragram ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

200

000

200

0.00

000 0.00

= = =

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

|
|

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS fin

ancial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62,

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA
a County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b Juvenile Halls, Homes and Camps

c. Probation Referred, Or Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(z)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

-~

. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools

b Special =ducation-Special Day Class

c. Special Zducation-NPS/LC!

d Special Zducation Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Cpportunity Classes. Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Linas C5, C6d,
and C7f)

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 000

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Schedute of Capital Assets

12 62745 0000000
Form ASSET
F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)

Unaudited Audit Audited Ending
Balance July 1 Adjustments/ Balance Increases Decrsases Balance
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets nol being depreciated:
Land 47,000 00 47,000 00 47,200 90
Wark mn Prograss 5,158,313.20 o (Tf)f); . 5.155,312 30_ o 211,445 00 . - 5 353,357 00
Total capital assets not being depreciated _5.2634913 00 . (1.00) 5.2_03 91_2 00 I 211.;4.1;0_0 T 0.00 5_4.1_5-‘35.7_60_
Capital assets being depreciated o . = o
Land Improv aments 337.383.00 337 383 00 337 383.00
Buildings 2 793,;51 92 [ - 108 2,793 553 00 . ;59.511 00 i —2,553:164 00
Equinment 780.000.03 P 780 000 [)_0 I 7.502 00_ R 787.502.00
Total zapital assets peing depreciatad 3 910,9_3; 9; - 108 3.910_9;(;_0_0- . 57 213.00 | o 000 3,973,148.00
Accumulated Depraciation for . T i - 3 1 ) i T
Land [mprovements '284,074 20) 33700 ! (233 137 00) 12,773.00) (235,965.00)
Buildings o (1,357,453 00) (18,;06 00} _(1.3_75.;6-9 EO) (66,143 00}y i - {1,942,112.00) .
Equipment ?548,723 Q0) (14,049 00) (562‘772_.05. a (49,834 00) I i (612,406 00)
Total accumulated depregiation [ (2.690,260 00_) [ (31.668 06) . {2.721,928.00) (118,555 00) 000 2 540783 00)
Total capital assels being depreciated, net excluding lease and ) ) ‘_ - N | ]
subscription assets 1.220,674.92 : (31,666 92) 1,139,008 00 (51,342 00) 000 1.137,866.00
Lease Assets o 44.0_67.-03 . 44,067.00 . 44,067 .00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 15,423 00) g (8,813 00_) 1 o (24,236.00) (8.813.00) . (33,049.00)
Total lease assets, net 28,544.0_0"‘_ (8.813.00) ; 19.831.00 (8.813.00) 000 11,018.00
Subscription Assets o o 000 I | ] 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets S o 0.00 L 0.00
Total subscription assets, net ) D.00 0.00 o _OE | 0.00 N 500. | 0.00
Govemmental activity capital assets, net ) :,453;:_31_;_. (40,480.92) 6.412,_7;;0 i _1;.29[) a0 0.00 - 6,5;4._0;55_
Business-Type Activities: o N - T
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Pragress ) 0.00 o B —0_?)-(-)
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capilal assets being depreciated: ) T
tand Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings - I Q.00 ) I 0.00
Equipment 000 0.00
Total capilal assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 000 : 0.00 ‘ 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for: - amaae — 1 )
Land Improvements | 0.00 0.00
Buildings | B h 05.__ | 0.00
Equipment | 0.00 T | 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capital assels being depreciated, net excluding lease and B
subscription assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assets 000 . T ) 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 ! - 0.00
Total lease assets, net 0.00 ! 0.00 * 000 : 0.00 : 0.00 ! T 0?0_0
Subscription Assets 0.00 : 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets o B - 000 R m—
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0 0_0 T 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-ty pe activily capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
PART | - CURRENT : Current Expense of ' Reductions Reductions Current Expense- [
Tot: f P R ti Se EDP DP « E
EXPENSE e a'Yixa‘l’,e(';)“ or i?: 9%”;:’{)'5(2() % L.  Education (Col I - i: (Exiracted) (See {Overrides)” (See iDo Part li (Col 3 - Col sz
FORMULA i Col 2) (3) i Note 2) (4a) Not= 2) (4b) 4) (5)
1
1 30 .
3431 2828 94 y | 9.00 ? 3,431,283 93 305 300 Sl 3,431,288.38 ° 309
. 311 | k! _ 1315 . 317 a3 |
1 165,15 | ( 08) 1,353,186 21 75,591 72 1,277 574 49
321 223 325 327 |
2 367,502.00 28 792 00 23233 710 00 45 522 97 2.313,187 12
3 335 337
T 31,037 69 306,365.72 13523 41 287 843 .31
37 3H3 345 347 |
[ | 25007 24 80515256 128 270 19 | 575.392 37
TOTA 8,254,534 47 ;. 365 TOTA 7,986 785 13 363
Note 1 - In Column 2, report 2xpenditures for the foilowing programs Nonagency (3oals 7100-7199), Community Services {Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700}, Fringe Benefits for Retired Parsons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilites Acquisitior 2 Construction {Function 8500)
Nola 2 - in Cohimn 4, report axpenditires for Transportatian (Function 3300) | ottery Fxpenditures (esourc2 1100), Spacial Educalion Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program nol
incurting any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to -he requirements of EC Section 41372
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses anly the values n Column 4b and Line 13b rather lhan the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a
- . . EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Qbject No
1. Teacher Salaiies as Per EC 41011
1100 2,862,003.78 375
2 Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011 !
2100 599,422.04 b
3. STRS
3101 2 3102 747.373 43 382
4 PERS
3201 & 3202 190,276.56 383
5 CASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative
3301 & 3302 106,189.€3 384 |
— — |
8 Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) |
(include Hzaith, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and ‘
Annuily Plans) ” ||
3401 & 3402 553,385,385 385
7o Unemploy ment InSuranCe, s ate atviiTi | itiad aaes (aliaesa Saesiass o @ewamedihen e S sl 0 el LR
3501 & 3502 1.734.83 390 |
8 Workers' Comoensation Insurance.
3601 & 3602 36,340 35 392
9. OPEB, Active Employ ees (EC 41372) 3751 & 3752
0.00
10. Other Banefits (EC 22310) 3901 & 3902 N 393
0060
11, SUBTOTAL Salares and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). 195
5,156,727 37
12, Less: Teacer and Instructional Aide Salaries and I
Benefits deducted in Column 2
0Co
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (cther than Lottery } deducted in Column 4a (Extracted) 196
000
b Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides )" . ! 396
14 TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS 197
5,156,727 3/
15. Percent of Zurrent Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or 2xceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
Fon Tagh s bl distin s L avan] preially el provisicns of EC 41372

B4,57% !
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions I

of EC 41374 (If exempt, enter 'X) ' ||I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financ al Reporting Software - SACS V13
Fle: CEA, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 9 58 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

12 62745 0000000
Form CEA
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

PART lil: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

2 Ps:centage soant by this district {Part I, Line 15)

5 Deficiency Amount {Part Ill, Line 3 tmes Line 4}

3 Percentage below the minimum (Part [l Line 1 minus Line 2)

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the provisions of EC 41374

1 Minimum percentage required (60% elementary 55% unified, 50% high)

4 District's Curent Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 369)

60.00% '

64 57%

0.00%

7 986,786 18 I

000 ]

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part !, Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: CEA, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:58 AM



WY LY:6 GZ0Z/RZ/8 palulld

| abed

g uolsioA ‘1933 Bl

£LA SOVS - alemyjos Bun.odey |e1oueuld SOVS

uonesnpd Jo 1daq elwop e

000 -] ocm 000 000 000 00°'0 00°0 qel| wue)-6uo| sanaas ad A)-ssauisng
~ Jooo 000 A1 pger vonduosars
o 00 0 000 alge Aed sanuazqy paiesuadulio)
000 . 000 Auiiger] g340 19N/1e10L
a0 N 00°0 A1 pger uotsuad 18N
00 0 00'0 1990 uua)-Biso [p1suss 1ey10
- 00 0 000 a|ge Ard SpuUCH ANUa AaY ASEsT
000 i 000 3|qe A S@SE87
| Ioo 0 - B 000 3138 Aed vonedidiped Jo saes||ipan
000 00°0 alge Aed sueoT Buip|ing [00Yydg 3161
000 o 000 ajqe Azd spuog uonebiqo |el1ausn

:safIaldy adA j-ssauisng

1065256 Sl 126'0G64° L . 00°L-L'9z Y. L/8'968 Ly $0Z'v88'0L 0072¥E'76¢ Ly'Z98'Les’ oL qey uda)-Bun| SAIIANDE [RIUSUILS AOD)
Mm olt 00'0 Aujiqenn) uondiosgng
l_‘lo. L58'026 L0 \,mndNN. v/ 1/8'868 12°616'1LZ L0616l 8|qe Aed $80UB QY pajesusdwo)
00 LED'ZEB 00°LEQ'ZE6 00°S6L'v. 00°9€8' 268 Aiaer] @340 1eN/e10L
Mg 079'626'S | - 00°029'6/6'S 00°L¥S'/it 00°€40'706'S Amigelr uoisuad 19N
J0°976°LL |I|v_..mmN_n: 00°976'LL bl 172621 +1°122'621 1920 W] -buo jesauag Jauno
- 000 B 000 a|qe ABd SpuCg anua Aay aseaT
anzeL's a0 NMN_M_ILI.|| 00°63L'6 00/9%'L2 00°L9V'L7 alqe Aed saseaT
00 ol- o 000 3|1e fed uonedioiped JO §81ED1NIBD
000 000 alqE Aed sueoT Buming 100Usg AielS
00 000'GL - 00 9RZ'8BL'E N0'0J0'G 00°982'€08't 00°98Z'€08'E 8jqe Aed spuog voneblqo [riaven

1$3[1AQOY [EJUAWIUIAAOD
Jea) auQ 0€ aunr L Ainp sjuawslelsay 1 AInp
Uit SR stunoiy Nu::_ﬂ_“.mm sasealdaq $asealou] WM”__M_MM \m.:w__”w_mh_u.i wa___wﬂ_mm_z uondiissaq

(¢z-bZ0Z) LXraaALE VRS
1830 wiog
0000000 S¥.2Z9 ZL

11qe1 wis)-BuoT jo sNpayss

S[ENIoY pallpneEUn SZ-bZ0Z
sjenmyoy paypneun

Auno) 1ploquny
Alpluawaly uspny



Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOE
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort FB8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62 Ex;e(’::;ffres
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A Total state, federal, and 'ocal 2xpenditures (al! resourcas) Al All 1000-7933 8,835,014 96
B. Less all federal expendituras not allowed for MOE {Resources 3000-5999, =xcept 3385) Al All 1000-7399 383.781 57
C Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal
as identified in Line B)
1 Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 157 585.72
6000-6999
) All except 7100- Ail except 5000- . except 8800
2. Capital Outlay 7199 5999 ¢ 6700, 6910,
6920 103,700 27
P 5400-5450,
3. Dedt Service Al 9100 5800, 7430-7439 11,925.85
4. Other Transfers Out Ail 3200 7200-7299 0.00
5 Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 000
9100 7699
8. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except 5000-
7. - 1000-7999
Nonagency 7100-7199 5999, 9000-9999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which
L . All All 8710
tuition is received) 0.00
9 Supplemental expenditures made as a resuit of a Presidentiaily declared disaster Manually entered Bl'\/‘éit_gc;t' gil,u:? ;;:Dendltures in lings '
10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1
through C9) | 273,191.85
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1000-7143,
1. Expenditures to cov er deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then Al Al 7300-7439
zero) minus 8000-
8699 0.00
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activ ities Manually enteied MUStXOt irE;IUde expenditures in lines
or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and
D2) 8,278,041.54
| 2024-25 Annual
Section [l - Expenditures Per ADA | ADA/Exps. Per
ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9) 532.87
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line II.A) 15,534.82
Section il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be |
done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior y ear official CDE MOE
calculation). (Note: If the prior y ear MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior year
base to 90 percent of the preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 7.114,639.58 13,345.79
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing
prior y ear MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 l 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 7,114,639.58 | 13,345.79
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) - 6,403,175.62 12,011.21
C. Current y ear expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) 8,278,041.54 | 15,534.82
D MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) - 0.00 | 0.00
E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE o .
requirement is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If MOE Met
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is incomplete.)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ESMOE, Version 13 Page 1 Printed: B/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOQE
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
Expenditures

| F MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA cov ered pragrams in FY 2026-27 may be reduced by the lower of
0.00% 0.00%

the two percentages)

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section I, Lin2 A.1)

Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures

|
| Tatal adjustments ta hasa expeanditires

Expenditures
Per ADA

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
Fite: ESMOE, Version 13 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



WY L6 5202/82/8 ‘pauld

| abed

Z1 Uojsiap 10msId NNVO :alid
£1A SOVS - atlem)jog Buniodsy |e1ouBUY SOVS
uoneanp3 jo daq elwoyed

suonensje)
92-6202

suone(N2e)
(ST AT

00°9€0° /Y L9'v¥6'0b | L9 P60V (prog 198i00) sexe] |euawsiddng 2
necLls 15°G€0'2L _ 16'SE0'TL (e¥08 108{q0) saxe] sieaA Jolid 9
no'ed SO'E8L Ay _ S0°€8L'9Y (zv0g 108lqO) sexe] oy painossun ‘g
00 LRE'BYL"L 00'L6€'891L°L ARG ROE'RLLL . “ 6G'€9E'VLL'L (1b0g 108lq0) saxe| |loY painodg ¢
000 00°0 00°0 _ 000 . (6208 102[90) soxe] nal-u|/suoius Aang JBLUIO '€
0N'0ES'SL 00°0€5'SL 8€'697 ¥L | BE'69Z'PL (ze0og 100[00) xel plRaIA Jequil 7
00zhl'ol nozLl'ol 0/°0ze'0L oﬁcwm_me (1208 199/qQ) uondwaxy S1aumosIWo |
(29 pue '60 ‘L0 spund) SNOILNIAENS ONY SIXVYL
a3AIZO3Y AIiv
186png 9z-5702 jenoy 62Z-yz20Z JIY1S/SIXVYL 40 S§A33I0Ud TVYI0T ¥VYIA LNIHHND D
BA'LES _ 69726 7 . (zg snid Lg aui) YAV 2d Hv3IA LNIHHND TWLOL €
00’0 000 000 _ 000 (60 AU 'y WI04) YAV S|00UdS Jaueyn |_lol ‘2
86°1€S _ a6 1S 69°7€S _ | B9 ZES (9v 2ur7 'y wiod) vav zi-y ol L
_ _ 1911sIp 8y} yum Bujuodal sjooyss
| Jayeys 10) YAV 8pn|ouUl pue sjjodal aouepus)e UoNoa|0) BIB( JUsluoitoddy [ediould O 8(] pinoys Biep s|enioe pajypneun
ajewns3 zd 92-5Z2az voday zd mu.vmo.m YAav NNVD HV3IA LNIHMHND ‘9
m (2 roge gy sur ul
palajus ase nwy suolieudoidde ay) o) sjuatuisnipe JI Ajuo pue ‘siajsues) Jayjo pue suoljeziuebioal ‘sasde| 1o11sIp Jo} AUQ)
Yav dva A 4OIYd OL SINJFALsSNnray "2
00°0 000 _ (Gv snulw Hy snid gy saui)
LINIT HVYIA HOIYd OL SININLSNAray wIiolL 9
| s9se310U] pa Aokddy JajoA Jo sasde issa g
| | S95EaJOU| pa Aoiddy 12)0A Alesodwia]l v
_ . sie)suel] JaylQ pue suoneziuebioay ‘sasdeq jomsIa €
SZ-¥20Z 0) sjuewnsnipy +2-£202 01 sjuaunsnipy LIANT d¥3 A HOIMd OL SINTFALSNray
69265 | o LE'LES £0° 82°1€S (Uwniod Ad ‘€8 BUI/PEOaId) YAY NNVD HYIA ¥OIdd 2
L0'GLZ 0Ly PO YhO'LES Y 09'6vt Py ¥65'0€S'Y {uwn(os Ad ‘L1 g aur/peojald)
LINIT SNOILYIHHOHddY HVYIA HOIMd TYNId 'L
- 3a2 au) 0} pakiodal Blep UURY Jea A Jold S,10M1SIp WO1) 818 Yy UuBS) pue Jwi suoneudoiddy jenjay
IBNIOY §Z-b202 IBNIOY $2-£202 VLVa HY3A HOMMd 'Y
s|ejo) .mEaEgm:_M:\ N mlum s|ejo| Siusunsnlpy _ eleg
/ereq pajpenx3y fereq pajpenxy
paiajug paiajug

(§2-bzoZ)LXrEALEVES
NNVD wiog
0000000 5¥229 ZL

suone(najes jwi suonetidorddy 101381Q [ooysg

6Z-v20Z 1234 |e9siy
slemoy pajipneun

fyunoy ypjoquiny
Arejuswsa(g wanny



WV L¥:6 GZ07/82/8 ‘pAUld

00809°03%'8

| 09°E60'CLE'D

ZL uoisiaA 10usia” NNYO (a4
£LA SOVS - alemjog Buiodsy [e10UeUIY SOVS
uoneoNp3 jo 1da( BIWO)IED

z abed

60'R09'00E'R | 09 £60'CLa'% (6640-0000 $108[0 170 R 60 ‘LO 3PUNJ) SanuaAay 1oL /7
_ NOILVTINITYD 1SIHILNI ¥0d ViVa
00'6tt'IS2'S a0 | 00 6¥¥'L5C'S £B'ZS1'640'G 000 £8°251'6/G'S (gg0 snid vzs saur)
AQ3IAIFOFY AIV TIViS TVIOL 92
oo 0o o0 (Z1'104'07) _ (Z1°102'02) (6108 129[Q0) siLA A Iold - PIV 3IRIS 44071 6T
00'6EY'26T'S _ 00°6vv'/52'G 00'¥S8'660'G | 00 ¥58'66C'S (z1L08 pue 1108 $199[00) AD - 4407 ¥7
(z9 pue ‘60 'L0 SPUNJ) A3AIFOTH AIV JIVIS
00°0€L 99 noo 000 0F'RIR'99 000 000 (zzo ybnouul gLD saul) SNOISNTOXE WIOL  'f2
. JEe——— SBJEpUB [BJBPaH 10 PaISPIO-PUN0. pPapunjun Jaul0 72
s1s00) uoliebalbesa paiepuBl N0Y pasIngUIBIUN |7
10V SOINIIGES|(] YIm SUBdUaWY 0T
m B SNOISNIOX3 ¥3HLO
000 _ _ 000 0070 _ 000 (6668-0068 S193[30 ‘0§18 22IN0SaY 'LO PUN) JUNDOOY ADUBUSILIBLY PaIIMISaY aIN0Y  "06L
_ - . ._ o o sjoafold AepnQ [ended pa Jiend G614
00°0£4'R9 0Ov 636'99 (sunowe paienoBau a3njout 10U op 'ZOEs § LOEE 'slgo Wl Ajuo siunowe pajepuews A B1apa] J1alug) amoIpaN Bl
_ | SNOILYIHdONdd™ d3anT1IX3
00'bLe'psE’L | 0070 00°FLO'YSE'L | L9°/62'0VE'L | 000 | 1972620051 (21D snid gL saur)
| SIXVL 40 $A33D0Hd VOOT1vIoL 8l
000 000 000 _ 000 ) (pLeg 102[q0) (saxe] a9l 2195 1qap ss80xJ} pund
| 7 uondwapay pue 1$a12)u] PUOE WOI} puUnd |B1A.8D 0] /L
| (z9 puE '60 'LO SPUN) STNNIAZH T¥DOOT HIHLO
00°PLYPSE L | a0 | DO'PLI PSETL | L9L6Z'0VEL | 000 | 29 s62'0v€") 510 ybnowyy L5 saun)
SNOILNIAENS NV SIXVL TVIOL 9l
| | _ (9808 109[q0) saxe| Auadoid Jo nar Ul $|O0YaG 19)eyD 0) SIagsuURl G|
000 | 000 000 | 000 (saxe)] aAoge ay] Jo} asoyy Aun) (gzZog 1038(gQ; saxe)
| _ 44D7-UoN uenbula wosj juj pue seqeuad bl
BB 00°0 00°0 | 000 {Aluo saxel) (zz9g 193lq0) SHXEL WAIOIEA PY-UON JBUIO €L
Gtk | 000 000 | 00'0 (17¢g w08lq0) sexey jaored  Zl
non 00°0 000 000 (6298 ® /08 S109[q0) spun 4 J1owdoP Aspay luwody  ‘L|
oo 000 000 _ 000 (2808 199l O) saxe] nait-u BUIO 0L
000 000 | 000 (8408 198[qQ) saxe] jJuanbuijag Wol) “JU| pue SENBUSY 6
LSy 00'109°23 Lroaizy | LLo8l ey (508 109190) (4v¥3) punf vonejuawhny AeY '3 8
SIPI0L Statnsnipy PiPQ LY | Siuaunsnipy neg
/ereq paysenxy releq | pajoenxg
pasaul paiaug |

suonenar)
92-6202

suonenajen
sz-veoe

(6Z-p20Z)1XraalL Ve
NNV wioy
0000000 S¥229 ZL

suone|nsjes jjw§ suonelidorddy 101081 |00YdS
62-9207 1234 [BdS14
s{enjoy pajipneun

fQiunoad ipjoquiny
AIpjuawalg uspng



WY L6 G202/82/8 -pajulld

196phg 92-5202

|BN12Y G2-¥202

¢ abey

Z\ ucisia A ‘1omsia NNVD 814
£1A SOVS - aremyos Buipoday |eloueuld SOVS
uoyieanp3 jo )dag elwojied

Hwi suoneudosddy paisnipy )L
AYYWINNS

T [

0v'9e5'2ab'L
£LRE%'ZYL

VL Ob6'EEY'E

YL 9V6'EEY'E

00°0 {p@ snuiw peq aur)
12062 U0ON22g 3P0 JUAMUISACY
4 1ad Hwi ayj oy sjusunsnipy o1
L0627 L0y | (260 snulw g snid BgQ saur)
_ LINIT JHL O1 1.23rans SNOLLYIYdOYddY V1oL P
0P°'696'99 _ (ezD eur) suoneudoiddy pepnioxg :ss87 9
10'802°1L62'C | (g aur) suonuaAgns 3eIS g
ovoes'zar'L | {(q/@ sur]) sanus sy |@30] B
Nwi ayy o3 1aslang suonendosddy jelol 6
TUREN'LIAT | L0'80.'L62'E (019Z ueY] SS9

10 920 aur uey) 1a1ealb Jou Ing '€z snid 2 g shulw A SaUIT 10 'BgQd SUlT JO 121BAID) Saxe] |0 §paanold Ul piy A1eiS

(e/ snid ¢@ saUIT) SBXE| JO SPaadnld |Edo] [Bjo] ‘g

6@ saur] sswn [gz0 snuiw Jzo saurT] Aq paplAp 820 aul]) Nwi (20T Uy Buiunod 1sessiu

(49Q 0 B9 SBUIT JO IBIEAID) NWIT (2007 Ul PV 9IEIS AlBulUBld -2

(loeg snid

saxe| Jo spasdold Ul sanuaAay (eao7  °J

(o0Jez uey) sss| Jou

u Inq 1620 snjd ga snUIW $@ sBUlT J0 923 BUIT JO 198597) JIWIT [ED0T UL Piy 8181S WnUWIXEN 4
09°/£8'€9 0R'ZZ6'€9 _ (0487 uBY) $S8( JO 9z BUI uey) e
191216 10U ING 00F'ZS 10 €8 AU SBWN OZL$ 10 J91ESIO) WIT (B30T Ul Ply S1BIS WNWILIN
uonenole) ply a1els Aleujwiald 9
00'P19'¥SE'L 19°/62'0VE'L (81 D Bur) ysasau) Bulpn|oxg sanua A9y 8007 ‘G
LINIT 3HL O1 123r9NS SNOLLYINdONddY
/6'606'€00'S 10°6/2'104'Y (g sawm za sawy L saury)
LINIT SNOILYIHdOHddY AMYNINITAYd v
18660 | 9z00°1L (seoe|d [ewioap Jnoy 0y punoy) ({2y snid zv] Aa
paplAlp £d saul) juaunsnipy uoneindod weiboid g
vr90°L C9E0 L uswisnlpy veneju]  z
L0'GLZ 100’ PO PP0'LES ' _ (9v snid Ly saul) ywi] welboid Jea A old pesiaay ‘|
LINIT SNOLLYIHdOYddY AHYNINITINd
186png 9z-620Z 1emavy Gz-vZ02 _ SNOILLYINDTVYD LINIT SNOILYIHdOYddY ‘@
00 280'69 0028059 ¥€'GRL'6¥2 be'G81'6v2 (2998 pue 0g9g s108(qo ‘29 pue ‘s ‘Lo Spund)
SJUSWISI AU| UO LINJaY pUR }S8J8lU) [BIOL '§Z
sjejo) .m«:wE.m:?( eie( s|ejol JSuauysnipy | ejeqg
releq paioenxy eed | pajae.xg
paJajug palaug

suope|najes
92-6202

suojje|najen
GZ-ve0T

(sz-bz0Z)1Xra3icved
NNVS wioyg
0000000 §v229 ZL

suone|najes w1 suopeprdosddy 19[08)q |ooYsS
§2Z-¥202 Jeaj |easly
s|enjoy pajipneun

Awuno) 1pjoquiny
Alejuewa|g vapny



Y L+:6 G20Z/8Z/8 palulid

p abed

Z1 uoisiap 19Wsig  NNYD afld
£1A SOVS - ailemjjog bunicdey |e1ouBUlY SOVS
uoneorp3 o 1daqg eiwolled

.aquINN 8uoyd 198105

9v66-L ¥ L0/

SSAIPPY [IBWT 10BILOD

610°200y@)same

uosiad 19BILOY uues

159 e1ebuy

weunsnipy yay 18 A 1old

L, uwINjoo sjuawisnipe ayj ul Anue Yoes Jo) Lojeugldxe ue mmaq apiAold asesld .,

L0°642'104'y (p63 au)
iy ayy oy Joafqng suonepdoiddy  -zL
/6'606 £00'S L0°G.2'20L'Y (o1La snid v saur)
S|PIng Siannsnipy rleQg s|ejo) «Slueunsnipy njnQg
rerq pajoenxy mieq pajoexsg
pasojuy paiajug
suonenasen suone|naen
92-5202 SZ-v202
(¢2-¥20Z) 1Xraa1LE Ve sudpe|nsje) 1w suonelidoiddy 101018)q |ooyog Aunon ipjoquny
NNVY9 wiog SZ-HZ0Z JeBA |EDSI] Kiejuawe|g uspny

NNO0000 SbiZ9 TL

||RNINY PR)IPNRUQN



Unaudited Actuais
Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

12 62745 0000000
Form ICR
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

percantage of square footage occupied by general administration
A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1 Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 3000)

2 Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, If any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 3000, Object 5800

b If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract Retain supporting documesntation in case of audit

B. Salaries and .;B_enefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goais except 0000 & 9000)
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Altributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part I, Lines A5 and A8)

Caiifornia's indirest cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may inciude that portion of piant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative of fices The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the

175,323.55

6,967,841.58

2.52%

Part !l - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employ 2e s2parates from servica, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by gov erning board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part |1l from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part It from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

0.00

Part IIl - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line BS)
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5939, minus Line B10)

327,206.31

16,982,00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 1

Printed: 8/28/2025 2:41 AM



Unaudited Actuais
Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

12 62745 0000000
Form ICR
FBA31EB.IXT(2024-25)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative of“ices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 51C0, times Part I, Line C)
6. Facilities Rents and Leases {portion relating to general administrative offices only )
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5399 axcept 5100, times Part |, Line C)
7 Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il Line B)
8. Total Indirect Costs {Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry -Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A3 plus Line A9)
B. Base Costs
1 Instruction (Functions 1000-1399, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5399 except 5100)
3 Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 510C)
Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4399, objects 1000-5399 except 5100)
Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Enterprise (Function 3000, ohjects 1000-5999 except 47C0 and 5100)

Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part |11, Line A4)

0 W N U N

. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only )
(Functions 7200-78600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5399)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only )

except 0000 and 3000, objects 1000-5999)

| 11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to genera: administrative offices)

| (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A5)

| 12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrativ e offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part IlI, Line AB)

13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

| a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part If, Line A)

; b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B)

14, Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 5100)

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjusiment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

3 External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190 resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999)
4 3Staff Relalions and Negotiations (Function 7120, iesources 0000-1899, yoals 0000 and 3000, ubjecls 1000 - 5399}

. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, abjects 5000 - 5399, minus Part |11, Line A3)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6998, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, ob ects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

0.00 |
0.00

16,489 52

000
0.00 ‘

360,5677.83 ‘
(26,800 65)

333,877 18

5,751,628.24
808,849:13
409,669.05
480.00
15756572
— 000 7

93,449 88

41.140.00

4,225.00

0.00
637,856.59
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

217,584.90

0.00

8,122,448.81

4.44%

1.11%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference betweer indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 2

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals

12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet F8A31EBJXT(2024-25)
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based
Where the ratic of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current year was bassd the carry -forward adjustment is limited by using esither the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
1 or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear bas= costs, if the hignast rate used was less than
| the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8) 360,677 83
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry -forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 17,831.71
2. Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), If any ) 000
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year -
1. Under-recovery Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry -forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect
cost ratz (4.99%) times Part llI, Line B19); zero if negativa 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of -
(approv ed indirect cest rate (4.99%) times Part 11, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (4 99%) times Part Ill, Line B13); zero if positive (26,800.65)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (26,800.65)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year o
Where a negativ e carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -f orward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry -forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by -case basis to establish an approv ed rate.
Option 1 Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part |lI, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: 4.11%
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 11, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward o
adjustment ($-13400.33) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-13400.32) is deferred to one or more future y ears: 4.28%
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -f orward
adjustment (3-8933.55) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
(8-17867 .10} is deferred to one or more future y ears: 4.33%
LEA request for Option 1. Option 2, or Option 3
1
F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (26,800.85)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 3

Printed: 8/28/2025 9:41 AM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
Humboldt County Exhibit A: Indircct Cost Rates Charged to Programs FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)
Approv ed
indirest

costrats 4 99%

Highest

rate used

n ary
program:  4.99%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate

Fund Res
esource 1000-5999  (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
01 3010 161,538 39 B.D5375  499%
o1 7435 47160320  9.994.71 212%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ICR, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2025 3:41 AM



12 62745 0000000
Form L
FBA31EBJXT(2024-25)

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Lottery: Trancs)fti::d ° InsI;:uttci;cy);al
Description Object Codes (Rzzgii:;cﬁ‘;a) Resources for Materials Totals
Expenditure (Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9735 184,798.53 252,678.72 437.478.25
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 109.972.39 52,558.40 162,530.79
3 Other Local Revanue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsead/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
7 Total Available {Sum Lines A1 through A3) 294,770 92 0.00 305,238.12 600,309.04
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Books and Supplies 40004999 8,865.10 440.91 9,306.01
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 94,114.75 94,114.75
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
8300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
¢. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6993 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
;?At;c:;zlglixg:?c;nurvs and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines 102,979.85 000 440,91 103,420 76
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A7 minus Line
B12) 979Z 191.791.07 0.00 304,797.21 486,588.28
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

“Pursuant to Gov erment Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resaurce 8300 funds are to be used for the purchase of
instructional materials only . Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: LOTTERY, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2025 3:41 AM



pue sjusy senl|1oey

asueUejUIEW JUR|]

1oddng |jdnd looudg

pue ABojouyose

pue uoisialedng
leuopiannsup

WY L¥i6 G202/92/8 :pRItnd | 8bed L -0IS19A 'IVHOd 21
£LA SOVS - aiem)jog Buicday jeroueuld SOVS
uoneor 13 jo ydaq elwojied
00 o 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 s1010¢ 4 UONE3ONIY [E10L D |
| _ ) . _ ——n I.“| ARG = _ (L9 9 £1 SFund) BBl IBD b |
| (7L pund) juewdols AeQ PIUD =
I - _ R i a ] I _ (14 pund) uoEINP3 UNPY
_ I " | uonduasag spung leyio
[ _ sa0] Aleg Juawdoja Aaq pue eied pliud 00s8
_ | $80|AJ3S Apunwuwiog 00le
_ _ 18430 - AsusbeuoN 0sLe
_ _ “ [ feuoljeanpy - AouabeuoN oLLL _
| uopdjosag s|eO9) 18Yj0 |
_ . | _ [ 4150y 0009
“ “ | (100G o1 pajeao)ie) uogeanp3 |e1vadg 6665-0005
_ _ cowmozum JueiBiy 048t |
_ _ _ 1enbug 09.% _
. _ uoljendnp3 |BJIUYIa) 188Ie] NPy 0fot |
m | uoljRINP3 |BUNID8L0D INpY 079t
| _ sieyue) Apnig Juepuadapul ynpy olay
| | | WPy ‘uoreanp3 senbey oLy |
7 _ uclhEINP3 |BJIUYD8| JBBIED) 0ngs, |
| - | _ sweiboid Alepuoaag parieloads 00¢ |
| | | - | _ sjoolog Aeq Anunwwos 0G5S¢, _
| ! i _ i sj00y>g Anunuoddo 0ove
” | _ siaiuen Apnig Juspuadapu 00EF
_ _ - _ Sooucs uonenunuon 00Z€ |
m | _ 7 S|00Y<TS B ARy 00Le _
_ | _ _ Z1L-Y 'uoreanp3g hm_sawm OLLL
“ _ “ ) o _ | uauebiaply-ald 1000
7 | M uopditasag  S|ROSH |RUOHINASU|
| | ( v auy U] sauNpuadxa Za)nguIsIpun
| | 2l 8Jay] ji ULNJOD B 10§ Papaau AJun A1 SI0)IB | UONEDO|Y B1ON)
(s)hio1o0 4 |14 (shorarg N | (shioloe4 ND (s)otoey 314 | (s)o1oed 314 “ (s)io1084 314 (s)iojory 314 |leoo Aq (s)1019e 4 uopeao||y 1833 g _
000 000 00°0 . 00'0 | 000 . 00°0 [ 000 . (indu) s10)08) U0 peseq pejeao|(E aq [IIM) 0006 PUE 0000
_ | s|eoD ‘9 pue ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN 'seinyipuedx3 paIngIRSIPUN JO WNOWY Y 7
_ | (s6vz " .
(o0zz | |
(009g uonoun ) Aoﬁwhﬁwwcz& -0018 Amc%wwu.;": ams.ohwwwn__u_.o::& “ Awwnm__uw_ _w_ﬂ_____ﬂ% .ounwumh_u_w_hww__sm, T, u.m_”mw::usm: _ |
voneyrodsued) (1dngd suonelsdp pue ECRITST-TY | : : |euocliansuy JeylQ y |
|
|
|

‘e|pajy ‘Aieaqiy

psysodsues) spdng

s)jufn Wwoeoisse|)

sjuereAlnby swi|-||n4 Jeyses )

(sz-¥z02)LXra3LE VRS
4v¥9d wioy
0000000 5¥.229 21

81909 1oddng Joj {{y) s10)2e4 UCIIEIO||Y JO 8|NPBYIS
1lodpy }s09 wesboig
spung s|{ooysg 1eljeys pue uwiog

S2-¥20Z

s[enioy peypneun

A&unon jploquiny
Alejuste|g usuny



WY L ¥'6 G202/82/8 -pa1uld

| abed

b UOISISA 'YOd ‘Blid
E£LA SOVS - sremyos Buiodey felaueuld §OVS

uoneanp3 Jo 1daq elwoien

Gt £OD'FAY

upupy fenuny

51500 3011

DU 61 5ANANR’/ 000 | 6L'SRO'ANR"/ se.nj|puedx3 SpUng $100YIS IBLIBYD PUE PUNJ [E10USS [EIO L
=l ao'e S D | (0562 19310 (L7, 10112UN ) '28 ‘60 'LO SPIINJ 16 13N) SPUNJ IAUIC O] SI3jsUBI( 1507 19AIPU -
70 47162 on o 00 0 _ (3 8wl *Ovd saum (g9 Al "DV + £ tmjeg]) i ‘AANRIRY AQ PIYD wpy -— spund 1yl
a'vhe aeE | " ~ oBinQ 12410 sass
o [ _ UO(INIJBUOY) B U —
| | asudiaug | -
ir o BOL __ $a%IAIBG poO 4 | —
_ ®s=03 Jayio
_ 61 ESTH A6 L6/ /6L a0 0 | 68167251 SADIAIRG Ualudaja ARG PUR AIBD PIYD 0058
W00 onn e LIk sanaleg Auniwuing oLy
DAy ono 000 - 1ay10 - AsuaBeuoy []¥)
_ noo nirn a0 o0 tevaieanpg - Asuafieunn oLL
| | sjean tay10
[ [ 000 Inon oo (700Y) FidmD (evaniednasg) jevotbiay | 0009
| . A€ 919°AC m 00 0 £7.616'AR6 uonesnp3 |eiaads _. A665-0005
] 000 ono 000 uereonp3 welby neRb
00 0 00 0 | o000 ono fenbu 09%
mwn 000 00 0 80 0 Lono Uolleanp3 |eafltyde] JeAIRY IINPY nray
oo noo 000 ono | Uolianp3 |RIIGHIAN0Y ||NPY 07ap
fin 0o 0nn 000 onn | simes Apnig uepUadepU} NPy | oLay
noo oo n 000 | o000 7 Inpy ‘uonesnps JenBay | olLy
nan 000 00 000 _ 000 | uolleaNp3 [e21UY33] Jaase]) | 00RE
000 aa 0 a0 0 ann | = | 00IE
i oo 000 000 n | os5e,
tivn 000 no o 000 n 00bf.
| o onn a0 0 nn'n 3 At ienaima 008f,
i o 0 00 a {000 [ S|a0Uag uolieninua: | 007F:
| oon 000 _ 000 Lo SIO0UIS 6 ALY aolf
Esm 04 900°0RF 79 817°069'a 000 15 RL2'059'9 | ZL=) "lonranpg iepnfiny mit
" anao no | 0oo 000 | vauBfIApUIN-Ald Lo00
_ S]209 |euronaInnsy|
g uumon & UUIn(O Yy ¥ uuinjon £ uwnion z :.:.:_au | uwnjey T Auanayweifold [LLY5)
(§+p+g (03) (20 anpauyag) (3 auy {z+1103) (ov (220 Ainpayag)
uiesfloid 09 1910 VI "u3g X £ J02) 1moiang pereso) |y pabieys 12a1g
£a siso jeio s1s03

{z-vznz)1xreaLeves
HOd wiog
0000000 Sb129 24

11oday 1509 wesBoig
Apun { sjooyag J8)1eyd pue pund [eseuss
S§T-hToz
S|endy pejlpneln

Aunog ipjoguiny
Amuews|3 veyny



. apt 1))
WV Lv:6 G202/8Z/8 peaiuld Z abed ¥ UoIsIBA "YOd Blld
£LA SOVS - alemjog Buodsy |eraueuly SOVS
uojiecnp3 jo 1daq elLIo)!ED
A1 °GA0'80A"/ an o 71695751 N0 0/l £5°00R'2GL | sz'50n 6oz A0°A50'5ap G9°LZR"AO% 04'696'tF: _ P7A7Q'12'S sisog poBicy) 1241 IF104
A6 Led 161 on o 7159651 19622 0n o ] onn 000 looo sA9AIAG s0ce
| tisrdo AAC pUR AIRY Pl |
| | : i
nn [ | nno | 00 | an o 00 | oon 00’0 00 ? 5 Amininiing 0018
noo 0o o L] nno 000 000 Lano o0 |ono oo 0o 000 Ay - Aanabruon 0512
. | 4 X 1 +
nno on o (R oo _ an 0 oo | ¢ Lonn 000 000 on o 000 lenofjeanp3 - Aauafirion | atLs
| 11209 12110
ono 000 oo 00 0 |coo a0 o 000 oo 00 0 000 0009
£7°5/5 ARA a0 0 oo 00 0 | coo £5°016 LRI 000 000 0/ 99 /098 6665-0005
000 | oo0 000 _ 00 oo 000 000 000 uoneanp3 umAly osap
noo on o 00 n 000 | roo 000 oo | 000 000 mfks 09y
| | | |
0o 000 | 0on 00°0 l'con looo o0 o0 l'ono 000 UPIRINPT |BIINUTHL 1ABIRD INDY 0£9F
no'n on o | 000 00'0 | oo 000 000 mnn 7 o 000 UolIRINDT |2 ONIBNOT INPY o0zab
no'o 000 a0 n 00°0 oo 00 0 00 0 a0 000 000 s181UBY APNIS 13DIIAMRDPY| HNPY _ oLay
000 000 | oo 000 0o 000 00 0 | oo'n 000 000 Wnpy Min-manp3 nhay | oLy
n-n Ll | 00'0 o 00°0 00°0 ono 000 00°0 TNRINDT & WING2AL IRAMT 008€
e | oo — U !
no'o oo a0 0 00 | 000 000 0nn 000 000 sumsfold APpucsag pAziRInAds 00
3 | s i) =z 4 |
neo ono 00n o TN 000 oo 0o fn'i s|poyag Zeg Aminniunn 06ee
no'n 000 i oo coo 000 loon ann 000 s100825 Aunvoddo 00vE
onn 00 nrn o oo 0o noo 000 000 oon @A Apn:g wapuadapiy 00fE
no'o nn a noo o 000 000 _ o0'n a0 0 SIOMLES UPNENUNLIDGD 00z
oo o0 ono n Lo o 000 0o | 000 nnm SINCEOS A AeLIAlY oo0Le
/S R.L0s0Q 000 AR | ___ 00 08% £82685' 261 z4 Y6R'LEL 80 BSN'GOP 04 696 ¥ ¥S £96°E8R'Y ZL-3 ‘womonp3 Jepnfay | oLl
a0 0 a0 o 0n0 | | noo 00 000 000 _:o.o | 000 ' 1 1000
1 _ s|gon |
| | 4 | |jeuonsnyauy; |
(UL (0028 vopaung) {oove J{orzz (6665 (a66Y (ooge vopaund) | (0o6E pur ostc | (00.Z uonaund) (s6bZ (oozz (6661 weiBoid jc odf) leos
0019 suopsung) ydasxe ‘6661 -000S §UoaLN4) | -poor suopaund) -0LLE suopoEng} -Hzb2 SUGIIUNY) | -00LZ SUSNHSLKI) | -000) SUSHBUNI)
-000L Suopaund)
suonesadg pue uoNBAS|UIWIPY BADIAIOG SB3tAIDG uopeysodsuriy S83|AING uogensivIwpy R03IN0KIY uonENSIUNPY uonansu|
A5UBUDMIRY resoueg Ajunwwoy Are|psuy [[LLF] Joddng jjdng laoysg [LUCHEL P LI pue uotsjasedng
weld eyin JeuondnnsuUl
pun ABojouyssy
‘ejpaiy 'Kieaq)y

(s7-yzaz}IXrRILEYRI
HAd ‘w04
000000 S¥LZ29 T

(900) 51809 pabieyd y381tq )0 BINPBYSS
120day 1509 weiBoig
EpUNJ 9)00UDE JBYIBYD PUE PUN [RIBUAY

sz-bzoz

[1enjay perpneun

Auno) \pjoquiny
Alejuaur|z uayny



WY Lv:6 G20Z/82/8 :Paluld

000

¢ abed

t UoIsIBA 'MDd 9|14
£1A SOVS - alemyos Bujuadey (e1dueuld SOVS
uoneosnps Jo 1deq elwoyljed

a00 oo onn rEng poddng preo)py joiag
nn o .ao.o _ 000 _ 8.:.. . {10 pom gy Eotnd) FEAa 0 |
oo 0on _ a0 onn | —W-_ o) _._ ._.__‘ 19 £20] PRYT iy
oo 0o _ nn o _ 000 | (4] gng) uanEanpa inpsy
| apting Joun
nan 000 a0 0 | 000 . LA i A pUE DT A D finsa
onoe 000 000 a0 o - g Dysnunigo: (i)
mo 000 oo . 0o'e Laesfimioy mald
mo 000 [ coo 000 wianeann - facafimioy | 1373
[ N | s{eag Jsy10
o mo ono 00'n A0 | 0009
oo 0o oo 000 | | 6665-0005
no o0 o 0o o oo | o058
000 000 00 0 00°0 | 09b
Mo non 000 [LO0] | [113:14
nn'n 000 000 on | f|manng _3__.__:....___.5 H._r__q 0z9t
0o 000 oon Ay JnguRHSIUY Aney oLar
oo 000 000 m e anpa mrfiag ’ (L1434
noo oo 0o oo | LR o | I _ i
oo a0 a o Mo nose
oo an oo 0 ngsf,
o 400 oo on'o NOvE
ma o0 aon (L) 00ee
000 00 n 00 n oo 0ze
ono 000 non ono e
nn o ono 000 o 245 Ainng o _ [
o 00 000 oo s | Lann
e 2 = i 9|e0g jruonaney|
(L2 LT peliodaues ) s|jdng Miun wooisse|) muajeanby o uiriBoid jo adh) o won
auri-(In4
.Iﬁ(xum wiay ilo 1nduy 810138) vo paseg) MAo0 Linddng peirioyy
(9w} 1809 110ddng pejess||y jo einpayag
(ez-vZ0Z) 1XrE31C YR Vodey 1809 werBoiy
HOd wiog

0100000 5v429 7L

SpUNy wjooysg JajiEy] PpUR PuUnd |BseUes
gz-vzoz
sj=njoy peypnrLf

Aunog yploquiny
Alejuewsalz uspyny



WY L6 GZOZ/RZ/E ‘eIl & obeq b UOISIAA MO @11
€LA SOVS - aiemyosg Buodey |eloueuld SOVS
uoneonpd Jo idaq elwoyed

z..u.nﬂw === o —F = - == (aisy) mson pojeao)y pue priseys 1sesig o) 81909 ..n_.u:r_&:_u(._u._.:uu jo oneM - q )
£07/59528 (50 + £g) 81902 peieao()y pue peb.iey) 12611 [ejoL o
ER0Ar R7F spung Jano Ul §1500 paflieyn 1vanq jeiol "
ana {Dnag 1daaxe *ERRS-NNNL S10RIGN "/6 ® GL SpuUNJ) UdNEPUNO S L
R oAk R (cots 1deave "RESS-000L 199130 'L ¥ £1 5pUNd) Puma RO £
o n (poLe 1dAdYe "RR3S-N00L S193(GN "21L Pund) uBLudole ARQ PIYD :

oo (001§ WRoYR '6665-000L S19AI0Q 'L L PUNg) UoneINp3 NPy
spund Jeyip U] sisod pebieys 12820 ]

ALSRO AL Spun s(0olsg Jaueyd pUN 4 [240U75) Uy SISOD PAEMINY pue palipy) 1261Q 12101
{Ie10L ‘7 UNIND "HO NN 1101]) §1SND PAIRIDIY 101, P

onn
f1 SR RIR £ (IBIO_ 'L UWwnoD "YDd Wio4 wor)) §1sa pabieyg 1200Q BI0)
spung ejooysg IsIey pue pund [eisuag Ul s0) pajenn||y pue peBiey) 1968.11g ]

DY IRUAD P10

SPUNY SOOUDS IAUMIY PUR MINY [RIAUAG LY S1SNT HNNPIY

AL E0O'RAE
00 ZR6'9L (§66/-0001 17RO ‘0N00 IPND ‘0022 UNTALNI '29 PUR 60 "LO SPINA) B |
LE LEE LEE (ERBL-DONL $1930M0) ‘0000 (20D P1LZ2 IROXA NOBL-N0ZL SMOI DUNL ZQ PUR KD ‘LD SPUNL) UNIRISILNNINY |RIAURE) JBUIO T
00 0%l Lb '6RAL - ONOL S1DATO ‘N00A PUT GE6-0000 SIECD "LE1L-OGLL SUONIUNY ZQ PUR RN LD SPUN) SUPNY =
AR 6t £R (836-000L R20laO '0006 PUe FEES-0000 5IP0D '0RLA-00LL SIONINI '7Q PUFR ‘GO ‘L0 SPUNJY JUAPUAILNALNG pue MPOR
SpUNJ S[OOYIE IBLIEY D PUB PUNJ (€18UBS LI 91807 LID[|IRAS[UHUPY [EHLU0DY v
(9v2) seed uope v fenus) jo

{62-9202) LXr AL EYAS 1edey 1800 wWeiBoly
MDd oy Spung sjooysg 1ayreyn pue pund [eiausg Munaj pyequiny

sZ-vzoz Aieyusiayg vanny

0000000 Sb229 21
anjoy poyjpnolif



ANV L1'6 G202/87/8 ‘patulld g ebed

t Uo[SIaA 'YOd B4
£LA SOVS - aiemyog Buiuodey [el1oueuld SOVYS

uoneanp3 jo jdaq elusollied

RS 026 €9 SF £60'L6Y | ac 960'96 | 000 IR°PRL'9S | 21209 1010 |10
s, e -
G6°€69'L6Y SE F6A°L6Y _ (6662 - 0001 $198fq0) 0fing Jauio
9. 860 96 9€ §60'98 (0029-000L $190la0) UOHONNSIOY B HANKINbOY S
L] (0269-00¢9 '6665-000L 5199la0) astdieiug
| ) ) 29'vEL'9S (02609-00b9 'AE65-000L S138f0) 5821 AlBg pooy
et {8666 (0058 uonaunJ} {6009 uopsuny) {002€ uonsuny) Ayanay jo adk)
-000A Suopsuny)
ofing 8o [ILIEL T T Y Y as|sdimug $83|Al0g poo4
' uogjamboy
(90} M809 1eyiQ jo smpaysg

(s2-vz02)1XrB3Ltvad Vodey 1809 weiBosyg
NDd Wwiogy
0000000 54229 21

fpung sjooysg JsjieYys pue pund jRIsUsS Aunog ypjoquiny
sT-vzoz Kieuawe|g ueyny
s|enioy pejpneun



SACS Web System - SACS V13

8/28/2025 10:18:47 AM 12-62745-0000000

Unaudited Actuals
Unaudited Actuals 2024-25
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display - All Technical Checks
Cutten Elementary

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

WWC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is

required)

Humboldt County

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

BALANCE-FDxRS - (Fatal) - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus Expenditures minus
Assets minus Deferred Outflows of Resources plus Liabilities plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero
byfund and resource.

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid.
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid.

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid.
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid.
CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid.

CHK-FDXRS7690x0OB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57,63, 68, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
mustbe used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION and OBJECT acccunt code combinations must be valid

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-FUNDXxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid.
CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid.
CHK-FUNDXRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid

CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7998 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALXFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

sse

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 10of 5



SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-62745-0000000 - Cutten Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25

8/28/2025 10:18:47 AM

CHK-GOALxXxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Senices to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (Fatal) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance (Object 9791).

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (Fatal) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object 9791), by fund and resource.

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Senvices resources 3307, 3309,
3312,3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

AR-AP-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds (Object 9310), Accounts
Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object 9610) should have a positive balance by resource, by fund.

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9710-9790, 9796, and
9797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 9100-9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects
9490-9499] minus Liabilities [objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects 9690-9699]).

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (Fatal) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilites must equal zero for
Resource 3155, ESEA (ESSA): Consolidated Administrative Funds.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund.

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contfributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (Fatal) - Due from Other Funds {Object 9310) must equal Due to Other Funds (Object
9610).

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 9797) should be positive by resource, by fund.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 20of 5



SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-62745-0000000 - CGutten Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25
8/28/2025 10:18:47 AM

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions {objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account {(Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 3790) by fund and resource (for all funds exceptfunds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Casts - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-3929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for alf funds.

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Irterfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 571C) mustnetto zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must netto zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must netto zero by function
LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8098) must net to zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (cbjects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 5300).

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (Warning) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects 9400-9489, (Capital
Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded for Object 3796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets)
within the same fund.

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund.

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
byresource, by fund.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Nel Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 85.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds exceptthe general fund and funds 61 through 95.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3of 5



SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-62745-0000000 - Cutten Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25

8/28/2025 10:18:47 AM

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (Fatal) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation and amortization for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative.

ASSET-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function 8500, Facilities Acquisition and
Construction, or objects 6XXX, Capital Outlay; or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), then capital
assetsupplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided.

ASSET-PY-BAL - (Fatal) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals, the
Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must be provided.

CURRENT-CALC-EXP - (Informational) - The Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (Line 15 in Form CEA) must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for
high school districts under EC Section 41372, untess the district is exempt pursuant to EC Section 41374.

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (Informational) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered in the Schedule of
Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of debt.

DEBT-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term debt supplementa! data
(Form DEBT) must be provided.

DEBT-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be positive.

DEBT-PY-BAL - (Fatal) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals
data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilites (Form DEBT) must be provided.

ESMOE-ADA - (Fatal) - If Form ESMOE is completed, ADAmust be reported in Section Il, Line A

ESMOE-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then the Every Student Succeeds
Act Maintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be provided.

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (Fatal) - Other General Administration costs (Part lil, Line A1) in Form ICR should not be
zero.

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (Warning) - Percentage of plant senvices costs attributable to general administration
should not be zero or exceed 25%.

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (Warning) - Board and Superintendent costs (Part lll, Line B7) in Form ICR should not
be zero.

IC-BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - (Warning) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent costs (Part lil, Line B7)
to Other General Administration costs (Partlll, Line A1) should not be less than 5%.

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (Warning) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more programs (Form ICR, Exhibit A -
Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's approved indirect cost rate.

IC-PCT - (Warning) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward adjustment (Form ICR, Part lil,
Line C)is between 2% and 9%.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 4 of 5



SACS Wab System - SACS V13
12-62745-0000000 - Cuften Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2024-25
B/28/2025 10.18:47 AM

IC-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment (Form ICR, Part Ili, Line D)
should be positive.

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (Fatal) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is contributed to other resources
(Object 8980), supptemental data for those contributions mustbe entered in Form L.

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (Warning) - If State Lottery revenue (Rescurce 1100) is contributed to other resources
(Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data for those contributions should be entered in Form L.

LOT-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and/or 6300, then the Lottery Report,
Form L, mustbe completed and saved.

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (Warning) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be allocated to goals
that have direct costs.

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (Fatal) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6 should agree with total
expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and 62.

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (Fatal) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF for support functions with
costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000).

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS

ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.

CEA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation data (Form CEA) must
be provided.

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms mustbe opened and
saved

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

FORMO01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 011) mustbe opened and saved.

GANN-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Appropriations Limit Calculations supplemental data (Form GANN) mustbe provided.
ICR-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided.

UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be provided.

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 5 of 5



SACS Web System - SACS V13

8/28/2025 10:19:42 AM 12-62745-0000000

Unaudited Actuals
Budget 2025-26
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display - All Technical Checks
Cutten Elementary

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is

required)

Humboldt County

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid.

CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid.
CHECKOBUJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid.
CHECKRESOQURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid.

CHK-FDXRS7690x0OB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
mustbe used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid.
CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - Alt FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid.
CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALXFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-79939, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Senvices to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 1 0of 3



SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-62745-0000000 - Cutten Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Budget 2025-26
8/28/2025 10:19:12 AM

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091 Passed
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years)

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJ=CT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for Passed
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (Informational) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) Passed
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource Passed
code.
SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405, Passed

and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312,3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and Passed
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REYV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed
CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8380) must net to zero by Passed
fund.

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances {Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund Passed
EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection Passed

Account (Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REUV - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for Passed
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amountin Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (cbjects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource, Passed
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed
INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out Passed

(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of indirect Costs - interfund (Object 7350) must net ta 7zero for all funds Passed
INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by Passed
function.

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs {Object 7312) mustnetto zero by fund. Passed

Page 2 of 3



SACS Web System - SACS V13
12-62745-0000000 - Cutten Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Budget 2025-26
8/28/2025 10:19:42 AM

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function
LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund.

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS

ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.

FORMO01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 011) must be opened and saved.

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3 of 3






Dashboard

B = 2z a3tz 1313
$2413
ESS 2] PEERESIVEE - | f3u 2 3Tu73
|
! ~\~':‘;’~:.“:)_"~ -
1237222 AT
A2 223z AL33 2ol
Aag2s Dwenet IataTen Zopancadn Swih2c23c«a 2330 Tovy S "2, w2t 23t 0330 S o D2l gt 2incay
e - 2 Ny A
xSIRRR O 7y XCTUDIRC

3 > 3 units rantec) 3s 0f /512025

100%
OCCUPRIED

$37,390.33

COLL=CTED

$0.00 $39,735.0C 0 100%
Cash In
Property Description Amount
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM: Renee] (3) - . Rent - September 2025 $2,300.00
4136-4742 Wainut [PRM: Reneel (3) - ..  \Water & Sewer - Prepayment applied automatically $78 04
4136-4142 Walinut [PRM: Renee] (3) - ... Rent - Prepayment applied automatically $1,325.00
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM: Renee] (3) - ... Rent - August 2025 $2,300.00
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM: Renee] (3) - . Water & Sewer - Prepayment applied automatically $75.46
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM: Renese] (3) - . Rent - Prepayment applied automatically $1,32500
4136-4142 ‘Wainut [PRM: Renee] (3) - .. Rent - July 2025 $25.33
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM: Renee] (3) - .. Wwater & Sewer - Service: 04/18/2025 - 05/16/2025 $72.59
4136-4142 Walnut {PRM: Reneel {3) - .. Rent - June 2025 $790.00

Cash Cut

Date

09/05/2025
09/01/2025
09/01/2025
08/05/2025
08/01/2025
08/01/2025
07/08/2025
07/08/2025

07/08/2025



Property Description Amount Date

4138-4142 Walnut _PRM: Ranes] [3) Managament Fee for 09/2025 3132 50 09/02/20725
4135-4142 Walnut ‘PRM wenes| [3j 2025-2028 Unsacurad orooerty fasas 325534 08/22:2023
2135-4142 '‘Mamur PRV Pan22] 13 Sarvica 03,21,20235 -07.25.2025 3755 39 3319 20525
4135-4742 Wainut (PRY! 22n2e’ 3 Juiy 2325 - Landscasing 27a ovdic2 3133 35 237072325
4135-4142 \Wainut iPRM: Renee] 13y July 2025 - Landscaping 520285 08/0772025
4135-4142 wWainut {PRM 2znazl (3} \Vianagsmeant Fae for 38/2025 3233.00 08/05 2025
4135-4142 ‘Wainut [PRM Raree} (3} Managemant Fee for 08/2023 3132.50 08,042025
41358-4142 Wainut {PRN Rznze] 13) Seryice: D7/0%2025 - 09'35,2923 3308 13 07172925
4135-4142 Wainut {PRV: Renasal (3] Servize: 05/17/2025 - 08,22:2025 3150 92 0711712925

Rantor.com
3109 H 3t {707y 444 3325 ap

pfolio

w

Sura<a, CA 35503www Rentor 2om Seosze, Sain T2



e

Property

4138-4142 Wainut {PRM:
41353-4142 wWainut [PRM:
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:
4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:

4135-4142 Walnut [PRM:

Cash Out

Property

4136-4142 Walnut [PRM:

W
e
w
-4
w
o)
i

[~} four 237G

. Zrhanced)l Owoes 2acker 23sn

s
W

3
A0

3 of 3 units ranted as of 11/4/2024

$44,540.00

LECTID

$0.00

3rittany] (3)

Brittany] {3)

Brittany] (3) ...

Brittany] (3}

Brittany] (3)

Brittany] (3) ...
Brittany] {(3) ..
Brittany] (3) . .

Brittany] (3) ...

Brittany] (3}

4135-4142 Walnut [PRM: Brittany] (3)

$47,730.00

Description

Watar & Sewar - Prapaymant appiied automaticatly
Rent - Prepayment applied automatically

Rent - October 2024

Water & Sewer - Service: 07/20/2024 - 08/16/2024
Rent - October 2024

Rent - October 2024

Wafer & Sewer - Service: 07/20/2024 - 08/16/2024
Rent - September 2024

Water & Sawer - Service: 06/22/2024 - 07/19/2024

Description
Management Fze for 11/2024

Servica: 10/01/2024 - 12/31/2024

100%
OCCUPRIED

100%

Amount
3$78.32
$1,325.00
$790.00
$73.06
$2,300.00
$1,325.00
$73.06
$790.00

$87.23

Amount
$132.50

$852.72

Sty Jwytac 23zckan 033t Fow Jeal vitp 2roo2cty L 2assing

Date
11/01/2024
1/01/2024
10/06/2024
10/06/2024
10/04/2024
10/03/2024
10/03/2024
09/05/2024

09/05/2024

Date
11/01/2024

10/10/2024



313635 12/10/2724

3110.00 10,08/2024

viaout [PRM Brittany| (3) Saotamber 2024 Lanascaping - 4140 Walnut 313020 20/08/2024

1723-2742 Wainug IPRM Snrtany ! (3) Managament Fae for 10/2024 344750 0:07/29
EABEREAR N 3rittary; 3] 503273 A2z haruoane 3332 PR
4135-4042 ywainus {220 3ritany] [3) R\e-aliach 2102 gnder 310K, "20air gus 320,00 2911972024
Ry 2 Al 131 3ncany ! (3, 213 24 -1 5130 0515/2024

-~

appfolio

o2 3ant) zom




